Table of Contents

Section I	: Introduction & Overview	
 Overvie 	ew	I-1
Process	s to Develop the 5-Year Capital Plan	I-2
	re of the 5-Year Capital Plan	
	Profile	
	g Summary	
`	g Sources	
 Guiding 	g Documents	I-8 to I-10
Saatian I	I. E Vaca Canital Dian Summany /FV 2000	EV 2042)
	I: 5-Year Capital Plan Summary (FY 2008	·
	Plan Index	
5-Year	Plan Project Summaries	II-1 to II-106
	<u>Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012</u>	<u>•</u>
	System Expansion:	
South S	ail: ast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1) Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension own-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension	II-1 II-2 II-4
	Fleet Program:	
LR Veh	icle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:	
	ns Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul	II-6
	Fleet Mid-Life Refurbishment ail UTDC Vehicle Retrofit:	II-7
	Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retrofit	II-8
Bus:		
	sus Replacement (15 in 2012)	II-9
	unity Bus: orhood Ride Vehicle Replacement (2008)	II-10
Paratra	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	11-10
	ansit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)	II-11
	Infrastructure Program:	
<u>Support</u>	ts Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:	
	e Siding (Side Track Switch)	II-12
Light Ro		11.40
	n Power Upgrades ail System Enhancements	II-13 II-14
-	ast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 2)	II-15
	g / Traffic Signal Improvements:	
	ail Crossing Enhancements	II-16
Transit	Oriented Design:	
	pint Development Projects	II-17
Bus:	an Iran an and Dan area	11.40
Bus Sto	op Improvement Program	II-18

Table of Contents

Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 - (Cont.):

F	aci	lities	Pro	gra	m
г	acı	iities	Pro	gra	m

<u>Light Rail:</u>	
Wayside Equipment Storage	II-19
Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel)	II-20
Bus:	
Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 1)	II-21
State of Good Repair:	
Major LRT Station Enhancements	II-22
ADA Transition Plan Improvements	II-23
Facilities Maintenance & Improvements	II-24
Equipment Program:	
<u>Light Rail:</u>	
Wheel Truing Machine Controls	II-25
Bus:	
Shop Equipment - Bus	II-26
Communications:	
Communication Equipment Replacement	II-27
General & Administrative:	
Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement	II-28
Transit Technologies Program:	
Communications:	
Automatic Stop Announcements for Buses	II-29
Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses	II-30
Universal Fare Program:	
Fare Vending Machines	II-31
Farebox Collection / Smart Media Implementation	II-32
Fiber Optics:	
FIBER Infrastructure Management Application	II-33
Transit Security & Safety (Mandated):	
Safety/Security:	
Ahern/12th Street Improvements	II-34
Repave Bus Berth at the Power Inn LR Station	II-35
Mandated:	
General Order 95 System Upgrade	II-36
Noise Attenuation Soundwalls	II-37
Richards Blvd/12th & 16th Ave. Grade Crossing	II-38
Planning/Studies:	
Light Rail:	
Light Rail Maintenance Facilities Study	II-39
Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study	II-40
General & Administrative:	
Administrative Campus Space Study Update	II-41
Transit Master Plan Update	II-42
Fleet & Facilities Plan Update	II-43
Radio and Data System Replacement Study	11-44
General Planning Support Services	II-45

Table of Contents

Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 - (Cont.):	
Other Programs:	
Information Technology:	
iSCSI SAN Implementation	II-46
Network Firewall Upgrade	II - 47
General & Administrative:	
Certificates of Participation Payments	II-48
General Construction Management Support Services	II - 49
General Engineering Support Services	II-50
Capital Contingency	II-51
Environmental Support Services	II-52
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	
Fleet Program:	
Light Rail Fleet Acquisition/Replacement:	
Siemens 1st Series Fleet Replacement (26)	II-53
LR Vehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:	
Siemens E & H Ramp Replacement	II - 54
Infrastructure Program:	
Supports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:	
Folsom Corridor Soundwall Landscaping	II-55
Crossing / Traffic Signal Improvements:	
Wayside Signal Reconfiguration Phase 2	II-56
Signal Improvements	II-57
Passenger Facilities:	
Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements	II-58
Wayfinding Signage	II - 59
Light Rail Station Shelter Improvement Program	II-60
Swanston Pedestrian Bridge	II-61
Bus:	
Operator Restrooms	II-62
Facilities Program:	
Light Rail:	
Light Rail Maintenance Facility #2	II - 63
General & Administrative:	
I.T. Training Center	II-64

Table of Contents

Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012 - (Cont.):

Equipment Program:

<u>Bus:</u>	
Bus Simulator	II-65
Communications:	
Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch Consoles	II-66
Information Technology:	
Network Operations Center Environmental Control	II-67
Power Systems for Network Operations Center	II-68
Server Clustering	II-69
Network Backup and Data Archive Upgrade	II-70
Server Replacement	II-71
Network Switch Semi-Decade Replacement	II-72
Annual Hardware Replacement/Upgrade Program	II-73
General & Administrative:	
Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar	11-74
Non-Revenue Vehicle Expansion	II-75
Transit Technologies Program:	
Light Rail:	
In-Service LR Vehicle Data Retrieval (Security/Maintenance)	II-76
Upgrading Rail Interlockings (Remote Indication)	11-77
Wi-Fi Light Rail System	II-78
Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition System (SCADA)	II- 7 9
Communications:	
LR Station Video Surveillance & Recording System	II-80
Systemwide Maintenance Management Software	II-81
Enhance Public Web Based Services (Phase II)	II-82
Intelligent Transportation Systems	II-83
Fiber Optics:	
Incremental Lighting of Fiber	II-84
Planning/Studies:	
Bus:	
Gold River Bus Way/Park & Ride Study	II-85
Community Bus:	
Community Bus Service Study	II-86
General & Administrative:	
Smart Card Transaction Study	II-87
Other Programs:	
Information Technology:	
SAP Web Portal & NetWeaver Platform	II-88
Integrated Contract Admin System (ICAS) Replacement	II-89
Data Warehouse Upgrade	11-90
SAP Upgrade from 4.6c to ERP 2005	II-91
General & Administrative:	
Right of Way Mapping (Phase 2)	II - 92
Implement Document Archival System	II-93

Table of Contents

Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012:

System Expansion:

	<u>Light Rail:</u>	
	Gold Line Double Track (Past Hazel LR Station)	II-94
	Passenger Facilities:	
	Light Rail Station at T Street	II-95
	Light Rail Station at Dos Rios	II-96
	Light Rail Station at Horn	II-97
	Bus:	
	Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue	II-98
	Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2)	II-99
	Regional Projects:	
	Regional Rail	II-100
	West Sacramento Streetcar	II-101
	Fleet Program:	
	Bus:	
	CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025)	II-102
	Community Bus:	
	Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Expansion	II-103
	Paratransit:	
	Paratransit Vehicle Expansion	II-104
	Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement	II-105
	Facilities Program:	
	General & Administrative:	
	New Headquarters Building	II-106
	New Fleadquarters building	11 100
Se	ection III: Future Capital Projects (Post 2012)	
•	Future Project Index Index-1 to	Indev-6
	•	
•	Future Project SummariesIII-1	to III-25
	System Expansion:	
	Light Rail:	
	Laguna West Light Rail Extension	III-1
	South Sacramento Phase 3 Light Rail Extension	III-2
	Antelope Light Rail Extension	III-3
	Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension	III- 4
	West Sacramento to Davis Light Rail Extension	III-5
	Cal-Traction Corridor Light Rail Extension	III-6
	Passenger Facilities:	
	Light Rail Station at Mineshaft	III-7
	Bus:	
	Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise Boulevard	III-8
	Bus Rapid Transit on Florin Road	III-9
		-

Table of Contents

Section III: Future Capital Projects (Post 2012) - Cont.

Fleet Program:

Light Rail Fleet Acquisition/Replacement:	
Siemens 2nd Series Fleet Replacement (10)	III-10
UTDC Fleet Replacement	III-11
CAF Series Fleet Replacement (40)	III-12
LR Vehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:	
CAF Fleet Component Overhaul	III-13
Bus:	
CNG Replica Streetcar Replacement (4 in 2013)	III-14
CNG Expansion Bus Replacement	III-15
CNG Existing Bus Fleet Replacement (2013 - 2039)	III-16
Community Bus:	111.47
Neighborhood Ride Expansion Vehicle Replacement	III-17
Facilities Program:	
<u>Bus:</u>	
Bus Maintenance Facility #1 Rehabilitation	III-18
Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 2)	III-19
State of Good Repair:	
Paving Restoration Program	III-20
General & Administrative:	
Hallcraft Building Remodel	III-21
Transit Technologies Program:	
Light Rail:	
Passenger Information Signs	III-22
Central Train Tracking (Phase 2)	III-23
Communications:	
Radio and Data System Replacement	III-24
Planning/Studies:	
Light Rail:	
Light Rail Vehicle Specification Development	III-25
Section IV: Appendices	
••	n.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Capital Program Forecast (FY 2008 to FY 2039)	.IV-1-1 to IV-1-9
5-Year Capital Plan Summary	.IV-2-1 to IV-2-9
Active Capital Program Summary	.IV-3-1 to IV-3-5
RT Revenue Fleet Summary	IV-4-1
 2006 SACOG Unmet Transit Need Hearing SummaryIV- 	-5-1 to IV-5-1-17
2005 SACOG Unmet Transit Need Hearing SummaryIV-	-6-1 to IV-5-1-18
 2004 SACOG Unmet Transit Need Hearing Summary	V-7-1 to IV-7-23

Section I: Introduction

Overview:

The 5-Year Capital Plan represents the culmination of the District's efforts to strategically plan and prioritize capital activities from FY 2008 to FY 2012. The projects in the 5-Year Plan are consistent with RT's adopted Vision, Strategic Plan, and with the region's currently approved Metropolitan Transportation Plan. The plan places an emphasis on ensuring safety, regulatory compliance, a "state of good repair' for the District's current assets; completing transit expansion projects identified in Measure A Renewal; and providing for modest system enhancement/improvement projects – particularly projects that significantly enhance customer service or provide opportunities for greater system efficiency/revenue generation. In addition, this document provides visibility of proposed projects beyond the five-year window.

The 5-Year Capital Plan is intended to be a "living document". On an annual basis, the plan will be reviewed, updated, and reissued in its entirety as one year drops and a new year is added. Projects were prioritized into three Tiers based on need and projected funding availability. Tiers include:

- Tier I: RT plans to fund these projects in the 5-Year Capital Plan as these are the highest priority projects. RT is 90% confident that revenue will be available to fund these projects at the levels identified.
- Tier II: RT would like to fund these projects in the 5-Year Capital Plan, but they are contingent upon adequate revenue being available. There are limitations associated with the various revenue sources available to RT, and this could impact our ability to move Tier II projects forward.
- Tier III: These projects are identified as Opportunity-Based. They are unfunded in the 5-Year Capital Plan based on current revenue projections; however, there is significant potential for "new" state and federal transportation funding sources. Tier III projects were included in the program to both recognize and maximize the District's ability to take advantage of potential new funding streams, such as the State Infrastructure Bond and federal earmarks.

The 5-Year Capital Plan was developed to provide an overall framework for the District's near-term capital program plan development. This plan will provide critical input for development of the District's Transit Master Plan, Long Range Transit Plan, and Short Range Transit Plan. The 5-Year Capital Plan is intended to become a component of the District's Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP). The SRTP sets out transit planning and programming for at least a five-year period and provides input to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) for its preparation of the region's Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program (MTIP). The SRTP addresses unmet transit needs identified by SACOG and identifies resources for sustaining appropriate transit service levels. In addition to operating plans and resources, the SRTP identifies capital projects to be undertaken to support the District's existing and planned transit services. The 5-Year plan was developed with consideration of the Unmet Transit Needs identified by the public as part of the annual community outreach process conducted by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG).

Section I: Introduction

Process to Develop the 5-Year Capital Plan:

The process to develop the 5-Year Capital Plan was initiated in September of 2005 with the Call for Capital Projects. Significant milestones leading to finalizing the 5-Year Capital Plan included:

- September 7th, 2005: RT's Capital Program Committee (CPC) released a call for proposed projects between FY 2008 and FY 2039 throughout the District and the Public using a threephased approach:
 - Phase 1: Initial Capital Project Submittals were received late September, 2005.
 - Phase 2: Review Submittals: Each project was screened by the CPC to validate the need for the project and to obtain a general understanding of the scope, magnitude, and urgency.
 - Phase 3: Validate, Refine, and Prioritize Submittals: Projects that survived the initial screening were requested to provide more detailed information in the areas of scope, justification, cost estimates (typically, all costs are in 2006 dollars, exceptions are noted), schedule, urgency, cash flow, impacts to the operating budget, etc. to assist the CPC in their review and evaluation of priorities.
- November 28th, 2005: The RT Board of Directors received a report on plans for development of RT's multi-year Capital Plan. The process for setting priorities were defined and discussed using a four-step process that addresses:
 - 1. Program Criteria
 - 2. Project Specific Criteria
 - 3. Project Schedule & Readiness
 - 4. Funding Availability
- July 24th, 2006: The Draft 5-Year Capital Plan was presented to the RT Board of Directors.
 This plan represented staff's preliminary outlook and proposed prioritization for capital
 projects to fund from FY 2008 to FY 2012. A binder with supporting information on the Draft
 5-Year Capital Plan was also distributed for information and review.
- August 21st, 2006: RT's Operations & Planning Committee met to receive comments and recommendations regarding the Draft 5-Year Capital Plan.
- August 24th, 2006: RT's Finance & Administrative Committee met to receive comments and recommendations regarding the Draft 5-Year Capital Plan.
- September 11th, 2006: The RT Board of Directors received a report on the proposed 5-Year Capital Plan and received comments and recommendations regarding the Plan. The concept of identifying "Tier 2" projects to fund if revenue becomes available was discussed.
- September 25th, 2006: An updated Draft 5-Year Capital Plan document was distributed to RT Board Members with potential Tier 2 projects identified.
- November 13th, 2006: Goal: Adopt the 5-Year Capital Plan (FY 2008 to FY 2012).

Section I: Introduction

Structure of the 5-Year Capital Plan:

Through-out this document, projects are sorted by the following major program areas:

- System Expansion
- Fleet Program
- Infrastructure Program
- Facilities Program
- Equipment Program
- Transit Technologies Program
- Transit Security & Safety / Mandated Program
- Planning / Studies
- Other Program

Section I – Introduction: This section provides an overview of the 5-Year Capital Plan along with a summary of the contents of the 5-Year Capital Plan document and background information regarding how the plan was developed.

Section II – 5-Year Capital Plan (FY 2008 – FY 2012): This section includes a summary listing of projects included in the 5-year plan by Tier along with a summary for each project. The project summary is intended to cover "what" the project is, "why" RT is doing the project and what the "benefits" to RT are as a result.

Section III – Future Capital Projects: This section includes proposed projects tentatively planned to be active post 2012. These projects are included in this document for visibility, but they are not part of the 5-Year Plan.

Section IV: Appendices: This section includes the following:

- Capital Plan Forecast Summary (FY 2008 FY 2039): This report provides an overall summary of the proposed RT Capital Program from FY 2008 to FY 2039.
- Five-Year Capital Plan (FY 2008 FY 2012): This report provides a summary of projects included in the five-year plan by Tier along with funding allocations by year.
- Active Capital Program Summary: This summary represents the Active RT Capital Program at this time.
- Revenue Fleet Summary: This report includes a summary of the RT Revenue Fleet.
- **Unmet Transit Needs**: These reports are summaries of the results of SACOG's Unmet Transit Need Hearings from 2004 to 2006.

Section I: Introduction

District Profile:

The District began operation on April 1, 1973, with the acquisition of the Sacramento Transit Authority. The District is the largest public transportation provider in the Sacramento Valley, serving a metropolitan population of over 1.4 million with a service area of 418 square miles. In 1971, California legislation allocated sales tax money for local and statewide transit service and created the organizational framework for the District pursuant to the Sacramento Regional Transit District Act.

An eleven-member Board of Directors is responsible for governing the District. The Board is comprised of four members of the Sacramento City Council, three members of the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, one member of the Rancho Cordova City Council, one member of the Citrus Heights City Council, one member of the Folsom City Council and one member of the Elk Grove City Council. The Board of Directors is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring both the District's General Manager/Chief Executive Officer (GM/CEO) and Chief Legal Counsel. The District's GM/CEO is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the Board of Directors, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the District, and for appointing the heads of the various divisions.

The District provides bus and light rail services 365 days a year. Annual ridership has steadily increased on both the bus and light rail system; from 14 million passengers in 1987, when light rail operations began, to 31.2 million passengers in fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The District's entire bus and light rail system is accessible to the disabled community. Additionally, through a contract with Paratransit Inc., the District provides origin to destination transportation service for Sacramento area residents unable to use fixed-route service. This special service has increased 100% from its 1993 inception.

Local Economy: The District operates within the greater Sacramento area, which has maintained a stable economic environment when compared to the nation. The region has varied state governmental services and a light industrial base that adds to the relative stability of its employment rate. The annual unemployment rate for the Sacramento area in 2005 was 4.8%, down from 5.6% in 2004. The Sacramento area's annual unemployment rate is forecast to remain between 4.3% and 4.9% in 2006.

A Clear Need for Expansion: Sacramento, like most urban areas, has experienced rapid growth in population and jobs in recent years. However, the jobs and the people are not all located in the same areas. As a result, commuters now encounter city streets, bridges, and freeways choked with traffic. The amount of lost time and productivity is enormous, and has a tremendous impact on the regional economy and quality of life.

Section I: Introduction

<u>District Profile – (Cont.)</u>:

The region must have a comprehensive transit system to remain competitive with other urban areas for economic development, housing and workers. Growth and changes in travel demand throughout the region have created inadequacies in the current transportation system.

- Sacramento's economy and population have grown during the past five years. Preliminary estimates indicate that the region's population increased 9.4% and employment increased 9.2%.
- The population within the District's service area is expected to grow by about 26.7% during the next 20 years, and employment is estimated to grow by 30.1% during the same time period.
- The highest population growth for the region continues to occur outside the downtown and high employment areas.
- The District's current service levels are well below most similar urban cities in the United States. Sacramento has a relatively low total number of transit vehicles available during peak hours. An expanded transit system will promote economic development, reduce traffic congestion and assist the region in remaining competitive with other regions.
- Sacramento region is a non-attainment area for air quality and needs to provide alternative transportation measures to reduce mobile source emissions.

The District's 20-year vision anticipates regional growth and travel demands. It is designed to keep people moving and to ensure that our quality of life isn't constrained by congested transportation corridors.

Section I: Introduction

Funding Summary:

While the District has extensive plans for future expansion and improvement of light rail and bus services, it faces significant capital replacement and infrastructure maintenance needs for its existing bus and light rail systems. As a result, it is increasingly important to ensure the availability of financial resources to maintain existing levels of service and to fund capital and operating expenditures related to proposed expansion and service improvements. RT's major sources of funding include:

- Locally controlled federal and state funding sources (funding given to local governments and agencies to spend on their priority projects).
- Federal discretionary funding sources (designated by the federal government for a specific project).
- Locally raised money (from county sales tax, downtown parking revenues, airport passenger charges and development fees).

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, the District drew on its Line of Credit and participated in Leverage Lease arrangements as other sources of financing. Although recent economic activity has had a negative impact on the national and state economy, funding for transportation is likely to remain stable. Most of state and federal revenues that the District receives are generated by the federal highway trust fund and the state highway account, rather than general funds.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the District's financial planning and control. The budget is a financial plan for one fiscal year of operating and capital investments. The plan matches revenues with the service and projects expenses based on policies set by the District's Board of Directors. The budget process follows three basic steps that help provide continuity in decision making: 1) assess current conditions and needs and develop goals, objectives, policies and plans, 2) prioritize projects and develop a work program and 3) implement those plans and policies and prepare to evaluate their effectiveness and shortcomings. All division executive heads of the District are required to submit requests for appropriation to the GM/CEO by the last business day of January each year. The District's GM/CEO uses these requests as the starting point for developing a proposed budget. The District's GM/CEO then presents this proposed budget to the Board of Directors for a sixty-day public review period beginning in April. Following the review period, the District is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget no later than June 30, the close of the District's fiscal year. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund (operating or capital), and department (e.g., safety) or by capital project. Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations between departments, however, require the special approval of the GM/CEO. Increases to total appropriations occurring after Board adoption of the budget for a fiscal year require the approval of the Board of Directors.

Taxable sales from all outlets in the Sacramento area have increased from \$18.5 billion in 2003 to \$20.2 billion in 2004, a 9.2% increase. The forecast for 2005, based on actual sales through the 3rd quarter of 2005, is for a weaker increase of 6.0%.

Section I: Introduction

Funding Sources:

As part of developing the 5-Year Capital Plan, projected revenue sources were matched against proposed projects to ensure the plan was viable considering all revenue sources are not discretionary. RT funding sources include:

- **Federal Section 5307:** These funds are distributed by formula to large and small urban areas for a variety of transit planning, capital and preventive maintenance needs.
- **Federal Section 5309 Fixed Guideway:** These funds are distributed by formula to urban rail transit operators for repair and rehabilitation of commuter and light rail systems.
- **Federal Section 5309 Bus Discretionary:** These funds are for bus purchases and bus support facility projects. These funds are specifically earmarked by Congress each year.
- Federal Section 5309 New Starts: These funds are for fixed guideway projects. New Start projects are recommended by the Federal Transit Administration and based on rigorous criteria and selected for funding by Congress.
- Federal Section 3037 Jobs Access & Reverse Commute: These funds are for operating new service that provides increased access to job opportunities, either through new service routes or expansions of existing routes into non-traditional service hours.
- Federal Highway Discretionary Funds: These funds are distributed for a variety of transportation planning, construction and equipment acquisition needs. Projects are approved for funding by local agencies and forwarded to appropriate state and federal agencies for funding authorization. Funds in this category include Regional Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) Program.
- State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP): These funds are distributed by the State for projects that relieve traffic congestion on state and local roads and highways.
- State Traffic Congestion Relief Program: These are State funds approved in the FY 2000 State Budget for specific RT major capital projects.
- State Transit Assistance: These funds are generated by the sales tax on gasoline and diesel fuel sales. They are dispersed to transit agencies for a variety of transit capital and operating support needs.
- Other State Funds: These funds include Proposition 116 Rail Bond funds, Transit Capital Improvement (TCI) funds, and Transportation System Management (TSM) funds programmed since 1990 on a variety of RT rail expansion projects.
- Local Sacramento County Measure A Sales Tax Funds: These funds are generated by Sacramento County's Measure A Sales Tax Ordinance, which was approved by the voters in 1988 and renewed in 2004. Measure A added one-half cent to the County's sales tax for transportation purposes. RT currently receives approximately one-third of the countywide Measure A revenues each year and uses these funds for transit capital and operating needs. Starting in FY 2009, RT will receive approximately 38 percent of Measure A revenues.
- Local Transportation Fund: These funds are generated by the state sales tax, and used for transit operating support purposes.

Section I: Introduction

Guiding Documents:

This is a summary of the guiding documents that help shape the RT Capital Program. The following documents formulate the foundation and basis for the 5-Year Capital Plan:

- 1. **Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP):** The Metropolitan Transportation Plan is a 23-year plan for transportation improvements in our six-county region. SACOG is the Metropolitan Planning Organization responsible for developing the state and federally required MTP every three years in coordination with the 22 cities and six counties in the greater Sacramento region.
- 2. **Measure A Renewal:** RT projects were included in plans for Measure A Renewal. *Board Actions included:*
 - Formal Board Support for Renewal of Measure A: Issue Paper Dated 7/28/03. This was actually a motion to endorse and support renewal of MSA with a minimum of 1/3 cent dedicated to Regional Transit. The MTP also contains assumptions on transit services, which are complementary to the two major light rail projects. These include the following:
 - Expansion of bus service at an average annual rate of 3%.
 - Expansion of ADA/paratransit services at an average annual rate of 5%.
 - ♦ Implementation of regional rail service (phase 1) in 2007.
 - ♦ Construction of a new bus maintenance facility in 2007.
 - ♦ Support of an ongoing capital maintenance and replacement program for RT facilities, equipment and vehicles.
 - Measure A Renewal: Issue Paper Dated 4/23/04 (No Resolution Number): This was a motion to (1) provide MSA renewal recommendations to the STA Board and 2) overall policy guidance on MSA to RT. References the RT 20-Year Vision and Resolution 02-04-0062. It notes that under any Measure A funding scenario, a minimum allocation is needed sufficient to ensure the following:
 - <u>Core System</u>: Preservation of existing service levels which include the necessary funding to ensure implementation of the committed services for both the South Line Phase II and the Northeast Corridor, provide for system safety, security and reliability, afford minimum expansion of service; and ensure the ability to replace and/or repair essential transit infrastructure.
 - ♦ **System Growth**: Effectively position RT to successfully leverage federal and state funding for future system growth and expansion.
- 3. **RT Fleet Management Plan:** This document identifies fleet requirements, including replacement schedules, and proposed expansion. In addition, it identifies major system expansions and the facilities required to maintain the fleet. This document is required by the Federal Transit Administration. It is in the process of being updated. The latest document is dated July of 2004.
- 4. RT Transit Master Plan: This document outlines RT's long range plans. It provides the basis for the "RT Vision" and input into the Metropolitan Transportation Plan. The Transit Master Plan is in the process of being updated, as the current plan is from 1993. Board Action: Resolution 93-10-2033 Adopted the 10/25/93 Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report, Make Findings of Fact, and the Sacramento Regional Transit District's Transit Master Plan. When updated, it will impact the RT Capital Program.

Section I: Introduction

Guiding Documents – (Cont.):

- 5. **RT Vision:** This was developed based on Multi-Corridor Study and the Transit Master Plan. It shows proposed expansion. *Board Actions include:*
 - Resolution 02-04-0061: Authorizing the General Manager to Retransmit RT's 20-Year Vision to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (4/8/02): This was to restate RT's support for a full ½-cent local sales tax dedicated to funding RT transit service for inclusion in the Metropolitan Transportation Plan prepared by SACOG. This plan included:

Light Rail Corridors

- ◆ DNA
- ♦ South to Elk Grove and Laguna
- ♦ West to West Sacramento and Davis
- ♦ NE to Antelope Road and Roseville
- ◆ Cal-Traction Line (?)

Bus Service

- ♦ 10 or 15 minutes Headways on Major Arterials
- ♦ Enhanced Bus Service on Stockton, Watt, and Sunrise
- ♦ Augmented Service including Evenings, Weekends
- Neighborhood Shuttle Service

Other Transit Service

- ♦ Regional Rail Commuter Service
- ♦ Augmented Paratransit Service

Other Provisions

- ♦ Community Design (\$400 million)
- ♦ Bikeways (\$100 million)
- Maintain Student Discount Fares
- Resolution 02-04-0084: Adoption of RT 20-Year Vision Dated 4/29/02. This included what could be done with various MSA renewal scenarios. Per the presentation, renewal at current 1/6 cent would include SSCP2, DNA to Natomas Town Center, Regional Rail, and the Northeast Corridor Enhancements. This plan assumed MSA would be renewed with a full ½ cent sales tax dedicated to funding RT service. Updated plans don't include DNA construction.
- 6. **RT Planning Studies and Documents.** This includes various documents, including:
 - The Multi-Corridor Study: This study was presented as information only to the Board.
 Issue Papers were dated between 3/13/00 and 4/23/01. These studies contributed to the Transit Master Plan and the RT Vision.
 - Environmental Documents: Major projects include environmental documents.

Section I: Introduction

Guiding Documents:

- 7. **Short Range Transit Plan:** This document outlined RT plans from **2000 2008**. *Board Action:* Resolution 99-10-0272 Adopted by RT Board on 10/25/99. This document included:
 - ♦ South Line Phase 1 Light Rail Extension
 - ♦ Amtrak-Folsom Light Rail Extension
 - ♦ Adding 40 Light Rail Vehicles
 - Replacing or Rehabilitating 209 vehicles by 2008
 - ♦ Expanding Bus Fleet by 40 for Service Expansion
 - ◆ Adding a New Bus Maintenance Facility to accommodate the CNG Bus Fleet beyond 250 vehicles.
 - Increasing the Paratransit Fleet from 104 to 174 vehicles by 2008.
- 8. RT Strategic Plan (2004 2009): This document identifies RT values, our vision through 2009, strategic goals, and key initiatives to achieve those goals. *Board Action:* Resolution 04-01-0021: Adopted the RT Strategic Plan (2004 2009).
- 9. **The Annual Budget Process:** Each year, the Operating and Capital Budget for the new Fiscal Year are adopted by the Board. The funding allocated for Capital Projects is based on available capital revenue and project priorities as identified by the CPC.
- 10. **General & Community Plans:** RT will consider projects identified in general/community plans for inclusion in the RT Capital Program.

Page	Project	Safety	Compliance	Renewal	Id 2004 MTP	enti RT Documents	fied RT Vision	Community Flans	/kromes	Total Cost Estimate (Thru 2039)	Approved Funding (As of FY07)	Proposed Funding Additions (Thru FY12)	Proposed Funding (Thru FYI2)	Sta Comp	osed art/ oletion ate
	The state of the s	ie	rt	F	ш	nd	th	ru	F	Y 2012:		1 H		Count	50
	A PART OF STREET AND STREET		S	ys	ter	n I	Exp	an	sic	on:	Print.			Count	: 3
Ligh	t Rail:													Count	
H-1	Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1)			~	~	~	•	/		\$28,387,355		Delinies Chicago Chica	III TOWNSHIP TO BUILDING		
11-2	South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension			~	~	~	v ,	/		\$231,739,000	\$83,805,580	\$147,933,420	\$231,739,000	2001	2010
11-4	Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension	*		~	~	v		/ /	1	\$796,428,861	\$17,510,189	\$10,000,000	\$27,510,189	2001	2027

- MOS-1: Sacramento Valley Station to Richards Boulevard (\$82.5M). Bypass element tentatively planned to open in 2014 (\$37.4M). Loop element implementation TBD (\$45.1M, this includes acquisition of 5 LRVs).
- MOS-2: Richards Boulevard to Natomas Town Center. Tentatively planned to open in 2020 (\$422M).
- MOS-3: Natomas Town Center to Sacramento International Airport. Tentatively planned to open in 2027 (\$280.8M).

	The unfunded portion of this project is also considered to the project is underfused. The project is also considered. The project is also considered and project is also considered. The project is also considered and project is also considered. The project is also considered and project is also considered. The project is also considered and project is also considered. The project is also considered and project is als	dere	ed l	as by	12	01	Op(72 i	lunity in the	Ba 5-	esed. Based o Year Plan, Sh	n preliminar iortages incli	plans to imp ide \$5,918,57	ement the By 2 in FY11 and	pass
	System Expansion Proposed Alloca	atio	ns	:						\$1	,056,555,216 \$	127,292,266	\$287,636,544	\$160,344,278	
	COMMON ROUSE IN WHICH EATH			_	ee	t F	Pro	ogi	ram	1:				C	ount: 6
Note:	Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet Plan is Bu	updi us, I	ate ar	cur	теп	tly i	in p	roc	ess. 1	n a	ddition, RT wo e Fleets.	uld like to co	nvert to hybrid	platforms for	Commun
LR 3	ehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:														ount: 2
II-6	Siemens Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul				~	~	~	~		Г	\$8,553,848	\$5,497,860	\$2,637,505	\$8,135,365	2004 200
11-7	UTDC Fleet Mid-Life Refurbishment					~		v		Г	\$6,300,000	\$0	\$6,300,000	\$6,300,000	2008 201
Ligh	t Rail UTDC Vehicle Retrofit:	_													ount: 1
11-8	UTDC Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retrofit					~				Г	\$1,125,000	\$0	\$1,125,000	\$1,125,000	2008 200
Bus:			_	I										C	ount: 1
11-9	CNG Bus Replacement (15 in 2012)			~		~		~		Γ	\$8,832,597	\$0	\$8,832,597	\$8,832,597	2009 201
Com	munity Bus:							_						c	ount: 1
II-10	Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Replacement (2008)			~		V		V		Π	\$12,760,000	\$0	\$1,540,000	\$1,540,000	2007 200
Para	transit:	_												С	ount: 1
11-11	Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)			~	~	~		V		Г	\$36,975,000	\$3,400,000	\$12,240,000	\$15,640,000	2006 203
	Fleet Program Proposed Allocati	ons	5:								\$74,546,445	\$8,897,860	\$41,572,962	\$32,675,102	
		In	fra	35	tru	ıct	ur	e I	Pro	ar	am:			C	ount: 7
Suni	ports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:									-				C	ount: 1
	Sunrise Siding (Side Track Switch)					~				Τ	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	2007 200
	t Rail:													C	ount: 3
II-13	Traction Power Upgrades				~	~				T	\$1,754,415	\$891,151	\$863,264	\$1,754,415	2004 200
II-14	Light Rail System Enhancements					V					\$8,500,000	\$0	\$8,500,000	\$8,500,000	2010 201
	- Expand Metro light rail yard.				_					•					
	- Upgrade Light Rail Control Center														
	- Upgrade Communications System														
11-15	Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 2)			V		V			>		\$14,478,500	\$0	\$14,478,500	\$14,478,500	2011 201
	- Construct Swanston Transit Center.										<u> </u>	-			
	- Complete double-track for entire line (except the Ame	erica	an f	Rive	r B	ridg	e).								
Cros	sing / Traffic Signal Improvements:				_	_		_		_					Count:
11-16	Light Rail Crossing Enhancements					~					\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	2007 201
Trai	sit Oriented Design:	_		_	_			_		_	2037227		20000000		ount:
11-17	TOD Joint Development Projects			~		~				L	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	
Bus.										_		40.00.00.00	***		Count:
11-18	Bus Stop Improvement Program					~				L	\$3,812,705	\$292,705	\$550,000	\$842,705	2004 20.
	Infrastructure Program Proposed All	oca	tio	ns	:						\$29,895,620	\$1,183,856	\$26,925,620	\$25,741,764	

Page	Project	Safety	Compliance	NSA	Idel 2006 MTP	III KI VISION	ed in Flort Plan	Community	Total Cost Estimate (Thru 2039)	Approved Funding (As of FY07)	Proposed Funding Additions (Thru FY12)	Proposed Funding (Thru FYI2)	Proposed Start/ Completion Date
	BURNES CONTRACTOR	er	l:	F	un	d 1	thr	u F	Y 2012:				Count: 50
	treatment to the late of		Fa	ıci	liti	es	Pr	ogra	am:				Count: 6
Ligh	t Rail:												Count: 2
II-19	Wayside Equipment Storage					1			\$20,000	\$0	\$20,000	\$20,000	2007 2008
11-20	Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel)					1	V		\$1,026,660	\$0	\$1,026,660	\$1,026,660	2007 2008
Bus:													Count: 1
II-21	Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 1)				7	1	~		\$24,139,257	\$13,866,065	\$10,273,192	\$24,139,257	2003 2012
State	of Good Repair:												Count: 3
11-22	Major LRT Station Enhancements				-	1			\$37,426,025	\$5,426,025	\$2,500,000	\$7,926,025	2002 2039
11-23	ADA Transition Plan Improvements				١,	1			\$6,588,000	\$188,000	\$1,000,000	\$1,188,000	2004 2039
11-24	Facilities Maintenance & Improvements	П			٦,	1	1		\$14,780,224	\$1,305,224	\$2,000,000	\$3,305,224	2004 2039
	Facilities Program Proposed Alloc	atic	ns		-	-			\$83,980,166	\$20,785,314		\$16,819,852	
		_	_	ni	nm	en	t P	roa	ram:		The same of		Count: 4
Liah	t Rail:	=	-4	-		-		109					Count: 1
	Wheel Truing Machine Controls				-15		T		\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000		2007 2008
Bus:	Tribes Traing Modellie Controls						1	1	4110,000	4.0	4110,000		Count: 1
_	Shop Equipment - Bus	П	П		T	T	Т		\$4,000,000	\$0	\$625,000		2007 2039
_	munications:		_			-	1		1 1,000,000		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Count: 1
	Communication Equipment Replacement		П		1	1	T		\$2,055,000	\$0	\$300,000		2007 2039
	eral & Administrative:		-		-10				42,000,000		0.000		Count: 1
-	Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement		П		- 1.	1	1		\$23,985,000	\$0	\$4,545,000		2007 2039
11-20	Equipment Program Proposed Allo	cati	one		-1	-	1.	1	\$30,215,000	\$0	\$5,645,000	\$5,645,000	
			-	_	-1-		las	inn		40	\$0,010,000		Count: 5
0		ans	IL	ı e	CII	no	log	ies	Program:				-
	munications:			_	-10		-	-	\$351,225	en	\$351,225		Count: 2
11-29	Automatic Stop Announcements for Buses	H	H	亅		4	+	-	180-818-1180-100-2	\$0 \$0	\$950,000	115000000000000000000000000000000000000	2012 2012
	Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses		Ц			_		\Box	\$950,000	\$ 0	\$950,000		
	ersal Fare Program:			_	- 17	-1	-	-	T #0 005 500	67 275 500	#0E0 000		Count: 2
	Fare Vending Machines		Н			/	+	1	\$8,225,509		\$850,000		
11-32	Farebox Collection / Smart Media Implementation		Ц	_		/	┸		\$8,525,000	\$0	\$8,525,000	NAME AND ADDRESS OF	2011 2012
	r Optics:	lit-on					_	-			****		Count: 1
11-33	FIBER Infrastructure Management Application		Ш		_	V	_		\$120,000				2009 2010
	Transit Technologies Program Propose		_	_	_	_			\$18,171,734		\$18,081,734		_
	Trans	it S	ec	:uI	ity	&	Sa	fety	(Mandate	d):			Count: 5
	ty/Security:			_		_							Count: 2
	Ahern/12th Street Improvements	~				V			\$185,000			hite management and	2007 2008
	Repave Bus Berth at the Power Inn LR Station	~				1			\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	2008 2009
1000000000	dated:											2202020	Count: 3
11-36	General Order 95 System Upgrade		V			~			\$250,000		200000000000000000000000000000000000000		2007 2009
11-37	Noise Attenuation Soundwalls		~		-	~			\$1,717,000		A STATE OF THE STA	POLIFA FRANCISCO	2007 2010
II-38	Richards Blvd/12th & 16th Ave. Grade Crossing		~			v	1		\$2,455,790				2005 2012
	Transit Security & Safety (Mandated) Propo	0500	A	loc	atio	ns:			\$4,782,790	\$1,192,000	\$4,782,790	\$3,590,790	4

		П	0		Ide	ntifi	ed i	n:		Total		Proposed	Proposed	Propo	
Page	Project	Safety	Complaince	MSA	2006 MTP	KI VISION	Fleet Plan	Pluns	General/ Community	Cost Estimate (Thru 2039)	Funding (As of FY07)	Funding Additions (Thru FY12)	Funding (Thru FY12)	Sta Comp Da	
	THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH	er	ŀ	F	ın	d 1	thi	ru	F	Y 2012:		64. BB		Count:	50
	Kenney and Street, St.		P	lar	mi	ng	/S	tu	die	es:				Count:	7
Light	t Rail:													Count:	
11-39	Light Rail Maintenance Facilities Study									\$200,000	\$0		\$200,000		
11-40	Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study									\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	2007	2008
Gene	eral & Administrative:													Count:	
11-41	Administrative Campus Space Study Update									\$50,000	\$0	******	\$50,000	14.355,43.43	2007
11-42	Transit Master Plan Update					1				\$750,000	\$350,000		\$750,000		
11-43	Fleet & Facilities Plan Update					1	V	1		\$200,000	\$0		\$200,000		
11-44	Radio and Data System Replacement Study									\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000	2008	2009
11-45	General Planning Support Services					1				\$800,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	2007	2039
	Planning/Studies Proposed Alloc	atio	15:	8						\$2,200,000	\$350,000	\$2,650,000	\$2,300,000		
			(Oth	er	P	rog	gra	am	s:				Count.	7
Info	rmation Technology:													Count	2
11-46	iSCSI SAN Implementation									\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	2007	2008
11-47	Network Firewall Upgrade									\$10,000	\$0	\$10,000	\$10,000	2007	2008
Gene	eral & Administrative:													Count.	5
II-48	Certificates of Participation Payments		~			1				\$23,022,526	\$2,079,258	\$10,398,140	\$12,477,398	2004	2015
11-49	General Construction Management Support Services					1				\$3,585,000	\$385,000	\$500,000	\$885,000	2003	2039
II-50	General Engineering Support Services					1				\$3,545,000	\$345,000	\$500,000			2039
11-51	Capital Contingency					~				\$8,000,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	_	2039
II-52	Environmental Support Services					/				\$3,200,000	\$0	40001000	FEETER AND 1972	-1000000	2039
	Other Programs Proposed Alloca	ation	is:							\$41,392,526	\$2,809,258	\$15,997,398	\$13,188,140		
	Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 Proposed A	lloc	atio	ons	×		ij.			\$1,341,739,497	\$169,886,063	\$440,897,214	\$271,011,151	607	

			I		ldei	ntifi	ed i	n:		Total	Approved	Proposed	Proposed	Propos	
Page	Project	Safety	Ror	7	Docu	3	F 15	-	100	Cost	Funding	Funding	Funding	Start	
, age	rioject	- All	II.W.II	SA	men	T P	PI	ans	Oneral/	(Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)	Additions (Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	Date	
	THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE			-	6 K	1	1 2	1				(11111111111111111111111111111111111111		-	
	I ler II:	W	_							ıru FY 20	12:			Count:	
		_		-	_		ro	_	_		11/10/15/11			Count:	2
Note	Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet Plan u									n addition, RT w enue Fleets.	ould like to co	nvert to hybrid	d platforms fo	Comm	unit
Ligh	t Rail Fleet Acquisition/Replacement:	4.4.		7 4371		16771				HILL PICKS	17/1/11/11			Count:	1
	Siemens 1st Series Fleet Replacement (26)	I	V	1	Is	1		10		\$99,300,000	\$0	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	2011 2	016
LRI	ehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:							_						Count:	1
-	Siemens E & H Ramp Replacement	T	T	T	T	T		T		\$368,000	\$0	\$368,000	\$368,000	2008 2	800
	Fleet Program Proposed Allocation	ns			_	_		_		\$99,668,000	\$0	\$2,368,000	\$2,368,000		
		_	_	str	·uc	etu	ire	P	00	gram:				Count:	8
Supi	ports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:													Count:	1
_	Folsom Corridor Soundwall Landscaping	T	Т	Т	1	1	Т	1	Т	\$535,700	\$0	\$535,700	\$535,700		2009
	sing / Traffic Signal Improvements:	-1-	-	-1-	10		-	1		4,000,000		B. S. S. S. S. S. S.		Count:	2
11-56	Wayside Signal Reconfiguration Phase 2	Т	Т	T	T	/	Т	T		\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000		
II-57	Signal Improvements	1	t	+	1	,	Ŧ	ti	÷	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000		
	enger Facilities:		1	-	- 1		-1-	1			1.7.7	Amount notes		Count:	4
11-58	Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements	T	T	1	1,	1	T	Т		\$9,000,000	\$0	\$9,000,000	\$9,000,000		_
11-59	Wayfinding Signage	+	+	Ť	_	1	+	t		\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000		2011
11-60	Light Rail Station Shelter Improvement Program	Ŧ	t	Ť	_	1	+	t		\$1,050,500	\$0	\$1,050,050	\$1,050,050		_
II-61	Swanston Pedestrian Bridge	Ħ	t	1	Ŧ,	,	+	1	,	\$2,656,800	\$1,892,003	\$764,797	\$2,656,800		
Bus:		_	-1-	of the	-10		-1-	4		42,000,000	41/002/000	41011101		Count:	1
11-62	Operator Restrooms	T	T	1	T	T	T	T		\$163,000	\$0	\$163,000	\$163,000	- III III COLAID	
11-02	Infrastructure Program Proposed Allo	cat	ion	0,	-1	-1-	-	1	_	\$14,206,000	\$1,892,003	\$14,205,550	\$12,313,547	2011	9.11
	minastructure i rogiam i roposed And		_	_	III	00	D			im:	\$1,002,000	\$11/Eddices		Count:	2
# 1-1	4 B-21.	Н	Гd	CII	ILL	U 5	N.E.	Oţ	JIC	an.					-
	t Rail: Light Rail Maintenance Facility #2	7	T	-	70				-	\$43,050,000	\$0	\$300,000		Count:	2014
-	eral & Administrative:	_	4-	-	-12	-			-	\$43,030,000	ΨU	\$500,000			1
	I.T. Training Center	_	-		-	-	_		-	\$75,000	\$0	\$75,000		2008 2	
11-04	Facilities Program Proposed Alloca	fi a		_	1	_	4		+	\$43,125,000	\$0	\$375,000	\$375,000		.000
-	racintles Program Proposed Anoca	_	_				4.5				40	\$07.0,000		Count:	11
		-	qı	ЩР	m	en	U	are.	gı	am:	100				
Bus:		-		-	1	1	-	1	-1	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000		Count:	1012
	Bus Simulator	_	1	-	1	_	_	1		\$350,000	30	\$350,000			1
	munications: Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch C	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	\$225,000	\$0	\$225,000			_
		_	1		_	_	_	1		\$225,000	. 40	9220,000		Count:	7
H-67	rmation Technology: Network Operations Center Environmental Control	-	-	Т		-	_		-	\$60,000	\$0	\$60,000		2007 2	
II-68	Power Systems for Network Operations Center	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	÷	\$94,000	\$0			2007 2	_
11-69	Server Clustering	+	+	+	+	+	+		=	\$30,000	\$0			2007 2	
11-70	Network Backup and Data Archive Upgrade	1	+	+	+	+	+		÷	\$65,000	\$0	1 (5) (5) (5)	70.000.000	2007 2	_
11-71	Server Replacement	1	+	+	+	+	+		=	\$80,000				2007 2	_
11-72	Network Switch Semi-Decade Replacement	Ħ	+	#	+	=	=		Ħ	\$190,000				2007 2	-
11-73	Annual Hardware Replacement/Upgrade Program	=	-	#		=	+			\$2,240,000					_
	eral & Administrative:	_1	_	-1	-1-	_1	1	1	_	ΨΕ,Ε40,000	φ0	Ψ000,000		Count:	2
11-74	Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar	-	-1	T		-	1	1	_	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000			
	Non-Revenue Vehicle Expansion	=	=	+		-		,	=	\$11,159,400					
1 44	TOTAL TOTAL CONTRACT OF THE PARTY IN CONTRACT	- 6	-44	- 1	-44		- 1		-	411,100,700	40	7-10-11-00	Amilam (1.10)		

Page	Project	Safety	Compliance	MSA Remewal	de opposition	nti)	red RT Vision	in:	Community	Total Cost Estimate (Thru 2039)	Approved Funding (As of FY07)	Proposed Funding Additions (Thru FY12)	Proposed Funding (Thru FY12)	Propo Sta Comp Da	rt/ letion
	Tier II:	W	a	nt :	te	ı	w	ne	l ti	ru FY 20	12:		3	Count:	41
	Trai	ns	t	Tec	h	no	olo	gi	es	Program:		Active la	HALL !	Count:	9
Light	Rail:													Count:	
II-76	In-Service LR Vehicle Data Retrieval (Security/Maintena							1		\$800,000	\$0	\$800,000	\$800,000		
II-77	Upgrading Rail Interlockings (Remote Indication)									\$200,078	\$0	\$200,078			
II-78	Wi-Fi Light Rail System		\Box							\$1,375,000	\$0	\$1,375,000	\$1,375,000	2009	2010
II-79	Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition System (SCADA		╗		1			7		\$1,500,000	\$0	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	2010	2012
Com	munications:													Count:	4
II-80	LR Station Video Surveillance & Recording System	V				<u> </u>		\Box		\$900,000	\$0	\$900,000	\$900,000	2007	2009
II-81	Systemwide Maintenance Management Software		1					╗		\$2,060,000	\$0	\$2,060,000			
II-82	Enhance Public Web Based Services (Phase II)		╗					7		\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000	2009	2010
II-83	Intelligent Transportation Systems							╗		\$16,800,000	\$0	\$4,200,000	\$4,200,000	2009	2039
Fiber	Optics:													Count:	1
11-84	Incremental Lighting of Fiber				1	v		╗		\$8,000,000	\$300,000	\$5,500,000	\$5,800,000	2003	2014
	Transit Technologies Program Proposed	All	oc	ation	าร			T		\$31,785,078	\$300,000	\$16,985,078	\$16,685,078		
	Wind the Control of t		P	lan	ın	in	q/S	Stu	ıdie	es:		13113		Count:	3
Bus: Count: 3 Count: 1															
II-85	Gold River Bus Way/Park & Ride Study		7		T		T	T	~	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	2007	2008
	munity Bus:		_					1	Ī					Count:	- 1
	Community Bus Service Study		コ		٦			7		\$400,000	\$0	\$400,000	\$400,000	2009	2010
Gene	eral & Administrative:							_						Count	1
II-87	Smart Card Transaction Study				T			T		\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	2008	2009
	Planning/Studies Proposed Alloca	tio	ns:		_		_	_		\$550,000	\$0	\$550,000	\$550,000		
THE			_		e	r P	ro	ar	am	s:	144 00	*****		Count.	6
Info	rmation Technology:							9.						Count	- 4
	SAP Web Portal & NetWeaver Platform	П			T			7	П	\$120,000	\$0	\$120,000	\$120,000	2008	2009
II-89	Integrated Contract Admin System (ICAS) Replacement			Ħ	7	H		7	Ħ	\$175,000		Will be a second	I HAZARATA A		
II-90	Data Warehouse Upgrade	Ħ	=	٦f	╡	Ħ	Ħ	╡	$\overline{\Box}$	\$175,000		\$175,000			
	SAP Upgrade from 4.6c to ERP 2005	Ħ		Ħ	7	\exists	Ħ	╡	$\overline{\Box}$	\$1,250,000	\$0	\$750,000	\$750,000		
	eral & Administrative:		_		_1	اب		_1		Ţ:/=TT/300	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			Count	
	Right of Way Mapping (Phase 2)				7	\Box		7		\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000			
	Implement Document Archival System	Ħ		Ħ	1		Ħ	7		\$224,000	\$0	\$224,000			
	Other Programs Proposed Allocat	ior	IS.		-1		_1	_	1	\$2,194,000	\$0	\$1,694,000	\$1,694,000		
	Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012 Propose		_	cati	or	is:				\$206,121,478	\$2,192,003	\$40,531,028	\$38,339,025	_	169
	THE IT WAIL TO FUILD BING F 1 2012 PTOPOSE	31.6	MIL	Juli	51	1000					13010000	The state of the s			

		П	Ċ		Ide	ntifie			_	Total	Approved	Proposed	Proposed	Proposed						
Page	Project	Safety	Compliance	Ren.	2006			Plans Fleet Plan	Commi	Cost	Funding	Funding	Funding	Start/ Completion						
"3"	. 10,000	्ट 	ance	SA		RT Vision RT Occuments		ans Pla	nunit	Estimate (Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)	Additions (Thru FY12)		Date						
	Tier III: 0	PP	0	rtu	in	_	_					Hu=h	July 1988	Count: 13						
			S	yst	en	n E	ΧĮ	oai	nsi	ion:			### Support							
Ligh	t Rail:		Ī				_				4			Count: 1						
11-94	Gold Line Double Track (Past Hazel LR Station)				T	V	I			\$37,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2012 2014						
Pass	enger Faculaies:			H									Į.	Count 3						
II-95	Light Rail Station at T Street					V				\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008 2009						
11-96	Light Rail Station at Dos Rios					V	Ī	1		\$5,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008 2010						
II-97	Light Rail Station at Horn					V	Ī	I	√	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2009 2010						
Bus:														Count: 2						
II-98	Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue				2	VV	1	7		\$322,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2010						
11-99	Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2)					V	1	7		\$85,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2011						
Regi	onal Projects:		Ī											Count: 2						
	Regional Rail	П		V.	기	7	1	T		\$379,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2020						
II-101	West Sacramento Streetcar	П			~	v v	1			\$50,000,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000	2008 2025						
	System Expansion Proposed Alloc	atio	ns	s:			Ť	_		\$884,500,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0							
					ee	t Pi	o	ar	an	n:				Count: 4						
Note	: Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet Plan	updi	ate		_			_	_		vould like to c	onvert to hybri	d platforms for	r Communit						
		us, F	ar	ratrai	ısi	t, and	I	on-	Rev	enue Fleets.										
Bus:				1 - 1	_		I	-	-					Count: 1						
	CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025)	Ш			~	V	ŀ	4	Ц	\$35,879,404	\$(\$0	\$0	2008 2012						
	munity Bus:	IL	_					_						Count:						
-	Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Expansion	Ц				✓	ŀ	<u> </u>	Ц	\$1,100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007 2011						
	transit:		_				_				T			Count: 2						
	Paratransit Vehicle Expansion			V	_	V	ŀ	4		\$26,265,000				2008 2039						
II- 105	Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement	Ц					1			\$23,545,000				2011 2039						
	Fleet Program Proposed Allocati						_			\$86,789,404	\$(\$0	\$0							
			F	aci	lit	ies	P	ro	gr	am:			فيحكم	Count: 1						
	eral & Administrative:													Count: 1						
II-106	New Headquarters Building						1			\$38,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007 2014						
	Facilities Program Proposed Alloc	atio	ns	3:						\$38,000,000	\$(\$0	\$0							
	Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Prop	ose	d,	Allo	cat	ions		þ		\$1,009,289,404	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	zábjúlom						
	5-Year Capital Program Totals	S:		link			i i	90		\$2,557,150,379	\$172.328.066	\$481,678,242	\$309.350.176	THE SALE						
	Proposed Tier I	_	di	na A	Alle	ocati	or	ı To	ntal	Contract of the last of the la	hall illian habitatal habita		\$271,011,151							
	Proposed Tier II	_	_		_		_						\$38,339,025	Count:						
	Capital	_	_		_		_	_	- 10				\$412,002,906	104						
	Variance (Capital Revenue Fore		_		_				Fu	nding Allocation	ou).		\$140,991,755							
	Variance (Capital Revenue Forecas	_	_	_	_		_	_					\$102,652,730							

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary Project 230: Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1) Project Manager: Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 **Greg Austin System Expansion** What: This project includes enhancements that will allow RT to operate limited stop service in the Northeast Corridor. Scope includes: 1) Upgrading traction power to improve operating power performance. 2) Realigning the Lumberjack curve, adding Overhead Contact System (OCS), and adding Limited Stop Service (LSS) signaling. 3) Selective double tracking from Grant Avenue Bridge to Watt-I-80. 4) Enhancing 13th Street light rail vehicle storage yard. 5) Enhancing Metro Heavy Repair Facility. 6) Enhancing Metro Heavy Repair Tracks. 7) Adding Limited Stop Message Signs. Where: Systemwide? Blueline: North line Watt/I-80 Station through downtown to 18th Street interlocking. The Lumberjack curve adds almost a minute to operating time and requires an unusual amount of maintenance. This Whv: project is necessary to run express or additional local trains in the Northeast Corridor and to improve the performance of the corridor operating parameters. Value: This project will allow RT to provide express train service during rush hours. Without this project RT would not be able to provide limited stop service and intermittent power faults would increase Urgency: when moving 4 car trains. Issues: This project is funded by TCRP funds. Engineering funding was released on January 19, 2006. This project needs to be completed within 3 years from the allocation of construction funding. It is anticipated to be released by January of 2007. This will be driven by RT Real Estate negotiations with CalTrans. Construction funding will not be available until the earliest March 2007. RT is actively working this project, with planning and design in process. The first priority will be to design, straighten, and double track the Lumberjack curve. RT is also in negotiation process of three real estate proposals with CalTrans, Benvenuti, Welch properties. Significant Achievements: The Lumberjack property has been purchased. Impact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$850,000 per year in 2006 dollars. Implementation of this project will reduce the additional maintenance required in the area and the time required to travel through the area. This project will save about 1 minute of operating time and it will lower maintenance costs. In the short term, this project will probably require 4 to 5 service workers, but these employees can be reassigned to SSCP2. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$3,801,691 \$28,387,355 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: **FY 2007** \$17,904,277 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$25,976,497 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: FY 2008 \$3,485,900 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$0 \$2,410,858 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$784,629 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$28,387,355 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$2,410,858 \$0 Total \$28,387,355 \$0 **Estimating Assumptions:** The estimate was validated in September of 2006. Escalation % if applicable): To year of expenditure. Part of a larger program? This is part of the overall improvement program to provide highly reliable service. **Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Proposed Schedule** General Concept Stage Start: July, 2004 No **Task Description** Start **Finish** Completetion: June, 2010 Acquire Lumberjack Property 05/14/03 07/30/03 Study Underway 2 02/01/07 Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** Upgrade Traction Power 07/31/08 Ongoing/Committed Realign Lumberjack Curve, Add OCS, Add LSS 04/01/07 08/31/08 Preliminary Engineering/Design 04/01/07 09/30/08 Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Selective Double Tracking from Grand Ave. Bridge to Watt-I-80 Construction or Procurement 06/30/09 06/30/10 Safety / Security Need 5 Enhance 13th Street Light Rail Vehicle Storage Yard Not Applicable 02/01/07 Identified in the Following: Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Enhance Metro Heavy Repair Facility 08/01/09 7 Productivity/Return on Investment Enhance Metro Heavy Repair Tracks 02/01/07 02/01/08 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement Add Limited Stop Message Signs 02/01/07 02/01/08 ✓ MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service Implement Limited Stop Service Rail Service to Watt/I-80 06/30/09 12/31/09 RT Documents Fleet Plan lacksquareNew Expansion 10 Contract Closeout 03/01/10 03/10/10 Community or General Plans Cost Estimate FY07 Budget Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager FY12 Budget* R195 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 2) Greg Austin \$14,478,500 \$0 \$14,478,500 \$0 0578 Traction Power Upgrades Greg Austin \$1,754,415 \$891,151 \$863,264

Date: 09/05/06

Change: Clarified scope and estimate increased from \$25,976,497 to \$28,387,355. Propose allocating \$2,410,858 in FY 2009

Project 310: South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension Project Manager: Diane Nakano Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 **System Expansion**

This project proposes to extend light rail from the terminus of South Line Phase 1 at Meadowview Station further south What: to Cosumnes River College (CRC). The current scope is limited to preliminary engineering and environmental analysis. This project would add approximately 4.2 miles of track, 4 new stations, and 3 park & ride facilities (2 parking lots and 1 parking garage).

Systemwide? From Meadowview Station to Cosumnes River College (CRC). Where:

Why: * Brings transit options to 1,781 households in the study area without private transportation and 3,811 households below the poverty level.

- * Addresses highway congestion that is expected to increase by up to 34% on Highway 99 by 2025, and 77% on Interstate 5 by 2025 by removing 2,000 vehicles. Travel time from Elk Grove to Downtown Sacramento will be reduced by over 30 minutes by 2025.
- * Reduces parking demand in Downtown Sacramento by 1,400 spaces.
- * Extends light rail to within ½ mile of 32 additional facilities (schools, parks, recreational facilities, houses of worship, etc.).

*Increases ridership by bringing transit to 1,781 households in the study area without private transportation and 3,811 households below the poverty level.

*Increases system-wide light rail ridership to over 100,000 boarding daily by 2025 (11,900 more than with no project), and to 32,000 in the South Sacramento transit corridor.

*Also generates 900 to 1,200 on-site full time jobs.

Urgency: The Phase 2 LRT extension is a critical priority project in SACOG's 2025 MTP. Cancellation and/or delays would contribute to problems demonstrating regional air quality conformity.

Project funding plan and contingency funding for State TCRP. CPUC decision on grade crossing versus grade Issues: separation dollar impact.

Status: FTA gave the project a "recommended" New Start rating and authorized RT to begin PE and to use pre-award authority on Feb 18, 2005. PE is almost 30% complete.

Significant Achievements: FTA gave the project a "recommended" New Start rating and authorized RT to begin PE and to use preaward authority on Feb 18, 2005. Resolved the station and park-and-ride location on the campus. RT submitted to FTA the Section 5309 New Starts Criteria Report, with submittals on August, 15 2005, and August 29, 2005. In September, RT submitted TCRP application and requested 3.0 million as partial funding for the PE phase. PTG has completed revised project cost estimate of \$212.6M.

Impact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$2.2 million per year in 2006 dollars.

Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (P	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$231,739,000	LTD Actuals	\$6,884,072	Variance:	FY 2011	\$38,156,000	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$83,805,580	FY 2007	\$3,230,928	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$147,933,420	FY 2008	\$33,083,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$231,739,000	FY 2009	\$86,988,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$63,397,000	\$0	Total	\$231,739,000	\$0

Estimating Assumptions: The latest cost estimate prepared by PTG (Parsons Transportation Group) at approximately 30% PE completion. PTG cost estimate has been converted from FTA format to RT cost reporting system. These costs are inflated to the year of expenditure and will be revisited when the cost loaded baseline schedule is developed.

Note: The Project Development budget (project cost prior to FTA approval of PE) is \$5.5M which it's been stated under "1.5 Study" phase. This cost is aside from \$226.3M project budget.

Cost estimate has been compared to current project, 5-06.

Parking garage has not been sized and may impact project cost.

Estimate does not include grade separation that the CPUC is requesting.

Utility relocation may need to be relooked at and re-assessed based on UP utility coordination.

This may have a significant cost impact.

Escalation % if applicable): 3% **Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase** General Concept Stage Start: October, 2001 No. **Task Description** Start **Finish** 1 30% PE Completion 06/30/06 Study Underway Completetion: December, 2010 02/01/05 **Evaluation Criteria** 2 ROD 01/01/07 03/07/07 Environmental/Study Complete ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Construction 06/01/08 07/01/10 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Pre Revenue / Start Up 07/01/10 09/30/10 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Revenue Service Date / Project Completion 10/01/10 10/01/10 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: 6 Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal **RT Vision ** Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents <a> Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed **Project Manager** Cost Estimate R160 Laguna West Light Rail Extension \$220,000,000 \$0 \$0 Taiwo Jaiyeoba 4008 | South Sacramento Phase 3 Light Rail Extension \$0 \$0

Taiwo Jaiyeoba

\$440,000,000

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary

Project 310: South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/13/06 - Page 4: With additional residential developments in the Vineyard area of Calvine and Bradshaw Blvds., RT should run a bus or shuttle that could take residents to and from downtown or a light rail station.

- 2) 7/13/06 Page 5: With growing housing development along Calvine Road between Franklin Blvd and SR 99, there is no bus service whatsoever on this important arterial linking this neighborhood to the nearest light rail station at Meadowview.
- 3) 7/13/06 Page 6: Extend light rail beyond Meadowview to Elk Grove.
- 4) 6/17/04 Page 16: More frequent service is needed between downtown Sacramento and Elk Grove. Comment: RT provides a bus connection to light rail, which provides service to downtown Sacramento every 30 minutes.
- 5) 6/17/04 Page 16: Extend light rail from the Meadowview station to the fast growing area near I-5 and Elk Grove Blvd. Comment: RT is exploring LRT alignments to serve this area.

Project 402: Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension Project Manager: Taiwo Jaiyeoba System Expansion Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012

What: This project would extend light rail from Downtown Sacramento, through Natomas, to the Sacramento International Airport. It proposes to add 13 miles of track, 13 stations, and 7 park & ride facilities. The current scope is to complete Alternatives Analysis (AA), the Draft Environmental Impact Statement/Report (DEIS/DEIR), conceptual engineering, and the Final Environmental Impact Statement/Report (FEIS/FEIR).

Where: Systemwide? Minimum Operating Segment 1 (MOS-1): Sacramento Valley Station to Richards Boulevard. Minimum Operating Segment 2 (MOS-2): Richards Boulevard to Natomas Town Center.

Minimum Operating Segment 3 (MOS-3): Natomas Town Center to Sacramento International Airport.

Why: This project will provide mobility improvements within the corridor by expanding transit service to the future Union Pacific Rail Yards Development and Regional Intermodal Facility, the Richards Boulevard Redevelopment Area, and the communities of South and North Natomas. It will reduce traffic congestion, enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans/policies, improve air quality, and it will improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems.

Value: This project would encourage ridership by expanding the light rail system.

Urgency: After the AA/DEIS/EIR is complete, additional work could be deferred pending the availability of funding. This extension is a critical priority project in SACOG's MTP. Cancellation and/or delay would contribute to problems demonstrating regional air quality conformity.

Issues: Adequate funding is needed to complete the AA/DEIS/EIR work that is in process. The schedule for Phase 1 will be driven by development on Richards Boulevard. In order to proceed to construct and operate this extension, a new funding source is needed.

Status: At this time, RT has identified MOS-1, from downtown to Richards Boulevard as Phase 1. Beyond phase 1, it is recognized that additional phasing is needed to be consistent with funding availability. This phasing has not been fully determined, but for funding analysis purposes, two additional phases are considered with an estimated completion date in 2027. RT submitted the revised Draft Administrative EIS/EIR to the FTA for comments on 9/20/06. It is anticipated that this document will be released to the public in early January, 2007. Advanced Conceptual Design is being funded by the Sacramento International Airport (traffic routing, station location, etc) for the alignment on its property. Current plans call for RT to release a Request for Proposal in January of 2007 to select a consultant to complete the FEIS/PE on MOS-1. No funding is approved for construction at this time. RT is considering funding MOS-1 from non New Starts sources and pursuing a full funding grant agreement for the remaining project. MOS-1 includes two elements, a Bypass (estimated at \$37.4M) and a Loop (estimated at \$45.1M - includes \$29.1M for acquisition of 5 trains). Implementation of the bypass element of MOS-1 in 2014, with the loop added at a later date is probable due to the many improvements needed in the Railyards before the loop can be constructed. After the loop is added, the bypass will provide for emergency rerouting to address potential issues with the loop's proximity to the Federal Courthouse.

Significant Achievements: - 12/13/03: Completed AA/Adopted Truxel alignment as the locally preferred alternative (LPA).

- Submitted Administrative Draft EIS/R to FTA in July 2004 for their review. Received FTA comments in the fall of 2004.
- Completed Peer Review in May, 2005.
- Completed construction phasing analysis in January of 2006.

Impact to Operating Budget: The estimated annual operating cost for full implementation is \$11,807,0000 in 2006 dollars. Cost by MOS is as follows:

MOS-1: \$2,039,000 per year MOS-2: \$7,181,000 per year MOS-3: \$2,587,000 per year

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$796,428,861	LTD Actuals	\$9,053,281	Variance:	FY 2011	\$10,700,000	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$17,510,189	FY 2007	\$2,246,719	\$0	FY 2012	\$4,081,328	(\$12,018,672)			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$10,000,000	FY 2008	\$428,861	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$620,800,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$27,510,189	FY 2009	\$600,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$136,100,000)			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	(\$12,018,672)	FY 2010	\$400,000	\$0	Total	\$784,410,189	(\$768,918,672)			

Estimating Assumptions: In September of 2006 the estimate for PE to construction was revised to \$785.3M in 2006 dollars per Parsons Brinkerhoff. This assumes full-build double track from Downtown to the Airport. Mid-point of construction assumes 5% annual increase to 4th Quarter, 2012, for all MOS segments. The cost to complete AA/DEIS will be approximately \$10.9M for a total cost of \$796.2M. An order of magnitude estimate for MOS-1 is \$82.5M, MOS-2 at \$422M, and MOS-3 at \$280.8M.

Ki 3-i cu cupuu i un i roject Summury											
	Project 402: Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension										
Propos	ed Schedule		Project Summary Schedule			Pr	oject Readiness/Current Phase				
Start:	October, 2001	No.	Task Description	Start	Finish		General Concept Stage				
Completetion:	June, 2027	1	Complete Alternatives Analysis	10/01/01	12/15/03		Study Underway				
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Select Truxel Alignment as LPA	12/15/03	12/15/03	>	Environmental/Study Complete				
✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (including Public Review) 03/29/02 03/31/07 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/I											
							Construction or Procurement				
Safety / Security Need 5 Obtain FTA Authorization to Enter PE for MOS-1 (N/A if lo							Not Applicable				
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6	Complete MOS-1 Preliminary Engineering/Final Design	07/06/07	07/06/08		Identified in the Following:				
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7	Complete MOS-1 Construction: Bypass (2014)	01/01/10	12/01/14	>	Metropolitan Transportation Plan				
Regular Rep	lacement	8	Complete MOS-1 Construction: Loop (2016)	01/01/15	12/01/16	>	MSA Renewal RT Vision				
✓ Enhance Exi	sting Asset / Service	9	Complete MOS-2 Construction: Natomas Town Center (2020)		12/01/20	>	RT Documents <a>Fleet Plan				
✓ New Expansion 10 Complete MOS-3 Construction: Sac. International Airport (2027) 12/01/27 ✓ Community or General Plans											
Change: Update	ed the cost estimate fro	m \$7	785.3M to \$796.2M because the previous estimate didn't include	the costs f	or AA/DEI	S.	Date: 10/10/06				
Change: Update	ed the cost estimate to	\$785	5.3M in 2006 dollars (from \$633.5M) based on a standard cost pe	er mile of \$	15M assu	min	g an exclusive Date: 09/22/06				
fixed guideway	will be provided.										

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Reasonable Unmet Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 8: Implement service from downtown Sacramento to the Sacramento International Airport. Comment: RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. Demand is not sufficient at this time to warrant bus service, RT has plans to provide a connection to the Airport via light rail.

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/13/06 - Page 2: More transit service is needed in North Natomas west of I-5 along San Juan and other main thoroughfares due to the explosive growth in the area & to comply with the ideals of the North Natomas Community Plan. 2) 7/13/06 - Page 3: Create a bus route from North Natomas starting from Del Paso Road, west of I-5, to downtown Sacramento.

- 3) 7/13/06 Page 4: RT should run buses to the Sacramento International Airport from downtown Sacramento via North Natomas.
- 4) 7/13/06 Page 6: Run a commute bus route down I-5 from North Natomas at either Del Paso or Arena.
- 5) 7/14/05 Page 3: Why isn't anyone developing convenient transportation to/from the Sacramento International Airport. Comment: RT has long range plans to provide light rail service to the Sacramento International Airport.
- 6) 7/14/05 Page 3: Have transit service in the North Natomas area. Comment: RT is aware of the growing need for transit service in this area. As resources become available, RT will work with the NNTMA to give consideration to potential service to the area.
- 7) 6/17/04 Page 1: Extend route 11 to serve the Sacramento International Airport. Comment: RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. RT has plans to provide a connection to the Airport via light rail.
- 8) 6/17/04 Page 11: Get light rail service to Truxel Road. Comment: RT has plans to provide LRT service to this area.

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
Project 651: Siemens Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul													
Project Mar	nager:	Gab	oe A	vila	l	Fle	et Program			Ti	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	Overhaul an	d rebu	aild	the f	irst series of S	iemens light	rail vehicles ((36) at th	eir mi	id-life inte	erva	al. This will ir	nclude
overhauling	the traction r	notor,	gea	r box	xes, and compo	onents that h	nave meet or ex	xceeded	their ı	useful life	ex	pectancy. The	e scope also
includes a Si	emens Vehic	ele Lif	e Cy	ycle (Cost Study.								
Where:	Systemwide	? ✓	Ligi	ht Ra	ail System.								
Why:	The mid-life	overl	haul	for t	the 36 Siemens	s LRVs is re	quired to be co	ompleted	l in ab	out 15 ye	ars	. There will b	oe an
	equency of ve	ehicle	failı	ıres i	if the mid-life	overhauls co	ontinue to be d	lelayed.	We n	eed to pha	ise	in the overha	uls over the
next several	years to avoi	d imp	actii	ng op	perations. One	LRV will b	e completed e	each mor	th unt	til Octobe	r 2	007, when the	project is
expected to l	be complete.												
Value:	Siemens ligh	ht rail	veh	icles	will be able to	attain their	30 year life cy	ycle with	out re	equiring a	ny	replacement.	
Urgency:	Cannot guar	antee	the	relia	bility of the Si	emens light	rail vehicle.						
Issues:	There curren	ntly is	inac	dequ	ate funding to	complete th	e full project.	\$2,180,5	23 of	funding v	vill	be covered in	FY07 from
) \$682,076 of funding in 655: Light Rail Fleet Improvements (will charge directly to 655), 2) \$523,104 of existing project funding												
	will be released in the near future, and 3) grants will reprogram \$975,343 to this project from FXX.70 (needs FTA approval). Per Mark Lonergan, this will cover the FY07 need. Project 651 has a significant local overmatch, so part of the \$3.2 million of available												
	Federal funds (per J. Goldberg) could be used without needing additional local funding. The project cash flow could be impacted												
	because the local match would need to be locked until Federal funds are released.												
Status: The project is in its beginning phases. Light Rail Vehicle Maintenance awarded multi-year contracts to rebuild traction													
motors, gear boxes, and to supply brake and suspension parts. Current effort is for the overhaul and rebuilding of incremental													
components. Phased maintenance is in process, with an estimated completion in 10/07. To date 8 vehicles have been completed.													
_ ŭ	chievements:	8 vel	hicle	s ha	ve been compl	eted to date							
Impact to Ope	rating Budget:												
	Funding	Sumi	mar	y:			posed Expen	<mark>diture P</mark>	lan (P	otentially	Fu	<mark>ınded / Unfu</mark> ı	nded)
	mate (through 20				\$8,553,848	LTD Actuals	\$3,804,705	Varian	ice:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	et through FY07				\$5,497,860	FY 2007	\$1,693,155		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
	dget Additions F		ru FY	12:	\$2,637,505	FY 2008	\$3,055,988		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
	sed Budget thru	FY12:			\$8,135,365	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ	iest thru FY12:				\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$8,553,848	\$0
Estimating A	ssumptions:												
	ed Schedule						<mark>ımary Sched</mark> u	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness	
Start:	January, 20		No.			ask Descrip			Start	Finish		General Concer	
Completetion:	October, 20				olete Phased Maii	ntenance for Si	emens LR Vehicle		09/01/0			Study Underway	
	tion Criteria			Contr	ract Closeout				11/01/0	7 12/31/07	Ц	Environmental/S	
✓ Ongoing/Co			3								Ц	Preliminary Eng	
	egulatory Comp	ilance	4								lacksquare	Construction or	Procurement
✓ Safety / Sec			5								Ц	Not Applicable Identified in the	- Following:
✓ Deteriorated	Return on Inves	tmont	6 7							-		Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Rep		MIICH	8									MSA Renewal	
	isting Asset / Se	ervice	9									RT Documents	
New Expans		71 4100	10								Ħ	Community or G	
LACAA EAPUITS	,,,,,,		10	L							ш	Community of G	onorui i iulio

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital F	Plan Project S	ummar	y				
		Pr	oject R095: I	JTDC Flee	et Mid-Life	Refur	bishr	nent			
Project Ma	nager: G	abe Avi			et Program				er I	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	Refurbish the U	TDC flee	et at mid-life.								
Where:	Systemwide?	/									
Why:	The UTDC flee		at its mid-life ex	nectancy in	2010. requirir	ng a ma	ior reb	uild of vel	hic	e systems.	
Value:				- F		-6(,				
Urgency:											
Issues:											
Status:	This future proj	act dana	ndont unon idon	tifying fund	ing is not acti	ivo at th	ic time				
	erating Budget:	eci, depe	ndent upon iden	unying runu	ing, is not acti	ive at til	18 tillic	·•			
ппраст то ор	Funding Su			Dro	nesed Evnen	ماندریس آ	Dlan /F	Detentially	, E.	unded / Unfur	2 d 2 d \
Total Cost Est	imate (through 2039):	mmary:	\$6,300,000	LTD Actuals	posea Expen \$0	Varia	_	FY 2011		\$2,300,000	s 0
	get through FY07:		\$0,300,000	FY 2007	\$0 \$0	varia			_	\$2,300,000	\$0 \$0
	udget Additions FY08	thru FV12·		FY 2008	\$0 \$0		\$0	FY 2012 FY13- FY2	_	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
	ised Budget thru FY12		\$6,300,000	FY 2009	\$1,000,000		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$3,000,000		\$0	Total		\$6,300,000	\$0
		ing Siem	nens fleet costs a			s anticir	nated th)(),(ollars will be
needed.		8			,	1		, - ,	,		
Propo	sed Schedule			Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness	Current Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	V	General Concep	
Completetion:	·	1								Study Underway	
	ation Criteria	2								Environmental/S	
Ongoing/C		3							Ц	Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Complianc								Ц	Construction or	Procurement
	Safety / Security Need 5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6								Ш	Not Applicable Identified in the	Following
	u Facility/Asset //Return on Investmer								Metropolitan Tra		
Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Regular Replacement 8										MSA Renewal	RT Vision
									_		
	xisting Asset / Service	9							\	RT Documents	✓ Fleet Plan

Project R050: UTDC Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retrofit

Project Manager: Greg Austin Fleet Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012

What: Retrofitting the 21 UTDC light rail vehicles to add the following:

- Automatic audio and text train announcements.

- CCTV surveillance systems.

Where: Systemwide? The UTDC retrofit work would be completed at the Light Rail Heavy Repair Facility. Shop space is limited with multiple vehicle projects occurring at the Heavy Repair Facility. Trains would be operated on the Blue Line.

Why: Automatic train announcement and CCTV systems were designed into the CAF fleet and are currently being added to the Siemens fleet. Retrofitting the UTDC fleet is needed for safety and compliance with ADA requirements, for consistency with the rest of the fleet, and for risk mitigation.

Value: This project will not hold significant value, if any, to the district until Limited Stop service is implemented or the vehicles are minimally refurbished and used frequently in revenue service.

Urgency: This project has a lower priority than other issues identified as critical in bringing vehicles up to minimal operating standards. For reference, nine vehicles are needed to provide Limited Stop service on the Blue Line with 3 car consists. Based on current plans, the remaining vehicles will be needed by 2009. These vehicles need to be in service for one year before they are required to provide revenue service on SSCP2 in 2010.

Issues: RT's attempt to contract for 1 UTDC vehicle retrofit that addresses more critical items such as radio, TWC, E/H ramp installation, and pneumatic system refurbishing, stalled when no bids were received.

Status: This is a future project that is dependent upon funding, staffing, and workspace resources being identified. It is not active at this time.

Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project would require some assistance from LRV Maintenance for retrofitting and testing activities.

Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (P	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$1,125,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$1,125,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$1,125,000	FY 2009	\$1,125,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$1,125,000	\$0

Estimating Assumptions: 1.5: Approximately 2 to 3 weeks of staff time from Engineering, Operations, and Maintenance to verify system operating requirements, review and comment on bid package.

- 4.0: Approximately 1 month for consultant design and CAD resources required to produce a contract bid set and specifications.
- 8.0: 21 vehicles at \$40,000 each for material and labor (installation & testing) based on Siemens Comm. Retrofit kits.
- 9.0: QA inspections, test witnessing throughout the duration of the project.

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Project Readiness/Current Ph		
Start:	July, 2008	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish	>	General Con	cept Stage
Completetion:	June, 2009	1	Survey of Requested Modifica	ations/Project Requir	ement List				Study Under	way
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Final Design						Environment	al/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3	Development of Bid Plans/Sp	ecifications/Estimate	S				Preliminary E	ngineering/Design
✓ Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4	Issue for Bid						Construction	or Procurement
✓ Safety / Sec	urity Need	5	NTP/Construction						Not Applicab	le
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Following:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan [*]	Transportation Plan
Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewa	I RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Documen	ts 🗌 Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion	10							Community o	r General Plans
	Related Project(s	s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimat	e FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*
R235 Central	Train Tracking (Phase	2)		Greg Austin	\$5,592,07	5	\$0		\$0	\$0
4027 UTDC	Light Rail Vehicle Acqui	isitio	n & Retrofit	Gabe Avila	\$11,340,00	0 \$11	,340,000		\$0	\$0

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
Project B075: CNG Bus Replacement (15 in 2012)												
Project Manager: Ned Fox Fleet Program Tier I: Fund thru F	Y 2012											
What: Purchase 15 CNG buses to replace 1996/1997 model year buses.												
Where: Systemwide? ✓												
Why: This is mandatory for bus operations. These buses will have exceeded FTA replacement standards for bot	h mileage											
(500,000 miles) and age (12 years).	ii iiiiieuge											
Value: Replacing these buses will allow RT to continue to provide bus service.												
Urgency: If this project doesn't proceed on a timely basis, buses will eventually need to be removed from service du	ie to CNG fuel											
	ank expiration.											
Issues: RT will attempt to purchase these vehicles as an option with another Transit Agency. Original plans called for RT to												
eplace 41 buses, but due to issues with an excess spare ratio, fewer vehicles will need to be replaced.												
Status: This is a future project that is currently unfunded. Original plans called for RT to replace 41 buses, but as of October of												
2006, the requirement is estimated at 15 buses needing to be replaced by 2012. The quantity was reduced because RT currently has												
h higher than required spare ratios. Project data will be updated after the Fleet Plan is updated.												
Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will initially reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and												
rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet.												
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$8,832,597 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0	\$0											
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0	\$0											
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$8,832,597 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0	\$0											
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$8,832,597 FY 2009 \$8,832,597 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0	\$0											
Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$8,832,597	\$0											
Estimating Assumptions: Based on a 14 year life cycle with purchases starting in year 12 and the cost estimate from the	ne FY 2007											
bus purchase (a per unit cost of \$426,437 w/sales tax & delivery, 10% contingency, and \$1,796,386 for spare parts, ins												
procurement labor, & preproduction meetings). It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% of												
basis. The original estimate of \$21.2M assumed RT would replace 41 vehicles, but to address current issues related to	the excess											
spares ratio, RT is only planning to purchase 15 buses at this time.												
	ss/Current Phase											
Start: January, 2009 No. Task Description Start Finish 🗸 General Conc												
Completetion: June, 2012 1 Purchase 15 CNG Replacement Buses 01/01/09 06/30/12 Study Underw												
	I/Study Complete											
	ngineering/Design											
✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement												
Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable												
	he Following: ransportation Plan											
✓ Regular Replacement 8 ✓ MSA Renewal												
□ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 □ RT Documents												
	General Plans											
	Unfunded to FY12*											
B105 CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025) Ned Fox \$35,879,404 \$0 \$0	(\$35,879,404)											
B005 CNG Bus Replacement (91 in 2008) Ned Fox \$40,667,315 \$40,667,315 \$0	\$0											

estimate to \$8.8M from \$21.2M.

Fleet Program - Bus III-9 **B075** 11/14/06

Project Manager: Doug Vanderkar Fleet Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 What: Purchase 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles to replace vehicles who have surpassed their useful lives. 17 are needed, but 3 will be funded from an alternate source. Where: Systemwide?				RT 5-Ye	ear Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary							
What: Purchase 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles to replace vehicles who have surpassed their useful lives. 17 are needed, but 3 will be funded from an alternate source. Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: 7 of the 17 vehicles will reach the end of their useful life in 2006. The other 10 will reach the end of their useful life in 2007. They were all eligible to be replaced in FY05 per the FTA based on both age of vehicle and mileage criteria. Value: These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through PY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget Horugh FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY2 5012 \$0 \$0<														
Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: 7 of the 17 vehicles will reach the end of their useful life in 2006. The other 10 will reach the end of their useful life in 2007. They were all eligible to be replaced in FY05 per the FTA based on both age of vehicle and mileage criteria. Value	Project Mar	nager: Doug	Vand	lerkar	Fle	et Program		T	er	: Fund thru F	/ 2012			
Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: 7 of the 17 vehicles will reach the end of their useful life in 2006. The other 10 will reach the end of their useful life in 2007. They were all eligible to be replaced in FY05 per the FTA based on both age of vehicle and mileage criteria. Value: These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimale (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2012	What:	Purchase 14 Neig	hborh	nood Ride Vehicle	es to replace	vehicles who	have surpas	sed their us	efu	l lives. 17 are	needed, but			
Why: 7 of the 17 vehicles will reach the end of their useful life in 2006. The other 10 will reach the end of their useful life in 2007. They were all eligible to be replaced in FY05 per the FTA based on both age of vehicle and mileage criteria. Value: These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$5,610,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12:			ate so	ource.										
These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance and rehabilitation to a total support the will be replaced with the calculation of the bus flex it is not active at this time. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget branches and a functional maintenance and rehabilitation and a functional maintenance and rehabilitation and proper timely vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a long timele and proper timele with the properation of the bus flex it is not active at this time. If not replaced on the bus f	Where:	Systemwide? ✓												
These vehicles are needed to provide reliable service. Urgency: If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced on a timely basis, there will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced be additional maintenance will be impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance will be required. If not replaced addition with a 10 year life. It is not active at this time. If not project implementation with a 10 year life. If not active at this time. If	Why:	7 of the 17 vehicle	es wil	ll reach the end o	f their useful	l life in 2006.	The other 1	0 will reach	the	e end of their	useful life in			
Urgency: required. Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: S0 FY 2007 S0 FY 2011 S0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$50 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$5610,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 Preliminary Engineering/Design	2007. They	were all eligible to	be re	eplaced in FY05 j	per the FTA	based on both	age of vehi	cle and mile	age	e criteria.				
required. Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget Intrough FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 4 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles O7/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Preliminary Engineering/Design	Value:	These vehicles are	e need	ded to provide rel	iable service	2.								
Issues:	Urgency:													
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.	required.	required.												
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design	Issues: The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force recommended an alternatively fueled medium duty vehicle @ \$250,000 each with													
Impact to Operating Budget: needed for the bus fleet. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000	a 10 year life, but this vehicles doesn't exist at this time.													
Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design	Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.													
Funding Summary: Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Proposed Request thru FY1														
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$12,760,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$0,65,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0,65,610,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design	needed for th													
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3		Funding Sum	mary	:		posed Expen	diture Plan	(Potentially	y F	unded / Unfu	nded)			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2008 \$1,540,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3				\$12,760,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$1,540,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$5,610,000) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3				T *				_		, ,				
Unfunded Request thru FY12: So FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$12,760,000 (\$11,220,000) Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3		0	ru FY1	1 1 1 1										
Estimating Assumptions: Based on RT Fleet Plan dated 7/04, assumed \$110,000 per vehicles and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design		•							39					
vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design						7.7	-							
Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design							0 per vehicl	es and a 5 y	eai	life. It is anti	cipated that			
Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design			appro				_		_					
Completetion: December, 2008 1 Purchase Replacement 14 Neighborhood Ride Vehicles 07/01/07 12/31/08 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design									Pr					
Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Environmental/Study Complete ☐ Ongoing/Committed 3 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Design									F					
Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design				Purchase Replacemen	nt 14 iveignborr	1000 Ride Venicie	S 07/0	1/07 12/31/08	┢					
									┢					
									F					
☐ Safety / Security Need 5			_						V					
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following:											e Following:			
Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan			7											
✓ Regular Replacement 8 ✓ MSA Renewal RT Vision														
Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9			9						V					

Community or General Plans

New Expansion

10

Project P005: Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030) Project Manager: Laura Forester Ham Fleet Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012

What: This is an on-going project to purchase paratransit vehicles and communication equipment as needed to be used by Paratransit, Inc. to provide complementary ADA paratransit service on behalf of RT. Vehicles will be purchased upon authorization from the RT Board to purchase under State contract. This project includes the purchase of 40 vehicles in FY 2007 and 395 additional vehicles through 2030, for a total of 435 replacement vehicles.

Where: Systemwide? ✓

Why: As part of our agreement with Paratransit, Inc., RT is required to purchase paratransit vehicles for Paratransit, Inc.

based on the Transportation Service Plan provided by Accessible Services.

Value: These vehicles provide transit service for the elderly and those with disabilities.

Urgency: Purchasing vehicles for Paratransit, Inc. is mandatory per the existing agreement with Paratransit. Due to funding limitations, there is a significant backlog of Paratransit Vehicles.

Issues: The fuel type needs to be resolved (diesel vs. gas) for the FY 2007 order. RT would like to evaluate the feasibility/impact of changing the vehicle life cycle and the vehicle platform. If the platform changes, the cost per vehicle will be impacted. Planning is working with SACOG and Paratransit. Purchases beyond FY 2007 are unfunded at this time. RT is coordinating with Paratransit, Inc. to identify needs beyond FY13. The current funding allocation assumes that \$109,315 will be provided from existing project 771: Paratransit Vehicle Replacement.

Status: Funding has been approved to purchase 40 vehicles in FY 2007. Partial funding was released in October of 2006, but procurement will not proceed until the fuel type (diesel vs. gas) issue is resolved. RT and Paratransit, Inc. are negotiating regarding the fuel type for the new vans. RT recommended vans that run on diesel because they have been shown to be more cost effective than those that run on gas. Paratransit Inc. prefers vans that run on gas because their staff indicated they have had maintenance issues with the diesel vans. At this time, RT is waiting for Paratransit Inc. to provide data to substantiate the maintenance issues associate with diesel vans. The actual quantity purchased could vary based on the unit cost in the state contract. Planned vehicle replacement purchases include:

FY07: 40 at \$3,400,000 (109 - 24 from FY04 - 62 to be ordered in FY07 from P005 & 771 = FY08 Backlog of 23)

FY08: 23 at 1,955,000 FY12: 62 at \$5,270,000 FY09: 24 at \$2,040,000 FY13: 40 at \$3,400,000

FY10: 4 at \$340,000 FY14 to FY23: 12 per year at \$1,020,000 annually FY11: 31 at \$2,635,000 FY24 to FY30: 13 per year at \$1,105,000 annually

Impact to Operating Budget: Not implementing the project on a timely basis would impact the Operating Budget by increasing the costs required to maintain and operate the Paratransit fleet. Per the current agreement, RT supplements the Paratransit Operating Budget.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)									
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$36,975,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$2,635,000	\$0				
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$3,400,000	FY 2007	\$3,400,000	\$0	FY 2012	\$5,270,000	\$0				
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$12,240,000	FY 2008	\$1,955,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$15,810,000)				
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$15,640,000	FY 2009	\$2,040,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$5,525,000)				
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$340,000	\$0	Total	\$36,975,000	(\$21,335,000)				

Estimating Assumptions: RT plans to replace 144 vehicles by 2012 based on the Active Paratransit Fleet of 109, \$85,000 per vehicle, and a 4 year life. Per the 7/04 Fleet Management Plan, 172 vehicles should be replaced by 2012. A lower number was used through FY 2012 because purchases have been delayed. The Fleet Plan is in the process of being updated. The total quantity of vehicles through 2030 matches the total in the MTIP update dated 3/16/06. It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis.

appro	ximate	iy 3% on an annua	i ba	S1S.								
Proposed Schedule			Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Curre									
St	art:	October, 2006	No.	Task D	Description	Start	tart Finish		General Con	cept Stage		
Completetion: June, 2030			1	Purchase 40 Replacement Pa	aratransit Vehicles	10/01/06 06/30/07				Study Underway		
	Evaluation Criteria		2	Purchase 395 Replacement I	Paratransit Vehicles	07/01/07	06/30/30	Environmental/S		al/Study Complete		
✓ Ong	✓ Ongoing/Committed		3					☐ Preliminary Engineering/Design				
✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance		4							Construction or Procurement			
Safety / Security Need		5							Not Applicable			
✓ Deteriorated Facility/Asset		6						Identified in the Following:				
Pro	Productivity/Return on Investment		7					Metropolitan		Transportation Plan		
✓ Reg	✓ Regular Replacement		8					V	MSA Renewal RT Visio			
Enh	Enhance Existing Asset / Service		9						\	RT Documen	ts 🗸 Fleet Plan	
Nev	v Expans	ion	10							Community o	r General Plans	
		Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimat	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*	
				Laura Forester Ham	\$23,545,00	00	\$0		\$0	(\$3,570,000)		
P010 Paratransit Vehicle Expansion					Laura Forester Ham	\$26,265,00	00	\$0		(\$7,480,000)		
771 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement			ent (4	16 by 2007)	Laura Forester Ham	\$5,189,00)4 \$5,	189,004		\$0	\$0	

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital F	Plan Project S	ummary							
		Pr	oject R065:	Sunrise S	iding (Side	Track Swi	tch)						
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	la	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram	Ti	ier I	: Fund thru FY	2012			
What:	This project would	d add a	turnout to the e	ast end of th	e tail track at	the Sunrise in	terlocking	g. 7	This would tur	n the tail			
	siding providing tw			ter and exit	the siding.								
Where:	Systemwide?	Sunris	e interlocking.										
Why:	Why: This is needed to maintain system reliability and capacity. Currently, an inoperable train blocks the trains behind it in the tail track. This could prevent scheduled adds or starting an extra train on time in order to recover the schedule. With the current												
							recover th	e s	chedule. With	n the current			
configuration	on, we could end up	having	g a car trapped s	ince there is	only one way	in.							
Value:													
Urgency:	Urgency: This is needed for system reliability and capacity.												
Issues:	N/A												
Status:	This is a future pr	oject th	nat is dependant	upon fundin	g being identi	fied. It is not	active at th	his	time.				
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: N/A		_										
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Est	mate (through 2039):	-	\$350,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0			
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	FY 2012		\$0			
	udget Additions FY08 thr	ัน FY12:	\$350,000	FY 2008	\$350,000	\$0	FY13- FY25		\$0	\$0			
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$350,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039		\$0	\$0			
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total		\$350,000	\$0			
		minary	estimate is beir	ng validated.									
	sed Schedule				<mark>mary Schedu</mark>		1	_	oject Readiness				
Start:	July, 2007	No.	T.	ask Descrip	tion	Start	Finish	V					
Completetion:		1						H	Study Underwa				
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria	3						H	Environmental/S				
	Regulatory Compliance	4						Ħ	Preliminary Engineering/Design Construction or Procurement				
Safety / Se		5						Ħ	Not Applicable				
	d Facility/Asset	6						Ī	Identified in the	e Following:			
	/Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan Transportation Plar				
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewal	ewal RT Vision			
	kisting Asset / Service	9						V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan			
New Expan	sion	10							Community or G	eneral Plans			

II-12

							Plan Proje							
Drojoet Ma	nagor:	C	~ ^	4.	Project 05					aes	Т	or I	: Fund thru FY	2012
Project Ma What:		Gre	_		n provements to		ructure Pi			TDC) or		lei i	. runa una ri	2012
Where:	1 0				1				,		/stem.			
Where: Systemwide? The Gold line from downtown to inbound of Watt/Manlove. Why: Increase traction power system availability and thus improve schedule reliability by bringing this segment of track to														
current Trad line. New to voltage dur This has be rise voltage service, it w	ction Power S rack is built wing peak servi en a problem s greater than	bubstat with 2M ice, wh in the the R	ions IW nich star T de	TPS can ter li	essent availability (SS) standards. The second approximation cause the proprine sections of a criteria. In the late trains past the second are trains are	This project ately 1 mil ulsion systhe Folson event that	et was built we spacing. It tem to shut on line. Addit to one TPS in	with The o off w tiona the	1MW distance when two lly, the starter	TPSs or between trains 2 mile line ter	n 2 mile en TPSs s are acc distance ritory go	spa has eler be	cing as part of s resulted in lo rating at the sa tween TPSs ca out of service	f the starter ow train me time. an cause rail
capturing as programme use with must this tec matching further energy saving Pending resinstallation WBS has be Value: current cost excellent variation was stopped Issues: Status: between must study is unconstructed.	nd reusing the d, depending altiple installa hnology show ands to procur ng and demanults of simula plan for units een set up wit Improved set of a 1 MW Talue to the Distrains severa Not applical GESS Phase odeler and RT derway to quare to the delevements:	e braki on the citions i ws greate these de reduction w. The each \$450 ervice CPS is strict. led to plant times ble. e III W. Resuntify e Phas	ng e tim n D at en e un actic vork estir Ok h avai \$900 prevv ork lits s energe e I a	energy energy its from from the with mate seld a color, the process of the color of	der is in process ld indicate the aving. Phase II is com	atively bra n either the ermany an emand red he ESTPSS and optim ure up to t his 350k Eu the CEC f k service c happroxima he disrupt s to simula most cost pleted. Th	ked train an e energy sav d Madrid Spuction prome Program is al locations wo units. We are, with an funding. In the Folson tely half this ions. Margin tel RT TP sy effective was a go	d bo ings pain. ite: to ir //ith ceexch m co ss cos mal tr /// // to od c	osting or volt The C They a l) Conditall unoptimal lange ratt. With raction	the syst age boo aliforni re consuluct sin mits. \$2 location at the following a 50% power at of remove marg	em volta ost mode a Energy idering con ulation 24k - Sim ons deter .28 (curr oroved co match for availabil aediation inal systems	ge. The student of th	The units can hese units are ommission (Clared RT up to \$1 dy to quantify ation in process and from study), this is \$420l ngency operate the CEC, the is experienced ategies was deperformance.	be currently in EC) believes 6500k of the expected s. 2) y, develop x per unit. A ion. The y represent daily. This eveloped A separate
Impact to Op	erating Budget:	Decr	ease	e in '	Wayside labor	to reset tra	ction power	sub	station	s. Decre	ease in e	nerg	gy bills.	
	Funding	<mark>Sumi</mark>	mar	y:		Pr	oposed Ex	penc	diture F	Plan (P	otentiall	y F	<mark>unded / Unfu</mark>	nded)
	imate (through 20				\$1,754,415	LTD Actuals	\$202,5	75	Varia	nce:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0
	get through FY0				\$891,151	FY 2007	\$340,90			\$0	FY 201		\$0	\$0
	udget Additions F		u FY	'12:	\$863,264	FY 2008	\$347,6				FY13- FY		\$0	\$0
_	ised Budget thru	FY12:			\$1,754,415	FY 2009	\$863,20	_			FY26 - 20	39	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:	Г.			\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$1,754,415	\$0
	Assumptions:		ious	exp	erience.)! · · · · ·						Б	nicat Dec."	IC compared DI
	sed Schedule		Na				<mark>mmary Sch</mark>	edu	le	Ctont	Finin!-	Pr	oject Readiness	
Start: Completetion:	July, 200 December, 2		No.		Simulation Model	ask Descr	iption			Start	Finish 05/30/06	H	General Concer	
	ation Criteria				l Design - Based o	n simulation	result				12/31/06		Study Underway Environmental/S	
Ongoing/C		•	-	_	npletion / Installatio		i oduli				06/30/08			
	Regulatory Comp	tract Closeout												
	curity Need		5	5011								Not Applicable		
	d Facility/Asset		6								t		Identified in the	e Followina:
	//Return on Inves	stment	7									V	Metropolitan Tra	
									RT Vision					
	xisting Asset / Se								V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan			
New Expar			10										Community or G	eneral Plans
	Related P		•		* Indicates Prop	osed Proj	ect Manager			_	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget* Ur	
	east Corridor Enh			_			reg Austin		18,387,35		,976,497		\$2,410,858	\$0
		1 40	0.10		se funds were plan	1.6 11.1	—							Date: 09/18/06

Project R270: Light Rail System Enhancements																
Project Ma	nager:	Gre	g Aı	ustin	1			ucture Pi					er I	: Fund thru F	Y 2012	
What:			_		nents lig											
1. Metro light rail yard expansion (or other terminal yards) estimated at \$4 million.																
2. Light Rail Control Center estimated at \$3 million includes physical upgrade, new control center, computers displays, and external																
			grade	es estimated	l \$1.5 n	illion	۱.									
	_															
Why:	These	enhanceme	nts a	are needed t	o suppo	ort pla	inned l	ight rail ex	ten	sions an	d repla	ace outdat	ed	technology.		
Value:	This p	roject will i	mpr	ove operati	onal eff	icienc	cies an	d provide	mor	e operat	ional f	flexibility.				
Urgency:	This is not urgent at this time.															
Issues:																
Status:	This is	a future pr	ojec	t that is dep	endent	upon	fundir	ng being id	enti	fied. It i	s not a	active at th	nis	time.		
Total Cost Est		_			00.000	LTD A			_							
		_		7 7,5		FY 2	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$(
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 three				12: \$8,5 0	\$8,500,000		2008		\$0	\$0		FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$(
Proposed Rev	ised Budg	get Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$8,500,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 ed Budget thru FY12: \$8,500,000 FY 2009 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0			\$(
Unfunded Req	uest thru l	FY12:			\$0	FY 2	2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$8,500,000	\$(
Estimating A	Assumpti	ons:														
Propo	sed Sch	edule			F	<mark>Projec</mark>	t Sum	mary Sch	edu	ıle			Pr	oject Readines	s/Current Phas	
Start:			No.				escrip	tion			Start	Finish	~			
Completetion:																
		iteria											Ц			
		0 "	1 1	Upgrade Communications Systems												
																
											1					
	ısion		10													
	Metro light rail yard expansion (or other terminal yards) estimated at \$4 million. Light Rail Control Center estimated at \$3 million includes physical upgrade, new control center, computers displays, and external terfaces to PIS + RR interlocking SCADA. Communications system upgrades estimated \$1.5 million. Where: Systemwide?															
									Ç	\$4,000,00	0	\$0		\$0		
Change: Adde	d \$8.5M o	f funding in th	e 5-v	ear plan to ma	tch the B	oard pr	esentat	ion.							Date: 09/18/0	

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
Proje	ct R195: North	east Corr	idor Enh	nanceme	nts (F	Phase 2						
Project Manager: Greg Au	ıstin	Infrastru	ıcture Pr	ogram		Tie	er I: Fund thru I	Y 2012				
What: This project will make					nt rail li	ine for or	erational flexi	oility. Scope				
includes:	1			2		1		, ,				
1. Designing and constructing a ma	jor bus-to-LRT tran	sfer facility	at the curr	rent Swans	ton Lig	ht Rail S	tation. This inc	ludes a 1,400				
lineal foot busway, bus pads, shelte	rs, and signage ligh	ting.										
2. Expanding the 13th Street storage												
3. Completing double-tracking fron	-	/I-80 for all	except the	e American	River	Bridge.						
4. Adding storage yard tracks at Ac												
Where: Systemwide? The	Northeast Corridor.	•										
Why: This project will provi	de operational flexi	bility and it	will replace	ce the exist	ing bus	s transfer	at Arden Del I	Paso Station.				
That station does not have adequate bus berths and bus access is poor.												
Value: Converting Swanston Station to an intermodal facility will enhance regional transit service by providing a connection												
with Regional Rail and the Capital Corridor and the other improvements will provide needed operational flexibility.												
Urgency: Other agencies are counting on this to happen. The SHRA has held design charettes and conducted planning studies												
aimed at spurring development around the station site based on the station being converted to a transit center.												
Issues: The Governor's Bond	Proposal includes \$	10 million f	for the NE	corridor. 1	n addit	ion, Swa	nston station is	identified as a				
station for Regional Rail implementation (by completion of phase 3 in 2020). The Swanston Bus Transfer Station is identified in the												
Measure A Renewal under the Northeast Corridor.												
Status: This is a future project that is dependent upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.												
Impact to Operating Budget: The impact on the operating budget needs to be evaluated.												
Funding Summary	/ :	Prop	osed Exp	enditure F	lan (Po	otentially	Funded / Unf	unded)				
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$14,478,500	LTD Actuals	\$	0 Varia	nce:	FY 2011	\$2,000,000	\$0				
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$	0	\$0	FY 2012	\$12,478,500	\$0				
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY	12: \$14,478,500	FY 2008	\$	0	\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	\$0				
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:		FY 2009	\$	0	\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0	\$0				
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$	0	\$0	Total	\$14,478,500	\$0				
Estimating Assumptions: Estimate	updated 8/06.	•		=								
Escalation % if applicable): To year o	f expenditure.											
Proposed Schedule		roject Sum	mary Sche	edule			Project Readine	ss/Current Phase				
Start: July, 2011 No.	Tas	sk Descript	tion		Start	Finish	General Cond	cept Stage				
Completetion: December, 2012 1	Design/Construct Swans	ston Transit Ce	enter			06/30/12	Study Underv					
	Expand 13th Street Stor					06/30/12		nl/Study Complete				
	Complete Double Tracki					06/30/12		ngineering/Design				
	Add Storage Yard Track	s at Academy	Way		07/01/11	06/30/12		or Procurement				
Safety / Security Need 5							Not Applicabl					
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6								the Following:				
Productivity/Return on Investment 7								ransportation Plan				
Regular Replacement 8 ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9							✓ MSA Renewa ✓ RT Document					
Liliance Existing Asset / Service 9												
New Expansion												
New Expansion Related Project(s)	* Indicates Propo	sed Project	t Manager	Cost Estimat	e FY07	7 Budget	Community or	General Plans				
Related Project(s)	* <i>Indicates Propo</i> Phase 1)			Cost Estimat \$28,387,35		7 Budget 5,976,497	Community or FY12 Budget*	General Plans Unfunded to FY12*				
Related Project(s) 230 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Greç	g Austin	\$28,387,35	5 \$25	,976,497	Community or FY12 Budget* \$2,410,858	General Plans Unfunded to FY12* \$0				
Related Project(s) 230 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Greg Taiwo			5 \$25 0 \$1		Community or FY12 Budget*	General Plans Unfunded to FY12*				

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
Project R010: Light Rail Crossing Enhancements													
Project Ma	nager: Gre	g Aı	ustin		Infrast	ructure P	rog	ram		Tie	er I:	Fund thru FY	′ 2012
What:	Purchase and insta	all, a	s needed, a va	ariety	of compo	nents in the	gra	de cross	ing me	echanisms	s, inc	cluding	
No Right T	urn Signals betweer												de and
	and IH to adopt the	mo	dification. Cu	rrent	plans inclu	ide modific	atio	n of the	timing	and solvi	ing t	the bell noise	problem at
4th Avenue													
Where:	Systemwide? ✓												
Why:													
between South Watt and Routier Xing; obtain waiver of Horn Rule in Folsom Corridor. Get waiver for bell shut at some													
interlockings.													
Value: To obtain Waiver of Horn Rule in Folsom line. Most importantly, making RT's grade crossing system safe and reliable													
to public.													
Urgency:	Canceling or delay	ying	the project w	ill in	crease the	labor and m	aint	enance	costs.				
Issues:	4th Avenue/21st S	tree	t bell noise.										
Status:	This is a future pr	ojec	t, dependent u	ipon :	funding be	ing identifie	ed, a	and is no	ot activ	e at this ti	ime.		
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: Save			_									
	Funding Sum			,					lan (P	otentially	/ Fu	nded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Est	imate (through 2039):		\$500,	000	LTD Actuals	•	\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		7-00,	\$0	FY 2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	udget Additions FY08 thr	u FY	12: \$500,	_	FY 2008	\$100,0	00		\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Rev	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$500,		FY 2009	\$200,0	00		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Red	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$200,0	00		\$0	Total		\$500,000	\$0
Estimating	Assumptions: Stud	у.											
Propo	sed Schedule			F	Project Su	mmary Sch	edu	ıle			Pro	ject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.		Ta	ask Descr	iption			Start			General Conce	
Completetion:			Design and Spec	cificati	on							Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria		RFP							7 10/01/07		Environmental/	
Ongoing/Co			Advertise							7 12/31/07			gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance		NOA							8 02/01/08		Construction or	Procurement
✓ Safety / Security Need 5 NTP 02/28/08 02/28/08 Not Applicable													
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Procurement and Construction 04/15/08 12/01/09 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Integration Testing 02/01/10 02/28/10 Metropolitan Transportation Plan													
Regular Re			Integration Testin Completion	ng						0 02/28/10 0 12/31/10		Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9	Contract Closeo	ut						_	J	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expar		10	COMMENT CHOSEO	uı					03/3 1/ 1	1 03/31/11	_	Community or G	
LINCW LAPAI	Related Project(* Indicates	Prop	osed Proi	ect Manager	Cos	st Estimat	e FY0	7 Budget			nfunded to FY12*
670 Track													
										,=		7.7	, ,

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
	Project 0533: TOD Joint Development Projects												
Project Ma	nager:	Fred	Ar	nold	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram		Tie	er I:	Fund thru FY	2012	
What:	This project	t is to p	rovi	de a funding source	ce for Real I	Estate to suppo	ort Tran	sit Orie	ented Dev	elop	oment (TOD).		
Where:	Systemwide	e? 🗌	Vari	ous light rail statio	ons through	out the system	1.						
Why:	TOD develo	opmen	t wil	l increase pedestri	an activity a	nd transit ride	rship as	a resu	lt of the h	ighe	er density tran	sit	
				light rail stations.									
service, help	s RT to trans	sition t	o a "	world class" regio	nal transit s	ystem, and it r	naximiz	zes RT'	s financial	l me	eans by pursui	ng joint	
developmen	t opportunitie	es whe	re m	atching grants are	being appli	ed.							
Value:				ney to match poter			Grants a	nd it al	lows RT t	o pa	articipate with	Partner	
				s the potential to i									
				nents to help provi									
	commitments due to funding limitations. We have continued to defer our commitments and it is delaying projects and/or decreasing												
our ability to obtain SACOG grant funding.													
Issues: This project does not address the good faith deposits / Development Agreement Fees for the following locations:													
4.70.000	TX 100 6 6 6	1 0				1.0							
				artners include the).					
				ers include the city				1 COC	`				
				view (Partners incl	•).				
				Partners include the traction of the contraction of					aramanta	Co	until SACOO	the the	
			,	, and California Pl		ity of Sacrame	шо, зг	IKA, S	acramento	Co	unty, SACOC	s, the	
Status:				ded at this time.	iaza).								
	erating Budget:		Tunc	ded at this time.									
impact to ope	Funding		narv	<i>r</i> .	Pro	posed Expen	ditura	Dlan (P	otontially	Fu	nded / Unfun	dod)	
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2		ııaı y	\$500,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0	464)	
	get through FY0			\$300,000	FY 2007	\$0 \$0	varia	\$ 0	FY 2012	_	\$0	\$0 \$0	
	dget Additions F		ıı FV1		FY 2008	\$250,000		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0 \$0	
	sed Budget thru		uiii	\$500,000	FY 2009	\$250,000		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0 \$0	
	uest thru FY12:			\$00,000	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$500,000	\$0	
	Assumptions:	Rase	d on	CPC recommenda				ΨΟ	. Otal		φοσογοσσ	40	
	sed Schedule		u OII			mary Schedu	ıle			Pro	ject Readiness/	Current Phase	
Start:	July, 200		No.		ask Descrip		110	Start	Finish		General Concept		
Completetion:				Participate on TOD Joi			oing)	07/01/0			Study Underway		
Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete													
Ongoing/Co	mmitted		3								Preliminary Engii	neering/Design	
Mandated/F	Regulatory Comp	oliance	4								Construction or F	Procurement	
Safety / Sec			5								Not Applicable		
	d Facility/Asset		6								<mark>ldentified in the</mark>		
	/Return on Inves	stment	7								Metropolitan Tran		
Regular Re		! .	8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	kisting Asset / Se	ervice	9								RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan	SIUN		10								Community or Ge	enerai Pians	

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary											
			Project 4017:	Bus Stop	o Improven	nent P	rogra	ım			
Project Ma	nager: Lynn	W.	Cain	Infrastr	ucture Progr	ram		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	Make various infi	astrı	acture improvemer	its at bus sto	ps to provide l	better ac	cessib	ility, impi	rov	ed aesthetics,	and
additional a	menities.		•								
Where:	Systemwide?										
Why:	This project is nee	eded	to maintain a state	of good rep	air, improve a	ccessibi	ility, to	replace d	lete	eriorated bus s	stop pads,
	ess safety issues as				, 1		J /	1			11 /
Value:			the safety and acc		bus stops for o	our patro	ons and	d it provid	les	funding to pa	rtner (city,
etc.) when opportunities arise.											
Urgency: If this project were canceled or delayed, RT would not have a funding source to maintain bus stops or to address safety											
issues. If bus stops aren't maintained, there could be damage to buses that would increase operating costs as a result of increased											
	maintenance and repairs being required. In addition, if a patron were to fall at a bus stop that wasn't properly maintained, there										
would be increased potential liability if the patron chose to sue RT.											
Issues: Funding needs to be identified for this need beginning FY 2007.											
Status: This is an on-going project for bus stop improvements. Work will be done incrementally as needs are identified,											
pending the availability of funding. Existing funding is expected to be depleted by the end of FY 2007.											
Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget.											
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$3,812,705	LTD Actuals	\$100,679	Varia		FY 2011		\$110,000	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$292,705	FY 2007	\$192,026		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$110,000	\$0
	idget Additions FY08 th	ru FY		FY 2008	\$110,000		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$1,430,000)
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$842,705	FY 2009	\$110,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	(\$1,540,000)
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$110,000		\$0	Total		\$3,812,705	(\$2,970,000)
		estir	nate is based on ma			vement	s each	vear.			
Propos	sed Schedule				mary Schedu			<u>, </u>	Pr	oject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	January, 2004	No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish		General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2039	1	Improve Bus Stops as			t)	01/31/0	4 06/30/07		Study Underwa	у
Evalua	ation Criteria	2								Environmental/S	Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3								Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Compliance	4							V	Construction or	Procurement
✓ Safety / Sec		5								Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in the	
	Return on Investment	7							\sqsubseteq		Insportation Plan
Regular Re		8							Ц	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	kisting Asset / Service	9								RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansion □ Community or General Plans											

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
			Project R07	70: Waysid	de Equipme	ent Storag	e				
Project Ma	nager: Gal	be Avi			ties Progran			er l	: Fund thru FY	′ 2012	
What:	This project woul	d provi	ide drag boxes to	be used for	equipment st	orage on the	Folsom ex	ten	sion.		
Where:	Systemwide?	In Fol	som along the li	ght rail exter	nsion.						
Why:	With the extensio	n into 1	the City of Folso	m, there is a	need to store	wayside par	s out on th	e C	Gold Line. Th	e response	
	time back to the light rail maintenance facility for parts is unacceptable. Remote storage would enhance RT's response to problems										
on the outer end of the Gold Line.											
Value:	Value:										
Urgency: During commute times, Folsom is a long way away.											
Issues:											
Status:	This is a future pr	oject tl	hat is dependent	upon fundin	g being identi	fied. It is not	active at t	his	time.		
	erating Budget: TBD				<u> </u>						
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	\$20,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201		\$0	\$0	
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12:	\$20,000	FY 2008	\$20,000	\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0	
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$20,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0	
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total		\$20,000	\$0	
Estimating I	Assumptions: The	estima	te is preliminary		-		•		•	•	
Propos	sed Schedule		ı	Project Sum	<mark>mary Sched</mark> u	ıle			<mark>oject Readiness</mark>		
Start:	July, 2007	No.	T:	ask Descrip	tion	Sta	t Finish	V	General Conce		
Completetion:	•	1						L	Study Underwa		
	ation Criteria	2					_	L		Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co	ommitted Regulatory Compliance	3 4						H	Construction or	gineering/Design	
Safety / Sed		5						F	Not Applicable	Procurement	
	d Facility/Asset	6					+		Identified in th	e Following:	
	ity/Return on Investment 7								ansportation Plan		
Regular Replacement 8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	kisting Asset / Service	9						V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan		10			-				Community or C		
Change: Cost	Change: Cost estimate reduced from \$50,000 to \$20,000 per Mark Lonergan. Date: 10/25/06										

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary														
Project 0552: Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel)														
Project Ma	nager: N	Mark	Lor	nergan]	Facili	ities Prog	ran	n		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	Renovate th	e new	ly ac	equired building at	2531	Land	Avenue fo	r use	e as a li	ight rail	body sho	p.	This project v	vould make
seismic upg	rades, and co	nstruc	t do	ors, lead tracks, an	d elect	trical f	fittings wit	hin t	the buil	lding fo	or two LR	V١	body shops an	d
	repair areas.													
Where:	Systemwide	e?	253	1 Land Avenue.										
Why:				for body work to										
				Steel Building at 2										
	seismic upgrades and construct doors, tracks, and electrical fittings within the building to allow it to be used for this purpose.													
Currently, body prep for painting can only occur in the paint booth, and this is a critical path in the LRV overhaul process.														
Constructing two new body shops will triple the capacity of the paint booth at a fraction of the cost. A new paint booth could cost														
over \$3 million. A purpose built body shop in the yard would cost about \$900,000 (construction costs only or \$1.35M including														
overhead and contingency).														
Value:				age a building RT	is not	currer	ntly using t	to in	nprove	the pro	ductivity	of	the LRV paint	t booth, from
	ear to 30 LRV													
Urgency:	Without add	ditiona	l spa	ace, mid-life overh	auls o	n Sien	nens and U	JTD	C vehic	cles cou	ıld obstru	ct (ongoing service	ee
maintenanc	e needs.													
Issues:	This facility	is nee	eded	regardless of any	potent	ial ado	ditional ma	ainte	enance	facility	at another	r si	ite.	
Status:	This project	t is not	fun	ded at this time.										
Impact to Ope					ehicle	main	tenance co	sts.	Minor	additio	nal opera	tio	nal and facility	v
Impact to Operating Budget: Large savings in light rail vehicle maintenance costs. Minor additional operational and facility maintenance costs.														
	Funding	Sumi	mar	/ :		Pro	posed Ex	pend	diture I	Plan (P	otentially	F	unded / Unfur	nded)
Total Cost Est	imate (through 20			\$1,026,660	LTD A			\$0	Varia		FY 2011	_	\$0	\$0
	get through FY07			\$0	FY 2	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0	\$0
	udget Additions F		u FY		FY 2		\$1,026,66	60		\$0	FY13- FY2	_	\$0	\$0
	ised Budget thru			\$1,026,660	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	_	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2			\$0		\$0	Total		\$1,026,660	\$0
	Assumptions:	2003	esti	mate updated for c						, -			, ,, ,,,,,,	
_	ger program?			for UTDC vehicles		iction.	III 2007.							
	sed Schedule		100 1			t Sum	mary Sch	edu	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 200		No.		ask De			-		Start	Finish	Ħ	General Concep	
Completetion:				Renovate Metro West							7 12/31/08		Study Underway	
	ation Criteria		2									Ħ	Environmental/S	
Ongoing/Co			3									Ħ	Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Comp	oliance	4									>		
Safety / Se			5										Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset		6										Identified in the	Following:
✓ Productivity	/Return on Inves	stment	7										Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Re	placement		8										MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Se	ervice	9									\	RT Documents	
New Expar		-	10		-								Community or G	
	Related P			* Indicates Prop	osed		ct Manager	Cos	t Estima		7 Budget	F۱		funded to FY12*
	Rail Maintenance						g Austin		\$73,00		\$73,000		\$0	\$0
	Rail Maintenance			udy			Lonergan	<u> </u>	\$200,00		\$0		\$200,000	\$0
	Rail Maintenance						Lonergan	\$4	43,050,00	00	\$0		\$300,000	\$0
Change: Incre	Change: Increased funding allocation to \$1,026,660 from \$776,853 in FY 2008. Date: 09/05/06													Date: 09/05/06

What:	What: This project is to	P			RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
What:	What: This project is to														
wor fuefing stations, a one lane bus wash, and a Revenue Collection Center. This facility will also accommodate approximately 500 mylolyees. The facility has capacity to support up to 250 buses, but it will be completed in phases. Where: Systemwide?		Fair	brother	Facili	ities Prograr	n	Tie	er I: Fund thru F	Y 2012						
Where: Systemwide?	1 C . 1'														
Where: Systemwide? ☐ McClellan Site. Why: The existing bus mainton ance facility is at full capacity. Over-utilization of this facility has created inefficiencies and igher labor costs due to diminution in staff productivity. Value: This facility will allow RT to expand the bus fleet, it will provide backup CNG fueling capability to lower the fueling sk now that the RT bus fleet is 100% CNG, and it will provide additional space for staff. Irgency: Urgent tasks include completing the backup CNG fueling and making enough improvements to maintain the formunity. Bus Fleet at this site. The urgency for completing the full project scope will be driven by planned Fleet Expansion. Irgency: While funding for this project is coming together, full funding is not in place at this time. Additional issues include ottential environmental problems in the soil, the complexity of the purchase, and installation of CNG from Roseville Road. Status: The funding plan is coming together, a lease to own agreement is being negotiated, and detailed plans/schedules are cing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: - The FTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on 1/106. npact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$1.2 million per year in 2006 dollars. Detailed projections are variable. Funding Summary:	two fueling stations, a one lan-	e bus	wash, and a Reve	nue Collecti	on Center. Thi	is facility will	also accom	nmodate approx	imately 500						
The existing bus maintenance facility is at full capacity. Over-utilization of this facility has created inefficiencies and gigher labor costs due to diminution in staff productivity. Yalue	employees. The facility has ca	pacit	y to support up to	250 buses, b	out it will be co	ompleted in pl	nases.		•						
The existing bus maintenance facility is at full capacity. Over-utilization of this facility has created inefficiencies and gigher labor costs due to diminution in staff productivity. Yalue						•									
Value This facility will allow RT to expand the bus fleet, it will provide backup CNG fueling capability to lower the fueling sk now that the RT bus fleet is 100% CNG, and it will provide additional space for staff.				at full capac	ity Over-utili	zation of this	facility has	created ineffici	encies and						
Value:					ity. Over delli	zation of time	racinty mas	created merric	eneres and						
Sk now that the RT bus fleet is 100% CNG, and it will provide additional space for staff. Irgency: Urgent tasks include completing the backup CNG fueling and making enough improvements to maintain the formmunity Bus Fleet at this site. The urgency for completing the full project scope will be driven by planned Fleet Expansion. Issues: While funding for this project is coming together, full funding is not in place at this time. Additional issues include otential environmental problems in the soil, the complexity of the purchase, and installation of CNG from Roseville Road. Status: The funding plan is coming together, a lease to own agreement is being negotiated, and detailed plans/schedules are eing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: The FTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005.				-	will provide b	andrup CNG	Fuoling con	obility to lower	the fueling						
Urgent tasks include completing the backup CNG fueling and making enough improvements to maintain the community Bus Fleet at this site. The urgency for completing the full project scope will be driven by plannad Fleet Expansion. Bisues: While funding for this project is coming together, full flunding is not in place at this time. Additional issues include otential environmental problems in the soil, the complexity of the purchase, and installation of CNG from Roseville Road. Status: The funding plan is coming together, a lease to own agreement is being negotiated, and detailed plans/schedules are cing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: The RTB oard authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on 1/L06. In proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Datal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$24,139,257 ITD Actuals S1,33,944 Variance* FY 2011 S2,000,000 S0 FY 2012 S1,273,192 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S							uening capa	admity to lower	me ruenng						
Signate Sign								ta ta maintain tl	ho						
While funding for this project is coming together, full funding is not in place at this time. Additional issues include otential environmental problems in the soil, the complexity of the purchase, and installation of CNG from Roseville Road. Status:															
Status: The funding plan is coming together, a lease to own agreement is being negotiated, and detailed plans/schedules are eing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: □ The FTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /1/06. Inpact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$1.2 million per year in 2006 dollars. Detailed projections are vailable. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) otal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$24,139,257															
The funding plan is coming together, a lease to own agreement is being negotiated, and detailed plans/schedules are eing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: The RTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on 1/106. Inpact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) tolal Cost Estimale (through 2039): \$24,139,257 LTD Actuals \$1,633,944 Variance: FY 2011 \$2,000,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$4,000															
eing developed. Current plans call for RT to take full ownership of the property in 2006. A good faith deposit for building equisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: The FTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on on on the following in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on on on the following in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on on on the following in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on on on the facility on one of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on one of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Service Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)															
cquisition was delivered June 9th, 2006. After RT takes ownership of the property, fueling design and construction will begin. Significant Achievements: - The FTA approved the EIR Neg. Dec. on the McClellan site in September of 2004. The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on 1/1/06. In the following summary Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)															
Significant Achievements:						•	_		_						
The RT Board authorized McClellan as the site for the 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility in February of 2005. Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on 71/106. **Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** **Detailed projections are variable.** **Funding Summary:** **Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** **Otal Cost Estimate (through 2039):** **\$\$\$\$24,139,257 LTD Actuals \$1,633,944 Variance: FY 2011 \$2,000,000 \$0,000									ii begin.						
Public Hearing completed and RT obtained CEQA approval in March of 2005. The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /1/06. mact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$1.2 million per year in 2006 dollars. Detailed projections are vailable. Funding Summary:															
The FTA approved the funding plan and funding allocations in June of 2005. Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /I/06. **Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** **Proposed Budget through 2039): **Proposed Budget through FY07: **Proposed Budget horough FY07: **Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: **Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: **Proposed Budget Budget In Unfunded Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** **Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: **Proposed Budget Budget In Unfunded Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** **Proposed Budget In Unfunded / Unfunded / Unfunded)** **Proposed Budget In Unfunded / Unfun							ruary of 20	005.							
Charettes were conducted by the Maintenance Design Group (MDG) in June of 2005. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /1/06. A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /1/06. I proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Detailed Project Into Republic Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Detailed Project Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Detailed Project Expenditu						•									
A preliminary lease went into effect in December of 2005 and Community Bus Services started operating out of this facility on /1/06. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)															
The annual operating cost is estimated at \$1.2 million per year in 2006 dollars. Detailed projections are variable. Funding Summary:	•		· ·		,										
repact to Operating Budget: vailable. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$24,139,257		to eff	ect in December of	of 2005 and C	Community Bu	is Services sta	rted operat	ing out of this f	facility on						
Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) otal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$24,139,257 LTD Actuals \$1,633,944 Variance: FY 2011 \$2,000,000 \$0 pproved Budget through FYO7: \$13,866,065 FY 2007 \$3,987,677 \$0 FY 2012 \$1,273,192 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$10,273,192 FY 2008 \$8,244,444 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0 roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 Total \$24,139,257 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 ☐ Environmental/Study Complete Safety / Security Need 5 Award Construction Contract 01/01/07 05/31/06 ☑ Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 ☑ Construction or Procurement Regular Replacement 8 Occupy BMF Facility Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 ☑ Metropolitan Transportation Plance Existing Asset / Service 9 MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visior Community or General Plans				1/1/06.											
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)															
otal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$24,139,257															
proved Budget through FY07: \$13,866,065 FY 2007 \$3,987,677 \$0 FY 2012 \$1,273,192 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$10,273,192 FY 2008 \$8,244,444 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Infunded Re	available.														
Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$10,273,192 FY 2008 \$8,244,444 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0 roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 rfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 Total \$24,139,257 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Ompletetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Award Construction Contract 01/01/07 05/31/07 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 Metropolitan Transportation Plance Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 Metropolitan Transportation Plance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Plans Felet Plans Plans New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans	available. Funding Sun			Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (I	otentially	Funded / Unfu							
roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 Total \$24,139,257 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 Preliminary Engineering/Design 11/01/06 02/28/07 Construction or Procurement Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 Construction or Procurement Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 Metropolitan Transportation Place Regular Replacement 8 Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses 06/30/12 MSA Renewal RT Vision Community or General Plans	available. Funding Sun		y:	Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (I	Potentially FY 2011	Funded / Unfu							
roposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$24,139,257 FY 2009 \$5,000,000 \$0 FV26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$2,000,000 \$0 Total \$24,139,257 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 Construction or Procurement Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 MSA Renewal Regular Replacement 8 Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses 06/30/12 MSA Renewal RT Vision Community or General Plans Place Plans Repulsion 10 Community or General Plans	available. Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		y: \$24,139,257	Pro	posed Expen \$1,633,944	diture Plan (I	Potentially FY 2011	Funded / Unfu	inded) \$0						
Infunded Request thru FY12: Statimating Assumptions: The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs. Project Summary Schedule	available. Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07:	nmary	y: \$24,139,257 \$13,866,065	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007	**posed Expen **1,633,944 **\$3,987,677	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192	**************************************						
Estimating Assumptions:The project is in process, so some of the costs are actuals and others are based on typical industry costs.Proposed ScheduleProject Summary ScheduleStart:December, 2003No.Task DescriptionStartFinishGeneral Concept StageCompletetion:June, 20121Complete Environmental12/01/0303/30/05Study UnderwayEvaluation Criteria2Complete Setup for Community Bus Service09/01/0512/16/05Environmental/Study CompleteOngoing/Committed3Acquire Property04/01/0512/31/06Preliminary Engineering/Designee	available. Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07:	<mark>nmary</mark> nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY25	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0						
Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 Environmental/Study Complete Congoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 ✓ Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 ✓ Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Award Construction Contract 01/01/07 05/31/07 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 ✓ Metropolitan Transportation Place Regular Replacement 8 Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses 06/30/12 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents ✓ Fleet Plan New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans	available. Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th	<mark>nmary</mark> nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0	**************************************						
Start: December, 2003 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2012 1 Complete Environmental 12/01/03 03/30/05 ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 ☐ Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 ✓ Preliminary Engineering/Desig Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 ✓ Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Award Construction Contract 01/01/07 05/31/07 ☐ Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 ✓ Metropolitan Transportation Place Regular Replacement 8 Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses 06/30/12 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 New Expansion 10	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12:	nmary nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 - 2039 Total	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0						
Completetion:June, 20121Complete Environmental12/01/0303/30/05Study UnderwayEvaluation Criteria2Complete Setup for Community Bus Service09/01/0512/16/05Environmental/Study CompleteOngoing/Committed3Acquire Property04/01/0512/31/06Preliminary Engineering/DesigMandated/Regulatory Compliance4Design CNG Fueling11/01/0602/28/07Construction or ProcurementSafety / Security Need5Award Construction Contract01/01/0705/31/07Not ApplicableDeteriorated Facility/Asset6Complete Concrete Work04/01/0705/31/08Identified in the Following:Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09Metropolitan Transportation PlanaryRegular Replacement8Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses06/30/12MSA RenewalRT VisionEnhance Existing Asset / Service9RT DocumentsFleet PlanaryNew Expansion10Community or General Plans	Tunding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The	nmary nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are acti	diture Plan (l Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$						
Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Setup for Community Bus Service 09/01/05 12/16/05 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Acquire Property 04/01/05 12/31/06 Preliminary Engineering/Desig Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Design CNG Fueling 11/01/06 02/28/07 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Award Construction Contract 01/01/07 05/31/07 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Concrete Work 04/01/07 05/31/08 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Complete Facility Work 04/01/07 03/31/09 Metropolitan Transportation Planary Metropolitan Transportation Planary Planar	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule	nmary	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are acti	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness	solution should be seen as the						
Ongoing/Committed3Acquire Property04/01/0512/31/06✓ Preliminary Engineering/DesignMandated/Regulatory Compliance4Design CNG Fueling11/01/0602/28/07✓ Construction or ProcurementSafety / Security Need5Award Construction Contract01/01/0705/31/07Not ApplicableDeteriorated Facility/Asset6Complete Concrete Work04/01/0705/31/08Identified in the Following:Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09Metropolitan Transportation Planation Pl	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003	nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are acti	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 stry costs. s/Current Phasept Stage						
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance4Design CNG Fueling11/01/0602/28/07✓ Construction or ProcurementSafety / Security Need5Award Construction Contract01/01/0705/31/07Not ApplicableDeteriorated Facility/Asset6Complete Concrete Work04/01/0705/31/08Identified in the Following:Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09✓ Metropolitan Transportation PlaRegular Replacement8Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses06/30/12MSA RenewalRT VisionEnhance Existing Asset / Service9✓ RT Documents✓ Fleet PlanNew Expansion10Community or General Plans	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012	nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other Start 12/01/0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 stry costs. s/Current Phasept Stage						
Safety / Security Need5Award Construction Contract01/01/0705/31/07Not ApplicableDeteriorated Facility/Asset6Complete Concrete Work04/01/0705/31/08Identified in the Following:Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09✓ Metropolitan Transportation PlanaryRegular Replacement8Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses06/30/12MSA RenewalRT VisionEnhance Existing Asset / Service9✓ RT Documents✓ Fleet PlanaryNew Expansion10Community or General Plans	Funding Sun Fotal Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria	nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/6 09/01/0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish 03 03/30/05 05 12/16/05	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readines: General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 stry costs. s/Current Phasept Stage ay						
Deteriorated Facility/Asset6Complete Concrete Work04/01/0705/31/08Identified in the Following:Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09✓ Metropolitan Transportation PlanceRegular Replacement8Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses06/30/12MSA RenewalRT VisionEnhance Existing Asset / Service9✓ RT Documents✓ Fleet PlanceNew Expansion10Community or General Planse	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed	nru FY	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 04/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 - 2039 Total rs are based Finish 03 03/30/05 [05 12/16/05 [05 12/31/06 [Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 \$0 \$0 \$1,273,192 \$0 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary English	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$						
Productivity/Return on Investment7Complete Facility Work04/01/0703/31/09✓ Metropolitan Transportation Plance	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	nru FY proje No. 1 2 3 4	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip nital ommunity Bus S	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 04/01/0 11/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish 03 03/30/05 [05 12/16/05 [06 02/28/07 [Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readines: General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$						
Regular Replacement8Occupy BMF Facility with 100+ Buses06/30/12MSA Renewal□ RT VisionEnhance Existing Asset / Service9✓ RT Documents✓ Fleet PlanNew Expansion10Community or General Plans	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need	nru FY in projection in the p	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal contract	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 04/01/0 01/01/0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 - 2039 Total s are based S Finish 03 03/30/05 05 12/16/05 05 12/31/06 06 02/28/07 07 05/31/07	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readines: General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction of Not Applicable	solution sol						
Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 New Expansion 10 RT Documents ✓ Fleet Plan Community or General Plans	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset	nru FY: : : proje No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 6	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduption	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 01/01/0 01/01/0 04/01/0	Potentially FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish 03 03/30/05 05 12/16/05 05 12/31/06 06 02/28/07 07 05/31/08	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 \$5 \$0 \$9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the	solution sol						
New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Infunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment	nmary nru FY : : proje No. 11 22 3 : 4 5 6 7	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Wo	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actromary Scheduction	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 01/01/0 01/01/0 04/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish 103 03/30/05 105 12/16/05 105 12/31/06 106 02/28/07 107 05/31/08 107 05/31/08 107 03/31/09	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra	solution sol						
	Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement	No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Wo	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actromary Scheduction	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 01/01/0 01/01/0 04/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish D3 03/30/05 D5 12/16/05 D5 12/31/06 D6 02/28/07 D7 05/31/08 D7 05/31/08 D7 03/31/09 D6/30/12	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Env Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal	solution specific spe						
VEIGIER LINICALES - INDICALES ETABOSEA I ETAICE MANAGE LEGAL VIIINAGE LI LA PARAGE I LA PARAGE I I I I I I I I	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement Enhance Existing Asset / Service	nru FY: proje No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Wo	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actromary Scheduction	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 01/01/0 01/01/0 04/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish D3 03/30/05 D5 12/16/05 D5 12/31/06 D6 02/28/07 D7 05/31/08 D7 05/31/08 D7 03/31/09 D6/30/12	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readines: General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction on Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents	solution sol						
	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion	nru FY: proje No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Woo Occupy BMF Facility	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S Contract //ork rk with 100+ Buses	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Schedubtion Service	diture Plan (I Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 uals and other 12/01/0 09/01/0 04/01/0 04/01/0 04/01/0	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based s Finish 03 03/30/05 05 12/16/05 05 12/31/06 06 02/28/07 07 05/31/08 07 03/31/09 06/30/12	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or Community or Community or Community	solution (Section 1988) \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0						
	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Unfunded Request thru FY12: Estimating Assumptions: The Proposed Schedule Start: December, 2003 Completetion: June, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project	nru FY: proje No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Woo Occupy BMF Facility * Indicates Prop	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S Contract //ork rk with 100+ Buses	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Scheduction Service	Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$10 \$	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based Finish 03 03/30/05 05 12/16/05 05 12/31/06 06 02/28/07 07 05/31/07 07 05/31/08 07 03/31/09 06/30/12	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readines: General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* U	solution sol						
hange: Planned funding for FY 2007 was not available, so the need was included in the Capital Plan. \$10,273,192 was proposed between FY Date: 09/05/0	Funding Sun Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Budget Additions FY08 the Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: Infunded Request thru	Project Proj	\$24,139,257 \$13,866,065 12: \$10,273,192 \$24,139,257 \$0 ect is in process, s Complete Environmer Complete Setup for C Acquire Property Design CNG Fueling Award Construction C Complete Concrete W Complete Facility Woo Occupy BMF Facility * Indicates Property Page 22	Pro LTD Actuals FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 o some of the Project Sum Task Descrip ntal ommunity Bus S Contract //ork rk with 100+ Buses	\$1,633,944 \$3,987,677 \$8,244,444 \$5,000,000 \$2,000,000 e costs are actionary Schedution Service	Variance: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$10 \$	FY 2011 FY 2012 FY13- FY26 FY26 - 2039 Total s are based s are based 5	Funded / Unfu \$2,000,000 \$1,273,192 5 \$0 9 \$0 \$24,139,257 on typical indu Project Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* U	score services an appropriate the Following: an appropriate the Following: an appropriation Plate Following: an appropriation Plate an appropriation Plate Following: an appropriation Plate Following: The F						

R1 5-Year Capital Fian Froject Summary												
	Project 645: Major LRT Station Enhancements											
Project Ma	nager: Lynn W. Cain	Facilities Program	Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012									
What:	What: This project is to rehabilitate light rail stations, including but not limited to parking lot/sidewalk repairs, mini high											
shelters, slu	ry seal, restriping, curb replace	ement, planter construction, landscape replanting,	drainage improvements, fencing repairs									
and addition	s, electrical repairs, lighting re	placement and repairs, painting, trash can replacen	nent, etc.									
Where:	Systemwide? ✓											
Why:	Why: This project provides a funding source to make needed repairs and to address safety issues as they arise.											
Value:	Value: To keep RT light rail stations safe and in a state of good repair for our customers.											
Urgency:												
stations or to	stations or to address safety issues as they arise.											
stations or to address safety issues as they arise.												

Issues: This is an ongoing requirement; funding will need to be identified for future years.

Status: This is an on-going program to rehabilitate light rail stations as needed. It includes small projects, and it provides a funding source to address needs as they are identified. Work is done incrementally. At this time, existing project funding is expected to be depleted by June 30, 2007.

Significant Achievements: - Removed and replaced the drop inlet at 47th Street Station to comply with County/City standards.

- Designed light rail platform extensions and extended light rail platforms so they support CAF cars.
- Repaired artwork & procured light rail rehabilitation equipment for station support.
- Designed landscaping at the 12th & I light rail station.
- Powered guard towers at Meadowview and Florin light rail stations.
- Completed Bird Away Project at the I-80 light rail station.
- Completed Arden Way Improvements (fencing & landscape).
- Installed security fencing at the Marconi and Florin light rail stations.
- Completed Watt West Safety Improvements (traffic striping and undulations).
- Modified mini-high platform at Watt I/80, Globe, and Roseville LR stations.

Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. **Funding Summary:** Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) LTD Actuals \$4,368,597 Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Variance: FY 2011 \$600,000 (\$400,000) \$37,426,025 Approved Budget through FY07: FY 2007 \$1,057,428 FY 2012 \$700,000 \$5,426,025 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$2,500,000 FY 2008 \$300,000 (\$700,000)FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$7,926,025 FY 2009 \$400,000 (\$600.000)FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$34,926,025 \$500,000 Total Unfunded Request thru FY12: (\$2,500,000)FY 2010 (\$500,000)(\$29,500,000)

Estimating Assumptions: The cost estimate is based on previous years' expenditures, but work will be planned based on available funds and priority.

Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule							oject Readiness/Current Phase
Start:	January, 2002	No.	Task Description	Start	Finish		General Concept Stage
Completetion:	December, 2039	1	Improve/Rehabilitate Light Rail Stations (On-Going Need)	01/02/02	12/31/39		Study Underway
Evalua	tion Criteria	2					Environmental/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3					Preliminary Engineering/Design
Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4				>	Construction or Procurement
✓ Safety / Sec	urity Need	5					Not Applicable
✓ Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6					Identified in the Following:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7					Metropolitan Transportation Plan
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8					MSA Renewal RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9				>	RT Documents Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion	10					Community or General Plans
Change: Adjust	ed cost estimate to refl	ect a	ctual FY 2007 funding allocations. The estimate was increased b	v \$128.19	3 to \$37.42	26.0	025. Date: 09/18/06

KI 5-1ear Capuai F ain Froject Summary											
		Project 40	007: ADA Transition Plan Improve	ements							
Project Ma	nager:	Lynn W. Cain	Facilities Program	Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012							
What:	1 3										
Where:	Where: Systemwide? ✓										
Why:	This pro	ject is needed to comply v	with ADA requirements.								
Value:	Impleme	ntation of this project ma	kes more of our services and facilities acce	ssible to our patrons.							
Urgency:	All RT f	acilities are not ADA con	upliant. RT is at risk to be sued if we don't a	aggressively deal with this. Accessible							
Services hel	lps to iden	tify the priorities. It is not	feasible to cancel the project, and delaying	g would have little impact because the							
funding is v	ery specif	ic for this purpose.									
Issues:	The RT	ADA Transition Plan nee	ds to be updated. It is a public document the	nat ranks the priority of the fixed facilities.							
Funding nea	eds to be i	dentified for this need beg	ginning FY 2007.								
Status:	This is a	n on-going project to sup	oort ADA compliance. Work is done incre	mentally as needs are identified, pending							
the availabi	lity of fun	ding. Funding is expected	d to be depleted by 6/30/07.								
Significant A	Achievemen	ts: - August, 2006: Con	npleted a remodel of the bathrooms availab	le to the Public during Board Meetings to							
1 2/1	. ADA	. 1 1.									

Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation should not have a significant impact on the Operating Budget.

comply with ADA standards.

				1 5 5						
Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$6,588,000	LTD Actuals	\$58,101	Variance:	FY 2011	\$200,000	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$188,000	FY 2007	\$129,899	\$0	FY 2012	\$200,000	\$0			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$1,000,000	FY 2008	\$200,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$2,600,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$1,188,000	FY 2009	\$200,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$2,800,000)			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$200,000	\$0	Total	\$6,588,000	(\$5,400,000)			
		•			•					

Estimating Assumptions: This estimate is based on RT's past ability to make similar modifications each year. The estimate needs to be reevaluated in light of the RT ADA Transition Plan.

Propose	ed Schedule		Project Summary Schedule		Project Readiness/Current Phase			
Start:	January, 2004	No.	Task Description	Start	Finish		General Concept Stage	
Completetion:	December, 2039	1	Provide ADA Compliance Modifications as Needed (On-Going)	01/01/04	06/30/07		Study Underway	
Evaluat	tion Criteria	2					Environmental/Study Complete	
Ongoing/Con	nmitted	3					Preliminary Engineering/Design	
✓ Mandated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4				>	Construction or Procurement	
✓ Safety / Secu	ırity Need	5					Not Applicable	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6					Identified in the Following:	
Productivity/F	Return on Investment	7					Metropolitan Transportation Plan	
Regular Repl	acement	8					MSA Renewal RT Vision	
✓ Enhance Exist	sting Asset / Service	9				>	RT Documents Fleet Plan	
New Expansi	on	10					Community or General Plans	

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
		Pro	ject 4011: Fa	cilities Ma	intenance	& Imp	rove	ments					
Project Ma	nager: Lyn	n W.			ties Progran				er I	: Fund thru F\	′ 2012		
What:	This project is to	make	general facility in	nprovement	s and maintain	facilitie	es thro	ughout the	e d	istrict as need	ed. Scope		
includes but	ldings repairs, equ	iipmen	t repair/replacem	ent, improve	d bus parking	lot ligh	ting, b	ird netting	ς, ε	energy efficie	nt lighting,		
	s, etc. This project			procurement	of CNG comp	pressors	, for re	pair and r	ер	lacement part	s for		
	and for annual re												
Where:	Systemwide? ✓	•											
Why:	This project prov	ides a	funding source to	address saf	ety issues as the	hey aris	e and i	t also fun	ds	facility impro	vements.		
	This includes making needed repairs and replacing items that have exceeded their useful life. Many of the RT buildings and												
	equipment are approaching the end of their useful life and require replacement. Due to the age and condition of recently acquired												
facilities, in	acilities, improvements and/or modifications are necessary for general safety i.e., roof replacement.												
Value:	Value: This project helps to keep RT facilities safe and in a state of good repair.												
Urgency:													
needed repa	irs, and to replace												
Issues:													
Status:													
	done incrementally as needs are identified, pending the availability of funding. Funding is expected to be depleted by the end of FY												
2007.													
	Significant Achievements: - Bus Washer Blower Project completed in April, 2006.												
	l accessibility imp			•									
	erating Budget: If the												
	activity. In addition	on, if fu	unding isn't availa	ible to addre	ss issues as th	ey arise	, the O	perating I	3uc	dget will be th	e only		
source to ac	dress this need.								_				
T	Funding Sun	nmary	-		posed Expen				_				
	mate (through 2039):		\$14,780,224	LTD Actuals	\$917,085	Varia		FY 2011		\$425,000	\$0		
	get through FY07:	F) (4)	\$1,305,224	FY 2007	\$388,139		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$425,000	\$0		
	idget Additions FY08 t		· / /	FY 2008	\$300,000		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$5,525,000)		
	sed Budget thru FY12	:	\$3,305,224	FY 2009	\$425,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$5,950,000)		
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$425,000		\$0	Total		\$14,780,224	(\$11,475,000) ·		
		estim	ate is based on pa				work v	vill be don					
	sed Schedule	N-			<mark>mary Schedu</mark>	ile	Chard	Finish	Pr		Character Charac		
Start:	January, 2004 December, 2039	No.	Maintain and Improve	ask Descrip			Start	Finish 4 06/30/07		General Conce			
Completetion:	ation Criteria	2	naimain and improve	raciilles as ive	eded (On-Going)	1	01/01/0	4 00/30/07		Study Underwa	Study Complete		
Ongoing/Co		3									gineering/Design		
	Regulatory Compliance					-		1					
Safety / Se		5								Not Applicable			
	d Facility/Asset	6							Ē	Identified in th	e Following:		
	/Return on Investment										nsportation Plan		
✓ Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	kisting Asset / Service	9 10							V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
Now Evnan	New Expansion							I		Community or C	Seneral Plans		

Date: 10/25/06

Change: Cost and funding allocation for FY 2008 reduced by \$125,000 from \$425,000 to \$300,000.

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital F	Plan Project S	ummary						
	Project R090: Wheel Truing Machine Controls											
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	ila	Equip	ment Progra	ım	T	ier	I: Fund thru FY	2012		
What:	Purchase a Wheel	Truin	g Machine Conti	ols compute	er.							
Where:	Systemwide?											
Why:	This is needed for	efficie	ent operations of	the Wheel	Truing Machir	ne. The exist	ing control	s aı	e antiquated a	nd are no		
	orted by the manuf				_		_					
capacity.	•								•	•		
Value:												
Urgency: The existing controls are antiquated to the point that they are no longer supported by the manufacturer. At this time, the												
controls are	controls are still functional, they are used regularly, and they have adequate capacity.											
Issues:												
Status:												
Impact to Ope	erating Budget:											
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$175,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0		
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 201	2	\$0	\$0		
	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12:	\$175,000	FY 2008	\$175,000	\$0	FY13- FY	25	\$0	\$0		
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$175,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	\$0 FY26 - 2039		\$0	\$0		
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	\$0 Total		\$175,000	\$0		
		dor quo										
	sed Schedule				<mark>ımary Schedu</mark>			_	oject Readiness			
Start:	July, 2007	No.	Т	ask Descrip	tion	Sta	rt Finish	~	General Conce			
Completetion:	June, 2008 ation Criteria	2						┢	Study Underwa Environmental/S			
Ongoing/Co		3						┢	Preliminary End			
	Regulatory Compliance	4						F	Construction or			
Safety / Sed		5						t	Not Applicable			
	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in the Following:			
Productivity	/Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan Tra	nsportation Plan		
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	xisting Asset / Service	9						V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
New Expan	sion	10							Community or G	eneral Plans		

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
			Project	B020	: Sho	p Equip	me	nt - B	us				
Project Ma	nager: No	ed F	ox	E	Quipi	ment Pro	gra	m		Ti	er l	l: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	This project is to	purc	hase a variety of e	quipm	ent as	needed for	r vel	nicle an	d shop	maintena	ınc	e.	
Where:	Systemwide?	The	Bus Maintenance	Shop,	Bus N	Maintenand	ce Fa	acility 2	2, and C	Communi	ty]	Bus Services.	
Why:	It is needed to pro	vide	a funding source	to repl	lace br	oken shop	equ	ipment	and/or	outdated	ec	uipment as op	erations
require.													
Value:	Value: Implementation of this project supports revenue service by helping to maintain a state of good repair.												
Urgency:													
Issues:													
Status: This project is not funded at this time.													
	rating Budget: If the			ent cos	sts wil	l have to h	e fu	nded fr	om the	Operatin	g F	Budget, increase	sing RT's
Operating C	osts.							30 6 11		- Peruni	0 -		0
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$4,000,000	LTD A	ctuals		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 201	ı	\$125,000	\$0
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$125,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 the	ru FY	12: \$625,000	FY 2	2008	\$125,0	00		\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	(\$1,625,000)
Proposed Rev	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$625,000	FY 2	2009	\$125,0	00		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	(\$1,750,000)
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2	2010	\$125,0	00		\$0	Total		\$4,000,000	(\$3,375,000)
			a lot of expensive			upporting	our 1	mainter	ance o	perations	, th	ne cost estimat	e assumes
	eplacement equipm	ent v		_									
	sed Schedule					mary Sch	edu	le			Pr	oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask D					Start	Finish	Ļ	General Concer	
Completetion:	<u>. </u>	_	Purchase Shop Equip	ment (O	n-Going	<u>g)</u>			07/01/0	7 12/31/39	H	Study Underway	
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria	2									H	Environmental/S Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Compliance	4										Construction or	
Safety / Sed		5									Ť	Not Applicable	Trocurement
	d Facility/Asset	6									F	Identified in the	e Following:
	/Return on Investment	7										Metropolitan Tra	
✓ Regular Re		8				_						MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	sisting Asset / Service	9										RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan	New Expansion 10				_		I			<u></u>		Community or G	
75 (0)	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Prop	osed		t Manager	Cos	t Estima		7 Budget	F\	Y12 Budget* Ur	
756 Shop I	Equipment-Bus				Ne	ed Fox		\$213,67	6	\$213,676		\$0	\$0

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary											
			Proj	ect B015: Cor	nmuni	cation Equ	ipment	Replac				
Project Ma	nager:	Ne	d Fo	OX	Equ	uipment Pro	ogram		Ti	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	This project	t is to r	eplac	ce radio communi	cation ed	quipment as n	eeded. The	se fund	s will be u	ise	d to purchase	hand held
radios, vehi	cle radios, rai	il car ra	adios	, MDCs, radio bar	tteries, a	nd equipment	that is use	d to cha	rge these	rac	lios.	
Where:	Systemwide	e? ✓										
Why:	Radios are u	used in	ever	y department that	operate	s RT equipme	ent. RT cur	rently h	as radio e	qui	pment that ha	s been in
	operation since 1976. This equipment has outlived its useful life. We also have a great deal of hand held equipment that requires											
replacemen	t from fair we	ear and	tear.									
Value: This project supports Operations by ensuring RT has a functioning communication system.												
Urgency:	Functioning	radio	equip	pment is mandato	ry for op	perations. Wit	hout replac	ement e	quipment	W	e will not be a	ble to keep
	mmunication	with po	erson	nnel and vehicles.			•					-
Issues:												
Status:	This project	t is not	fund	led at this time.								
Impact to Ope				ject is not funded.	, it will i	ncrease opera	ting costs	because	there will	nc	ot be a source	to fund
	munication e				•	1	U					
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	imate (through 20			\$2,055,000	LTD Actu	ıals	\$0 <i>Var</i>	iance:	FY 2011	Π	\$60,000	\$0
Approved Bud	get through FY07	7:		\$0	FY 200	07	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$60,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions F	Y08 thru	u FY1	2: \$300,000	FY 200	08 \$60,0	000	\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$845,000)
Proposed Rev	ised Budget thru	FY12:		\$300,000	FY 200	09 \$60,0	000	\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	(\$910,000)
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 201	10 \$60,0	000	\$0	Total		\$2,055,000	(\$1,755,000)
Estimating A	Assumptions:	This	estim	nate is based on pa	ast exper	rience purchas	sing/replac	ing com	municatio	n e	equipment. Th	ne cost
should go d	own over tim	e as tec	chnol	logy improves.								
Part of a lar	ger program?	This	is pa	rt of the RT comn	nunicatio	on system.						
Propos	sed Schedule	е		F	Project S	Summary Scl	nedule			Pr	oject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 200		No.			cription		Start	Finish		General Concep	
Completetion:			_	Purchase Replaceme	nt Commu	nication Equipme	ent (On-Going	g) 07/01/0	7 06/30/39		Study Underway	
	ation Criteria	1	2							Ш	Environmental/S	
Ongoing/Co			3							Щ	Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Comp	oliance	4					+		V	Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec			5								Not Applicable	Following
	d Facility/Asset //Return on Inves	etmont	6 7					+			Identified in the Metropolitan Tra	
✓ Regular Re		Suneni	8					+	1	H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
Fnhance F	xisting Asset / Se	ervice	9					+		H	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan		O. VIOC	10					+		Ħ	Community or G	
	Related P	Project(s		* Indicates Prop	osed P	roject Manager	Cost Estim	ate FY0	7 Budget	FY		funded to FY12
G220 Radio	and Data Systen					Allen Schweim	\$8,150,		\$0		\$0	\$0
	and Data Systen					Allen Schweim	\$150,		\$0		\$150,000	\$0
				nk/CBS Dispatch Cor	nsoles D	Ooug Vanderkar	\$225,	000	\$0		\$225,000	\$0

	222 c 2000 cuptuut 2 tutti 2 t Syeet Summun y										
	Project G225: Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement										
Project Ma	nager:	Ned Fox	Equipment Program	Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012							
What: This project is to replace existing non-revenue vehicles that have surpassed their useful lives.											
Where:	Where: Systemwide? ✓										
Why:	Why: Non-revenue vehicles are needed to perform the many duties assigned to each RT department.										
Value:	These	vehicles support RT's opera	tional needs.								
Urgency:	Urgen	t needs remaining from FY	2007 include replacing the 4 police cars (\$255	,000 for 4 police cars at \$55,000 each)							
and a forkli	ft for Lu	ımberjack (\$35,000). Police	cars are needed for operations and the old for	klift is unable to access items on the top							
shelves. No	rmal rep	placement of non revenue ve	chicles is 4 years or 100,000 miles. Our police	cars are reaching that mileage in about							

2 1/2 to 3 years.

Issues: This is an ongoing requirement that is not fully funded. The funding in this project was originally from the FY04 Capital Call, but it didn't cover the full need and the backlog is growing. No funding was allocated in FY07, so even high priority needs were left unfunded.

Status: This project is not funded at this time. RT will be looking for a proven technology to replace vehicles with "green" vehicles where it makes sense.

Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project reduces Operating Costs because outdated vehicles require more maintenance and repairs. If vehicles aren't replaced on a timely basis in future years, there will be an impact on the Operating Budget because additional maintenance and repairs will be required.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$23,985,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$720,000	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	(\$2,321)	FY 2012	\$720,000	\$0			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$4,545,000	FY 2008	\$1,637,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$9,360,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$4,545,000	FY 2009	\$752,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$10,080,000)			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$716,000	\$0	Total	\$23,985,000	(\$19,440,000)			

Estimating Assumptions: Based on the current fleet roster and state contract prices (if applicable). Past 2011, the estimate is more speculative.

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Cu	rent Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish		General Con	cept St	age
Completetion:	December, 2039	1	Purchase Replacement Non-	Revenue Vehicles (C	ngoing)	07/01/07	12/31/39		Study Under	иау	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2							Environment	al/Stud	y Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3							Preliminary E	inginee	ering/Design
	egulatory Compliance	4						>	Construction	or Prod	curement
Safety / Sec	urity Need	5							Not Applicab	le	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Fo	llowing:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan T	Transpo	ortation Plan
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewa		RT Vision
Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Documen	ts 🗸	Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion	10							Community o	r Genei	ral Plans
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F١	/12 Budget*	Unfund	ded to FY12*
B035 Non-Re	venue Vehicle Expans	ion		Ned Fox	\$11,159,40	00	\$0		\$2,924,400		\$0
Change: Closed	Change: Closed Project 0526 when the funded scope completed and added this project for future needs. Date: 10/0										2: 10/04/06

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
	Project B060: Automatic Stop Announcements for Buses										
Project Ma	Project Manager: Allen Schweim Transit Technologies Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012										
What:											
passenger co	ounters	(APC), cameras, and autom	ated stop announcement systems (ASA).								
Where:	Systen	nwide? ✓									
Why:	Why: This retrofit is needed for consistency across the bus fleet. These 12 buses are not scheduled to be replaced until 2012.										
All other bu	All other buses either are equipped for stop announcements, or they are planned to be replaced by 2009. The ASA portion of this										
project is ne	project is needed to comply with ADA requirements. Implementing the clever devices will also expand and improve ridership data										

Value:

collection and reporting.

Urgency: This is critical to the FTA. This is a high priority project to help assure continuity and ongoing compliance with ADA stop announcement requirements. Expected and required FTA compliance is not likely to be achieved while depending on live announcements. There is a need to cover the buses in the 9600-series (26 - 40' buses and 15 - 31' buses) that are not planned to be replaced until FY 2009. The preliminary estimated cost to add these 41 vehicles is approximately \$1.2 million.

Issues: We need to make sure there is no overlap with other projects. RT needs to review the scope of this project to ensure fleet wide ADA compliance ASAP. It was assumed that all new buses would come equipped with these items installed. If that is not the case, the scope and cost for this project will increase substantially to retrofit new buses as well as the existing fleet.

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.

Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of APCs could reduce the annual operating costs for route checkers, as less labor will be required to gather ridership data. In FY04, the budget for route checkers was approximately \$370,000.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$351,225	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$351,225	FY 2008	\$351,225	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$351,225	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$351,225	\$0		

Estimating Assumptions: Assumed \$29,268.75 per bus based on quotes given to Greg Arico on 1/19/06 with 10% contingency. 1. Clever Devices Install/Procurement @ \$18,857 per bus (duplicates configuration of the last Orion order - clever devices computer, APC, and ASA) and 2. \$7,751 to purchase/install 4 color cameras per bus.

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Current Pl	hase
Start:	July, 2007	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish	V	General Con	cept Stage	
Completetion:	December, 2008	1	Procure/Install Automatic Sto	p Announcements or	n 12 Buses	07/01/07	12/31/08	8 Study Underway		vay	
Evaluation Criteria		2							Environment	al/Study Comp	olete
Ongoing/Co		3							Preliminary E	ingineering/De	esign
	egulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Procureme	:nt
✓ Safety / Security Need		5							Not Applicab	е	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	t <mark>he Followin</mark> g	g:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan 7	ransportation	Plan
Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewa	I RT Vis	sion
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Documen	s Fleet F	Plan
New Expans	sion	10							Community o	General Plan	1S
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfunded to F	FY12*
B075 CNG B	us Replacement (15 in	2012	2)	Ned Fox	\$8,832,59	97	\$0		\$8,832,597		\$0

Project G105: Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses Project Manager: **Roger Thorn** Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 **Transit Technologies Program** What: This project is to procure and install the necessary hardware and central software for automated vehicle location for RT's bus fleet. Plans are to complete a study in FY 2007 and implement a new system in FY 2008. The 3 major tasks are to determine: 1) How to talk to buses. 2) How to locate buses. 3) How to display the information. Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: Currently, RT has no AVL capacity for it's bus fleet whatsoever. An AVL system is needed in order to improve system security, performance, and enhance service reliability. If there were an emergency, this capability would be highly beneficial. It would provide current information to passengers as well. Value: **Urgency:** This project is of medium priority to IT department. There are many options to address this need. RT could use a radio system or a mesh network. Issues: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Status: Impact to Operating Budget: There should be little impact on RT's on-going operating budget after implementation of this system. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** LTD Actuals Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$950,000 \$0 FY 2011 Variance: \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 **FY 2007** \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$950,000 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0 \$950,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$950,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$950,000 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 **Total** \$0 **Estimating Assumptions: Project Readiness/Current Phase Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule** Start: January, 2012 No. **Task Description** Start Finish 🗸 General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2012 1 Study Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses Study Underway 2 Procure/Install AVL Systems on RT's Bus Fleet Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Construction or Procurement 4 Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* **Infunded to FY1** B050 Radio and Data System Replacement Study Allen Schweim \$150,000 \$0 \$150,000 G110 Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch Consoles \$225,000 \$0 \$225,000 \$0 Doug Vanderkar

Project 605: Fare Vending Machines Boris Rozenberg Transit Technologies Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012

What: 1. RT has purchased 90 new Fare Vending Machines and installed 86 of them. The outstanding FVMs will be installed on the Amtrak extension. RT key stations must have at least 2 FVMs, but three of existing stations (Historic Folsom, Glenn and Hazel) have 1 FVM only. In addition, 8 FVMs were seriously vandalized during the last two and half years. Finally, some existing stations won't have any operable FVMs or has only 1 FVM left for service during their repair period. Therefore, RT needs to purchase at least 8 FVMs more (3 FVMs for key stations and 5 spare FVMs).

- 2. RT has purchased 8 workstations and installed 7 of them. Since these workstations were electronically connected to the Central Data Collection System (CDCS), they allow correspondent departments monitoring their functions, such as FVM alarms, maintenance of FVMs, financial reports, ticket adding requirement, customer claims, citation investigations and FVM downloading and uploading information. However, the CDCS currently runs on Windows NT 4 server which is no longer supported by Microsoft, it need to be updated on Microsoft 's current server program (Server 2003).
- 3. The existing FVMs have equipped with debit/credit card reader and keypad, but this equipment not activated yet. The activation of this feature will be desirable for passengers because they can provide the fare payments through cash or debit/credit cards.
- 4. The FVMs has special provision for installation of smart card reader. This option will be considered after the Universal Transit Farecard Feasibility Study will be completed and approved by Transit agencies in Sacramento region.

Where:	Systemwide? ✓
Why:	The further improvements and enhancements for the Fare Collection system.
Value:	Increase Revenue from FVMs and provide more reliable and convenient services to the passengers.
Urgency:	Not applicable.
Issues:	Per Maureen Ring on 1/11/06, the earliest RT can request the 1.2 million of STIP funding is FY 2009 (7/1/08). This
funding is p	rogrammed in the STIP BUT it is dependant upon funding being available in the STIP from the State at that time.
Status:	Since May 2003, RT has installed and put in revenue service 86 new FVMs. The warranty period for 86 FVMs in
revenue ser	vice and Central Data Collection System is completed. RT and S&B have meeting monthly for evaluation of the S&B
assigned ou	tstanding action items during warranty period.

Significant Achievements: The majority of warranty claims are resolved. On September 1, 2006, the new fare structure has implemented at 86 revenue service FVMs.

Impact to Operating Budget: Minor increase for labor to maintain the system.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$8,225,509	LTD Actuals	\$6,126,448	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$7,375,509	FY 2007	\$49,061	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$850,000	FY 2008	\$50,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$8,225,509	FY 2009	\$2,000,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$8,225,509	\$0		

Estimating Assumptions: Based on previous experience.

Escalation % if applicable): 0.2%

Project Manager:

Part of a larger program? Yes. The RT Fare Collection System needs to be upgraded (smart card, bus fare boxes and CDCS).

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Cur	rent Phase
Start:	June, 2001	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish		General Con	ept St	age
Completetion:	September, 2009	1	Contract Award			06/05/01	06/05/01		Study Under	vay	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Construction / Installation			04/01/03	09/01/06		Environmenta	al/Stud	y Complete
✓ Ongoing/Cor	nmitted	3	Completion			09/15/05	10/15/06		Preliminary E	nginee	ring/Design
✓ Mandated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4	Contract Closeout			09/15/05	12/31/06	>	Construction	or Prod	curement
✓ Safety / Secu	ırity Need	5							Not Applicable	е	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	t <mark>he Fo</mark>	llowing:
Productivity/I	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan 7	ranspo	ortation Plan
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewa		RT Vision
✓ Enhance Exi	sting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Document	S	Fleet Plan
New Expans	ion	10							Community or	Gener	al Plans
	Related Project(s		* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	'12 Budget*	Unfund	ded to FY12*
G155 Farebox	Collection / Smart Me	dia Ir	nplementation	Mike Mattos	\$8,525,00	00	\$0		\$8,525,000		\$0

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary Project G155: Farebox Collection / Smart Media Implementation Project Manager: **Mike Mattos** Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 **Transit Technologies Program** What: This project is to replace bus fareboxes and implement Smart Media for the revenue fleet. RT is coordinating with Regional Agencies at this time to develop a region wide plan being coordinate by Sacramento Area Council of Governments SACOG). Where: Systemwide? The current system is outdated and our fareboxes are failing. Why: Value: This would equip the RT revenue fleet with new technology that supports the APTA smart media process using ISO 14443 and is supported by a region wide shared usage card for our patrons. RT can't develop full specifications until the region wide vendor is selected and they have completed a study $\overline{\text{(tentatively planned to be complete by } 10/30/06)}$. The majority of the funding would be needed in FY 2008 to procure and implement a new system. Issues: Project funding needs to be identified. This project is not funded at this time. The 5-Year plan proposes funding this project in FY 2012 and replacing the Status: fareboxes on the 91 buses RT will be acquiring in FY 2007, so the old fare boxes can be used to provide spares until RT can replace

Impact to Operating Budget: This project is anticipated to reduce the Operating Budget by reducing the costs associated with handing cash, but the savings will be dependant upon the usage of smart cards. Implementation of this project has the potential to enhance revenue.

Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (F	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$8,525,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$8,525,000	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$8,525,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$8,525,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$8,525,000	\$0

Estimating Assumptions: Based on plans being coordinated with SACOG and a Scheidt & Bachmann quote. The estimate will be firmed up after the vendor is selected and the scope is defined.

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ess/Cu	rrent Phase
Start:	July, 2011	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish		General Con	cept S	tage
Completetion:	June, 2012	1	Purchase/Install/Implement S	mart Media		07/01/11	06/30/12	V	Study Under	way	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2							Environment	al/Stud	ly Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3							Preliminary E	Engine	ering/Design
Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Pro	curement
Safety / Sec	urity Need	5							Not Applicab	le	
✓ Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Fo	ollowing:
✓ Productivity/	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan 7	Transp	ortation Plan
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewa		RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9						\	RT Documen	ts 🗌	Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion	10							Community o	r Gene	ral Plans
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfun	ded to FY12*
605 Fare Ve	ending Machines			Boris Rozenberg	\$8,225,50)9 \$7,	375,509		\$850,000		\$0
G195 Smart (Card Transaction Study			Gloria Boyce	\$50,00	00	\$0		\$50,000		\$0

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Reasonable Unmet Need: 1) 7/14/05 - Page 7: All policy/general comments from SACOG's "Universal Fare Card Study" will be relayed to the appropriate RT department. Comment: All area transit operators will participate in SACOG's "Universal Fare Card Study" in FY 2005/06.

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/14/05 - Page 7: Universal Pass/Fare Agreement - The absence of a universal pass/fare agreement between transit agencies that serve the greater Sacramento Region creates obstacles and disincentives for those commuting across jurisdictional boundaries. Comment: All area transit operators will participate in SACOG's "Universal Fare Card Study" in FY 2005/06.

Project Manager: Roger Thorn Transit Technologies Program Tier I: Fund thru FY 201 What: Develop a FIBER Infrastructure Management Application. Where: Systemwide? NOC @ 1225 R Street. Why: Application will be used to manage the FIBER related IT Infrastructure including Cable, Manholes, Closets, Ha Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget Infrustry: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0	andhole, acilities, sage
What: Develop a FIBER Infrastructure Management Application. Where: Systemwide? □ NOC @ 1225 R Street. Why: Application will be used to manage the FIBER related IT Infrastructure including Cable, Manholes, Closets, Ha Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimale (through 2039): \$120,000	andhole, acilities, sage e it t start, d) \$0
Where: Systemwide? □ NOC @ 1225 R Street. Why: Application will be used to manage the FIBER related IT Infrastructure including Cable, Manholes, Closets, Ha Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039	acilities, sage e it t start, d) \$0 \$0
Why: Application will be used to manage the FIBER related IT Infrastructure including Cable, Manholes, Closets, Ha Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Approved Budget Horough FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Approved Budget Horough FY07: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Approved Budget Horough FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY	acilities, sage e it t start, d) \$0 \$0
Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2019 \$30,000	acilities, sage e it t start, d) \$0 \$0
Switches along with the management of the infrastructure by RT and the partners in the 50FIG. System will also be used for configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 201	acilities, sage e it t start, d) \$0 \$0
configuration management of the resources including cable and switches. The primary users of this application will be IT, Fa and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2009 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	e it t start, d) \$0 \$0
and Systems Engineering. Ready made applications available in the market do not provide configuration management and us tracking features. Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2009 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	e it t start,
Value: This is needed for fiber operations Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2008 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 13-FY25 \$0 FY 2009 Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010 \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2010	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
Urgency: Issues: RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2008 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2008 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 Total \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
RT should only be paying for 25% of the costs. Costs should be allocated to those who are using fiber. Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2008 Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 Total \$30,000 FY 2010 \$0 FY 2	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. At this time appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded Summary: Fy 2011 S0 Approved Budget through FY07: Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 S0 FY 2012 S0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 S0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 S0 Total \$30,000	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
appears we will be able to procure pieces from the market and will be able to add desired functionality on top. At the project "Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget:	t start, (d) \$0 \$0
"Make or Buy" analysis will be performed and appropriate method will be selected. Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded	d) \$0 \$0
Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded / Unfu	\$0 \$0
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded / Unf	\$0 \$0
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$120,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	\$0 \$0
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2008 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	1.5
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$30,000 FY 2009 \$30,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	DΩ
Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 Total \$30,000	\$0
T*	\$0
Development Labor Cost 1,000 Hours @ \$60/Hr = \$60,000.00	
Training, Documentation and Implementation Data Collection) = \$10,000	
Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Curr	rent Phase
Start: July, 2009 No. Task Description Start Finish 🔽 General Concept Start	age
Completetion: December, 2010 1 Perform Make or Buy Analysis	
Evaluation Criteria 2 Develop FIBER Infrastructure Management Application	
Ongoing/Committed 3 Install FIBER Infrastructure Management Application Preliminary Engineer	
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Proce	urement
Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable	
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Foll	
Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transpo	
	RT Vision Fleet Plan
New Expansion 10 Community or General Community or	
Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded	
0303 Fiber Optics (Phase 1) Lynn W. Cain \$1,502,500 \$1,502,500 \$0	\$0
4022 Incremental Lighting of Fiber Lynn W. Cain \$8,000,000 \$300,000 \$5,500,000	\$0 \$0

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
		F	Project R165:	Ahern/1	2th Street	Improv	emer	nts		
Project Mana	ager: Darryl	Abar	nsado Tran	sit Securit	y & Safety	(Manda	ted)	Tie	er I: Fund thru F	Y 2012
What: N	Make improveme	nts to t	traffic control de	vices at Ahe	ern/12th Str	eet intersec	ction.	This proje	ect will install a	No. 8
flashing light,	alter the preempt	tion tir	ning, replace No	Left Turn s	igns, and m	ake variou	s signi	ing and str	riping changes t	to reduce
accidents at th	is intersection.						_	_		
Where: S	ystemwide?	Ahern	/12th Street							
Why:	This is needed to	addres	s safety issues.	There have 1	oeen numer	ous accide	nts at t	his location	on. Recently the	ere was
	accident. This pr									
traffic control		J	, ,		υ		1		1	
Value:	The project will in	nprove	e safety at the int	ersection.						
	This is needed to	•	•		project, this	intersecti	on wil	l continue	to have a high	accident rate.
	Concern was expr		•		1 0					
	o accommodate the			isimig ngin	will not mip	Tove the B	ituutio	ii. The rec	maras project n	iay incraac
	This is a future pr			upon fundir	ng being ide	ntified. It	is not a	active at th	nis time.	
	ting Budget: This			•	-					
past to opera	Funding Sum							otentially	Funded / Unfu	inded)
Total Cost Estima	ate (through 2039):	iliai y .	\$185,000	LTD Actuals	\$(FY 2011		\$0
Approved Budget	, ,		\$185,000	FY 2007	\$(\$0	FY 2012		\$0
	et Additions FY08 th	rıı FY12		FY 2008	\$185,000		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0
	d Budget thru FY12:	u 1 1 12	\$185,000	FY 2009	\$(\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0
Unfunded Reques			ψ105,000 \$0	FY 2010	\$(\$0	Total	\$185,000	\$0
Estimating Ass		d on 11	pdated cost estin							43
	d Schedule	d on a	1	Project Sun	, ,		ерист	001 01 200	Project Readines	s/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask Descrip		duic	Start	Finish	✓ General Conc	
Completetion:	December, 2008		onst. Striping mods/ir			signaling		10/01/08	Study Underw	
	on Criteria	2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- 3 - 3				/Study Complete
Ongoing/Com	mitted	3								ngineering/Design
☐ Mandated/Reg	gulatory Compliance	4							Construction of	r Procurement
✓ Safety / Security		5							Not Applicable)
Deteriorated F		6							Identified in t	he Following:
	eturn on Investment	7								ransportation Plan
Regular Repla		8							MSA Renewal	
	ting Asset / Service	9							✓ RT Documents	
New Expansio		10							Community or	
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Prop			Cost Estima	_	7 Budget	FY12 Budget*	
R075 Signal Im		4.0-	0001 4407 000		be Avila	\$200,00	00	\$0	\$200,000	\$0
Change: Increase	ed funding allocation I	by \$120,	,000 to \$185,000 in F	- Y 2008.						Date: 09/05/06

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummar	y				
	Pı	oject	0557: Repay	e Bus Be	rth at the P	ower	Inn L	R Statio	n		
Project Ma		1 W. C			y & Safety (: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	The scope of this	project			•						
	the deteriorated asp										
	n/construct adjacer					raised 1	ip on th	ne ramp.			
	ne the source of wa				problem.						
Where:	Systemwide?	Power	Inn Light Rail S	Station							
Why:	1) Asphalt has de										m the
	e buses that are us						and als	so in the ro	oad	lway.	
	a design issue beca										
3) There is a	an underlying issue										
Value:	Implementation of				•			_			
Urgency:											
	il this summer (inv								oe '	unable to use t	his site.
There is also	o a potential liabili	ty if so	meone were to b	e injured as	a result of non	ı ADA-	compli	ance.			
Issues:											
Status:	This project is no										
	ix (concrete) along										
	damage to equipm			ding with th	ne temporary fi	ix using	altern	ate fundin	gs	sources. The te	mporary fix
	d to be complete in										
	erating Budget: Imp										
	could lead to incre									ne Operating E	Budget. In
addition, the	e buses that provid		ce at this location								
T-4-1 C4 F-4	Funding Sum	mary:	↑ 4 =# 000	LTD Actuals	posed Expen				_	Т	-
	imate (through 2039):		\$175,000		\$0	Varia		FY 2011	_	\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:	∞. FV/10.	\$0	FY 2007	\$0 \$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0	\$0 \$0
<u>.</u>	udget Additions FY08 th	IU FY IZ:	. /	FY 2008			\$0	FY13- FY2	_	\$0	
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$175,000	FY 2009	\$175,000 \$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0 ¢175.000	\$0 \$0
	uest thru FY12:	1 41	\$0	FY 2010	, , ,		\$0	Total		\$175,000	· ·
			ource of the wate			y estim	ate is s	peculative	e. 1	ne city may p	ay for 1/3 of
	gineer's estimate fo	or temp	•		nmary Schedu	ılo			Dr	oject Readiness	Current Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.		ask Descrip		ile	Start	Finish		General Concep	
Completetion:			epave Bus Berth at P			-unding)		8 12/31/09		Study Underway	
	ation Criteria	2	pave bus bertir at i	OWCI IIII (TDD	dependant on i	unung)	0710110	0 12/31/07	Ħ	Environmental/S	Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3							Ħ	Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Ħ	Construction or	
✓ Safety / Sec		5								Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in the	Following:
	/Return on Investment	7								Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9							V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
	sion	10								Community or G	eneral Plans

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary				
		Pı	roject R020:	General C	Order 95 Sy	stem Upgr	ade			
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	la Tran	sit Securit	y & Safety (Mandated)	Ti	er l	: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	This project will p	rovide	tethers to bring	the catenary	y system into c	compliance wi	th Genera	ıl C	order 95 of the	California
Public Utilit	y Commission (CP	UC).			•	_				
Where:	Systemwide? ✓	The lig	ght rail system a	nd yard.						
Why:	This is mandated	and RT	made a commi	tment to the	CPUC to purc	hase and insta	all these te	ethe	ers over a 5 ye	ar period
beginning in	n 2005.				_				-	_
Value:										
Urgency:	RT is required to	comply	with GO 95 by	2010. The o	district has an	increased risk	of liabilit	y s	hould public,	passengers
and/or RT's	employees come in	contac	ct with high volt	age.						
Issues:	Funding has not b	een all	ocated for this p	roject.						
Status:	This is a future pr	oject th	nat is dependent	upon fundir	ng being identi	fied. It is not	active at tl	his	time.	
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: No in	-								
	Funding Sum	mary:	1 0	Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (F	otentially	y F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$250,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY12:		FY 2008	\$125,000	\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$250,000	FY 2009	\$125,000	\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total		\$250,000	\$0
Estimating A	Assumptions: Base	d on ex	xperience gained	l from upgra	ading the starte	er line.				
Propos	sed Schedule			Project Sum	<mark>nmary Sched</mark> u	ıle <u> </u>			oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 2007	No.	T	ask Descrip	otion	Start	Finish	V	General Conce	
Completetion:		1							Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	2						L	Environmental/:	
Ongoing/Co		3						Ļ		ineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4						Ļ	Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec		5						L	Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in th	
	Return on Investment	7								nsportation Plan
Regular Re		8						L	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	kisting Asset / Service	9						~	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan	sion	10							Community or G	eneral Plans

Project R250: Noise Attenuation Soundwalls

Project Manager: Darryl Abansado Transit Security & Safety (Mandated) Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012

What: The purpose of this program is to address Noise Attenuation issues as needed. The scope of work includes constructing soundwalls. Current plans include:

Phase 1: Design and construct Soundwalls in segments (Oxford, Royal Oaks, and between 16th to 18th and 38th to 42nd Streets on the Folsom Corridor).

Phase 2: Construct Soundwalls between 16th to 18th and 38th to 42nd Streets on the Folsom Corridor.

Where: Systemwide? ✓ Soundwalls are currently planned between 16th to 18th and 38th to 42nd Streets on the Folsom Corridor.

Why: This is an ongoing need. This project would provide funding to allow:

- 1) Staff to respond and analyze noise complaints as they arise.
- 2) Rail grinding to be planned as needed to keep noise levels within the required standards and reduce neighborhood complaints.
- 3) RT to develop a multi-year plan to construct all soundwalls identified in the HMMH Report. Per RT Board Policy, if an area exceeds FTA noise criteria, they qualify for soundwalls.

These areas exceed FTA noise criteria and therefore qualify for soundwalls per RT Board Policy. The area from 51st Street and the SMUD yard was listed in the "Existing Light Rail System Noise Assessment Study" as qualifying for soundwalls.

Value: Construction of the soundwalls will decrease the number of noise complaints.

Urgency: If noise attenuation is not funded, neighborhood complaints will continue. The segment from 38th to 42nd Streets is becoming political. We are receiving a high volume of complaints. RT was negotiating with one individual from 16th to 18th, but the house went on the market.

Issues: An ongoing funding source needs to be identified. The RT Board will provide direction on when we need to do this. Costs are based on 2006 dollars and estimate may need to be revised to reflect construction increase trends.

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.

Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the Operating Budget.

Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	<mark>diture Plan (</mark> F	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$1,717,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$1,717,000	FY 2008	\$103,200	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$1,717,000	FY 2009	\$806,900	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$806,900	\$0	Total	\$1,717,000	\$0

Estimating Assumptions: The estimated cost for soundwalls is based on bids from the Soundwall recently constructed between 48th and 55th Streets. Future estimates are more speculative.

Propos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine:	ss/C	urrent Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish	>	General Cond	ept S	Stage
Completetion:	December, 2010	1	Study and design soundwalls			07/01/07	10/01/07		Study Underw	ıay	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Construct soundwalls			02/01/08	11/01/07		Environmenta	I/Stu	dy Complete
Ongoing/Cor	mmitted	3							Preliminary E	ngine	ering/Design
✓ Mandated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Pr	ocurement
Safety / Secu	urity Need	5							Not Applicable	9	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in t	he F	ollowing:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan T	rans	oortation Plan
Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewal		RT Vision
✓ Enhance Exi	isting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Documents	S \square	Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion								Community or	Gen	eral Plans
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Jnfui	nded to FY12*
647 LRT Sy	stem Noise Attenuation	1		Darryl Abansado	\$790,71	17 \$	790,717		\$0		\$0

		RT 5-Ye	ar Capital P	Plan Project Si	ummary				
Pro	ject	R255: Richar	ds Blvd/1	2th & 16th	Ave. Grad	le Cross	ing	3	
Project Manager: Gre	g Au	ıstin Tran	sit Security	y & Safety (Mandated) 7	ier	: Fund thru FY	2012
What: This is the city of	Sacr	amento's project to	construct a	grade crossin	g at Richard	Boulevar	l an	d 12th and 16tl	n Avenue. It
includes crossing gates, warnin	g de	vices, raising track	, overhead c	catenary syster	n, traffic sig	nal modifi	cati	on, and associa	ited
software components and preer	nptio	on systems to impr	ove the inter	rsections on R	ichards Bou	levard at 1	2th	Street and 16th	Street. RT
will provide \$295,141 of local					ding to be lo	aned from	SA	COG.	
Where: Systemwide?	Rich	ard Boulevard and	d 12th and 1	6th Avenue.					
Why: Based on an April									
projects that are impacted by li								vices contracte	d through
the City of Sacramento. The Sa	acran	nento City Counci	l has adopte	d a resolution	supporting	his project			
Value:									
Urgency: There is no urgen	ey to	RT, but an agreer	nent is in pla	ace with the Ci	ity of Sacra	nento to pi	ovi	de funding at so	et times.
Issues: RT needs to revisi	t the	1985 agreement.	There is no	funding alloca	ated to cove	staff time	wo	rking this proje	ect.
Based upon the agreement, RT	is ob	oligated to reimbur	se the city \$	(TBD).					
Status: RT and the city of	Sacı	ramento have reac	hed an agree	ement regardir	ng the timing	g and amou	nt c	of RT's contribu	ıtion.
Significant Achievements: Cont	racto	or mobilized and is	performing	city-related in	ntersection i	nproveme	nts.	Contractor has	submitted
technical information for RT re						-			
Impact to Operating Budget: Way	side 1	preventative main	tenance (PM) schedule cou	uld be affect	ed due to t	he a	ddition of new	and/or
upgraded signaling equipment.	Reve	enue service time	could concei	ivably be affect	cted due to r	equired sig	nal		
modifications. The new interse	ction	n could affect the l							
Funding Sum	mary	/:				•	_	<mark>unded / U</mark> nfun	•
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		\$2,455,790	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201		\$252,758	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$1,192,000	FY 2007	\$1,192,000	\$0	_		\$252,758	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thr	u FY1	2: \$1,263,790	FY 2008	\$252,758	\$0	FY13- FY	25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:		\$2,455,790	FY 2009	\$252,758	\$0	FY26 - 20)39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$252,758	\$0			\$2,455,790	\$0
		7 amount is based		ment with SAC	COG; the F	708 - FY12	2 rec	quirement is ba	
Harrist Market and the second services of the con-	een t	the City of Sacram							sed on the
low bid and an agreement betw	con t			. Scott.					
Proposed Schedule			Project Sum	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	le			oject Readiness/	Current Phase
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005	No.	Ta	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	lle Sta			General Concept	Current Phase
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012	No .	T ablesign & Specification	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta	/15 12/31/0	5	General Concept Study Underway	Current Phase t Stage
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria	No. 1 [T able	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta 07/0	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0	5 <u> </u>	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S	Current Phase t Stage tudy Complete
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed	No. 1 [2]	T a Design & Specification Advertise NOA	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta 07/0 01/14 02/25	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 02/28/0	5 <u> </u>	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engi	Current Phase t Stage tudy Complete heering/Design
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	No. 1 [2] 4] 1	Ta Design & Specification Advertise NOA NTP	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta 07/0 01/1: 02/2: 03/0:	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 02/28/0 6/06 03/06/0	5 6 6 	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engit Construction or F	Current Phase t Stage tudy Complete heering/Design
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need	No. 1 [2 / / 3 N 4 N 5 O	Ta Design & Specification Advertise NOA NTP Construction	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta 07/0 01/1: 02/2: 03/0: 04/0	/15 12/31/0 ///06 02/28/0 ///06 03/06/0 ///06 11/30/0	5 5 6 6 6	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engit Construction or F Not Applicable	Current Phase Stage tudy Complete neering/Design Procurement
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset	No. 1 [2 // 3 No. 4 No.	Ta Design & Specification Advertise NOA NTP Construction Completion	<mark>Project Sum</mark> ask Descrip	. Scott. <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	Sta 07/0 01/14 02/24 03/00 04/0 12/0	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 03/06/0 /06 11/30/0 /06 12/31/0	5	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engit Construction or Foot Applicable Identified in the	Current Phase I Stage tudy Complete neering/Design Procurement Following:
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment	No. 1 [2 / / 3 N 4 N 5 (6 (7 7 (6 1) 1) 1 N N N N N N N N N	Tables Specification Advertise NOA NTP Construction Completion Contract Close out	Project Sum ask Descrip	. Scott. mary Schedu tion	Sta 07/0 01/14 02/24 03/00 04/0 12/0	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 03/06/0 8/06 11/30/0 8/06 12/31/0 8/07 01/15/0	5	General Concep Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engi Construction or F Not Applicable Identified in the Metropolitan Trar	Current Phase I Stage tudy Complete neering/Design Procurement Following: ssportation Plan
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2005 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria ✓ Ongoing/Committed ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset	No. 1 [2 / / 3 N 4 N 5 (6 (7 7 (6 1) 1) 1 N N N N N N N N N	Ta Design & Specification Advertise NOA NTP Construction Completion	Project Sum ask Descrip	. Scott. mary Schedu tion	Sta 07/0 01/14 02/24 03/00 04/0 12/0	/15 12/31/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 02/28/0 8/06 03/06/0 /06 11/30/0 /06 12/31/0	5	General Concept Study Underway Environmental/S Preliminary Engit Construction or Foot Applicable Identified in the	Current Phase I Stage tudy Complete neering/Design Procurement Following:

Project R300: Light Rail Maintenance Facilities Study Project Manager: Planning/Studies Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 **Mark Lonergan** This project is to complete a study to develop a comprehensive plan and schedule for light rail maintenance facilities What: and storage requirements. Scope includes: 1) Identifying storage and maintenance requirements for the existing light rail system, proposed light rail extensions, and the potential implementation of streetcars. 2) Developing a transition plan and schedule to effectively/efficiently meet light rail maintenance facilities and storage needs now and in the future as new extensions begin revenue service. The plan should identify what is needed, when, and what is assumed to drive the timing/requirement. 3) Develop a transition plan, schedule, and cost estimate to reconfigure light rail stations to provide service from low floor trains. Systemwide? Where: Why: To develop a plan to effectively utilize existing space and plan for future needs based on proposed future light rail extensions. This plan would provide guidance regarding how to proceed with several proposed projects. It is also needed to Value: complete a thorough Fleet Plan Update. Several Capital Projects are dependant upon the results of this study. Urgency: Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. The LTK report will provide a starting point for the low floor trains conversion plan. The design will involve Light Rail Operations, Facilities, Engineering Design, and Engineering Systems. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$200,000 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$200,000 FY 2008 \$200,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$200,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$200,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate. **Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase** No. General Concept Stage Start: July, 2007 **Task Description** Start Finish Complete Comprehensive Long Term Facilities Plan Study 07/01/07 06/30/08 Study Underway Completetion: June, 2008 1 Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** 2 Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Construction or Procurement 4 Not Applicable Safety / Security Need 5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans FY12 Budget* Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed **Project Manager** Cost Estimate FY07 Budget G190 Fleet & Facilities Plan Update \$200,000 \$200,000 Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$0 \$0 G205 General Planning Support Services Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$800,000 \$0 \$1,250,000 \$0 0559 Light Rail Maintenance Evaluation Study \$73,000 \$73,000 \$0 Greg Austin \$0 \$0 Light Rail Maintenance Facility #2 \$43,050,000 \$0 \$300,000 R145 Mark Lonergan 0552 Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel) Mark Lonergan \$1,026,660 \$0 \$1,026,660 Change: Propose fully funding in FY 2008 (\$200,000). Date: 08/21/06

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary Project R305: Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study Project Manager: Planning/Studies Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 Lynn W. Cain This project is to complete a study to identify potential pedestrian improvements to light rail stations. Scope includes: What: 1) Evaluating all light rail stations in the RT system and identifying potential pedestrian access improvements. 2) Ranking the effort/cost required to make the improvements from minimal to major. Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: This study will provide RT with a listing of recommended pedestrian improvements and preliminary cost estimates. This study will identify projects that RT could submit for potential SACOG Community Design Grants and/or projects Value: with potential for partnerships with local agencies. It will also help RT to prioritize improvements by identifying what is "cheap and easy" vs. "major", like a pedestrian bridge. Urgency: By having a listing of proposed improvements prepared, RT is positioned to take advantage of funding opportunities. Newer stations are nicer than the starter line light rail stations. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Current plans call for Facilities staff to complete this study, so some labor costs may be converted to Capital from Operating. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** LTD Actuals Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$50,000 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: **FY 2007** FY 2012 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: FY 2008 \$50,000 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$50,000 \$0 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$50,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$0 \$0 \$50,000 \$0 Total Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate. **Proposed Schedule** Project Readiness/Current Phase **Project Summary Schedule** Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2008 1 Complete Study of RT LR Station Pedestrian Improvements 07/01/07 06/30/08 Study Underway 2 Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement 5 Safety / Security Need Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: 6 Productivity/Return on Investment Metropolitan Transportation Plan 7 Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan New Expansion Community or General Plans 10 Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed **Project Manager** Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* R140 Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$9,000,000 \$9,000,000

Date: 08/21/06

Change: Propose fully funding in FY 2008 (\$50,000)

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
	Р	roje	ct G185: Admi	inistrativ	e Campu	ıs S	расе	Study	y Updat	е	
Project Ma	nager: Free	l Ar	nold	Plar	ning/Stu	dies			Ti	er I: Fund thru F	Y 2012
What:	This project will p	rovi	de an updated revi	ew of RT	Administra	tive	Campu	s space	e requiren	nents.	
Where:	Systemwide?	RT	Administrative Ca	impus.							
Why:	To develop a plan	to e	ffectively utilize e	xisting spac	e and valid	late l	RT spac	e requ	irements	in light of the a	ddition of the
McClellan S	Site.		·	0 1			•	•			
Value:	This plan would p	rodu	ice a space plannir	g guide for	the availab	ole s	pace at	the Ad	lministrati	ive Campus.	
Urgency:	Per the 7/24/06 B	oard	Meeting and com	ments from	Dr. Scott, t	his r	needs to	be fu	nded as so	oon as possible.	Plans are
progressing	to look at needs an	d ex	amine options to a	cquire a Ne	w Headqua	arters	s Buildi	ng. Th	is study u	pdate needs to	be complete
prior to RT	making any decisio	n.									
Issues:											
Status:	This project is no	fun	ded at this time. Pl	ans call for	an update	of th	ne previ	ous Se	dway Stu	dy with conside	ration for the
addition of	he McClellan Site.								_		
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: This	proj	ect should not imp	act the Ope	rating Bud	get.					
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$50,000	LTD Actuals		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	,	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 th	ัน FY	12: \$50,000	FY 2008	\$50,0			\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$50,000	FY 2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total	\$50,000	\$0
		is a	ballpark estimate l								
	sed Schedule			<mark>Project Su</mark> n		edu	le			Project Readines	
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask Descrij				Start	Finish	✓ General Conc	
Completetion:		-	Complete Administrativ	<i>i</i> e Campus Sp	ace Study Up	odate		07/01/0	7 12/31/07	Study Underw	
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria	2									/Study Complete
	Regulatory Compliance	3								Construction of	ngineering/Design
Safety / Se		5								Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in t	
	Return on Investment	7									ransportation Plan
Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	
✓ Enhance Ex	kisting Asset / Service	9								■ RT Documents	
New Expan		10								Community or	
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Prop				t Estimat		7 Budget	FY12 Budget*	
	oft Building Remodel				n W. Cain		\$1,300,00		\$0	\$0	\$0
G145 New F	eadquarters Building			Fre	ed Arnold	\$3	38,000,00	U	\$0	\$0	(\$24,000,000)

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary									
		Project G2	15: Trans	it Master F	lan Update					
Project Manager: Taiwo	Jai	yeoba	Plan	ning/Studie	s	Tie	er I: Fund thru F	Y 2012		
What: This project is to u	ıpdat	te the RT Transit I	Master Plan.							
Where: Systemwide? ✓	The	update will cover	the RT syste	em.						
Why: RT's Transit Mast	er Pla	an Update was las	t updated in	1993.						
Value: This document ide	entifi	es RT short and lo	ng range pla	ans and key D	District plannin	g policies	and guidelines.	It also		
provides guidance for our trans	it ser	rvice, overall Capi	tal Program	plans, and in	put to the Meti	opolitan T	Transportation P	lan.		
Urgency: This document in	clude	es key elements, i.e	e., the Short	Range Transi	t Plan (SRTP)	which mu	st be routinely u	ıpdated.		
Issues:										
Status: Coordination for t	his p	project is in proces	s. \$350,000	is allocated i	n the FY 2006	Operating	g Budget for this	update. An		
RFP is planned to be issued in the fall of 2006. Impact to Operating Budget: In FY 2007, \$350,000 is allocated in the Operating budget for this purpose.										
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Fatigate (through 2020). Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)										
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		\$750,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$350,000	FY 2007	\$350,000	\$0	FY 2012		\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thr	u FY1	1	FY 2008	\$400,000	\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:		\$750,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$750,000	\$0		
	is the	e preliminary orde					D : 1D !!	10 1 51		
Proposed Schedule Start: September, 2006	No.			mary Sched	ule Start	Finish	Project Readines General Conce			
Completetion: June, 2008		Issue Request for Prop	ask Descrip	tion		06 11/30/06				
Evaluation Criteria		Review Proposals/Awa				06 01/31/07		Study Complete		
Ongoing/Committed		Receive Updated Tran				06/30/08		gineering/Design		
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	4	•					Construction o	r Procurement		
Safety / Security Need	5						Not Applicable			
Deteriorated Facility/Asset	6						Identified in the			
Productivity/Return on Investment	7							ansportation Plan		
Regular Replacement	8						MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service ☐ New Expansion	9 10				-		RT Documents Community or 0			
Related Project(* Indicates Prop	osed Project	t Manager Co	st Estimate FY	07 Budget	FY12 Budget*			
0581 Community Bus Service Study		muicuies 1 10p		Jaiyeoba	\$400,000	\$0	\$400,000	\$0		
Change: \$350,000 of the needed \$750		f				11 5140		Date: 09/05/06		

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
	Project G190: Fleet & Facilities Plan Update												
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo	Jaiy	yeoba	Plan	ning/Stu	dies	}		Tie	er I: Fund thru I	Y 2012		
What:	This project is to	updat	e the RT Fleet and	Facilities I	Plan.								
Where:	Systemwide?	N/A	- this is a documer	nt, but it add	dress the e	ntire	system	and tl	ne fleet tha	at supports it.			
Why:	This plan is requir	ed to	be updated on a r	egular basis	by the FT	`A. ′	The last	update	e was com	pleted July 20	04 and it on	ly	
	013. The update wi							•		,			
Value:	The Fleet Plan is a							ion. It	lays the fo	oundation for l	RT Fleet		
requirements. This data is reflected in our Capital Program and is also submitted to SACOG for inclusion in the Metropolitan													
Fransportation Plan.													
Urgency: The FTA requested an update be completed during FY 2006. This could impact RT's ability to obtain funding for													
Southline Phase 2.													
Issues:													
Status:													
requirements. A major revision is planned for the future, requiring an RFP and outside consultants. RT is planning to complete a													
study to develop a comprehensive plan to address light rail operations immediate and future storage and facility maintenance needs.													
The results of this study will be incorporated into future Fleet Plan updates.													
Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the Operating Budget.													
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$200,000	LTD Actuals		\$0	Variar	ıce:	FY 2011	\$0		\$0	
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0		\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 thr	ัน FY1	2: \$200,000	FY 2008	\$200,00	00		\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0		\$0	
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$200,000	FY 2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0		\$0	
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total	\$200,000		\$0	
Estimating A	Assumptions: Base	d on	preliminary estima	ate of the sta	aff time red	quir	ed to up	date tl	ne docume	nt.			
Propos	sed Schedule		Р	roject Sum	mary Sch	edu	ile			Project Readine	ss/Current Ph	ase	
Start:	July, 2006	No.		sk Descrip				Start	Finish	General Cond	ept Stage		
Completetion:	March, 2009		Complete Financial For						6 10/31/06	Study Underv			
	ation Criteria		Jpdate Draft Fleet Plan			A			6 11/30/06		nl/Study Compl		
Ongoing/Co			ncorporate FTA Comm						6 12/31/06		ngineering/Des		
	Regulatory Compliance		Obtain FTA Approval of			_			6 01/31/06		or Procuremen	ıt	
Safety / Sec		_	Obtain Comprehensive		nd Maintenar	ice S			8 01/01/08				
	Facility/Asset		Obtain Transit Master F		Non Undata				8 07/01/08 8 09/30/08		the Following:		
✓ Regular Re	Return on Investment		ssue RFP/Award Conti Receive Draft Fleet Pla		ran opdate				8 01/31/09	MSA Renewal	ransportation I		
	isting Asset / Service		Review and Update Dra							✓ RT Document			
New Expan			Obtain FTA Approval of		ndate				9 03/31/09		General Plans		
IVCW Expan	Related Project(* Indicates Prope		t Manager	Cos	t Estimat		7 Budget		Unfunded to F		
G205 Genera	al Planning Support Ser		muicuies 1 Tope		Jaiyeoba		\$800,000		\$0	\$1,250,000		\$0	
	ail Maintenance Faciliti		dy		Lonergan		\$200,000		\$0	\$200,000		\$0	
	ail Maintenance Facility				Lonergan	\$4	43,050,000		\$0	\$300,000		\$0	
	ted project cost to reflect										Date: 09/18	3/06	
	\$200,000. The original estimate was based on the minimal update being completed by Planning Staff at this time. \$200,000 of Tier II funding is												
proposed at thi	s time in FY 2009.												

			RT 5-Ye	ear Capital	Plan Projec	ct Sun	nmary					
	P	roj	ect B050: Radi	o and Da	ata Systei	m Re	placem	ent	Study	/		
Project Manag	ger: Allen	Sch	ıweim	Pla	nning/Stud	lies			Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	['] 2012
What: T	his project is to	com	plete a study to rec	ommend a	replacemen	t radio	and data	sys	tem, dev	elo	op an implem	entation plan
and schedule, a	ınd provide a co	st es	timate.									
Where: Sy	stemwide?											
Why: T	his is a major or	gani	zation-level projec	t to replace	/upgrade th	e exist	ting outda	ted	radio an	d d	lata system w	ith an agency
	epending on ho	w w	e proceed, Sacram	ento Count	y may be a	key pl	ayer in im	plei	menting	thi	s project. The	,
replacement sy	stem will upgra	de th	ne existing outdated	d radio syst	em to enabl	e effic	ient data	tran	sfer and	ex	pansion capal	oilities.
Value: Ti	his study will pr	ovid	le RT with an recor	mmended r	eplacement	radio	system, a	n im	plement	ati	on plan, and a	a cost
			with the replacem									
			coordinated with th									
			data channel is crit									ime. This is
			ng issues for syster									
			is project could ch									
			oject scope should									
	organization sy	sten	n changes & transi	tioning fro	m analog to	digita	l or hire a	n in	dividual	or	firm to delive	er a turn key
project.					44.0.0							
			ded at this time. C									
			of system mainten					. If	RT purc	cha	ses bandwidt	h for a data
channel, there			perating cost. The			_						
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Estimat			\$150,000	LTD Actuals			Variance:	_	FY 2011	_	\$0	\$0
Approved Budget t	•		\$0	FY 2007		0	\$0		FY 2012		\$0	\$0
	t Additions FY08 th	ru FY		FY 2008	\$75,00	_	\$0		Y13- FY2		\$0	\$0
	Budget thru FY12:		\$150,000	FY 2009	\$75,00		\$0		Y26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request			\$0	FY 2010		0	\$0		Total		\$150,000	\$0
Estimating Assi	_	preli	iminary estimate is		_		•					
	Schedule				mmary Sch	<u>edule</u>		. 1	=		<mark>oject Readiness</mark>	
Start:	July, 2008	No.		ask Descri	ption		Sta		Finish	V		
Completetion:	June, 2009 on Criteria	2	Complete Study				07/01	1/0/	06/30/09	Н	Study Underwa	y Study Complete
Ongoing/Comm		3										gineering/Design
	latory Compliance	4								H	Construction or	
Safety / Securit		5								Ħ	Not Applicable	Troodromone
✓ Deteriorated Fa		6									Identified in th	e Following:
	turn on Investment	7									Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Replac	ement	8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision
Enhance Existir		9									RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansion		10						[Community or C	
	Related Project(_	* Indicates Prop		ect Manager			Y07	Budget	FY	-	nfunded to FY12
	cation Equipment Re				Ned Fox		055,000		\$0		\$300,000	\$0
	Data System Repla				en Schweim		150,000		\$0		\$0	\$0
			Bank/CBS Dispatch Col		g Vanderkar		225,000	Λ	\$0		\$225,000	\$0 Data: 00/22/04
Change: The cost	esumate was reduc	eu to	reflect only the study. I	-rocurement/	iristaliation was	put in	Project G22	U.				Date: 09/22/06

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
Project G205: General Planning Support Services													
Project Manager:	Taiwo Jai	iyeoba	Plan	ning/Stud	lies			Tie	er I: Fund thru	ı FY 2	2012		
What: This project	ct is to prov	ide outside plannir	ng consultan	onsultant services to support RT's Planning Department.									
Where: Systemwic	le? N/A								_				
Why: This project	ct will provi	ide RT's Planning	Department	with a gene	eral plan	ning sı	ıppo	ort servic	es contractor	to as	ssist		
District staff on a task of					•	υ	11						
		ide direction for fu											
Urgency: RT provides transit services in direct support of local jurisdictions and collaborates with a dozen-plus local and regional													
transit operators, transportation departments, jurisdictions, and planning organizations covering the gamut of transit service and land													
use development review requirements. It is critical that the district be both responsive as well as ensure the appropriate expertise is													
brought to bear on planning matters that input the District's services and the mobility/access needs of its participating jurisdictions													
and partner agencies.													
Issues:													
Status: This project	ct is not acti	ive at this time, but	plans are to	fund \$50,	000 to \$	75,000	in l	FY 2007	so this proje	et cai	n begin in		
Status: This project is not active at this time, but plans are to fund \$50,000 to \$75,000 in FY 2007 so this project can begin in February of 2007.													
Impact to Operating Budget: If not funded, needed studies will be charged to the Operating Budget.													
Fundin	g Summary	y:	Pro	posed Exp	<mark>enditur</mark>	e Plan	(Po	tentially	Funded / U	าfun	ded)		
Total Cost Estimate (through 2	2039):	\$800,000	LTD Actuals	\$	0 V a	riance:		FY 2011	\$250,00	0	\$0		
Approved Budget through FYO	07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$	0	\$()	FY 2012	\$250,00	0	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions	FY08 thru FY	12: \$1,250,000	FY 2008	\$250,00	0	\$()	FY13- FY2			(\$3,250,000)		
Proposed Revised Budget thr	u FY12:	\$1,250,000	FY 2009	\$250,00	0	\$() [FY26 - 203	9 \$	0	(\$3,500,000)		
Unfunded Request thru FY12		\$0	FY 2010	\$250,00	0	\$()	Total	\$8,000,00	0	(\$6,750,000)		
Estimating Assumptions:	The base	line annual require	ement is esti	mated at \$2	250,000	per Dr	Sco	ott.					
Proposed Schedu			Project Sum		edule			_	Project Readin				
Start: February,			ask Descrip			St		Finish	✓ General Co	_	Stage		
Completetion: June, 20		General Planning Supp	oort Services (On-going Nee	d)	02/0	1/07	06/30/39	Study Unde				
Evaluation Criteri											udy Complete		
Ongoing/Committed	3										eering/Design		
	npliance 4 5								Constructio		rocurement		
Deteriorated Facility/Asset									Not Applica Identified i		Following		
Productivity/Return on Inve											sportation Plan		
Regular Replacement	8					+			MSA Renev	_	RT Vision		
✓ Enhance Existing Asset / S									RT Docume		Fleet Plan		
✓ New Expansion	10								Community				
	Project(s)	* Indicates Prop	osed Project	ct Manager	Cost Esti	mate F	Y07	Budget	FY12 Budget*		unded to FY12*		
G190 Fleet & Facilities Plan				o Jaiyeoba		\$200,000		\$0	\$200,000		\$0		
R300 Light Rail Maintenanc				Lonergan		0,000		\$0	\$200,000		\$0		
Change: Propose fully funding in in the 5-year plan (total \$1,250,000 with \$250,000 allocated per year). Date: 09/21/06													

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
Project G025: iSCSI SAN Implementation													
Project Ma	nager: Rog	er Tho	rn		Oth	er Progra	ams	}		Ti	er l	l: Fund thru FY	2012
What:	This project is to	implem	ent an iSCSI St	orage	Area l	Network u	tilizi	ing iSCS	SI tech	nology.			
Where:	Systemwide? ✓	NOC (@ 1225 R Street										
Why:	Implementation of												efficiently
	isk storage subsyst												
	ve burden and cost												
	distributed architecture that is more resilient in the face of a natural disaster by allowing RT to have an offsite on-line backup. RT is rapidly outgrowing the current capacity of its aging network infrastructure. The demand to retain electronic data and records for												
extended periods of time, and the need to ensure its availability, has created the need to expand the capabilities of the network. At our current rate of data growth we will exceed our current capacity within the next 12-18 months.													
Value:													
Urgency:													
Issues:	At our current rat	c or dat	a growth we wr	II CAC	cca oa	i current c	арас	city with	iiii tiic	HCAL 12-	101	monuis.	
	This is a future n	raigat th	not is domandant	11000	fundir	a haina id	lanti	ified It i	a not a	otivo et t	hic	timo	
Status:	This is a future proving Budget.												
	Impact to Operating Budget: The planned enhancements will have minimal impact on the operating budget since these systems will be												
replacing systems that are already accounted for in the current budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Esti	imate (through 2039):	illiai y.	\$30,000	I TD A	Actuals		\$0	Varia		FY 201		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$30,000		2007		\$0	varia.	\$0	FY 201	_	\$0	\$0 \$0
	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12:	\$30,000		2008	\$30,0			\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$30,000		2009	-	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY :	2010 \$0 \$ 0					Total		\$30,000	\$0
Estimating A	Assumptions: Esti	mate red	duced from \$50.	,000 t	o \$30,	000 by Mi	ke N	Mattos 5	/06.			-	
	sed Schedule		ı	Projec	ct Sum	mary Sch	<mark>redu</mark>	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 2007	No.	T.	ask D	escrip	tion			Start	Finish	V		
Completetion:		1								_	Ł	Study Underway	
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria	3								+	H	Environmental/S Preliminary Eng	
	Regulatory Compliance	4								+	F	Construction or	
Safety / Se		5									Ħ	Not Applicable	rocarement
	d Facility/Asset	6										Identified in the	Following:
	/Return on Investment	7										Metropolitan Tra	nsportation Plan
Regular Re		8										MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9									L	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan		10	* I ! . D	1	Droice	t Managar	Coo	at Fatimat	CV0	7 Dudget		Community or G	
G100 Notwo	Related Project rk Backup and Data Ar	. ,	<u>* Indicates Prop</u> grade	osea		ct Manager er Thorn	COS	st Estimat \$65,00		7 Budget \$0	F)	Y12 Budget* Un \$65,000	funded to FY12* \$0
	rk Firewall Upgrade	ornive upt	grade			er Thorn		\$10,00		\$0 \$0		\$10,000	\$0 \$0
	rk Operations Center E	nvironme	ntal Control			er Thorn	t	\$60,00		\$0		\$60,000	\$0
	rk Switch Semi-Decade		er Thorn		\$190,00		\$0		\$75,000	\$0			
	Systems for Network ()peration:	s Center			er Thorn		\$94,00	_	\$0		\$94,000	\$0
G140 Server	<u> </u>				Rog	er Thorn		\$30,00	0	\$0		\$30,000	\$0
Change: Cost	estimate reduced from	\$50K to \$	30K by Mike Matto:	S.									Date: 09/18/06

		RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	Summary								
Project G015: Network Firewall Upgrade													
Project Manager:	Roger The	orn	Oth	er Programs	S	T	ier I:	Fund thru FY	2012				
What: Upgrade R		ecurity infrastru	cture by reti	ring and repla	cing the agii	g and obso	lete	network firew	all. Project				
	includes faster server and firewall software that can handle the increased load associated with more RT users accessing the Internet and additional incoming traffic from the Internet to RT services such as web trip planning, extranet services, and e-mail.												
Where: Systemwide	e? 🗌 NOC	@ 1225 R Street											
Why: Newer hard	lware and sof	tware have been	designed to	meet the inci	eased numb	er and varie	ety o	f threats comi	ng from the				
Internet. Today's hacker													
must keep up with curren	nt counterme	asures to ensure	the confider	ntiality, integri	ity and acces	sibility of i	ts da	ita systems. Fa	ilure to				
upgrade could result in re	elease of con	fidential, person	al and/or pri	vate informat	ion.								
Value:													
Urgency: This project is a high priority for the Network Operations unit.													
Issues:			-										
	ture project t	hat is dependant	upon fundir	ng being ident	ified. It is no	t active at t	his t	ime.					
Impact to Operating Budget:									ms will be				
replacing systems that ar					on the oper	ating oddge	. 5111	ice these syste	ins will be				
	Summary:	ounce for m un		posed Expen	diture Plan	(Potentiall	v Fu	nded / Unfun	ded)				
Total Cost Estimate (through 2		\$10,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 201		\$0	\$0				
Approved Budget through FY0		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$(\$0	\$0				
+ Proposed Budget Additions I			FY 2008	\$10,000	\$0			\$0	\$0				
Proposed Revised Budget thru		\$10,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 20	39	\$0	\$0				
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total		\$10,000	\$0				
Estimating Assumptions:		•	-			-	•	•					
Proposed Schedul	е	F	Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle		Pro	ject Readiness/	Current Phase				
Start: July, 200			ask Descrip		Sta	rt Finish		General Concept					
Completetion: June, 20	08 1							Study Underway					
Evaluation Criteria								Environmental/S					
Ongoing/Committed	3							Preliminary Engi					
Mandated/Regulatory Com								Construction or F	Procurement				
Safety / Security Need	5							Not Applicable					
Deteriorated Facility/Asset	6						_	Identified in the					
Productivity/Return on Inve								Metropolitan Tran					
Regular Replacement	8							MSA Renewal	RT Vision				
✓ Enhance Existing Asset / S New Expansion	ervice 9 10							RT Documents	Fleet Plan				
Related F		* Indicates Prop	and Droing	et Managor Co	et Ectimato E	V07 Rudget		Community or Ge					
G025 iSCSI SAN Implement		- inaicaies Prop		er Thorn	\$30,000	\$0		\$30,000	\$0				
G100 Network Backup and E		grade		er Thorn	\$65,000	\$0		\$65,000	\$0 \$0				
G060 Network Operations C				Roger Thorn \$60,000		\$0		\$60,000	\$0				
G120 Network Switch Semi-				er Thorn	\$190,000	\$0		\$0					
				er Thorn	\$94,000	\$0		\$75,000 \$94,000	\$0				
G065 Power Systems for Network Operations Center Roger Thorn \$94,000 \$0 \$94,000 \$0 G140 Server Clustering Roger Thorn \$30,000 \$0 \$30,000 \$0													

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
Project COPS: Certificates of Participation Payments													
Project Ma	nager: Brent	Bern	egger	Othe	er Programs	}		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012		
What:	Annual payment f	or Ce	rtificate of Partic	ipation bond	lissuance								
Where:	Systemwide? ✓												
Why:	This is a contractu	al ob	ligation that the I	District is rec	quired to meet	each fisca	al year	r to repay	/ bo	onds issued ur	nder the		
	COPs program.												
Value: Issuance of COPs bonds netted approximately \$17 million in revenue to the District that has been used to pay for													
critical capital needs.													
Urgency: This project is a contractual obligation and therefore cannot be canceled.													
Issues:													
Status:	The project is cur	rently	active and RT is	on schedule	with expected	d annual p	ayme	nts.					
Status: The project is currently active and RT is on schedule with expected annual payments. Impact to Operating Budget:													
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$23,022,526	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varianc	e:	FY 2011		\$2,082,283	\$0		
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$2,079,258	FY 2007	\$2,079,258		\$0	FY 2012	2.	\$2,077,783	\$0		
	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY12	2: \$10,398,140	FY 2008	\$2,081,508		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	(\$6,239,313)			
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$12,477,398	FY 2009	\$2,079,033		\$0 I	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0		
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$2,077,533		\$0	Total		\$18,716,711	(\$6,239,313)		
	Assumptions: Actu	al pay	ment schedule pr	rovided by U	JBS Financial	Services	Inc an	d Sieber	t B	randford Shar	nk & Co,		
LLC													
	sed Schedule				mary Schedu		01 1		Pr	oject Readiness			
Start:	March, 2004	No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish 06/30/15	Ш	General Concep			
Completetion:	June, 2015 ation Criteria	2	lake Annual COPS Pa	ayment (Ongoi	ng)	03	3/01/04	06/30/15	\sqsubseteq	Study Underway Environmental/S			
Ongoing/Co		3							Н	Preliminary Eng			
	Regulatory Compliance	4							一	Construction or			
Safety / Sec		5							~	Not Applicable			
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in the	e Following:		
	/Return on Investment	7								Metropolitan Tra			
Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	kisting Asset / Service	9							✓	RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
New Expan		10							Ш	Community or G			
Change: Adde	d by Grants on 10/30/06	to add	iress this need.								Date: 10/30/06		

II-48

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary														
Project 4024: General Construction Management Support Services																					
Project Ma	nager:	Greg	Gan	nble	Othe	er Programs	;		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	2012									
What:	Assist proje	ct man	agen	nent staff with as	needed, on o	call support in	the areas	of co	ontract adı	niı	nistration, insp	ection,									
materials sa	mpling and to	esting s	servic	ces, and other rela	ted support	services durin	g constru	iction	of RT's c	api	ital projects.										
Where:	Systemwide	e? 🗸	Syste	em wide																	
Why:	This is a wo	ork ord	er ba	sed construction i	nanagement	support servi	ces contr	act.]	This provi	des	s for assistanc	e with									
	construction administration and inspection of RT's CIP projects.																				
Value:																					
specifications.																					
Urgency: If canceled or delayed, there would be less quality control of RT's projects. This would increase safety risks, reduce																					
reliability, and quality of our projects.																					
Issues:																					
beyond 200	6.											_									
Status:				irement for gener																	
with constru	iction service	s being	g pro	vided as needed,	and projects	are being com	npleted as	s plan	ned. Thro	oug	gh September	6, 2006,									
there have b	een 27 work	orders	issue	ed, 14 are comple	te and close	d, 13 are active	e.														
Impact to Ope	there have been 27 work orders issued, 14 are complete and closed, 13 are active. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but if funding is not allocated,																				
the ongoing	costs associa	ated wi	th thi	is need would hav																	
	Funding		nary:	:		posed Expen			otentially	F	unded / Unfu	nded)									
	mate (through 2			\$3,585,000	LTD Actuals	\$330,706	Varian	ce:	FY 2011		\$100,000	\$0									
	get through FY0			\$385,000	FY 2007	\$54,294		\$0	FY 2012		\$100,000	\$0									
	ıdget Additions F		u FY12	2: \$500,000	FY 2008	\$100,000		\$0	FY13- FY2	_	\$0	(\$1,300,000)									
	ised Budget thru	FY12:		\$885,000	FY 2009	\$100,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$1,400,000)									
	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$100,000		\$0	Total		\$3,585,000	(\$2,700,000)									
	Assumptions:	Based	d on j	previous experien	ice.																
Part of a larg	ger program?	This	proje	ect supports variou	ıs capital pro	ojects as neede	ed.														
Propos	sed Schedul	е		F	Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness										
Start:	June, 200		No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish		General Conce										
Completetion:				Provide On-Going Con	tinuous Contra	ct for CM Service	es C	6/30/0	3 06/30/39		Study Underwa										
	ation Criteria	1	2								Environmental/S										
Ongoing/Co			3								Preliminary Eng	0 0									
	Regulatory Comp	oliance	4							Ц	Construction or	Procurement									
Safety / Sec			5							>		- u ·									
	✓ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan																				
		stment	7 8																		
✓ Regular Re											MSA Renewal	RT Vision									
III AllEnhanca C	victing Accet / C	onvico	Ω																		
	✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ✓ RT Documents ✓ Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans																				

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary														
Project 4025: General Engineering Support Services														
Project Mai	Project Manager: Darryl Abansado Other Programs Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 What: Provide outside engineering support services for civil structural systems, architectural traffic noise, and other													
What:														
engineering	engineering related tasks as needed.													
Where:														
Why:	Why: This is a contract with Psomas that enables engineering to respond quickly to district design needs for small projects.													
	This service is needed when staff doesn't have the specific skills and expertise required for the work, and to relieve staff of other													
commitment	commitments.													
Value:														
Urgency:	Urgency: This is an ongoing requirement, if it were canceled or delayed, RT would not be able to respond to requests due to lack													
of expertise.														
Issues: Funding needs to be identified for this purpose to address this need in future fiscal years.														
Status:			outside engineering						chi	tectural, traffi	c, noise, and			
	ering related tasks													
advertiseme	nts. This project w	ill c	ontinue until all fu	nding has be	en expended (anticip	ated 1/	31/07).						
Significant A	advertisements. This project will continue until all funding has been expended (anticipated 1/31/07). Significant Achievements: General Engineering contract has been issued 74 work orders (35 completed) ranging from traffic signal													
design; elect	trical, civil, mechai	nical	, systems, traffic ei	ngineering a	nd landscape	design;	train si	mulations	; s	urveying and	mapping;			
	design; electrical, civil, mechanical, systems, traffic engineering and landscape design; train simulations; surveying and mapping; noise studies and updating design guidelines.													
Impact to Ope	rating Budget: This	proj	ect should not hav	e a significa	nt impact on the	he oper	ating b	udget, but	if	funding is not	allocated,			
the ongoing	costs associated w	ith th	nis need would hav											
	Funding Sum	mary	y:		posed Expen	diture l	Plan (P			u <mark>nded / U</mark> nful	nded)			
	mate (through 2039):		\$3,545,000	LTD Actuals	\$249,526	Vario	nce:	FY 2011		\$100,000	\$0			
	get through FY07:		\$345,000	FY 2007	\$95,474		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$100,000	\$0			
	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY	12: \$500,000	FY 2008	\$100,000		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$1,300,000)			
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$845,000	FY 2009	\$100,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$1,400,000)			
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$100,000		\$0	Total		\$3,545,000	(\$2,700,000)			
Estimating A	Assumptions: The	estin	nate is based on all	locating a sn	nall amount of	fundin	g each	fiscal year	r fo	or this purpose	e based on			
previous exp														
Part of a larg	ger program? This	proj	ect supports variou	as capital pro	ojects as neede	ed.								
	sed Schedule		F	Project Sum	<mark>ımary Sched</mark> u	le			Pr	<mark>oject Readiness</mark>				
Start:	November, 2003	No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish		General Conce				
Completetion:			Provide General Engin	eering Support	Services (On-Go	ing)				Study Underwa				
	ation Criteria	2							Щ	Environmental/S				
Ongoing/Co		3							Щ		ineering/Design			
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Ц	Construction or	Procurement			
Safety / Sec		5							V	Not Applicable	. Fallowin v			
✓ Deteriorated		6								Identified in the				
Regular Rep	Return on Investment	7							ዞ	MSA Renewal	nsportation Plan RT Vision			
	risting Asset / Service	9								RT Documents	Fleet Plan			
New Expans		10							ď	Community or G				
MEM Exhaus	SIUII	10							Ш	Continuinty Of G	CHCIAI FIAHS			

RT 5-Vear Capital Plan Project Summary

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
			Projec	t G200: Ca	pital Conti	ngency						
Project Ma	nager: Glor	ia I	Boyce	Othe	er Programs		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	[′] 2012		
What:	This project is to	estal	olish a capital con	ingency acco	ount.							
Where:	Systemwide?	N/A	١.									
Why:	Some capital need	ls ca	n't be predicted ar	d planned fo	r in advance.	This project w	vould prov	/ide	e a funding so	ource for		
	mandatory or critic	al c	apital needs that ca	an't be deferre	ed.	1 0	•					
Value:	RT needs a fundir	ng so	ource for unplanne	d Capital nee	eds.							
Urgency:	RT does not have	a ca	pital contingency	account at th	is time.							
Issues:												
Status: This project is not funded at this time.												
Impact to Operating Budget: N/A												
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$8,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$250,000	\$0		
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$250,000	\$0		
	idget Additions FY08 thi	ัน FY	12: \$1,250,000	FY 2008	\$250,000	\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$3,250,000)		
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$1,250,000	FY 2009	\$250,000	\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$3,500,000)		
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$250,000	\$0	Total		\$8,000,000	(\$6,750,000)		
		is a	WAG.									
	sed Schedule				mary Schedu			Pr	<mark>oject Readiness</mark>			
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask Descrip		Start	Finish	Ц	General Conce			
Completetion:	June, 2039 ation Criteria	2	Establish Capital Con	tingency Accour	nt (On-Going)	07/01/0	7 06/30/39	H	Study Underwa	y Study Complete		
✓ Ongoing/Co		3						H		gineering/Design		
	Regulatory Compliance	4						H	Construction or			
Safety / Sed	9 9	5						~	Not Applicable			
	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in th	e Following:		
	/Return on Investment	7								ansportation Plan		
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	kisting Asset / Service	9						V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
New Expan		10		00 11 4050 00				Ш	Community or G			
Change: Propo	ose fully funding in in the	9 5-y€	ear plan (total \$1,250,0	00 with \$250,00	O allocated per ye	ear).				Date: 08/21/06		

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummar	y				
				Project G005:	Environi	mental Sup	port S	Servic	es			
Project Ma	nager:]	Caiwo	Jaiy	yeoba	Othe	er Programs	,		Tie	er I	: Fund thru FY	' 2012
What:	This project	is to p	rovi	de outside enviror	nmental supp	ort services fo	or engii	neering	related ta	sk	s as needed th	at do not
have a fund	ng source av					•						
Where:	Systemwide	? □	Not a	applicable.								
Why:	This project	provi	des e	nvironmental con	sultation for	RT's Capital	Progran	n.				
Value:	Enables RT	to hav	e acc	cess to temporary	engineering	support team	for sho	rt term	tasks which	ch	does not requ	ire new
hiring.				1 ,		11					1	
Urgency:	Without a fu	ınding	sour	ce, this would lim	nit RT's abili	ty to complete	erequir	ed envi	ronmental	l w	ork, which co	ould impact
various proj		Č				•	•					1
Issues:												
Status:	This is a fut	ure pro	oject	that is dependant	upon fundir	g being identi	fied. It	is not a	ctive at th	nis	time.	
Impact to Ope	Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. mpact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but if funding is not allocated,											
				is need would hav							8	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
2 2	Funding					posed Expen				F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 20			\$3,200,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$100,000	\$0
Approved Budg	get through FY07	7:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$100,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions F	Y08 thr	u FY1	2: \$500,000	FY 2008	\$100,000		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$1,300,000)
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru	FY12:		\$500,000	FY 2009	\$100,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$1,400,000)
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$100,000		\$0	Total		\$3,200,000	(\$2,700,000)
Estimating A	Assumptions:	Base	d on	previous experien	ice.							
Part of a larg	ger program?	This	proje	ect supports enviro	onmental ne	eds for various	s Capita	al Proje	cts as nee	de	d.	
Propos	sed Schedule		1 5			mary Schedu		3			oject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 200	7	No.	Ta	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish		General Conce	ot Stage
Completetion:			1 (Contract for Environme	ental Support S	ervices (On-Goin	g Need)	07/01/0	7 12/31/39		Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	l	2								Environmental/	
Ongoing/Co			3									jineering/Design
	Regulatory Comp	liance	4							Щ	Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec			5							\	Not Applicable	E II .
✓ Deteriorated		too ont	6								Identified in th	
	Return on Inves	ument	7									nsportation Plan
Regular Re	isting Asset / Se	rvico	9								MSA Renewal RT Documents	RT Vision Fleet Plan
✓ New Expan		SI VICE	10						+		Community or G	
TANGM EXPAIL	ווטונ		IU					<u> </u>		Ш	Community of C	ICHCI AL FIALIS

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary

			<u> </u>	ar Capital I	Plan Projec	t Sum	mary					
		Proje	ct R115: Sien	nens 1st	Series Flo	et R	eplac	em	ent (26)			
Project Ma	nager: Gal	be Av	ila	Fle	et Prograi	n	•		Tier II:	Wa	int to Fund thi	u FY 2012
What:	This project is to	replace	e the 1st Series S	iemens vehi	cles.							
Where:	Systemwide?											
Why:	The original 26 ve	ehicles	will reach the en	nd of their e	ngineered d	esign	life in	2016) .			
Value:	_											
Urgency:												
Issues:												
Status:	This is a future pr	oiect t	hat is dependant	upon fundir	ng being ide	ntifie	d. It is	not a	ctive at th	nis	time.	
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget:												
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$99,300,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$1,000,000 \$0												
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$)		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$1,000,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12	\$2,000,000	FY 2008	\$)		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$97,300,000)
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$2,000,000	FY 2009	\$)		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$			\$0	Total		\$99,300,000	(\$97,300,000)
			illion as the cost							nitı	ide estimate f	rom the CAF
1	t. It is anticipated t	hat vel			. 1	_	on an a	annu	al basis.			
	sed Schedule			Project Sun		dule			1		oject Readiness	
Start:	January, 2011	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion			Start	Finish	⊻	General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2016 ation Criteria	2								님	Study Underwa Environmental/	
Ongoing/Co		3								\blacksquare		gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4								H	Construction or	
Safety / Se	0 7 1	5								H	Not Applicable	Trocurement
	d Facility/Asset	6									Identified in th	e Following:
	/Return on Investment	7										nsportation Plan
✓ Regular Re		8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9								ĺ	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expar		10									Community or C	
5400 00	Related Project(* Indicates Prop					FY0	7 Budget	FY	'12 Budget* Ur	
R120 Sieme	ns 2nd Series Fleet Rep	olaceme	ent (10)	Ga	be Avila	\$41,3	300,000		\$0		\$0	\$0

			KT 5-Y6	ear Capital Pl	an Project S	ummary					
		Pro	oject R110:	Siemens E	& H Ram	p Replac	cen	nent			
Project Ma	nager: G	abe Avil	a	Fleet	t Program			Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund thru	FY 2012
What:	Replace E & H	ramps on	the 36 vehicle	Siemen's fleet	t.						
Where:	Systemwide?										
Why:	Ramps are faili	ng due to	usage, age, and	stresses incu	rred due to d	aily usage					
Value:	-										
Urgency:	This could become	ome a regu	latory complia	nce issue.							
Issues:		<u> </u>	, I								
Status:	This future pro	iect, dener	ident upon iden	ntifying fundi	ng, is not acti	ve at this	time	······································			
	erating Budget:	jeet, deper	apon apon raci	ivii) iiig Tuiiuii		TO WE THIS					
	Funding Su	mmary:		Prop	osed Expen	diture Pla	n (P	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfun	ded)
Total Cost Est	mate (through 2039)		\$368,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varianc	_	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0				2	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions FY08	thru FY12:	\$368,000	FY 2008	\$368,000		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
Proposed Rev	ised Budget thru FY	2:	\$368,000	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 2039		\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$368,000	\$0
Estimating .	Assumptions:	-						-		<u>-</u>	
Propo	sed Schedule			P <mark>roject Sum</mark> r	<mark>nary Sched</mark> ւ	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness/0	
Start:	July, 2008	No.	Т	ask Descript	ion	,	Start	Finish	V		Stage
Completetion:									Ц	Study Underway	
	ation Criteria	2							Ц	Environmental/St	
Ongoing/Co		3							H	Preliminary Engir	
Safety / Se	Regulatory Complian	ce 4 5							Н	Construction or P Not Applicable	rocurement
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in the	Following:
	r/Return on Investme									Metropolitan Tran	
Regular Re		8							Ħ	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service								Ħ	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expar		10						1	Ħ	Community or Ge	

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary	1				
			Proje	ect R265: Fol	som Corr	idor Sound	lwall La	ands	caping			
Project Ma	nager: I	David	Solo	mon	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	This project	is to l	andsca	ape sound walls	on the Folso	om Line from 4	400' west	t of Ro	outier Roa	ıd t	o Zinfandel S	Station.
Where:	Systemwide	9? □	Folso	m Line between	Routier Roa	d and Zinfand	lel.					
Why:	This is need	led to a	void v	wall maintenance	e due to graf	ffiti.						
Value:	Landscapins	g will 1	raise t	he aesthetics of t	his segment	of soundwall	to that o	f othe	rs on the s	vsi	tem, and as th	e wall is
				ence of graffiti a						,	,	
Urgency:				til wall is covere								
Issues:												
Status:	This propos	ed pro	iect is	not funded at th	is time.							
Impact to Operating Budget: Increased landscaping maintenance costs will eventually be offset by decreased graffiti removal.												
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 20			\$535,700	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varian		FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07			\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions F	Y08 thru	u FY12	\$535,700	FY 2008	\$267,850		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
Proposed Rev	sed Budget thru	FY12:		\$535,700	FY 2009	\$267,850		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$535,700	\$0
Estimating A	Assumptions:	Bid p	rice f	or same work in	Project 304.	.08.20, receive	ed 5/31/0	6.				
Propos	sed Schedule	-		ı	Project Sum	<mark>mary Schedu</mark>	ıle			Pr		s/Current Phase
Start:	January, 20		No.	T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish		General Conce	
	December, 2		1							Ц	Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	1	3							H		Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		lianco	4								Construction or	gineering/Design
	Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Safety / Security Need 5										Not Applicable	Frocurement
	d Facility/Asset		6							l	Identified in th	e Followina:
	/Return on Inves	stment	7									ansportation Plan
Regular Re			8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	kisting Asset / Se	ervice	9			_				V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan	sion		10								Community or C	General Plans

		RT 5-Ye	ear Capital F	Plan Project S	ummary								
	Pro	ject R005: Wa	yside Sig	nal Reconf	iguration P	hase 2							
Project Manager: Gre	g A	ustin	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram	Tier II: V	Vant to Fund thr	u FY 2012					
		ade and improve th											
modification to the existing wa								green aspect					
to F127 and S125. Investigate				al. Modify the	e aspects of th	e station-lea	aving signal.						
Where: Systemwide?	18tl	n Street interlockin	ig signals.										
Why: This upgrade will													
be made at grade crossings, int	be made at grade crossings, interlockings, and at other wayside appurtenances in order to improve the performance of the signal												
system.													
Value: Safety to the public.													
Urgency: Certain signal changes will soon be needed to solve current issues.													
Issues:													
Status: This project is not active at this time. Funding must be identified before activating this project.													
						<u> </u>	,						
mpact to Operating Budget: Improve maintenance costs; improve operating performances. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		\$500,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0					
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0					
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th	ru FY	12: \$500,000	FY 2008	\$100,000	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0					
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:		\$500,000	FY 2009	\$400,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0					
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$500,000	\$0					
Estimating Assumptions: Prev	ious	estimate.											
Proposed Schedule			Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle	ŀ	Project Readiness	/Current Phase					
Start: July, 2007	No.	Т	ask Descrip	tion	Start		General Conce						
Completetion: March, 2011		Design & Specification	1			7 10/01/07	Study Underwa						
Evaluation Criteria		RFP				7 10/01/07	Environmental/S						
Ongoing/Committed		Advertise				7 12/31/07		ineering/Design					
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance		NOA				8 02/01/08	Construction or	Procurement					
Safety / Security Need		NTP	unting			08 02/28/08	Not Applicable	- Fallowing					
☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment	_	Procurement / Construent / Cons	ICHOH			0 02/28/10 0	Identified in the Metropolitan Tra						
rroudctivity/keturn on investment	/	integrate resting			UZ/U I/ I	0 02/20/10	iwelropolitan fra						
Regular Replacement					09/01/1	0 12/31/10	MSA Renewal	RT Vision					
Regular Replacement Enhance Existing Asset / Service	8	Completion Contract Close out				0 12/31/10 1 03/31/11	MSA Renewal RT Documents	RT Vision Fleet Plan					

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Projec	ct Su	ımmary	<i>y</i>				
			Project	R075: Sig	gnal Impi	rov	emen	ts				
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	ila	Infrastr	ucture Pr	rogr	am		Tier II	: Wa	ant to Fund thr	u FY 2012
What:	This project will u	ıpgrad	e the Union Swi	tch and Sign	al controll	ers t	o the ne	ew des	ign being	g bu	ilt with the A	MTRAK
project.												
Where:	Systemwide?											
Why:	This will increase	the un	iformity of equi	pment curre	ntly being	used	l, makir	ng it ea	asier to o _l	oera	te and to main	ntain. This is
not an urger	nt project, but will r	nake tl	ne light rail signa	al system ea	sier to main	ntair	1.					
Value:												
Urgency:	This project is not	time s	sensitive.									
Issues:	N/A											
Status:	This is a future pr	oiect tl	hat is dependant	upon fundir	ng being id	entif	fied. It i	s not a	active at t	his	time.	
Impact to Ope	rating Budget: N/A	J	F	<u> </u>	8 6							
	Funding Sum	marv:		Pro	posed Ext	pend	diture F	lan (P	otentiall	v F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):	<u>y</u> .	\$200,000	LTD Actuals		\$0	Varia		FY 201		\$50,000	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007		\$0		\$0 FY		_	\$50,000	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 thr	ัน FY12:		FY 2008		\$0	\$0 FY13- F		FY13- FY		\$0	\$0
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$200,000	FY 2009	\$50,00	00		\$0	FY26 - 20	39	\$0	\$0
•	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$50,00	00		\$0	Total		\$200,000	\$0
Estimating /	Assumptions:		•		•							
Propos	sed Schedule			Project Sum	nmary Sch	edul	le			Pr	oject Readiness	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.	T	ask Descrip	otion			Start	Finish	V	General Conce	
Completetion:		1									Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	2									Environmental/S	
Ongoing/Co		3								Ш		jineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4								\vdash	Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec		5									Not Applicable Identified in the	- Following:
	d Facility/Asset /Return on Investment	7					-		+		Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Re		8							+	H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
Enhance F	kisting Asset / Service	9									RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan	sion	10							1		Community or G	
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Prop	osed Project	ct Manager	Cost	t Estimat	e FY0	7 Budget	F۱	/12 Budget* Ur	
R165 Ahern/	12th Street Improvemer	nts			l Abansado		\$185,00	0	\$0		\$185,000	\$0

Project R140: Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Project Manager: **Infrastructure Program** Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012 Taiwo Jaiyeoba What: This project is to improve pedestrian access at the following light rail stations: - Fruitridge: Original plans included a connection from the residential area. This is related to the South Sacramento Phase 1 - Cosumnes River College: This is over Bruceville, it will be needed based on planned development. - City College: From Curtis Park to City College. Systemwide? - Fruitridge LR Station Where: - CRC Light Rail Station (bridge) - City College Light Rail Station (bridge) This project will remove barriers to accessibility. Why: It will encourage ridership by improving pedestrian access to the RT light rail system. Value: It would be ideal if pedestrian access was included as South Line Phase 2 is built. Urgency: This project has potential for Community Design Grant Funding in the future. Issues: Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This should not have a significant impact on the Operating Budget. **Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Funding Summary:** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$9,000,000 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2007 FY 2012 **\$0** \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$9,000,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$9,000,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$9,000,000 \$9,000,000 **Total Estimating Assumptions:** Based on a preliminary estimate. Part of a larger program? Some of the bridges could be included as part of Southline light rail extensions. **Proposed Schedule** Project Readiness/Current Phase **Project Summary Schedule** July, 2009 No. Task Description Start Finish 🗸 General Concept Stage Start: Completetion: December, 2010 1 Design/Construct Fruitridge LR Station Improvements Study Underway **Evaluation Criteria** Design/Construct Pedestrian Bridge at CRC LR Station Environmental/Study Complete 2 Ongoing/Committed 3 Design/Construct Pedestrian Bridge at City College LR Station Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Identified in the Following: Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed **Project Manager** FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* **Cost Estimate** Unfunded to FY1 R305 Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study Lynn W. Cain \$50,000 \$0 \$50,000

ar Canital Plan Project Su

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary						
Project G210: Wayfinding Signage Project Manager: Lynn W. Cain Infrastructure Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012													
Project Ma	nager: Ly	nn V	V. C	Cain	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram	Tier II:	Want to Fund th	ru FY 2012			
What:	This project is	to pro	ocur	e and install Way	yfinding sigi	nage.							
Where:	Systemwide?	✓											
Why:	This project is	neede	ed to	provide a fundi	ng source fo	or signs to dire	ct patrons to	RT light ra	il stations and b	us stops from			
				n of wayfinding	signs has typ	pically not bee	n included in	the scope	of light rail exte	ensions, so			
	unding sources i												
Value:				ential to increase	ridership by	making poter	ntial custome	rs aware of	light rail station	ns and bus			
	aking it easy to f												
			ould	attract potential	new riders,	but they are no	ot urgent. Wh	en Southli	ne Phase 2 begin	ns revenue			
service, this will be more urgent. RT needs to coordinate with CalTrans, Sacramento County, and local cities to install Wayfinding signs													
Issues: RT needs to coordinate with CalTrans, Sacramento County, and local cities to install Wayfinding signs.													
	Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget.												
Impact to Ope				ct should not hav									
	Funding Su		ary:						Funded / Unfu				
	mate (through 2039)):		\$100,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0			
	get through FY07:	\ F	-> /4 0	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012		\$0			
	dget Additions FY08		-Y12:	1	FY 2008	\$25,000	\$0	FY13- FY2	·	\$0			
	sed Budget thru FY´ uest thru FY12:	12:		\$100,000	FY 2009 FY 2010	\$25,000 \$25,000	\$0 \$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0 \$100,000	\$0 \$0			
		L:.:.	- XX	AG - estimate to			\$0	lotai	\$100,000	\$0			
	sed Schedule	nis is	a w			nea. I <mark>mary Schedu</mark>	ulo		Project Readines	c/Current Dhace			
Start:	July, 2007	N	n l		ask Descrip		Star	t Finish	✓ General Conce				
Completetion:		1		ocure/Install Wayfind				07 06/30/09	Study Underwa				
	ation Criteria	2	_	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	<u> </u>					Study Complete			
Ongoing/Co		3	3							gineering/Design			
	Regulatory Complian		_						Construction o				
Safety / Sec		5	_						Not Applicable				
	d Facility/Asset	. 6	_						Identified in the				
	Return on Investme									ansportation Plan RT Vision			
Regular Re	cisting Asset / Service	e 9							■ MSA Renewal ✓ RT Documents				
New Expan		.e 9	_						Community or				
			-	in the 5-year plan (re	guested \$25.0	00 per vear from l	FY 2008 to FY 2	011).	Oommanity of t	Date: 09/05/06			
22go			g '		-12.2010 42010	po. jouom		/ .					

Project OFFE Light Boil Station Shelter Improvement Brogram														
	Project 0555: Light Rail Station Shelter Improvement Program roject Manager: Lynn W. Cain Infrastructure Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012													
Project Mar	nager:	Lynn	W. C	Cain	Infra	structure P	rogi	ram		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru F\	/ 2012
What:	This project	is to a	add and	d improve light r	ail statio	n shelters. Th	e sc	ope incl	udes:					
- 23rd Street	Station: Cor	struct	new n	nini-high shelters	s, install	outbound she	lter	relocate	d from	13th Str	eet	Station, repla	ce n	nini-high
guard rails, r	epaint existii	ng she	lter, an	nd upgrade lighti	ng (\$175	5,000 construc	ction	n, \$245,0	000 ful	l cost).				
- 59th Street	Station: Con	struct	new m	nini-high shelters	s, new ou	utbound passe	nge	r shelter	, replac	ce mini-h	igh	guard rails, i	epai	nt
existing shel	ter, and upgr	ade lig	ghting	(\$200,000 constr	ruction,	\$285,000 full	cost	t).						
				nini-high shelters					ew outh	ound pas	sse	nger shelter, i	epai	nt
existing shel	ter, and upgr	ade lig	ghting	(\$220,000 constr	ruction,	\$310,500 full	cost	t).						
- Watt/Manle	ove Station:	Constr	ruct ne	w outbound pass	senger sh	elter. Landsc	ape a	area sou	th of p	latform v	vhe	ere current UF	trac	ck is to
be removed	on completio	n of p	roject 9	990. (\$150,00 co	nstructi	on, \$210,000	full	cost)						
Where:	Systemwide	?	23rd S	Street, 59th Street	t, 65th S	treet, and Wa	tt/M	anlove S	Stations	S				
Why:	Watt/Manlo	ve wil	l build	l on improvemen	ts constr	ucted during	Wat	t Grade	Separa	tion. 65tl	ı S	treet will sup	ort	designed
	nt to station.	Shelte	r from	13th Street can	be used	at 23rd Street.	. Th	at woul	d leave	59th Str	eet	as the only st	atio	n east of
Archives Pla	za without a	shelte	r on ea	ach platform.								-		
Value:														
ervice to disabled.														
Urgency:														
Issues:														
Status:														
	rating Budget:	This	nrojeci	t will have a min	or long-	term increase	in s	tation m	aintens	ance cost	s h	v providing n	ore	shelters
				rm costs by renev					iuiiiiciii	unce cost	5 0	y providing n	1010	SHOTOIS
,	Funding					Proposed Ex			lan (Po	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfu	nde	d)
Total Cost Estir			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	\$1,050,500	LTD Actu		\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$1,050,050		\$0
Approved Budg				\$0	FY 200		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0		\$0
+ Proposed Bud			u FY12:		FY 200		\$0			FY13- FY2	_	\$0		\$0
Proposed Revis	0		<u> </u>	\$1,050,050	FY 200		\$0			FY26 - 203	_	\$0		\$0
Unfunded Requ				ψ1,030,030 \$0	FY 201		\$0		\$0	Total		\$1,050,050		\$0
Estimating A		Rece	nt proi	ject costs updated			ΨŪ		40			+ 1/000/000		,,,
	ed Schedule		ne proj	•		Summary Sch	edu	le			Pr	oject Readiness	:/Cur	rent Phase
Start:	July, 201		No.		ask Des				Start	Finish	✓	 		
Completetion:	December, 2			ld/Improve Shelter at						12/31/11		Study Underwa		-3*
	tion Criteria			ld/Improve Shelter at						12/31/11		Environmental/		Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted			ld/Improve Shelter at					07/01/10	12/31/11		Preliminary Eng	_	
✓ Mandated/R	egulatory Comp	liance	4 Add	ld/Improve Shelter at	Watt/Man	love LR Station			07/01/10	12/31/11		Construction or	Proc	urement
Safety / Sec	urity Need		5									Not Applicable		
	Facility/Asset		6									Identified in th	e Fol	lowing:
Productivity/	Return on Inves	stment	7									Metropolitan Tra	_	
Regular Rep			8									MSA Renewal		RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex		ervice	9								V	RT Documents		Fleet Plan
New Expans			10							<u> </u>		Community or C		
	Related P			* Indicates Prope		oject Manager		t Estimat		Budget	F۱			ed to FY12*
	RT Station Enh					Lynn W. Cain	\$3	37,426,02	_	,426,025		\$2,500,000	(\$	2,500,000)
990 Watt Av	enue Grade Se	paration	n			Greg Austin		\$556,00	0 5	\$556,000		\$0		\$0

					Summary									
D : (M		Project 00					151		E)/ 0010					
	•	yeoba		ucture Prog				ant to Fund the						
		n and construct ar					stor	n Light Rail S	tation. The					
project scope includes a majo	r pedes	strian crossing str	ucture, bus p	oads, shelters,	and signage	lighting.								
Where: Systemwide?] Swar	nston Light Rail S	tation											
		nts have been in p												
Value: This project has	the po	tential to increase	ridership by	providing di	rect pedestria	an access to	Sw	vanston Statio	n from the					
office complex and hotel deve	lopme	ents located to the	east.											
Urgency: Swanston Station Corridor and Regional Rail, a														
		ntribute funding to												
Approval for USAA and Cali														
was superseded by an agreem														
development reaches a set size														
when the developers will be r														
when they were set up, but the														
sources to supplement the private					,									
		indefinitely, pend			private fund	ing, RT stat	ff c	ontinues to w	ork with					
USAA and California Plaza to														
by the City. In June of 2002, 1														
agreed to relocate the bridge,														
contribute funding. To date, U														
Village Study that is in process														
circulator terminating at the e			-			-6								
Significant Achievements: - 7/				nston Pedestri	ian Bridge A	reement (F	es.	olution No. 93	3-07-1969)					
- 3/10/94: City of Sacramento									, 0, 1,0,).					
- 8/30/99: FTA issued a Find														
- 11/06/03: Preliminary design							, - F							
Impact to Operating Budget: The		_			ng Budget w	ill be evalu	atec	l prior to proc	eeding.					
Funding Sur								unded / Unfu						
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	y	\$2,656,800	LTD Actuals	\$92,991	Variance:	FY 201		\$1,499,012	\$1,199,012					
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$1,892,003	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	-		\$764,797	(\$1,499,012)					
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 t	hru FV1		FY 2008	\$0	\$0			\$0	\$0					
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12		\$2,656,800	FY 2009	\$0	\$0		_	\$0						
	<u> </u>			ΨΟ	Ψ	1120 20	"	ΨΟ						
	od on													
The state of the s														
Proposed Schedule	No	I	stimate from Project Sum	mary Sched	ule	hrough 12/		<mark>oject Readiness</mark>	\$0 \$0 s/Current Phase					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004	No.	T:	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip	\$1.4M in 20 mary Sched	01, updated t	hrough 12/3	Pr	05. <mark>oject Readiness</mark> General Conce	\$0 \$0 s/Current Phase pt Stage					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012	1 (T a Complete Environmen	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal	\$1.4M in 20 mary Sched tion	01, updated tule Sta	hrough 12/	Pr	05. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa	\$0 \$0 \$/Current Phase pt Stage y					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria	1 (2 E	T i Complete Environmen Establish Agreement o	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal n Bridge Locat	\$1.4M in 20 mary Sched tion	01, updated tule Sta	hrough 12/3 rt Finish 08/30/00	Pr	05. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/	\$0 \$0 s/Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed	1 (2 E 3 (Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pro	05. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng	\$0 \$0 s/Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	1 (2 E 3 (e 4 (T i Complete Environmen Establish Agreement o	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	hrough 12/3 rt Finish 08/30/00	Pro	oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Enc	\$0 \$0 s/Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need	1 (2 E 3 (Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pro	O5. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable	\$0 \$0 \$/Current Phase of Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	1 (2 E 3 (2 E 4 (2 5 6 6	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pro	oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th	\$0 \$0 \$/Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset	1 (2 E 3 (2 E 4 (2 5 6 6	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pro	oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Eng Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th	\$0 \$0 \$/Current Phase of Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investmen	1 C 2 E 3 C 2 4 C 5 6 t 7 8	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pro	oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th Metropolitan Tra	\$0 \$0 \$Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement e Following: unsportation Plan					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completeion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investmen Regular Replacement	1 C 2 E 3 C 2 4 C 5 6 t 7 8	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat eptual Design	\$1.4M in 20 mary Schedution	01, updated tule Sta	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Pri	oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/ Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal	\$0 \$0 \$Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement Following: ansportation Plan RT Vision Fleet Plan					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investmen Regular Replacement Fighamce Existing Asset / Service	1 (2 E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conc	stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat reptual Design Hold Pending A	\$1.4M in 20 amary Schedution ion (Silica - TBD) vailability of Fun	01, updated tule Sta) ding)	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03	Property of the second	O5. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/3 Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or General	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$Current Phase pt Stage y Study Complete gineering/Design Procurement Following: ansportation Plan RT Vision Fleet Plan					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investmen Regular Replacement Fighance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion	1 (2 E 3 3 (4 4 (4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conconstruct Bridge (On Figure 1)	Stimate from Project Sum ask Descrip tal In Bridge Locat reptual Design Hold Pending A	st Manager Cog Austin St. 4M in 20 cmary Schedution Silica - TBD control of the c	01, updated to ule State	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03 12/31/12 12/31/12 12/37/12 12	Pri	O5. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/3 Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or General	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$					
Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2004 Completetion: December, 2012 Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investmen Regular Replacement Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project	1 (c) 2 E 3 (c) 4 (c) 5 (c) 6 (c) 1	Tomplete Environmen Establish Agreement of Complete Bridge Conconstruct Bridge (On Figure 1)	Project Sumask Descriptal In Bridge Locate eptual Designal Hold Pending A Project Sumask Descriptal Project Sumask Descriptal Project Greet Taiwo	st Manager Cog Austin St. 4M in 20 cmary Schedution Silica - TBD control of the c	01, updated to ule State	rt Finish 08/30/00 11/06/03 12/31/12	Pri	O5. oject Readiness General Conce Study Underwa Environmental/3 Preliminary Enc Construction or Not Applicable Identified in th Metropolitan Tra MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C 712 Budget* Ur	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$					

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary

			RT 5-Y	ear Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary							
			Projec	t G170: O	perator Res	strooms							
Project Ma	nager: Lyn	n W	. Cain	Infrastr	ucture Prog	ram	Tier II:	Want to Fund the	u FY 2012				
What:	This project is to	purc	chase property and	l construct re	stroom facilitie	es for bus ope	rators' use.						
Where:	Systemwide?	То	begin with, at Flo	rin Mall. Ad	ditional sites n	nay be added	in the futur	e.					
Why:	The availability	of res	strooms is a requir	ement per ter	ms of the ATU	U contract.							
Value:	•		meet the needs of										
Urgency:	This project is n												
Issues:	1 0		n finding acceptab	le locations f	or hathrooms t	to be used by	hus drivers	RT is negotiat	ing with the				
			it is possible that				ous arrvers	. It is negotiat	ing with the				
Status:							room at Flo	orin Mall were o	originally				
funded in fiscal year 2002, but these plans didn't work out. The original funding was reprogrammed to address high priority needs.													
Land acquisition is required before other action can be taken. Appropriate locations need to be identified prior to developing a													
Land acquisition is required before other action can be taken. Appropriate locations need to be identified prior to developing a detailed plan.													
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: On	ce op	erational, there w	ill be an impa	ct on the opera	ating budget f	or ongoing	maintenance.					
	Impact to Operating Budget: Once operational, there will be an impact on the operating budget for ongoing maintenance. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$163,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$163,000	\$0				
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0				
	dget Additions FY08 t		/12: \$163,00 0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	\$0				
	sed Budget thru FY12	:	\$163,000		\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0				
	uest thru FY12:		\$0		\$0	\$0	Total	\$163,000	\$0				
		cost	t estimate is prelin	•									
	sed Schedule				<mark>ımary Schedu</mark>			Project Readiness					
Start:	January, 2011	No.		Task Descrip	tion	Start	Finish	General Conce					
Completetion:		1	Secure Funding (TBI					Study Underwa					
	ation Criteria	2	Identify Location(s) (Environmental/					
Ongoing/Co	Regulatory Compliance		Design Restroom(s) Construct Restrooms					Construction or	ineering/Design				
Safety / Sed		5	Construct Restrooms	S (IDD)				Not Applicable	Procurement				
	d Facility/Asset	6						Identified in th	e Following:				
	Return on Investmen	_							Insportation Plan				
Regular Re		8						MSA Renewal	RT Vision				
	kisting Asset / Service	9				i		RT Documents	Fleet Plan				
New Expan													

			RT 5-Ye	ar Ca _l	pital I	Plan Proje	ct Si	ummary	y				
			Project R145:	Ligh	t Rai	I Mainte	nar	nce Fa	cility	#2			
Project Manag	ger: Mark	Lone	ergan]	Facili	ties Prog	ran	n		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund the	ru FY 2012
What: C			nance facility to s						minary	plans inc	clu	de:	
FY12: Select	Site and Comple	ete Er	nvironmental Wor	k F	Y13: 1	Purchase F	rope	erty F	FY14:]	Begin Co	nst	ruction	
			nned to be located										d the scope
			es, obtaining CEQ										
			being considered										
		TBD						•					
Why: A	n additional mai	ntena	nce facility is nee	eded to	supp	ort RT's ex	xpan	iding lig	ght rail	system.			
			ve operational eff										
		il ext	ensions include p	lans fo	or the	developme	ent o	of new r	unning	g repair fa	cili	ities to be loca	ated near the
terminus of eac													
			it is not immediate	te. Thi	s is ne	eded prior	r to l	DNA M	IOS 1 l	peginning	op	perations. RT	has had a
	ng an acceptable										_		
	•		tenance study is n	needed	prior	to moving	g for	ward wi	ith this	project. I	Est	imates need to	be firmed
	tion and acquisi				c 1:			C! 1 T.					1.5.4
			that is dependant						is not a	ective at the	nis	time. The Lig	ght Rail
			to be complete pri						C	1 7771		*11.1	
			projections will be						ve for	ward. The	ere	will be costs a	associated
with operating			will be offset by	ıncrea					N (D	- ((! - II-	_		!!\
T-4-1 C4 F-4'4	Funding Sum	mary		LTDA			_					unded / Unfu	
Total Cost Estimat	•		\$43,050,000	LTD A			\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0	\$0
Approved Budget t	•	E) (4)	\$0	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$300,000	\$0
	t Additions FY08 thi	u FYT.	1	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$42,750,000)
	Budget thru FY12:		\$300,000	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request			\$0	FY 2			\$0		\$0	Total		\$43,050,000	(\$42,750,000)
Estimating Ass	•		eliminary order of		itude	estimate b	ased	l on pre	vious e	experience	e w	ith Environm	ental Work.
		ınary	based on CPC in					_			_		
	Schedule July 2011	NI-				mary Sch	edu	ile	Ctt	Finish		oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 2011	No.		ask De	escrip	tion			Start	Finish	V		
	December, 2014		Select Site	4 - I \Ml	_					1 07/01/11	Н	Study Underwa	
	on Criteria		Complete Environmen	tai work	(1 06/30/12	Н		Study Complete
✓ Ongoing/Comm			Purchase Property Construct Light Rail Ma	almta mar		:!!:+ #2				2 06/30/13	H	Construction or	gineering/Design
	ulatory Compliance		onstruct Light Rail ivi	amtenar	ice Fac	iiily #2			07/01/1	3 12/31/14	H		Procurement
Safety / Securit		5									Н	Not Applicable	o Following.
Deteriorated Fa	turn on Investment	6 7								-	H	Identified in th	ansportation Plan
Regular Replac		8									H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	ng Asset / Service	9									~		
✓ New Expansion		10									ř	Community or G	
E PROW EXPANSION	Related Project(* Indicates Prop	osed	Project	t Manager	Cos	t Estimat	te FY0	7 Budget	F\		nfunded to FY12*
G190 Fleet & Fa	cilities Plan Update		Thureares 110p	овеа		Jaiyeoba		\$200,00		\$0		\$200,000	\$0
	Maintenance Evalua	tion St	udy			g Austin		\$73,00		\$73,000		\$0	\$0
	Maintenance Faciliti					Lonergan		\$200,00		\$0		\$200,000	\$0
0552 Metro Wes	st LR Maintenance F	acility	(Specialty Steel)		Mark	Lonergan	9	\$1,026,66	0	\$0		\$1,026,660	\$0

						Plan Project Si						
	Project G030: I.T. Training Center											
Project Ma	nager:	Roger 7	Γhorn		Facili	ties Progran	n		Tier II:	Want to Fund th	ru FY 2012	
What:	Construct ar	ı I.T. Tra	ining Center.	Estin	nated cost in	cludes non-inf	rastruct	ure rel	ated items	, such as:		
• Computer:			C									
	bles/computer	r tables/cl	nairs									
 Projection 												
 Meeting re 	oom equipme	nt/supplie	es									
Where:	Systemwide	? 🗌 TB	D.									
Why:	The current	I.T. Traiı	ning room in t	the Ha	allcraft warel	nouse is tempo	rary and	d inade	equate to f	acilitate emplo	yee training	
programs lo	ng-term. As b	ousiness f	unctions are i	increa	singly autom	nated across all	l departi	ments	through va	aried software		
implementa	implementations, the need for adequate computer training facilities will become paramount. These systems and their required											
training inc	raining include but are not limited to: ERP systems software (SAP), transportation systems software (Trapeze), administrative											
software (M	oftware (Microsoft Office suite) as well as many ancillary applications used throughout the District.											
Value:												
Urgency:	If this project	ct is delay	ed, training v	vill ha	ive to occur	off-site at a sig	gnifican	t, ongo	oing, cost t	o the District.		
Issues:												
Status:	This is a fut	ure proje	et that is depe	ndant	upon fundin	g being identi	fied. It i	s not a	active at th	is time.		
Impact to Ope	erating Budget:	The ope	rating budget	will h	nave no appr	eciable impact	t.					
	Funding	Summa	ry:		Pro	posed Expen	diture F	lan (P	otentially	Funded / Unfu	ınded)	
Total Cost Esti	imate (through 20)39):	\$75	5,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0	
Approved Bud	get through FY07	7:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions F	Y08 thru F	Y12: \$7 5	5,000	FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	\$0	
Proposed Rev	ised Budget thru	FY12:		5,000	FY 2009	\$75,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0	\$0	
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total	\$75,000	\$0	
Estimating A	Assumptions:	Based o	n FY07 capita	al call	input.							
Propos	sed Schedule	9		ı	Project Sum	mary Schedu	le			Project Readines	s/Current Phase	
Start:	July, 200	8 No		T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	✓ General Conc		
Completetion:										Study Underw		
	<mark>ation Criteria</mark>										/Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co		3 liance 4									gineering/Design	
	Regulatory Comp								Construction or Procurement			
Safety / Se		5 6								Not Applicable		
✓ Deteriorate								Identified in t				
Productivity									ansportation Plan			
Regular Re		8 ervice 9								MSA Renewal RT Documents	RT Vision Fleet Plan	
	xisting Asset / Se	ervice 9					-					
✓ New Expan	121011	10							1	Community or	General Plans	

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project Si	ummary				
	Project B085: Bus Simulator										
Project Ma	nager:	Z. Way	ne Jo	ohnson	Equip	ment Progra	m	Tier II:	Wa	nt to Fund the	u FY 2012
What:	Purchase	e, install, a	and se	ervice 12 bus sim	ulators. The	scope include	s acquisition	of a single	bı	ıs simulator fo	or 1 on 1
instruction,	a 12-unit	classroom	ı simu	lator with 12 use	r "Operator'	' stations, an ir	istructor's co	nsole, and	the	provision of	a Train-the-
Trainer cour											
Where:	Systemw	vide?									
Why:	1) Redu	ce some d	leman	nd for revenue ser	vice vehicle	es to support O	perator train	ing.			
				luct realistic Oper							
			ard da	ata on Operator re	eaction times	s, decision poin	nts, and spec	ific standar	diz	ed behind-the	-wheel
defensive di											
	4) Bus simulators have proven effective at reducing the frequency / severity of accidents.										
	5) Provides a more efficient review of specific problems than either a "discussion" or obtaining the bus and trying to set up the same										
problem sce						1 1 00					
				prior to operating							
Value:				al revenue genera	ator for RT a	and it would be	e a regional a	isset to all t	ran	isit agencies a	nd police
services in l											
Urgency:				nt at this time.							
Issues:				of establishing l	ocal funding	g partners and/	or getting th	e FTA to pr	OV	ide funding.	
Status:	•	,		ed at this time.							
				ct would provide				enue from o	the	r Northern Ca	alifornia
transit agen				nits that need to c		_	_				
		ling Sumi	mary:			posed Expen				unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Esti				\$350,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	_	\$0	\$0
Approved Bud				\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012		\$350,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	Ū		u FY12	2: \$350,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
Proposed Rev				\$350,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Req				\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total		\$350,000	\$0
Estimating I			d on t	the submittal fron				tion to curre			
	sed Sched					nmary Schedu			_	oject Readiness	
Start:	July,		No.		ask Descrip	tion	Sta		> [
Completetion:				rocure Bus Simulation	n		07/01	/11 06/30/12	Ц	Study Underwa	
	ation Crite	eria	2	Environmental/Stud							
Ongoing/Co			3								gineering/Design
	Regulatory C	ompliance	5						Щ	Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec	d Facility/Ass	cot	6						Not Applicable Identified in the Following:		
	Return on I		7								Insportation Plan
Regular Re		iivosuiiciil	8						H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	kisting Asset	/ Service	9							RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan			10							Community or C	
		ntial Tier II f	unding	in the 5-year plan (re	quested \$350,	000 in FY 2008).					Date: 08/21/06

Equipment Program - Bus II-65 ** Project Added 8/7/06. **B085** 11/14/06

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
	Project G110: Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch Consoles roject Manager: Doug Vanderkar Equipment Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012												
Project Man	nager:	Doug \	Vand	erkar	Equipment Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012							ru FY 2012	
What:	This proje	ct is to p	ourcha	ase/install a hard	-wired	radio	dispatch c	onso	ole for tl	ne Con	nmunity B	us Service (Cl	3S)
department a	t the McCl	ellan sit	te. Sco	ope includes an e	quipm	ent ra	ck that can	be s	shared a	mongs	t multiple	consoles.	
Where:	Systemwic	de?	McCl	ellan Campus									
Why:	This proje	ct is nee	eded in	n order to comple	ete the	comn	nunications	s sys	tem ins	tallatio	n for CBS	and fully sup	port its
	his project	can als	o pro	vide for better Di	strict-	wide c	communica	ation-	-system	redun	dancy and	l emergency pr	eparedness.
The radio sys	stem in pla	ce at CI	S no	w was a tempora	ry stop	-gap ı	measure m	eant	to mini	mize st	tart-up co	sts at McClella	n, but with
full knowled	ge that the	system	would	d have many sho	rtcomi	ngs th	at would b	e ado	dressed	when t	the perma	nent dispatch	console was
installed. The	e current ra	idio is n	ot cro	ss-compatible w	ith the	conso	les at fixe	d-rou	ute and	light ra	il, it does	not display en	nergency
				BS Operators vu									
				Nforce making tra									
				o other channels									
emergency, and does not allow communication with new TAC channels. In addition, by installing the permanent dispatch console,													
CBS can potentially act as emergency back up if one or both of the other radio control centers goes dead from power outage, fire,													
				l advantage of ha									The above
deficiencies can only be resolved with the installation of the hard-wired dispatch console requested in this project.													
	Value: This project will allow more effective and efficient CBS operations, better cross communication with fixed-route bus												
and RTPS, an	nd provide	much-r	needec	d emergency back	k-up aı	nd red	undancy fo	or R7	T's com	munica	ation syste	em.	
Urgency:	This proje	ct is a h	igh pr	riority for the Co	mmuni	ity Bu	s Service (CBS	S) depar	tment l	ecause th	ne above defici	encies can
only be resol	ved with th	ne instal	lation	of a full hard-w	ired di	spatch	console ii	n CB	S Dispa	atch.			
Issues:													
Status:	This is a fu	uture pr	oject 1	that is dependant	upon	fundir	ng being id	entif	fied. It i	s not a	ctive at th	is time.	
				ct will have a mi									
растио орт		ng Sum			i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i							Funded / Unf	unded)
Total Cost Estin			iliai y .	\$225,000	LTD A			\$0	Varia		FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Budge				\$225,000	FY 2			\$0	variai	\$0	FY 2012		\$0
+ Proposed Bud	•		u EV12		FY 2			\$0			FY13- FY25		\$0
Proposed Revis	•		u i i i z	· · /							FY26 - 203		\$0
				\$225,000	FY 2		\$225,00			\$0 \$0		_	\$0 \$0
Unfunded Requ Estimating A			4	\$0	FY 2	2010	•	\$0		\$ U	Total	\$225,000	\$0
_			estima	ate is preliminary		. 0						D ' 1D ''	/O 1 DI
	ed Schedu		No				mary Sch	edul	<u>le</u>	Chamb			ss/Current Phase
Start:	July, 20 June, 2		No. 1 P		ask De			_		Start	Finish 06/30/09	General Conc	
Completetion:	tion Criter		2	rocure/Install Radio S	system (a Dispa	ILCH COHSOIES	5		07/01/00	00/30/09	Study Underw	l/Study Complete
Ongoing/Cor		ıa	3										ngineering/Design
Mandated/Re		nnliance	4						+				or Procurement
✓ Safety / Secu		iipiiaricc	5									Not Applicable	
Deteriorated										he Following:			
Productivity/I			6 7										ransportation Plan
Regular Rep			8									MSA Renewal	
											1		
✓ Enhance Exi	stina Asset /	Service	9 1									IRI Documents	sii ii Fieel Pian i
✓ Enhance Exi		Service	9 10								1	RT Documents Community or	
	ion	Service Project(10	* Indicates Prop	oosed	Projec	ct Manager	Cost	t Estimat	e FY07	' Budget	Community or	General Plans Jnfunded to FY12*
New Expans	ion	Project(10 s)		oosed		et Manager er Thorn	Cost	t Estimat \$950,00		Budget \$0	Community or	General Plans
New Expans G105 Automa	ion Related	Project(ocation S	10 s) ystem f	for Buses	oosed	Rog				0	-	Community or FY12 Budget*	General Plans <mark>Jnfunded to FY12*</mark>
New Expans G105 Automa B015 Commu	ion Related ted Vehicle L	Project(ocation S pment Re	10 s) ystem f placem	for Buses nent	posed	Rog Ne	er Thorn	\$	\$950,00	0	\$0	Community or FY12 Budget* \$950,000	General Plans Jnfunded to FY12* \$0

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary										
Proje	Project G060: Network Operations Center Environmental Control										
Project Manager: Roge	er T	horn	Equi	pment Pro	gram		Tier II:	Want to Fund the	ru FY 2012		
What: Procure and instal	l a d	edicated environm	ental cont	rol system fo	or the Net	work Op	perations (Center (NOC) lo	cated at 1225		
R St for temperature and humic	dity o	control. The NOC	is the cen	tral electroni	ics locatio	n for Re	gional Tra	ansit's metro-are	a fiber optics		
network backbone, as well as o											
services to other public agencies		ch as Sacramento	County, C	ities of Sacra	amento, Fo	olsom, F	Rancho Co	ordova, CalTrans	, CSUS, and		
Sac Sheriff through this facility	7.										
Where: Systemwide?	122	5 R Street.									
Why: Electronic equipm											
temperature and humidity than											
there, the Network Operations											
as it lacks the ability to specifically control humidity and the temperature within the NOC itself, and is simply part of the building's											
A/C unit. If the current unit fails, all of the equipment in the NOC, including the Call Center servers and switches must be powered											
off in order to protect them fro	m he	at buildup and pot	ential failu	ıre.							
Value: This project will i	educ	e potential liabilit	y that coul	d result if th	e building	s air co	nditioning	unit were to fail			
Urgency: Proper configuration and operation of this facility is mission critical, and is a high priority for the Network Operations.											
Issues: There is a developer considering building over the RT facilities at 1225 R Street. If that proceeds, the building would											
be demolished and a new build	ing t	ouilt. All modifica	tions/impr	ovements pl	lanned for	1225 R	Street are	being deferred	until a		
decision is made by the develo				1				C			
Status: This is a future pr		that is dependant	upon fund	ling being id	lentified. I	t is not a	active at th	nis time.			
Impact to Operating Budget: The	_										
Funding Sum								r Funded / Unfu	nded)		
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		\$60,000	LTD Actuals			iance:	FY 2011		\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007		\$0	\$0	FY 2012		\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th	ru FY		FY 2008			\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	uii	\$60,000	FY 2009			\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$00,000	FY 2010		\$0	\$0	Total	\$60,000	\$0		
Estimating Assumptions:		φυ	1 1 2010		ΨΟ	ΨΟ	Total	φοσίοσο	Ψ0		
Proposed Schedule			Project Su	ımmary Sch	odulo			Project Readiness	Current Phase		
Start: July, 2007	No.		ask Descr		euule	Start	Finish	✓ General Conce			
Completetion: June, 2009		Purchase/Install Netwo			onditioner	Sturt	Tillish	Study Underwa			
Evaluation Criteria	2	uronaso/mstan rective	one operation	13 00111017111 0	orialitionioi				Study Complete		
Ongoing/Committed	3					1			gineering/Design		
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	4							Construction or			
Safety / Security Need	5							☐ Not Applicable			
	_							Identified in th	e Following:		
Deteriorated Facility/Asset	6										
Deteriorated Facility/AssetProductivity/Return on Investment	6 7							Metropolitan Tra	Insportation Plan		
								✓ Metropolitan Tra✓ MSA Renewal			
Productivity/Return on Investment	7								RT Vision Fleet Plan		
☐ Productivity/Return on Investment ☐ Regular Replacement	7 8							MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or G	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans		
☐ Productivity/Return on Investment☐ Regular Replacement☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service☐ New Expansion Related Project(7 8 9 10	* Indicates Prop		iect Manager	Cost Estim		7 Budget	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur	RT Vision Fleet Plan Fleet Plans Flunded to FY12*		
□ Productivity/Return on Investment □ Regular Replacement □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service □ New Expansion ■ Related Project(G025 ISCSI SAN Implementation	7 8 9 10 s)	•	R	oger Thorn	\$30,	000	\$0	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur \$30,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans afunded to FY12* \$0		
Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project(G025 iSCSI SAN Implementation G100 Network Backup and Data Arc	7 8 9 10 s)	•	R R	oger Thorn oger Thorn	\$30, \$65,	000	\$0 \$0	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur \$30,000 \$65,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan Seneral Plans offunded to FY12* \$0 \$0		
Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project(G025 iSCSI SAN Implementation G100 Network Backup and Data Arc G015 Network Firewall Upgrade	7 8 9 10 s)	Jpgrade	R R R	oger Thorn oger Thorn oger Thorn	\$30, \$65, \$10,	000	\$0 \$0 \$0	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur \$30,000 \$65,000 \$10,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan Feneral Plans Funded to FY12* \$0 \$0 \$0		
Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project(G025 iSCSI SAN Implementation G100 Network Backup and Data Arc G015 Network Firewall Upgrade G120 Network Switch Semi-Decade	7 8 9 10 s)	Jpgrade acement	R R R	oger Thorn oger Thorn oger Thorn oger Thorn	\$30, \$65, \$10, \$190,	000 000 000 000	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur \$30,000 \$65,000 \$10,000 \$75,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan Fleet Plans Funded to FY12* \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		
Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service New Expansion Related Project(G025 iSCSI SAN Implementation G100 Network Backup and Data Arc G015 Network Firewall Upgrade	7 8 9 10 s)	Jpgrade acement	R R R R	oger Thorn oger Thorn oger Thorn	\$30, \$65, \$10,	000 000 000 000 000	\$0 \$0 \$0	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C FY12 Budget* Ur \$30,000 \$65,000 \$10,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan Fleet Plans Funded to FY12* \$0 \$0 \$0		

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
Pro	ojec	t G065: Power	Sys	tems	for Net	wor	rk Ope	eratio	ns Cen	ter		
Project Manager: Rog	er T	horn	E	quipn	nent Pro	gra	m		Tier II:	Wan	t to Fund thru	ı FY 2012
		procurement and in				_		ower S	upply and	l bac	kup power g	eneration
for the Network Operations Ce						•			11 7		11 0	
Where: Systemwide?												
		ons Center at 1225	R St.	needs t	o be now	ered	lappror	riately	for the co	ontin	uous operatio	on of RT's
network. Electronic equipmen												
outages. Currently, the NOC d												
installed hardware running. In												
communications, station securi												
duration of the power outage.												
outages. Proper configuration												
		sure RT would be										
1 0		and business critic		_							• •	
configuration and operation of									6 г			- F
		onsidering building	g over	the RT	facilities	s at	1225 R	Street.	If that p	rocee	ds, the build	ing would
be demolished and a new build												
decision is made by the develo				F	Г						-8	
·		t that is dependant	upon	funding	being id	lenti	fied. It	is not a	ctive at t	his ti	me.	
Impact to Operating Budget: The												and
emergency service.	piaiii	ned emidneements	wiii a	аа арр	OXIIIIatei	ι y ψ,	500 ψ5,	,500/y1	Tor ongo	1115 11		ura
Funding Sum	marv	<i>I</i> •		Pron	osed Ex	nen	diture l	Plan (P	otentially	/ Fur	nded / Unfun	ded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	····a· y	\$94,000	LTD A			\$0	Varia		FY 201		\$0	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:		\$0	FY 2			\$0	7 667 561	\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 th	ru FY		FY 2		\$47,0			\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:		\$94,000	FY 2		\$47,0			\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2			\$0		\$0	Total		\$94,000	\$0
Estimating Assumptions:		Ψ				, - 1		, -			, , , , , , , ,	
Proposed Schedule		F	Projec	t Sumr	nary Sch	edu	ıle			Proi	ect Readiness/	Current Phase
Start: July, 2007	No.			escript		<u></u>		Start	Finish		General Concep	
Completetion: June, 2009	1	Procure/Install Network				ator			7 06/30/08		Study Underway	
Evaluation Criteria	2										nvironmental/S	
Ongoing/Committed	3									F	Preliminary Engi	neering/Design
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance	4										Construction or I	Procurement
Safety / Security Need	5										Not Applicable	
Deteriorated Facility/Asset	6										<mark>dentified in the</mark>	
Productivity/Return on Investment	7									_		sportation Plan
Regular Replacement	8									_	ISA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service	9										T Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansion	10			D : 1				. EVO	7.0		ommunity or Ge	
Related Projecti G025 ISCSI SAN Implementation	S)	* Indicates Prop	osed		Manager r Thorn	COS	st Estima \$30,00		7 Budget \$0	FY I.	2 Budget* Uni \$30,000	unded to FY12* \$0
G100 Network Backup and Data Arc		r Thorn	\vdash	\$65,00		\$0 \$0		\$65,000	\$0 \$0			
G015 Network Firewall Upgrade Roger Thorn \$10,0									\$0 \$0		\$10,000	\$0 \$0
G060 Network Operations Center E	nviron	mental Control			r Thorn	I	\$60,00		\$0 \$0		\$60,000	\$0 \$0
G120 Network Switch Semi-Decade					r Thorn		\$190,00		\$0		\$75,000	\$0
G140 Server Clustering	1		1		r Thorn		\$30,00	_	\$0		\$30,000	\$0
							,,		7.7		,	, , ,

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
	Project G140: Server Clustering											
Project Mai	nager: Roge	er Tho	orn	Equi	pment Progr	am		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ıru F	Y 2012
What:	Place new equipm	nent and	d clustering soft				ailable	and extre	me	ly resilient s	ervei	
infrastructur	e. A server cluster											
Where:	Systemwide?											
Why:	As we begin to in	npleme	nt operations and	d mission o	critical systems	s such as	Centra	al Train T	rac	king, Bus A'	VL, a	and rail
service custo	omer information s	ystems	system reliabili	ty is critica	al for continued	d operation	ons. If	one serve	er r	needs service	or c	rashes
unexpectedl	y the other servers	in the c	cluster take over	for the fai	led or downed	server w	/ithout	any inter	rup	tion to the er	nd us	er. The
	ill be increased ser										ance	. Without
this upgrade	, RT will continue	to expe	erience periodic	downtime	due to hardwa	re failure	and s	ystems ma	ain	tenance.		
Value:												
Urgency:	This project is a n	ned-hig	h priority for the	e Network	Operations un	it.						
Issues:												
Status:	This is a future pr	oject th	nat is dependant	upon fund	ing being iden	tified. It	is not a	active at tl	nis	time.		
	erating Budget: The	_		_							tems	s will be
	stems that are alrea					t on the	эрсгии	ing oddge		nee these sys	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, ,,,,,,
replacing sy	Funding Sum				oposed Expe	nditure l	Plan (P	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfi	unde	ed)
Total Cost Estir	mate (through 2039):		\$30,000	LTD Actuals		Varia		FY 2011	_	\$0	Ī	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	1	\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0	T	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12:		FY 2008	\$15,000	+	\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0		\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$30,000	FY 2009	\$15,000	1	\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0		\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010		1	\$0	Total		\$30,000		\$0
	Assumptions:		7.	-	!	-1			_	·	•	
	sed Schedule		F	Proiect Su	mmary Sched	ule			Pr	oject Readines	s/Cu	rrent Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask Descr			Start	Finish		General Conc		
Completetion:	June, 2009	1								Study Underw		J
<u>Evalua</u>	ation Criteria	2								Environmenta	l/Stud	y Complete
Ongoing/Co		3								Preliminary Er	_	
	Regulatory Compliance	4								Construction of		curement
Safety / Sec		5							Ш	Not Applicable	-	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in t		
	Return on Investment	7							Ц	Metropolitan T		
Regular Rep		8							Н	MSA Renewal RT Documents		RT Vision Fleet Plan
New Expans	xisting Asset / Service	10								Community or		
INCW Expans	Related Project(* Indicates Prop	osad Proi	ect Manager Co	nst Estima	te FY0	7 Rudget	F\	/12 Budget*	Infund	ded to FV12*
G025 ISCSLS	SAN Implementation	<u>~/</u>	muicules 170p	obea	oger Thorn	\$30,00		\$0	•	\$30,000	muil	\$0
	rk Backup and Data Arc	hive Upo	grade		oger Thorn	\$65,00		\$0		\$65,000		\$0
	rk Firewall Upgrade	- 1- 2	•		oger Thorn	\$10,00		\$0		\$10,000		\$0
G060 Networ	rk Operations Center Er	nvironme	ental Control		oger Thorn	\$60,00		\$0		\$60,000		\$0
G120 Networ	rk Switch Semi-Decade	Replace	ment	Ro	oger Thorn	\$190,00)0	\$0		\$75,000		\$0
G065 Power	Systems for Network O	neration	s Center	D	agar Thorn	¢በ / በ	10	\$0		\$94,000		\$0
	estimate reduced from \$				oger Thorn	\$94,00	JU	ΦU		\$94,000		e: 09/18/06

			RT 5-Y	ear Co	apital I	Plan Proje	ct Si	ummary	,				
	Р	roj	ect G100: Netv	vork	Back	up and	Dat	a Arch	nive l				
Project Ma	nager: Roge	er T	Thorn	I	Equip	ment Pro	gra	m		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	This project is to u	ıpgı	rade/replace RT's o	lata ba	ackup a	and archive	e sys	stem.	•				
Where:	Systemwide? ✓	10	*		•								
Why:	Replace aging bac	kur	server and tape b	ackup	device	with a Di	sk to	Disk to	таре	solution.	Tł	ne current ser	ver, backup
	d tape drive solution												
not getting b	oacked up because t	he s	system is busy.		-	•					•		
Value:	Newer backup-to-	disl	k and tape technolo	gy is	much f	faster and	wou	ld help	to ensi	ure critica	l da	ata availabilit	y.
Urgency:	This project is an												
Issues:	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		-								
Status:	This is a future pro	ojec	et that is dependant	upon	fundir	ng being id	lenti	fied. It i	s not a	active at tl	nis	time.	
Impact to Operating Budget: The planned enhancements will have minimal impact on the operating budget since these systems will be													
replacing systems that are already accounted for in the current budget.													
	Funding Sum	mar	y:		Pro	posed Ex	pen	diture P	lan (P	otentially	/ F	<mark>unded / Un</mark> fւ	ınded)
	mate (through 2039):		\$65,000	LTD Actuals \$0				Varia	nce:	FY 2011	ı	\$25,000	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0		2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY	'12: \$65,000		FY 2008 \$20,000 \$0 FY13- FY25				\$0	\$0			
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$65,000		2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ			\$0	FY	2010	\$20,0	00		\$0	Total \$65,000			\$0
	Assumptions:												
	sed Schedule					mary Sch	<u>edu</u>	le		1	Pr		s/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2007	No.			escrip				Start	Finish	Ц	General Conce	
Completetion:		2	Replace/Upgrade Net	work B	аскир ar	nd Data Arch	ive				H	Study Underwa	
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria	3								_	Н		/Study Complete gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4								+	H	Construction o	0 0
Safety / Sec		5									H	Not Applicable	
	Facility/Asset	6										Identified in th	
	Return on Investment	7								1	П		ansportation Plan
✓ Regular Rep		8										MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	risting Asset / Service	9										RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansion 10 Related Project(s) * Indicates Propose												Community or 0	
	osed		t Manager	Cos	t Estimat		7 Budget	F۱		Infunded to FY12*			
G025 ISCSI S			er Thorn		\$30,00		\$0		\$30,000	\$0			
G015 Networ		er Thorn		\$10,00		\$0		\$10,000	\$0				
G060 Networ		er Thorn	<u> </u>	\$60,00		\$0		\$60,000	\$0				
	k Switch Semi-Decade					er Thorn		\$190,00		\$0		\$75,000	\$0
	Systems for Network O	pera	tions Center			er Thorn		\$94,00		\$0 \$0		\$94,000	\$0
G140 Server	Ciustering				Rog	er Thorn	<u> </u>	\$30,00	U	\$0		\$30,000	\$0

					K1 5-16	var Capuai P	ian Project S	ummary	<u>'</u>				
	Project G135: Server Replacement roject Manager: Roger Thorn Equipment Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012												
Project Ma	nager:		Roge	r Th	orn	Equip	ment Progra	m		Tier II:	War	nt to Fund thr	u FY 2012
What:	Trienn	ial ser	rver re	place	ment program to	retire and re	place aging a	nd obsol	ete ser	vers.			
Where:	System	nwide	?										
Why:	The in	dustry	stand	lard fo	or hardware repla	acement is ba	ased on 30 mo	nth obso	lescer	ice. The b	ulk	of RT's serve	ers are
					are demands ser								
					to an increased i								
lack of proc	essing p	ower	in our	curre	ent infrastructure	also hamper	s our ability to	o provide	e effic	ient acces	s to	the data and	services
needed to ru	ın RT or	servi	ce the	dema	ands of new softw	ware implem	entations.	_					
Value:													
Urgency:	Jrgency:												
Issues:													
Status:													
					ed enhancements	_							ems will be
		_		-	counted for in the				F				
1 2 2			Sum	_			posed Expen	diture P	lan (P	otentially	Fu	nded / Unfui	nded)
Total Cost Esti					\$80,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varian	ıce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
Approved Budg					\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	:	\$50,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	ıdget Addi	tions F	Y08 thr	u FY12	\$80,000	FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revi	sed Budg	et thru	FY12:		\$80,000	FY 2009	\$30,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Req	uest thru f	FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$80,000	\$0
Estimating /	Assumpti	ons:	The I	FY07	request was redu	iced from \$6	5,000 to \$30,0	000 on 1	/30/06	by Mike	Mat	tos.	
Propos	sed Sch	edule)			Project Sum	<mark>mary Sched</mark> u	ıle					/Current Phase
Start:		ly, 200		No.		ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish		General Concep	
Completetion:		ne, 201			eplace Triennial Serv	/er						Study Underway	
	ation Cr	<u>iteria</u>		2									Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		0		3									ineering/Design
	Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4											Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Security Need 5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6										+		Not Applicable dentified in the	Following
	Productivity/Return on Investment 7												nsportation Plan
✓ Regular Replacement 8										1		MSA Renewal	RT Vision
Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9										1		RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansion 10												Community or G	
	nge: Cost estimate reduced from \$285K to \$80K by Mike Mattos. Date: 09/18/06												

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary														
	Project G120: Network Switch Semi-Decade Replacement													
Project Ma	nager:	Roge	r Th	orn	Equip	ment Pro	gra	m		Tier II:	Wa	nt to Fund th	ıru F	Y 2012
What:	This project	is to ı	ıpgrac	le RT's network l										
Where:	Systemwide													
Why:	•			ace the current sv	vitch, which	ı is designe	d fo	r edge ac	ccess.	with one	tha	t is specific	allv	designed
	ore fiber back				, 10011, ,, 1110	110 00015110		r cago ac	,	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		от по оросии.		400181104
Value:				225 R St does not	have the p	ort capacity	nor	the swit	ching	capacity	to	handle the n	umł	per of the
				e utilized with the										
Urgency:				gh priority for the								ions unit.		
Issues:	1 0			•	-					-				
Status:	This is a fut	ure pro	oject t	hat is dependant	upon fundi	ng being id	entif	fied. It is	not a	active at th	nis 1	time.		
Impact to Ope				ed enhancements									stem	s will be
replacing systems that are already accounted for in the current budget.														
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)														
Total Cost Est	imate (through 20	039):		\$190,000	LTD Actuals	TD Actuals \$0 Variance:				FY 2011		\$0		\$0
Approved Bud	get through FY07	7:		\$0	FY 2007	Ç	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0		\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions F	Y08 thr	u FY12	\$75,000	FY 2008	(\$0		\$0				(\$115,000)	
	ised Budget thru	FY12:		\$75,000	FY 2009	\$25,00	00		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0		\$0
	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$50,00	00		\$0	Total		\$190,000		(\$115,000)
Estimating A	Assumptions:													
	ger program?			ated to funded pro			ics P	rogram,	4022	: Increme	ntal	l Lighting of	f Fib	er, and
			Light	Rail Fiber Backl										
	sed Schedule					<mark>nmary Sch</mark>	<u>edu</u>		_		_	oject Readines		
Start:	July, 200		No.		ask Descri	otion			Start	Finish	Y	General Conc	_	tage
Completetion:				pgrade Network Swite	ch for Fiber							Study Underw		1.0
	ation Criteria		2								H	Environmenta Draliminary Fa		
Ongoing/Co		lionoo	3								H	Preliminary Er	_	
	Regulatory Comp curity Need	liance	5								H	Not Applicable		curement
	d Facility/Asset		6]	Identified in t		ollowing:
	/Return on Inves	stment	7									Metropolitan T		
✓ Regular Re		AITIOITE	8									MSA Renewal		RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Se	ervice	9									RT Documents		Fleet Plan
New Expan									Community or					
	Related P	osed Proje	ct Manager	Cos	t Estimate	FY0	7 Budget		12 Budget*					
	SAN Implementa		Ro	ger Thorn		\$30,000		\$0		\$30,000		\$0		
	rk Backup and D		hive Up	ograde		ger Thorn		\$65,000		\$0		\$65,000		\$0
	rk Firewall Upgra					ger Thorn		\$10,000		\$0		\$10,000		\$0
	rk Operations Ce			ger Thorn		\$60,000	_	\$0		\$60,000		\$0		
	Systems for Net	work O	peratior	ns Center		ger Thorn		\$94,000	-	\$0		\$94,000		\$0
G140 Server		-l £	OFF!()	- #100K b. ##! ##		ger Thorn		\$30,000	<u> </u>	\$0		\$30,000	Г.	\$0
Change: Cost	nange: Cost estimate reduced from \$255K to \$190K by Mike Mattos. Date: 09/18/06													

Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$\$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$(\$910,00) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$(\$980,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$(\$980,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Vongoing/Committed 3 Environmental/Study Comple Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visic Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Place Figure 1				RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary						
What: This project is to provide funding for annual hardware replacements/upgrades. Where: Systemwide? ▼ Why: Work Stations need to be upgraded every two to three years to accommodate new operating systems, new software, et user software, volume software, and enhanced or new hardware technology, etc. Work Stations are comprised of CPUs, Monitors (CRT or LCD), Keyboards, Mice, Audio Devices, etc. RT systematically replaces approximately forty work stations every year. The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget:		Pi	oject (G095: Annual	Hardware	e Replacem	nent/Upgra	de Progi	raı	m			
What: This project is to provide funding for annual hardware replacements/upgrades. Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: Work Stations need to be upgraded every two to three years to accommodate new operating systems, new software, et user software, volume software, and enhanced or new hardware technology, etc. Work Stations are comprised of CPUs, Monitors (CRT or LCD), Keyboards, Mice, Audio Devices, etc. RT systematically replaces approximately forty work stations every year. The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Prunding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$910.00) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pric Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Evaluation Criteria 2 ✓ Ongoing/Committed 1 Based Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pric Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Evaluation Criteria 2 Froposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pric Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Evaluation Criteria 2 Froposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pr	Project Ma	nager: R	oger Tl	horn	Equip	ment Progra	ım	Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund thi	u FY 2012		
Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: Work Stations need to be upgraded every two to three years to accommodate new operating systems, new software, et user software, volume software, and enhanced or new hardware technology, etc. Work Stations are comprised of CPUs, Monitors (CRT or LCD), Keyboards, Mice, Audio Devices, etc. RT systematically replaces approximately forty work stations every year. The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget through FV07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$5 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$3 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$910.00 \$10 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980.00 \$10 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$	What:	This project is	to provi	de funding for an									
user software, volume software, and enhanced or new hardware technology, etc. Work Stations are comprised of CPUs, Monitors (CRT or LCD), Keyboards, Mice, Audio Devices, etc. RT systematically replaces approximately forty work stations every year. The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget Hrough FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget Additions FY08 thur FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13 FY25 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phases Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Final Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need \$5 \$0 Proflection: Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Metropolitan Transportation Files Filest Pice Files	Where:					Ť							
user software, volume software, and enhanced or new hardware technology, etc. Work Stations are comprised of CPUs, Monitors (CRT or LCD), Keyboards, Mice, Audio Devices, etc. RT systematically replaces approximately forty work stations every year. The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget Hrough FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$3 Approved Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$9,000 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phases Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start: July, 2007 No. Evaluation Criteria 2 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need \$5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset Replacement	Why:	Work Stations	need to	be upgraded ever	y two to thre	e years to acc	ommodate nev	w operatin	g s	ystems, new s	software, end		
The replacements are based mainly on processor speed and hard drive size. Printers, scanners and other peripherals need to be upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (hrough 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget Horugh FYO7: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget Horugh FYO2: \$350,000 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY 213 FY25 \$0 (\$910,000 \$0 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY													
upgraded every two to three years based on usage and accommodating new operating systems and end user software. Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ 4 Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$910,00 FY2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980,00 FY													
Value: Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$910,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$980,00 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 Total \$2,240,000 \$1,890,00 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage <											l to be		
Urgency: Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.	upgraded ev	ery two to three	years ba	ased on usage and	accommod	ating new ope	rating systems	and end u	ise	r software.			
Issues: RT is working with a consultant to develop the IT plan. There are questions regarding whether this is a Capital Expen Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.	Value:												
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ FY 201,000 \$ FY 201,000 \$ FY 201,000 \$ FY 201,000 \$ FY 20-2039 \$ \$ \$ FY 20-2039 \$ \$ FY 20-2039 \$ FY 20-2039 \$ FY 20-2039 \$<	Urgency:												
Funding Summary:	Issues:	RT is working	with a c	onsultant to devel	op the IT pl	an. There are	questions rega	rding whe	the	er this is a Cap	oital Expense.		
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$910,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$980,000 Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Environmental/Study Completing Safety / Security Need ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Desi ☐ Safety / Security Need ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Udentified in the Following: ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation Productivity/Return on Investment 7 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visic ☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Place Figure Place	Status:	This is a future	project	that is dependant	upon fundir	ng being identi	ified. It is not	active at th	nis	time.			
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$9 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$9 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$90,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$90,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$90,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Environmental/Study Comple Vongoing/Committed 3 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Des ☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Safety / Security Need 5 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Return on Investment 7 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visic ☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plate Fleet Plate Files Files Files Plate Files F	Impact to Ope	rating Budget:		<u>*</u>	-								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$2,240,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$70,000 \$9 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$9 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$0 \$910,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 \$980,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 \$980,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 \$0 \$980,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Environmental/Study Comple ☐ Ongoing/Committed 3 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Des ☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Safety / Security Need 5 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Vot Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Return on Investment 7 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visic ☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plate													
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$70,000 \$\$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2008 \$70,000 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$0 \$910,000 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$980,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$980,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Completed Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Preliminary Engineering Productivity/Return on Investment 8 RT Visic Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plate Pla	Total Cost Esti					 					\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$350,000 FY 2009 \$70,000 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$980,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$70,000 \$0 Total \$2,240,000 (\$1,890,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete Preliminary Engineering/Desi Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5					FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$70,000	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12: Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Evaluation Criteria Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Project Summary Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phands Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Study Underway Evaluation Criteria Deteriorated Facility/Asset Deteriorated Facility/Asset Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Results Transportation Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement Results Transportation Productivity/Return on Start Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Start Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Start Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Start Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Start Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Project Readiness/Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Current Phands Finish General Concept Stage Finish General Concept S	+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08	3 thru FY1	2: \$350,000	FY 2008	\$70,000	\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$910,000)		
Estimating Assumptions: This is a WAG. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plane	Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY	12:	\$350,000	FY 2009	\$70,000	\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$980,000)		
Proposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Complete ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plane	Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$70,000	\$0	Total		\$2,240,000	(\$1,890,000)		
Start: July, 2007 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Completed ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desition or Procurement ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement ✓ Safety / Security Need 5 ✓ Not Applicable ✓ Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: ✓ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan	Estimating A	Assumptions: T	his is a V	WAG.									
Completetion: December, 2039 1 Replacement/Upgrade Hardware Program (On-going) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement ✓ Safety / Security Need 5 ✓ Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: ✓ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plant	Propos	sed Schedule							Pr				
Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Environmental/Study Completed ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Desi ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 ☐ Construction or Procurement ✓ Safety / Security Need 5 ✓ Not Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Vision ☑ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plan	- 10						Start	Finish					
✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Designeering/D				Replacement/Upgrade	Hardware Pro	gram (On-going)							
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 ☐ Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 ✓ Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan									Щ				
Safety / Security Need 5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Regular Replacement 8 Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 Not Applicable Identified in the Following: Metropolitan Transportation P MSA Renewal RT Vision RT Documents Fleet Plans									Щ				
□ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: □ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ☑ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plans		0 ,									Procurement		
□ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 □ Metropolitan Transportation P ☑ Regular Replacement 8 □ MSA Renewal □ RT Vision □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 □ RT Documents □ Fleet Plans			-						e Following:				
✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan									П				
☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Pla									Ħ		RT Vision		
											Fleet Plan		
	New Expan	sion	10							Community or C			
Change: The cost estimate was reduced from \$2,310,000 to \$\$2,240,000.	Change: The c	ost estimate was re	duced fron	n \$2,310,000 to \$\$2,2	40,000.						Date: 09/18/06		

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital F	Plan Project S	<u>ummar</u>	y				
		P	roject R080: E	quipment	to Move H	istoric	Stre	etcar			
nager:	Gab	e A	vila	Equip	ment Progra	m		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund thru	ı FY 2012
This project	will b	uild	a device and/or m	odify the ca	tenary to allov	v the his	storic s	treetcar (HS	C) to be moved	l from the
Systemwide	9? □										
Currently, th	he stree	etca	r is towed downto	wn. There is	s a concern tha	at towin	g the s	treetcar m	nay	cause long ter	m damage
ody. It woul	ld be p	refe	rable if the car we	re operated ι	ınder its own j	power.	This p	roject wil	l de	esign and build	l a platform,
behind the ca	ar, that	allo	ws it to operate do	wntown und	der it's own po	wer. T	his pro	ject could	l al	so convert sect	tions of the
provide for ea	asier op	pera	tion of the streetca	ır.							
Issues:											
Status: This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time.											
mpact to Operating Budget:											
		nar\	<i>I</i> :	Pro	posed Expen	diture F	Plan (P	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfun	ded)
			1	LTD Actuals	\$0				_	\$0	\$0
, ,				FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$100,000	\$0
dget Additions F	Y08 thru	u FY´		FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0
sed Budget thru	FY12:			FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$100,000	\$0
Assumptions:									•	-	
sed Schedule	е			Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle			Pr	oject Readiness/	Current Phase
		No.					Start	Finish			
			Acquire Equipment to	Move Historic S	Streetcar		07/01/1	1 06/30/12			
	l								Ц		
		_							Щ		
	liance	_						-			rocurement
, ,											Following
	SUIICIIL							+	H		RT Vision
	ervice	9						+	Ħ		Fleet Plan
sion	7100	10							=	Community or Ge	
	Maintenance I Systemwide Currently, the Currently, the Cody. It would behind the caprovide for earling Budget: This future practing Budget: Funding mate (through 20 get through FYO) udget Additions Fised Budget through the FY12: Assumptions: Sed Schedule July, 201 June, 201 June, 201 Action Criteria committed Regulatory Compourity Need defacility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility/Asset of Facility Asset of Facility A	This project will by Maintenance Facility Systemwide? Currently, the stree body. It would be possible behind the car, that provide for easier of the provide for easier of th	This project will build Maintenance Facility to Systemwide? Currently, the streetcar cody. It would be prefered behind the car, that allow provide for easier opera. This future project, decrating Budget: Funding Summary mate (through 2039): get through FY07: udget Additions FY08 thru FY12: uest thru FY12: Assumptions: sed Schedule July, 2011 June, 2012 ation Criteria Drimited Regulatory Compliance 4 curity Need 4 Facility/Asset (Return on Investment 7 placement sisting Asset / Service 9	This project will build a device and/or maintenance Facility to Downtown Sacram Systemwide? Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown behind the car, that allows it to operate deprovide for easier operation of the streetcar is the streetcar is towed downtown behind the car, that allows it to operate deprovide for easier operation of the streetcar is towed downtown behind the car, that allows it to operate deprovide for easier operation of the streetcar is towed downtown behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown behavior and the car, that allows it to	Project R080: Equipment nager: Gabe Avila Equip This project will build a device and/or modify the car Maintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when Systemwide? □ Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is body. It would be preferable if the car were operated to behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown under provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying fund the car that allows it to operate downtown under provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying fund the car that allows it to operate downtown under provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying fund the car that allows it to operate downtown under provide for easier operation of the streetcar. Project action Summary: Pro mate (through 2039): \$100,000 LTD Actuals get through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 Identify Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 uset thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 uset thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 uset thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Sum July, 2011 No. Task Descrip June, 2012 1 Acquire Equipment to Move Historic Security Need 3 Regulatory Compliance 4 curity Need 5 d Facility/Asset 6 //Return on Investment 7 placement 8 xisting Asset / Service 9	Project R080: Equipment to Move Hinager: Gabe Avila Equipment Progra This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow Maintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for specific	Project R080: Equipment to Move Historic nager: Gabe Avila Equipment Program This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow the his daintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for special every systemwide? Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is a concern that towin body. It would be preferable if the car were operated under its own power. behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown under it's own power. The provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at the rating Budget: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Funding Summary: Sol Fy 2007 Solution Fy 2008 Solution Fy 2008 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2009 Solution Fy 2010 Solution Fy 2010 Solution Fy 2011 Solution Fy 20	This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow the historic somaintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for special events. Systemwide? Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is a concern that towing the spoody. It would be preferable if the car were operated under its own power. This proprovide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time proprovide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time proprovide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time proprovide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time active at this time from the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this towing the some power. This proposed Expenditure Plan (Pacility Plan (Paci	Project R080: Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar nager: Gabe Avila Equipment Program Tier II: This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow the historic streetcar (Maintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for special events. Systemwide? □ Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is a concern that towing the streetcar mody. It would be preferable if the car were operated under its own power. This project will behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown under it's own power. This project could provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially male (through 2039): \$100,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 201 get through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 201 get Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 201 get thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 201 Seed Budget thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 201 Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule July, 2011 No. Task Description Start Finish June, 2012 1 Acquire Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar 07/01/11 06/30/12 ation Criteria 2 Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Seed Schedu	Project R080: Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar nager: Gabe Avila Equipment Program Tier II: Wa This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow the historic streetcar (HSt Maintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for special events. Systemwide? □ Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is a concern that towing the streetcar may ody. It would be preferable if the car were operated under its own power. This project will de behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown under it's own power. This project could al provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Fi male (through 2039): \$100,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 get through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 udget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 issed Budget thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26- 2039 uest thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total Assumptions: Sed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Sch	Project R080: Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar nager: Gabe Avila Equipment Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru This project will build a device and/or modify the catenary to allow the historic streetcar (HSC) to be moved daintenance Facility to Downtown Sacramento, when needed for special events. Systemwide? Currently, the streetcar is towed downtown. There is a concern that towing the streetcar may cause long ter- body. It would be preferable if the car were operated under its own power. This project will design and build behind the car, that allows it to operate downtown under it's own power. This project could also convert sect provide for easier operation of the streetcar. This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time. Funding Summary: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfun- male (through 2039): \$100,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 get through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$100,000 deget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 issed Budget thru FY12: \$100,000 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY2-2039 \$0 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness July, 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Total \$100,000 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Summary Engineer July, 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY2-2039 Total \$100,000 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness July, 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY2-2039 Total \$100,000 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness July, 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY2-2039 Total \$100,000 Assumptions: Seed Schedule Project Readiness July, 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY2-2039 Total \$100,000 Assumption of the streetcar of t

Project B035: Non-Revenue Vehicle Expansion Project Manager: Ned Fox Equipment Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012

What: This project is to purchase non-revenue vehicles for all departments as needed to enable those departments to perform RT's mission. The current backlog includes:

- 1. Trash Truck for Facilities (\$150,000)
- 2. Bucket Truck for Facilities (\$80,000)
- 3. Street Sweeper for Facilities (\$125,000)
- 4. Boom Truck for Light Rail at Wayside (\$175,000)
- 5. 3/4 Pickups for Light Rail to support the expanded system (\$120,000 5 @ \$24,000)
- 6. 36' Hi-Rail Bucket Trucks for Light Rail to support the expanded system (\$120,000 2 @ \$60,000)
- 7. Crew cab Pickups for Light Rail to support the expanded system (\$54,000 2 @ \$27,000)

Contract for certain work and/or to rent vehicles. It has the potential to reduce Operating Costs.

- 8. Utility Truck for Light Rail to support the expanded system (\$60,000)
- 9. Van for Light Rail to support the expanded system (\$20,000)

Where:	Systemwide? ✓
Why:	These vehicles are needed to allow RT to support the expanded system and to allow staff to do additional work in house.
Value:	Implementing this project would provide RT with additional in house capabilities that would reduce the need to

Urgency: There has been no funding allocated for expansion non-revenue vehicles since prior to FY 2004. Various vehicles have different urgency levels. Some vehicles are mandatory to support the expanded RT system. Police cars and supervisor vehicles are more urgent.

Issues: Due to funding constraints, there is a significant backlog. Should vehicles required to support a light rail expansion or other Capital Project be charged to that project?

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. RT will be looking for a proven technology to use "green" vehicles where it makes sense.

Impact to Operating Budget: Operating costs would be reduced because RT staff would be able to do more work in house.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)						
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$11,159,400	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$305,000	\$0	
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$305,000	\$0	
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$2,924,400	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$3,965,000)	
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$2,924,400	FY 2009	\$2,009,400	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$4,270,000)	
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$305,000	\$0	Total	\$11,159,400	(\$8,235,000)	

Estimating Assumptions: Based on requested vehicles from RT departments and state contract pricing where applicable. There are details to support requests through FY 2009.

	ed Schedule			ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Cui	rrent Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.		escription		Start	Finish		General Cond		
Completetion:	December, 2039	1	Purchase Expansion Non-Re	venue Vehicles (Ong	oing)	07/01/07	12/31/39		Study Underv	vay	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2							Environmenta	ıl/Stud	y Complete
Ongoing/Cor	nmitted	3							Preliminary E	nginee	ering/Design
	egulatory Compliance	4						~	Construction	or Prod	curement
Safety / Security Need		5							Not Applicable	е	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in t	t <mark>he Fo</mark>	llowing:
Productivity/I	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan T	ranspo	ortation Plan
Regular Rep	lacement	8							MSA Renewal		RT Vision
Enhance Exi	Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9								RT Document	s 🗸	Fleet Plan
✓ New Expansion 10							Community or	Gene	ral Plans		
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimat	e FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfund	ded to FY12*
G225 Non-Re	venue Vehicle Replace	emen	t	Ned Fox	\$23,985,00	0	\$0		\$4,545,000		\$0

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
	Project R	280	: In-Service LI	R Veh	nicle	Data Ret	trie	val (S	ecuri	ity/Main	ten	ance)		
Project Ma	nager: Mark	Lor	nergan T	Fransi	it Tec	hnologies	s Pr	ogran	ı	Tier II:	Wan	t to Fund th	ru FY 2012	
What:	This project woul	d suj	pport Maintenance	and O)perati	ions by pro	vid	ing the	ability	to commu	unica	ite with mov	ving in	
service light	rail vehicles using	high	n end Wi-Fi techno	ology.	Scope	includes p	ourc	hasing a	and ins	stalling ha	ırdwa	are.		
Where:	Systemwide? ✓													
Why:	This would allow	real	time video feeds a	and cor	nmun	ication with	h m	oving v	ehicles	s.				
Value:	This project woul	d im	prove communica	tions fo	or staf	f and it als	o pr	ovides	a low o	cost metho	odolo	ogy to imple	ement Wi-Fi	
on light rail	vehicles.													
Urgency:	This project is not	urg	ent at this time.											
Issues:														
Status: A pilot was completed, validating the concept/methodology to add Wi-Fi to moving light rail vehicles is feasible. This														
project is not funded at this time, but RT has applied for a Homeland Security Grant for this purpose.														
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: This	proj	ect should not hav	e a sig										
	Funding Sum	mary	y:			posed Exp	oen		_			nded / Unfu	nded)	
	mate (through 2039):		\$800,000	LTD A			60	Varia	nce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0	
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2			60		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0	
	dget Additions FY08 th	u FY	1 ,	FY 2			03		\$0	FY13- FY2	_			
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$800,000	FY 2		\$800,00			\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0	
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2		,	0		\$0	Total		\$800,000	\$0	
		is a	preliminary order					_						
	sed Schedule					mary Sch	<u>edu</u>	le	01 1	1			s/Current Phase	
Start:	July, 2008 June, 2009	No.	Procure/Install Wi-Fi A	ask De					Start	Finish 8 06/30/09		General Conce		
Completetion:	ation Criteria	2	Procure/install Wi-FrA	iccess o	n Lignt	Rail Verlicies			07/01/0	8 00/30/09		Study Underwa	Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co		3										Preliminary Eng	gineering/Design	
	Regulatory Compliance	4										Construction or		
✓ Safety / Sec		5										Not Applicable		
Deteriorated	d Facility/Asset	6										<mark>dentified in th</mark>	e Following:	
Productivity/Return on Investment 7									_		ansportation Plan			
Regular Re		8									_	ISA Renewal	RT Vision	
	kisting Asset / Service	9									J	T Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expans		10		, 1	Duali	t Managar	Co-	t Follows	L EVA	7 Dudget I	_	community or C		
COEO IMI ELL	Related Project(.ight Rail System	5)	* Indicates Prop	osed		ct Manager Jer Thorn		<mark>t Estimai</mark> \$1,375,00		7 Budget \$0		2 Budget* U 61,375,000	nfunded to FY12* \$0	
	light Rail System fied for potential Tier II f	iundin	ig in the 5-year plan (re	anuesten				P1,373,UU	IU	ΦU	1		Date: 09/05/06	
Charige, lucilli	nea for potential fiel III	unulli	ig in the o-year plan (it	Jyucsicu	<i>ι</i> ψυυυ,	000 1111 1 200	JUJ.						Date. 07/03/00	

				RT 5-Ye	ar Cap	oital P	Plan Proje	ct S	ummary				
	Project 0525: Upgrading Rail Interlockings (Remote Indication)												
Project Ma	nager: Gre	g A	ustin	T	ransit	t Tec	hnologie	s Pı	rogram		Tier II:	Want to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	Upgrade rail inter												
Tracking/O	perations Central C	ontr	ol. Inter	lockings in	ncluded	d in th	is project	are:	Watt-I 80)/Gra	and Avenu	ie, Yard [both e	nds],
	River [both ends], Si												
	ns will be made to o												
	, signal releases and												
	nit priority routing	for 1	ate train	s. Informat	tion wil	ll be o	designed to	o tra	nsmit ove	r fib	er to Ligh	t Rail Central C	ontrol.
Where:	Systemwide? ✓												
Why:	Central train track											ne main lines. T	his project
will provide	e hardware to interfa	ace 1	to comm	unications	system	n to bi	ring each s	wite	ch group i	nto (Central.		
Value:	It will increase R	Γ's o	peration	al efficiend	cy by a	llowi	ng remote	revi	iewing and	d coı	ntrol of the	e interlocking st	atus and
control functions.													
Urgency: N/A													
Issues: N/A													
Status:	This project is not	t fun	ded at th	nis time.									
Impact to Op	erating Budget: No is												
	Funding Sum	mar	V:			Pro	posed Ex	pen	diture Pla	n (P	otentially	Funded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Est	imate (through 2039):		-	\$200,078	LTD Ac			\$0	Varianc		FY 2011		\$0
Approved Bud	get through FY07:			\$0	FY 20	007	(\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed B	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY	'12:	\$200,078	FY 20	800	(\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	\$0
Proposed Rev	rised Budget thru FY12:			\$200,078	FY 20	009	\$200,0	78		\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0	\$0
Unfunded Red	juest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 20	010	(\$0		\$0	Total	\$200,078	\$0
Estimating	Assumptions: Stud	у.	<u>. </u>									•	
Propo	sed Schedule			F	Project	Sum	mary Sch	edu	ile			Project Readines:	s/Current Phase
Start:	January, 2009	No.			ask De					Start	Finish	✓ General Conce	pt Stage
Completetion	December, 2010	1		Specification							9 03/31/09	Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	2	RFP								9 04/30/09		Study Complete
Ongoing/C		3	Advertise								9 05/31/09		gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4	NOA								9 07/01/09	Construction or	Procurement
	curity Need	5	NTP								9 09/01/09	☐ Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6		ent / Constru	ıction						9 09/30/10	Identified in th	
	//Return on Investment	7	Completic								0 09/30/10		ansportation Plan
Regular Re		8	Contract (Jioseout					10	/01/1	0 12/31/10	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9										RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expar	nsion Related Project(10	<u> </u>	l'and an D	1	Droise	t Manager	Coo	t Estimate	EVO	7 Budget	Community or (FY12 Budget* U	
672 Centra	al Train Tracking (Phase		* Ind	<mark>licates Prop</mark>	osed		g Austin		\$1,485,309		1,485,309	\$0	ntunded to FY 12 \$0
	al Train Tracking (Phase						g Austin		\$5,592,075	φ	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
	visory Control & Data Ad		ition Systa	m (SCADA)	-+		g Austin		\$1,500,000		\$0	\$1,500,000	\$0 \$0
11049 Super	visory Control & Data At	yuis	mon Jysic	III (JOADA)		OIC	y musiiii		ψ1,300,000		ΨU	φ1,500,000	ΨU

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary													
			Project 6	6050: Wi	-Fi Light	Rail S	ystem						
Project Ma	nager: Rog	er T	horn T	ransit Te	echnologie	s Prog	ram	Tier II:	Want to Fund	thru FY 2012			
What:	This project is to	enab	le Wi-Fi access for	r the entire	light rail sy	stem. T	he project	scope incl	ludes:				
			ipment on RT's fle	et of light	rail vehicles	for pub	olic Interne	et access, v	vehicle location	on, telemetry			
•	access, and securi	•											
			ed Wi-Fi access equ	ipment to	all 50 light	rail stat	ions.						
Where:	Systemwide? ✓	Ligi	ht Rail System.										
Why:			ovide additional co			s to supp	port light r	ail operati	ons and it wo	uld allow RT to			
provide Inte			information to ligh										
Value:	Implementation of	of this	s project would hav	ve a signifi	cant positiv	e impac	t on custor	ner satisfa	ection.				
Urgency:	The element for t	he li	ght rail vehicles is	a higher pr	iority for O	peration	s than add	ing Wi-Fi	access at ligh	t rail stations.			
	Issues: The technology committee will need to review this. RT is testing for free at this time. We need to be able to download												
data from trains while they are in service. The issue is whether we can hit a moving target. It was agreed the Gold Line would be the													
best line to test because it has more ridership and the commute is longer. Wi-Fi antennas are inexpensive, but we need to know what													
it would involve.													
Status:													
Impact to Ope	rating Budget: This	syst	em will have a mo	derate imp	act on future	e operat	ing budget	ts in the fo	orm of addition	nal staff			
			irements. The full										
	Funding Sun	mar	y:	Pr	oposed Ex	<mark>penditu</mark>	re Plan (P	otentially	Funded / Un	funded)			
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$1,375,000	LTD Actuals	;	\$0 V	ariance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0			
Approved Budo	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007		\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0			
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 th	ıru FY	12: \$1,375,000	FY 2008	(\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	\$0			
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$1,375,000	FY 2009	(\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0	\$0			
Unfunded Requ	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$1,375,00	00	\$0	Total	\$1,375,000	\$0			
Estimating A	Assumptions: The	estin	nate is preliminary	- it is a plu	ig at this po	int in tii	me.						
Propos	sed Schedule		F	Project Su	<mark>mmary Sch</mark>	edule				ess/Current Phase			
Start:	July, 2009	No.		ask Descri	iption		Start	Finish	General Con				
Completetion:	December, 2010		Wi-Fi Light Rail Systen					9 12/31/09	Study Under				
	ation Criteria		Purchase/Install Wi-Fi	Light Rail Sys	stem		01/01/1	0 12/31/10		al/Study Complete			
Ongoing/Co		3								Engineering/Design			
		4											
Safety / Sec													
		5							Not Applicab				
	l Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Following:			
Productivity.	I Facility/Asset /Return on Investment	6 7							Identified in Metropolitan	the Following: Transportation Plan			
Productivity Regular Re	Facility/Asset /Return on Investment placement	6 7 8							Identified in Metropolitan MSA Renewa	the Following: Transportation Plan RT Vision			
Productivity. Regular Re Enhance Ex	Facility/Asset /Return on Investment placement isting Asset / Service	6 7 8 9							Identified in Metropolitan MSA Renewa RT Documen	the Following: Transportation Plan RT Vision ts Fleet Plan			
Productivity Regular Re	Facility/Asset /Return on Investment placement isting Asset / Service	6 7 8 9 10	* Indicates Prop	osed Proi	ect Manager	Cost Es	timate FV0	7 Budget	Identified in Metropolitan MSA Renewa RT Documen	the Following: Transportation Plan RT Vision			

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capi	ital Plan Proje	ect Summe	ary				
	Pro	ject	R045:	Supervisory	/ Con	trol & Data	Acquisi	tion S	ystem (SC	ADA)	
Project Mai	nager:	Gre	g Aust	tin T	'ransit	Technologie	s Progra	m	Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	Design, pro	cure, a	and inst	tall SCADA equ	ipment	into traction p	ower subs	tations	to control	anc	l monitor trac	tion power
distribution	systems.											
Where:	Systemwid	e? ✓										
Why:	This is nece	essary	for the	Operations Con	trol Cei	nter. The SCAl	DA systen	n would	provide a	me	eans to remote	ely monitor,
	e and reset fa	aults (r	non-saf	ety sensitive) fro	om subs	stations or inst	rument ho	uses; th	is would g	rea	tly reduce the	need for
staff to imme	ediately resp	ond, p	erhaps	unnecessarily, to	o each	and every troul	ble alarm,	regardle	ess of how	m	inor the cause	is. RT is
currently no	able to pre-	detern	nine the	e cause of any al	arm, re	gardless of hov	w significa	ant.				
Value:	This projec	t will r	educe l	labor costs, servi	ice disr	uption time, an	nd power o	costs.				
Urgency:	If it is delay	ed, it	could d	lelay or eliminat	e the O	perations Cont	rol Center	implen	nentation.	Lat	est incident o	n 10/04/06
				muters delayed								
Issues:				nology discussion					d during f	ina	l scope detern	nination.
Scope for 2-								J	C		•	
Status:	This is a fu	ture pr	oject th	nat is dependent	upon fı	anding being id	lentified. 1	It is not	active at t	his	time.	
Impact to Ope				t would optimize								ons to retrieve
				quires immediate								
				ety sensitive) fro								
immediate, ι				•						Ū	•	
	Funding	Sum	mary:			Proposed Ex	penditure	Plan (I	Potentiall	y F	<mark>unded / Unfu</mark>	nded)
Total Cost Estir	nate (through 2	:039):		\$1,500,000	LTD Act	tuals	\$0 <i>Var</i>	iance:	FY 201	1	\$500,000	\$0
Approved Budg	et through FY0	7:		\$0	FY 20	007	\$0	\$0	FY 201	2	\$1,000,000	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions I	FY08 thi	ru FY12:	\$1,500,000	FY 20	800	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revis	sed Budget thru	ı FY12:		\$1,500,000	FY 20	009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 20	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ	est thru FY12:			\$0	FY 20)10	\$0	\$0	Total		\$1,500,000	\$0
Estimating A	ssumptions:	Start	up list	s + 20 substation	ıs + Ce	ntral Monitorii	ng System	L	-			
Part of a larg	er program?		-	munications infi			•		ther divisi	ons	s in the distric	t.
	ed Schedul					Summary Sch						s/Current Phase
Start:	July, 20		No.			scription		Start	t Finish	Ė	General Conce	
Completetion:	June, 20		1								Study Underwa	
Evalua	tion Criteria	3	2									Study Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted		3							>	Preliminary Eng	gineering/Design
	egulatory Com	oliance	4								Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Sec			5								Not Applicable	
	Facility/Asset		6								Identified in th	
✓ Productivity/		stment	7									ansportation Plan
Regular Rep		!	8							L	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
_	isting Asset / S	ervice	9							L	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expans	Related F	Orning#/	10	* Indicates Prop	0001 F	Project Manager	Cost Estin	nato EV	07 Budget		Community or C	eneral Plans nfunded to FY12*
672 Central	Train Tracking	, ,	,	" Inaicates Prop	osea F	Greg Austin	\$1,485		\$1,485,309	Т	\$0	\$0
	Traili Hackilly	ti nase	1)		1	JIVY AUSUII	Ψ1,400,	,50 /	41,7UJ,JU7		φU	φυ
	Train Tracking	(Phase	2)				\$5 502	075	Ω\$		\$0	Ω\$
R235 Central	Train Tracking ast Corridor Enl			ase 1)		Greg Austin Greg Austin	\$5,592, \$28,387,		\$0 25,976,497		\$0 \$2,410,858	\$0 \$0

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capit	al Plan Proje	ect Su	ımmary					
	F	Proje	ct G	045: LR Station	on Vide	o Surveill	anc	e & Re	cord	ling Sys	ste	m	
Project Ma	nager:]	Lynn	W. (Cain T	ransit [Fechnologie	s Pr	ogram		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	This project	is to p	procui	re and install dist	ributed s	ecurity video	surve	eillance	and r	ecording s	ys	tems to 50 Li	ght Rail
	ch station will	l have	a nun	nber of cameras of	onnected	d to a local di	gital	video re	corde	er accessib	le	via RT's fiber	optics
backbone.													
Where:	Systemwide	? ✓											
Why:				l Manager have n					ety a	mission ii	np	erative, and t	nese systems
are necessar	y for both act	ive su	rveill	ance and as evide	ence for p	prosecution o	f crin	ne.					
Value:													
Urgency:	This project	is a h	igh pr	riority to IT depar	tment.								
Issues:	RT is applyi	ng for	r a spe	ecialty security gr	ant that	would be spe	cifica	ally for li	ight ra	ail.			
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Portions of this													
project scope are being funded from other projects.													
Impact to Operating Budget: The impact will depend on the surveillance and monitoring business model chosen by the GM, and the													
software sel	ected for vide	o ana	lysis.	-								•	
	Funding	Sumi	mary:			Proposed Ex	pend	diture Pl	an (P	otentially	F	u <mark>nded / Unf</mark> u	nded)
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 20)39):		\$900,000	LTD Actu	als	\$0	Varian	ce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07			\$0	FY 200	7	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions F	Y08 thr	u FY12	\$900,000	FY 200		000		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
	sed Budget thru	FY12:		\$900,000	FY 200		000		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 201	0	\$0		\$0	Total		\$900,000	\$0
	Assumptions:		is a p										
	sed Schedule					ummary Scl	<mark>redul</mark>	le <u> </u>					s/Current Phase
Start:	July, 200		No.		ask Desc				Start	Finish	>	General Conce	
Completetion:				rocure Security Video								Study Underwa	
Ongoing/Co	ation Criteria		2 In	nstall Security Video S	urveillance	e & Recording S	ystem						Study Complete gineering/Design
	Regulatory Comp	lianco	4								H	Construction or	
Safety / Sec	'	ilaricc	5								H	Not Applicable	Trocurcincin
	d Facility/Asset		6					+				Identified in th	e Followina:
	Return on Inves	tment	7	Metropolitan Transportation Plai									
Regular Re			8									MSA Renewal	
✓ Enhance Ex	kisting Asset / Se	ervice	9	_	•						>	RT Documents	
New Expan			10									Community or C	
	Related P		s)	* Indicates Prop		<mark>oject Manager</mark>	Cost	t Estimate		7 Budget	F۱	3	nfunded to FY12*
H005 Light F	ail Video Securit	ty				Roger Thorn		\$606,250)	\$606,250		\$0	\$0

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary												
		Proj	ect	B010: Syste	mwide Ma	intenance N	<i>l</i> lanag	emen	t Softw	ar	е	
Project Man	ager:	Ne	d F	ox	Transit Te	chnologies P	rogran	1	Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund the	u FY 2012
What:	This project	is to p	oroc	ure and install fl	eet maintenan	ice managemer	nt softw	are for	RT's flee	t of	buses, light r	ail vehicles,
U			rev	enue vehicles.								
Where:	Systemwide	?										
				ht rail vehicles,	fare vending	machines, and	non-rev	enue v	ehicles ha	ive	grown beyon	d what can
be managed												
				ow RT to schedu					ce), track	fa	ilures, track re	epair times,
				sure parts are av								
	Urgency: With the expanded fleet and the addition of fare vending machines, additional personnel will be required to manually input data for all systems											
input data for all systems. The current IS 400 system is outdeted and replacement parts are difficult to obtain. There is no support for this system.												
Issues: The current IS 400 system is outdated and replacement parts are difficult to obtain. There is no support for this system.												
Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: No additional staff will be required, but Operations should be smoother and it could reduce the Operating												
						t Operations sl	hould be	smoo	ther and i	t co	ould reduce th	e Operating
Budget becau				quired to input t								
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Estim				\$2,060,00		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	_	\$0	\$0
Approved Budge				\$		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bud			u FY	1 77		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	_	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revis		FY12:		\$2,060,00		\$2,060,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ				\$		\$0		\$0	Total		\$2,060,000	\$0
Estimating As		_		ect is in a prelin			rk is nee	eded to	firm up a	n e	stimate and so	chedule.
Part of a large			proj	ect would suppo	1							
	ed Schedule					nmary Schedu	ıle				oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 200		No.		Task Descri			Start			General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2		_	Purchase/Install Sy:	stemwide Mainte	nance Manageme	nt Softwa	07/01/0	8 12/31/09	Ц	Study Underwa	
	<mark>tion Criteria</mark>		2							H	Environmental/	
Ongoing/Con	nmitted egulatory Comp	lianca	3							H	Construction or	ineering/Design
Safety / Secu		iidlice	5							H	Not Applicable	rioculenieni
✓ Deteriorated			6							۲	Identified in th	e Following:
	Return on Inves	tment	7						†	П		Insportation Plan
✓ Regular Repl			8							Ī	MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Exis		rvice	9								RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expansi	ion		10								Community or C	eneral Plans

						ian Project Si					
		Proje	ct G090:	Enhar	ce Public	Web Base	d Services	(Phase	II)		
Project Ma	nager:	Roger	Thorn	1	Transit Tecl	hnologies Pr	ogram	Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund thru	ı FY 2012
What:	This project	is to enl	nance the pu	blic weł	site custome	r service by in	nplementing t	he follow	ing	services:	
1. Automat	c real time ser	rvice not	ifications ar	nd Detou	ırs (160 hour	rs).					
2. Portal for	Real Estate for	or Basic	Services (5	00 hours	s). Real Estat	e needs includ	le:				
- Acquisi	tions (informa	ition onl	y, static pag	e), Asse	t Managemei	nt and Encroa	chment permi	ts			
- Vendor	permit, Surplu	us prope	rty sales, RI	FQs (RT	and other pr	operty)					
- TOD: T	ransit Oriente	d Devel	opment Info	rmation							
- Maps w	ith property in	nformati	on/description	ons							
	nment's/clear										
	ed Stops Mana			tion (30	0 hours).						
4. Online co	omplaints subr										
Where:	Systemwide	? N	OC @ 1225	R Street	t.						
Why:	This project	will imp	rove custon	ner servi	ice. Stops Ma	anagement wil	l let regional	partners to	o n	naintain bus sto	ps using
										w for Article 5	
compliance	. Detours and	Service	notification	will let	the public vie	ew current det	ours and servi	ice notific	ati	ons online.	
Value:											
Urgency:											
Issues:											
Status:	This is a futu	ire proje	ct that is de	pendant	upon funding	g being identi	fied. It is not a	active at tl	his	time.	
Impact to Op	erating Budget:		•								
	Funding	Summa	ry:		Prop	osed Expend	diture Plan (P	otentially	/ F	<mark>unded / Unfun</mark>	ded)
Total Cost Est	imate (through 20			50,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
Approved Bud	get through FY07	·:	'	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed B	udget Additions F	Y08 thru F	Y12: \$1	50,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	\$0
	ised Budget thru			50,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Rec	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$150,000	\$0	Total		\$150,000	\$0
Estimating	Assumptions:	Estimat	ed costs in I	FY07 in	clude \$95,00	0 for Develop	ment Costs @	\$60/hr a	nd	\$5,000 for Tra	ining and
Documenta	tion.	ı				•					
Propo	sed Schedule				Project Sumi	<mark>mary Schedu</mark>	le		Pr	oject Readiness/	
Start:	July, 2009				ask Descript		Start	Finish	V		t Stage
Completetion:						ifications and Det	tours			Study Underway	
	ation Criteria	2			tate for Basic Se					Environmental/S	
Ongoing/C		3									
				Complaints	s submissions				Ļ		Procurement
											- "
	a Facility/Asset							1		identified in the	Following.
	/Datum !	t								Materia - Plant	
	/Return on Invest									Metropolitan Tran	sportation Plan
Regular Re	placement	8								MSA Renewal	sportation Plan RT Vision
Mandated/ Safety / Se Deteriorate	Regulatory Compl	liance 4 5	Add Online (s submissions	ina megration				Construction or F Not Applicable Identified in the	Procurement
											sportation Plan
Regular Re		8									sportation Plan

				RT 5-Ye	ar Capita	l Plan Proje	ct S	ummary				
				Project G165:	Intellige	ent Transp	ort	ation S	yste	ems		
Project Ma	nager:	Mike	e Ma	attos T	Transit T	'echnologie	s Pı	rogram		Tier II: \	Nant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	This project	t is to s	supp	ort the Intelligent	Transporta	ation System	s St	rategic De	eploy	ment Plan	for the Sacram	ento Region
				to Area Council of			G).					
Where:	Systemwide	e? ✓	Thro	oughout the Sacrar	nento Reg	gion.						
Why:	To participa	ate in r	egio	n wide initiatives.								
Value:				technology to RT								
provide ride	r/passenger i	inform	ation	systems at light r	ail station	s, high usage	bus	s stops, or	n the	web, and v	via other media	systems.
Urgency:												
Issues:	N/A											
Status:	This is a fut	ture pr	oject	t that is dependant	upon func	ding being id	lenti	fied. It is	not a	ctive at th	is time.	
Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: TBD												
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2	2039):		\$16,800,000	LTD Actual	ls	\$0	Variano	ce:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
	get through FY0			\$0	FY 2007		\$0	\$0		FY 2012		\$0
•	dget Additions I		u FY´	1) ,	FY 2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY25		(\$4,200,000)
	sed Budget thru	ı FY12:		\$4,200,000	FY 2009				\$0	FY26 - 2039		(\$8,400,000)
	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total	\$16,800,000	(\$12,600,000)
·	Assumptions:			ary estimate based	on MTP r	equest of \$4	.2 m	nillion to i	imple	ement. It w	as assumed the	system
	to be replace		•	•								
,	ger program?		is th	e larger program;					oeen :			
	sed Schedul		N: 1			<mark>ummary Sch</mark>	<u>iedu</u>		C1 1		Project Readines:	
Start: Completetion:	July, 200 December,		No .	Implement Intelligent T	ask Desci				Start	Finish	General Conce Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria		2	implement intelligent i	ransportatio	iii Systems						Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		•	3									gineering/Design
	Regulatory Comp	pliance	4								Construction or	
Safety / Sec			5								Not Applicable	
	Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6										Identified in th	
	Return on Inve	stment	7									ansportation Plan
Regular Rej			8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex New Expan:	kisting Asset / S	ervice	9 10								RT Documents Community or 0	
INEW LXPAII	Related F	Projection		* Indicates Prop	osed Pro	ject Manager	Cos	st Estimate	FYO	7 Budget	FY12 Budget* U	
G195 Smart	Card Transaction			indicates 1 10p		Gloria Boyce	003	\$50,000	. 10	\$0	\$50,000	\$0
						·		, ,		7	+,	+-

Project 4022: Incremental Lighting of Fiber

Project Manager: Lynn W. Cain Transit Technologies Program Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012

What: This project is to install and light up the fiber backbone and lateral fiber in RT's light rail right of way. The scope of work includes fiber optic network termination, civil work, and purchasing/installing the electronic equipment needed to light up light rail stations on RT's light rail fiber optic network.

Where: Systemwide? ✓ Light rail stations throughout the system.

Why: This project will provide a secure communication media sufficient to bring wide-bandwidth information (i.e. from CCTV, Ethernet, etc) to a central location. The fiber backbone is needed for customer information systems, communication systems, light rail skip stop operations, for security enhancements to go into effect at light rail stations, and it will establish the infrastructure required to support SCADA into traction power substations to control and monitor traction power distribution.

Value: Implementation of this project will support operations by providing the infrastructure needed for light rail skip stop operations, security enhancements, and improved customer information systems to go into effect.

Urgency: 1. RT committed to the 50 FIG Partners to have fiber operational between Sunrise and 1225 R Street.

- 2. RT committed to the City of Folsom to have Limited Stop Service established on the Folsom Line by the time the Watt Avenue Grade Separation is complete. Fiber is needed to implement skip stop operations.
- 3. Fiber is needed to add security enhancements to the surveillance cameras at LR Stations to go into effect. In addition, if the vault is not located at the light rail station, lateral fiber needs to be run from the vault to the station.

Issues: SACOG awarded \$205,000 of funding for fiber in the Northeast Corridor in FY 2007, but there is an issue with the match; initial negotiations indicated RT could use labor for the match, and now the funds are requiring a 50% match. Until this a resolved, RT can't use these funds. In addition, there is insufficient funding to light up fiber at the 48 light rail stations that will be active once the Amtrak-Folsom project is complete. Due to funding constraints, funding is provided from multiple sources.

Status: This project is part of the Fiber Optics Program. RT started lighting fiber in December of 2005 with the goal to install/light up fiber at all RT light rail stations. The funded portion of this project is planned to complete in FY 2007. Contractors have had issues with vaults and conduit. In addition, weather could impact the schedule.

Significant Achievements: - Fiber backbone installed on the Southline, from 12th to Alhambra, from Sunrise to Folsom, and from Admin. to 1225 R Street. The fiber backbone is providing network and telephone service to all occupants of 1225 R Street.

- Fiber vaults installed from 29th Street Light Rail Station to Zinfandel Station.
- Station tie in equipment installed on the Southline, at 18th Street Interlocking, 16th Street, and 13th LR Street Stations.

Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project will increase the operating budget. Facilities added one position beginning in FY06 for fiber maintenance. When operational, this project has the potential to generate revenue.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$8,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$240,842	Variance:	FY 2011	\$2,200,000	\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$300,000	FY 2007	\$59,158	\$0	FY 2012	\$1,100,000	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$5,500,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$2,200,000)		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$5,800,000	FY 2009	\$2,200,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$8,000,000	(\$2,200,000)		

Estimating Assumptions: Work is planned based on available funding and task priority.

Propos	ed Schedule		Proje	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Cu	rrent Phase
Start:	May, 2003	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish		General Cond	ept St	tage
Completetion:	June, 2014	1	Install Fiber on South Line			05/30/03	09/15/03		Study Underv	vay	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Install Fiber from R Street to	RT Admin. Building		08/04/04	12/31/04		Environmenta	ıl/Stud	ly Complete
✓ Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3	Install Fiber from 12 Street to	Alhambra LR Station	١	09/08/03	03/03/04		Preliminary E	ngine	ering/Design
Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4	Install Fiber from Sunrise to F	01/22/06	>	Construction	or Pro	curement			
✓ Safety / Sec	urity Need	5	Install Fiber from Alhambra to	Zinfandel LR Statio	n (in 0302)	07/24/05	04/30/07		Not Applicabl	е	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6	Install Fiber from Zinfandel to Sunrise LR Station 08/01/06 12/31/						Identified in	i <mark>he Fo</mark>	llowing:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7	Install Fiber from R Street to	09/01/06	06/30/07		Metropolitan 7	ransp	ortation Plan		
Regular Reg	olacement	8	Install Fiber in the Northeast	Corridor (TBD - pend	ing funding)				MSA Renewa		RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9					\	RT Document	s 🗌	Fleet Plan	
New Expans	sion	10						Community or	Gene	ral Plans	
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfun	ded to FY12*
0000 0 '	D I I' M I'C I'	/-	"	1 14/ 0 1	#0/0 F/	20 4	0/0 500		Φ0		40

	Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimate	FY07 Budget	FY12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*
0302	Crossing Protection Modifications/Fiber Support	Lynn W. Cain	\$362,500	\$362,500	\$0	\$0
G010	FIBER Infrastructure Management Application	Roger Thorn	\$120,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$0
0303	Fiber Optics (Phase 1)	Lynn W. Cain	\$1,502,500	\$1,502,500	\$0	\$0
644	Wayside Signal Reconfiguration/Fiber Support	Lynn W. Cain	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	\$0

Change: Requested funding was spread out over 7 years changing the completion from 2009 to 2014.

Date: 09/18/06

				RT 5-Ye	ar Cap	pital I	Plan Projec	ct Si	ummary	,					
			Pro	oject B090: Go	old Ri	iver	Bus Way	//Pa	ark & F	Ride	Stu	dy			
Project Mar	nager: T	aiwo	Jaiy	yeoba		Plan	ning/Stuc	dies			T	ier II: \	Want to Fund	thru l	FY 2012
What: Complete a study of the 1-1/2 mile busw						allel t	o Sunrise I	Boul	levard f	rom Fo	olson	n Bou	levard on the	sout	h to the
				a 75-stall park-an											
Gold River.				_					-	_	_		_		-
Where:	Systemwide	? 🗌 🤈	This	project is located	in the	vicini	ity of Sunr	ise I	Light Ra	il Stat	ion (Citrus	Road from F	olso	m Blvd),
north past the	e Gold River	Park &	& Ri	de to American R	iver B	ridge.									
Why:	This project	is to e	valua	ate the Gold Rive	r Bus V	Way p	project. The	e stu	ıdy will	provio	le gu	iidanc	e on the scope	e/cos	t to make
better use of	RT right-of-v	way ar	nd the	e bridge structure	origin	ally b	uilt for the	Go	ld Rive	r light	rail e	extens	ion.		
Value:	This would p	provid	e a p	lan for allowing b	ouses o	n Sur	rise Blvd.	to b	ypass tl	ne hear	viest	conge	estion, reducii	ng bu	IS
operating tin	ne and thus co	osts. T	he fu	ıture implementat	ion of	this p	roject will	sup	port eff	orts to	crea	te enh	anced bus ser	vice	on the
Sunrise Blvd	. corridor, an	nd allo	w foi	r a feeder bus from	n the p	ropos	sed Park &	Ric	le lot at	Cemo	Circ	le to S	Sunrise light r	ail st	ation.
Urgency:	This project	is not	urge	nt at this time.											
Issues:															
Status:	This project	is curr	ently	y unfunded. Proje	ect con	struct	tion is incl	uded	l in the	50-Co	rrido	r Mob	ility Partners	hip F	lan. The
				h, 2006. The Citri											
				of BRT on the Su											
				ect should not hav				on th	ne Oper	ating F	Budg	et.			
	Funding				<u></u>								Funded / Un	fund	ed)
Total Cost Estin	nate (through 20		,	\$100,000	LTD A			\$0	Varia			2011	\$0		\$0
Approved Budge				\$0	FY 2	007	(\$0		\$0		2012	\$0)	\$0
• • • •	lget Additions F		ı FY12		FY 2	800	\$100,00	00		\$0	FY1	3- FY25	\$0		\$0
Proposed Revis				\$100,000	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY26	6 - 2039	\$0		\$0
Unfunded Requ				\$0	FY 2		(\$0		\$0	Т	otal	\$100,000	\$0	
Estimating A	ssumptions:	This i	is a p	oreliminary estima	ite to c	omple	ete a study						•		
Propos	ed Schedule						mary Sch		le				Project Readine	ess/Ci	urrent Phase
Start:	July, 2007		No.		Task Description Star						F		General Concept Stage		
Completetion: June, 2008 1 Complete a Gold Rive					Bus W	ay Stud	dy			07/01/0	7 06/	30/08	Study Under		
Evaluation Criteria 2													Environment		
Ongoing/Committed 3													Preliminary E		
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4												Construction		ocurement	
Safety / Security Need 5											-	l	Not Applicab		
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Productivity/Return on Investment 7													Identified in		
								-	L	Metropolitan					
Regular Replacement 8 Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9											-	L T	MSA Renewa		RT Vision
✓ New Expans								+		Community o		Fleet Plan			
NEW LYHAUS	Related Pr		10	* Indicates Prop	osed	Projec	ct Manager	Cos	t Estimat	e FVN	7 Buc		FY12 Budget*		nded to FY12
					oseu					_	, Dul		<u> </u>	Jillul	\$0
BP07 Bus Rai	old Transit on Su	unrise R	Soulev	ard		1 alw) Jaiveoba - I	319	<i>9</i> 5.000.00	()]		\$0.1	.80		
BP07 Bus Ra					a it as a		Jaiyeoba te proiect in t		95,000,00 T Capital		n. It is	\$0 recom	\$0 mended to	Da	7.7
Change: Added	to study the fea	sibility o	of this	rard project prior to putting rise Boulevard. Identii		separa	te project in t	the R	T Capital	Prograr		recom	mended to	Da	te: 09/18/06
Change: Added include this sco	to study the fea be of Phase 1 of	asibility of f BRT or	of this n Sun	project prior to putting	fied for p	separa ootentia	te project in t al Tier II fundi	the R	T Capital the 5-year	Prograr ar plan (\$100,	recom 000 in f	mended to Y 2008).		te: 09/18/06

Planning/Studies - Bus II-85 ** Project Added 9/18/06. **B090** 11/14/06

			RT 5-1	ear C	apital I	Plan Project	Sun	nmar	y					
			Project 058	1: Co	ommu	nity Bus	Ser	vice	Stud	у				
Project Manager: Taiwo Jaiyeoba Planning/Studies Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012											u FY 2012			
What: After Community Bus Services is up and running, complete a service study.														
Where: Systemwide? Not applicable.														
Why:	Why: The study will provide guidance for improving the service provided by the Community Bus Division.													
Value:														
Urgency: This is not urgent at this time, but it should be included in RT plans. The Community Bus Division needs to be														
operating for a time prior to completing this study.														
Issues:	The Transit Maste	_		his.										
Status: This project is not funded at this time. It is dependant upon completion of the Transit Master Plan and the Fleet Plan														
Update.	FJ				F	·								
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: This	proj	ect should not ha	ve a si	gnifica	nt impact on	the	Oper	ating E	Budget.				
	Funding Sum	mary	y:		Pro	posed Expe	ndit	ture F	Plan (P	otentially	/ Fu	unded / Unfu	nded)	
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$400,000	LTD.	Actuals	\$0		Varia	nce:	FY 2011	П	\$0		
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY	2007	\$0			\$0 FY 2012		2	\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY	12: \$400,00 0	FY	2008	\$0			\$0 FY13- F		5	\$0	\$0	
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$400,000		2009	\$0			\$0			\$0	\$0	
	uest thru FY12:	\$0	FY	2010	\$400,000			\$0	Total		\$400,000	\$0		
		is a	preliminary orde		_									
	sed Schedule					mary Sched	dule		Start			oject Readiness		
					ask Description					Finish	V	General Conce		
Completetion: June, 2010 1			Complete Community Bus Service Study						07/01/08	8 06/30/09	Щ	Study Underway		
Evaluation Criteria 2 Ongoing/Committed 3											Н	Environmental/S		
		3									Н	Preliminary Eng Construction or		
☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance ☐ Safety / Security Need											H	Not Applicable	Procurement	
Deteriorated Facility/Asset										+		Identified in the	- Following	
Productivity/Return on Investment											П		nsportation Plan	
Regular Replacement											Ħ	MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service		9										RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan		10										Community or G		
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Pro	posed				stima		7 Budget	FY	'12 Budget* Ur		
G215 Transi	Master Plan Update				Taiwo) Jaiyeoba	\$	750,00	00	\$350,000		\$400,000	\$0	

			RT	5-Yea	ır Capita	l Plan Proje	ct Summa	ry				
			Project	G195	: Smart	Card Tra	nsactio	n Stud				
Project Ma	nager: Glor	ia B	oyce		Pla	nning/Stu	dies		Tier II:	Wa	ant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	This project will p	provi	de a study of	the or	otions and	l costs assoc	iated with	Smart	Card trans	act	ions.	
Where:	Systemwide?	N/A										
Why:	To be prepared to	impl	lement Smar	t Card	transactio	ons at RT in	the most o	ost effe	ective way	po	ssible.	
Value:	RT needs to under									n o	of Smart Card	transactions.
Urgency: This needs to be completed prior to RT selecting/implementing Smart Card transactions.												
Issues: Depending on the methodology, there are transaction costs associated with the use of Smart Card transactions.												
Status: This project is not funded at this time, but previously RT completed a study, and SACOG is funding a study on Universal Transit Farecard Standards (UTFS). LTK is completing the SACOG study; it is anticipated to be completed in 2006. Plans												
								it is ant	icipated to	be	completed in	n 2006. Plans
	nge the findings from							.1 0			1 .	
impact to Ope	erating Budget: Com			snoulc							_	mala al\
Total Cost Esti	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$50,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0											
	get through FY07:		\$50	\$0	FY 2007		\$0	<i>ance:</i> \$0	FY 2012	_	\$0 \$0	\$0
	udget Additions FY08 thr	ru FY1	12: \$50	,000	FY 2008		\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
	ised Budget thru FY12:			,000	FY 2009			\$0	FY26 - 203	_	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		1.0	\$0	FY 2010		\$0	\$0	Total		\$50,000	\$0
Estimating I	Assumptions: To b	e val	idated - the e	estimat	te is a pre	liminary W	AG.			-		
	sed Schedule					ımmary Sch	edule				,	s/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.			sk Descr			Start		7	General Conce	
Completetion:	June, 2009 ation Criteria	1 (Complete Smar	t Card 1	ransaction	Study		07/01/0	08 06/30/09		Study Underwa	Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3										gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4								Ħ	Construction of	
Safety / Sec		5									Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6									Identified in th	
Productivity	/Return on Investment	7									Motropolitan Tr	ansportation Plan
								+	_			
Regular Re		8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	xisting Asset / Service	8									MSA Renewal RT Documents	RT Vision Fleet Plan
	xisting Asset / Service sion	8 9 10	* Indicate	s Propo	osed Pro	ject Manager	Cost Estim	ate FY0	07 Budget		MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or 0	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans
✓ Enhance Expan	xisting Asset / Service	8 9 10 s)	* <i>Indicate</i> :	s Propo		j <mark>ect Manager</mark> like Mattos	Cost Estim \$8,525,		D7 Budget \$0	 F\	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or (RT Vision Fleet Plan
Enhance Expan New Expan G155 Farebo G165 Intellig	xisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Me ent Transportation Syste	8 9 10 s) edia Im	nplementation		N N	like Mattos like Mattos	\$8,525,0 \$16,800,0	000			MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or Commun	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans nfunded to FY12* \$0 \$0
Mew Expan G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi	xisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Me ent Transportation Syste fied for potential Tier II f	9 10 s) edia Imeems	nplementation g in the 5-year p	o <mark>lan (</mark> rec	M N <mark>quested \$50</mark>	like Mattos like Mattos 1,000 in FY 200	\$8,525, \$16,800,0 8).	000	\$0 \$0		MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or 0 (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans nfunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06
Change: Identi	xisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Me ent Transportation Syste fied for potential Tier II f Unmet Transit Needs	8 9 10 s) edia Imems Funding	nplementation g in the 5-year p tified in Hear	o <mark>lan (rec</mark> ing Cor	N N Quested \$50 Inducted by	like Mattos like Mattos 1,000 in FY 200 v SACOG tha	\$8,525,0 \$16,800,0 8). t are Poten	000 000 tially Ad	\$0 \$0 ddressed by	thi	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or (/12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans nfunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06
G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi	kisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Me ent Transportation Syste fied for potential Tier II f Unmet Transit Needs Unmet Need: 1) 7	8 9 10 ss) edia Imems Funding Idens	g in the 5-year partified in Hear 05 - Page 7:	o <mark>lan (rec</mark> ing Con All po	N quested \$50 nducted by licy/gene	like Mattos like Mattos 1,000 in FY 200 V SACOG tha ral comment	\$8,525,0 \$16,800,0 8). t are Potents s from SA	000 000 tially Ad	\$0 \$0 *********************************	<i>thi</i> l F	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or 0 (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 See Capital Projector Card Students	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans nfunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 ect: ly" will be
Mew Expan G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi Reasonable relayed to the	Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Mee ent Transportation Syste fied for potential Tier II f Unmet Transit Needs Unmet Need: 1) 7 ne appropriate RT d	8 9 10 ss) edia Imems Funding Idens	g in the 5-year partified in Hear 05 - Page 7:	o <mark>lan (rec</mark> ing Con All po	N quested \$50 nducted by licy/gene	like Mattos like Mattos 1,000 in FY 200 V SACOG tha ral comment	\$8,525,0 \$16,800,0 8). t are Potents s from SA	000 000 tially Ad	\$0 \$0 *********************************	<i>thi</i> l F	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or 0 (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 See Capital Projector Card Students	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans nfunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 ect: ly" will be
Mew Expan G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi Reasonable relayed to th Study" in F	kisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Meent Transportation Systems of the System	8 9 10 s) edia Imems Funding Identification (7/14/0 depart	g in the 5-year p tified in Hear 05 - Page 7: tment. Comm	olan (rec ing Con All poi nent: A	N Quested \$50 nducted by licy/gene. All area tr	like Mattos like Mattos 1,000 in FY 200 2 SACOG tha ral comment ansit operato	\$8,525,0 \$16,800,0 8). t are Potents from SA ors will pa	tially Aa COG's	\$0 \$0 #Universa #Universa	<i>thi</i> l F	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 S Capital Project are Card Studes "Universal I	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans Infunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 Pet: ly" will be Fare Card
G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi Reasonable relayed to the Study" in F	Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Meeter Transportation Systems of the Month o	8 9 10 s) edia Imems funding Identification (7/14/0	g in the 5-year partified in Hear 05 - Page 7: tment. Comm	olan (rec ing Con All poi nent: A	No N	like Mattos like M	\$8,525,/ \$16,800,/ 8). t are Poten s from SA ors will pa	tially Aa COG's	\$0 \$0 \$0 ******************************	thi l F G's	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 See Capital Project are Card Studes "Universal I	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans Infunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 ect: Hy" will be Fare Card greement
G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi Reasonable relayed to the Study" in F	kisting Asset / Service sion Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Meent Transportation Systems of the System	8 9 10 s) edia Imems Funding Identify 14/0 lepar	g in the 5-year p tified in Hear 05 - Page 7: tment. Comm 05 - Page 7: the greater S:	olan (rec ing Con All pon nent: A Univer	Note that the second se	like Mattos like M	\$8,525,/ \$16,800,/ 8). t are Poten s from SA ors will pa ment - The obstacles an	tially Aa COG's rticipate absence	\$0 \$0 \$0 "Universa e in SACO e of a universa	thi l F G's	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 S Capital Project are Card Stucks "Universal I sal pass/fare a hose commut	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans Infunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 Let: Ly" will be Fare Card greement ing across
G155 Farebo G165 Intellig Change: Identi Reasonable relayed to the Study" in F	Related Project(ox Collection / Smart Meent Transportation Systems of potential Tier II for Moment Transit Needs Unmet Need: 1) 7 ne appropriate RT de Y 2005/06. Tansit Need: 1) 7 nesit agencies that se	8 9 10 s) edia Imems Funding Identify 14/0 lepar	g in the 5-year p tified in Hear 05 - Page 7: tment. Comm 05 - Page 7: the greater S:	olan (rec ing Con All pon nent: A Univer	Note that the second se	like Mattos like M	\$8,525,/ \$16,800,/ 8). t are Poten s from SA ors will pa ment - The obstacles an	tially Aa COG's rticipate absence	\$0 \$0 \$0 "Universa e in SACO e of a universa	thi l F G's	MSA Renewal RT Documents Community or C (12 Budget* U \$8,525,000 \$4,200,000 S Capital Project are Card Stucks "Universal I sal pass/fare a hose commut	RT Vision Fleet Plan General Plans Infunded to FY12* \$0 \$0 Date: 08/21/06 Let: Ly" will be Fare Card greement ing across

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital I	Plan Project S	Summary			
		Pr	oject G080: S/	AP Web P	ortal & Ne	tWeaver Pla	atform		
Project Ma		ger T			er Program	S	Tier II: \	Nant to Fund th	ru FY 2012
What:	Implement a SA	P Web	Portal and NetW	eaver Platfo	rm.				
Where:	Systemwide?								
Why:			tform along with a						
			nponent called SA			will also be ins	stalled alon	g with SAP wel	b application
	ovide online train	ing and	d user documentat	ion to the sta	aff.				
Value:									
Urgency:									
Issues:									
Status:	This is a future	project	that is dependant	upon fundir	ng being iden	tified. It is not	active at th	is time.	
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: On	ce in p	olace it will introdu	ice a new se	rver in the N	OC and need m	naintenance	along with sub	scription to
the training	material from SA	Р.							
	Funding Su	mmary	/ :		posed Expe	n <mark>diture Plan (</mark> F	otentially	Funded / Unfu	nded)
	mate (through 2039):		\$120,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012		\$0
	udget Additions FY08		1 .,	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	·	\$0
	ised Budget thru FY12	2:	\$120,000	FY 2009	\$120,000	\$0	FY26 - 2039		\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$120,000	\$0
	Assumptions:								
	sed Schedule				mary Sched			Project Readiness	
Start: Completetion:	July, 2008 June, 2009	No .	Implement SAP Web F	ask Descrip		Start	Finish	General Conce Study Underwa	
	ation Criteria	2	implement SAF Web F	Ortal & Netwe	aver Flationii				Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3							gineering/Design
	Regulatory Complianc	e 4						Construction or	, ,
Safety / Se		5						Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6						Identified in th	
	/Return on Investmer								ansportation Plan
Regular Re		8						MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Expan	kisting Asset / Service	9 10						RT Documents Community or C	Fleet Plan
INEW EXPAIN	Related Project		* Indicates Prop	osad Project	ct Manager Co	ost Estimate FY0	07 Budget	FY12 Budget* U	
G075 SAP I	pgrade from 4.6c to E	. ,			er Thorn	\$1,250,000	\$0	\$750,000	\$0
2370 3711 0	pg. 440 HOIII 1.00 to E	200		rtog	S	+ . 12001000	ΨJ	Ψ100,000	ΨΟ

	RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary											
Project G020: Integrated Contract Admin System (ICAS) Replacement												
Project Ma	nager:	Randall Miller	Other Programs	Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012								
What:	Replac	ce the Integrated Contract A	dministration System (ICAS).									
Where:	Systen	nwide? 🗌 NOC @ 1225 R	Street.									
Why:	The cu	ırrent system is based on Mi	crosoft Access 97 and is not scalable or upgra	deable. ICAS is used by the								
procuremen	t divisio	on as a Project Management	Tool to track all contracts and procurements a	dministered by Procurement Analysts.								
The databas	se tracks	all activities associated with	h a procurement for Goods, Services and Cons	struction. Additionally the database								
tracks activ	ities asso	ociated with Contract Admir	nistration including Prevailing Wage monitori	ng and compliance and DBE								
(Disadvanta	iged Bus	siness Enterprise) monitorin	g and compliance. The ICAS database also in	cludes a vendor database module that								
maintains v	endor in	formation of vendors that ha	ave done business with RT or have expressed	and interest in doing business with RT								

includes reporting functions that provide Project Managers detailed information related to their procurements and contracts. Value: This is not urgent. **Urgency:** Issues: Does SAP have this capability?

by either filling out an RT vendor application or have bid on RT projects. The ICAS database includes an Outreach module that searches for vendors in the database by Work Code Categories for the purpose of identifying potential bidders for specific projects. The ICAS database includes tools to efficiently notify identified vendors of RT's contracting opportunities. The ICAS database

ICAS will require the following enhancements and upgrades:

- 1) Conversion to recent versions of ACCESS.
- 2) Ability to upload additional reports to the Internet (e.g. bid results and contract award information).
- 3) Ability to allow vendors to register and update vendor information via the internet.
- 4) Ability to allow vendors to register for specific bids and allow the download of bid documents from the internet.

This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.

Impact to Operating Budget:

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$175,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$100,000	\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$75,000	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$175,000	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$175,000	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$175,000	\$0		

Estimating Assumptions: Development: 1,500 Hours @ \$60/hr = \$90,000 + Training, QA, and Support @ \$10,000 for a Total of \$100,000.

Propos	ed Schedule		Project Summary Schedule	Pr	Project Readiness/Current Phase			
Start:	July, 2010	No.	Task Description	Start	Finish	<	General Concept Stage	
Completetion:	June, 2012	1					Study Underway	
Evalua	tion Criteria	2					Environmental/Study Complete	
Ongoing/Cor	mmitted	3					Preliminary Engineering/Design	
Mandated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4					Construction or Procurement	
Safety / Secu	urity Need	5					Not Applicable	
	Facility/Asset	6					Identified in the Following:	
Productivity/I	Return on Investment	7					Metropolitan Transportation Plan	
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8					MSA Renewal RT Vision	
Enhance Exi	sting Asset / Service	9					RT Documents Fleet Plan	
New Expans	New Expansion						Community or General Plans	

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital P	Plan Project S	ummar	y				
Project G125: Data Warehouse Upgrade											
Project Ma	nager: Roge	er T	horn	Othe	er Programs			Tier II:	Want to Fund the	u FY 2012	
What:	This project is to	upgr	ade the Data Ware	house.			•				
Where:	Systemwide?										
Why:	Regional Transit's	data	a warehouse syster	n is currently	y used by RT	staff for	enterp	orise repo	rting, data analys	is, and	
	data storage and pr	esen	tation services. Du	ie to signific	ant technolog	y chang	ges in tl	he past 5	years and the inti	oduction of	
Visual Stud	io.Net, SQL server	200	5, SAP ERP 2005,	it will be red	quired to upgr	ade the	Data v	varehouse	Infrastructure.		
Value:	Once upgraded, tl	ne ne	w data warehouse	will provide	significant ne	ew func	tionali	ty and per	formance for RT	staff for	
analysis, rep	orting, and busines	ss in	telligence. Data wa	rehouse inte	grates data fro	om vari	ous dis	crete and	legacy systems a	and lets end	
users run re	ports on the consol	idate	d data elements. D	ata is curren	itly imported a	and sup	plied to	various s	systems including	g: SAP,	
Trapeze, O	ΓIS, AS400, Interne	et, In	tranet, and Teledri	ver/Gsched.							
Urgency:											
Issues:											
Status:	This is a future pr	ojec	t that is dependant	upon fundin	g being identi	fied. It	is not a	active at tl	his time.		
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: This	wor	't affect the operat	ing budget o	nce in place.						
	Funding Sum					diture I	Plan (P	otentially	/ Funded / Unfu	nded)	
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$175,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0	
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$25,000	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY		FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	25 \$0	\$0	
Proposed Rev	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$175,000	FY 2009	\$100,000		\$0	FY26 - 203	39 \$0	\$0	
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$25,000		\$0	Total	\$175,000	\$0	
Estimating I	Assumptions:										
Propos	sed Schedule			Project Sum	mary Schedu	ıle			Project Readiness	/Current Phase	
Start:	July, 2008	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	✓ General Conce		
Completetion:		1	Upgrade Data Wareho	use					Study Underwa		
	ation Criteria	2							Environmental/S		
Ongoing/Co		3								ineering/Design	
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Construction or	Procurement	
Safety / Sec		5							Not Applicable	- u	
	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in the		
	Return on Investment	7								Insportation Plan	
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	kisting Asset / Service							+	RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan	21011	10						1	Community or G	eneral Plans	

				RT 5-Ye	ar Ca	pital I	Plan Proje	ct Su	ımmary	,			
			Pro	oject G075: S	SAP	Upgra	ade fron	า 4.6	6c to E	ERP 2	2005		
Project Ma	nager:	Roge	er Tho	orn		Othe	er Progra	ıms			Tier II:	Want to Fund	thru FY 2012
What:	This p			de SAP from 4.6	c to E				lude:				
Phase I: Up				ation of new fund						it"). T	he new ve	ersion comes v	vith a new
				les the sub ledger									of new GL/
Sub Ledger	will als	o affect the	function	onality of Funds	Mana	igemei	nt, Assets l	Mana	agemen	t, and	Project Sy	stems.	
				f NetWeaver and									
				ule currently using	ng wo	rkarou	ınds due to	o don	nestic p	artner	coverage,	new grant mo	odule,
recruitment													
Where:	Systen	nwide?	NOC	@ 1225 R Street									
Why:	Neede	d to improv	e SAP	functionality.									
Value:	This p	roject woul	d impr	ove SAPs ability	to su	pport l	RT busine	ss pr	ocesses				
Urgency:	These	are changes	s that n	need to be made a	at som	ne poin	ıt.						
Issues:		AP system ι	upgrad	e will probably r	equire	e hardy	ware upgra	ides a	as well.	With	the introd	luction of new	functionality
				estimate suggests									
functionalit	у.									-			
Status:	This is	a future pr	oject tl	hat is dependant	upon	fundin	ng being id	entif	fied. It i	s not a	ctive at th	is time.	
Impact to Ope	erating Bu	udget: Once	e imple	emented there wo	ould b	e no si	ignificant (opera	ating co	st to th	ne district.		
	Fui	nding Sum	mary:			Pro	posed Ex	pend	diture P	lan (P	otentially	Funded / Uni	funded)
Total Cost Est	imate (thro	ough 2039):		\$1,250,000	LTD A	ctuals		\$0	Variar	nce:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Bud	get throug	h FY07:		\$0	FY 2	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Addi	itions FY08 th	ru FY12:	\$750,000	FY 2	2008	\$250,0	00		\$0	FY13- FY2	5 \$0	(\$500,000)
Proposed Rev	ised Budg	et thru FY12:		\$750,000	FY 2	2009	\$500,0	00		\$0	FY26 - 203	9 \$0	\$0
Unfunded Red	juest thru l	FY12:		\$0	FY 2	2010		\$0		\$0	Total	\$1,250,000	(\$500,000)
Estimating .	Assumpti	ons: Phas	e 1 To	tal: \$750,000 for	r: 1) \$	150,00	00 for Soft	ware	, Addit	ional I	Licenses, a	and end user tr	aining,
\$25,000 for	Hardwa	are, \$75,000) for T	raining (IT Staff	to su	pport r	new J2EE	based	d platfo	rm), aı	nd \$500,0	00 for implem	entation
(Procureme													
			00. It i	s speculative at t									
	sed Sch						mary Sch	<u>edul</u>	le				ss/Current Phase
Start:	-	ly, 2007	No.			escrip	tion			Start	Finish	General Con	
Completetion:		ne, 2014		plement Phase 1 SA					+		1	Study Under	
	ation Cr	iteria		plement Phase 2 SA	IP Upgi	rade							al/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		/ Compliance	3 4						+				Ingineering/Design or Procurement
Safety / Se			5									Not Applicab	
Deteriorate			6						+				the Following:
		n Investment	7						1				Transportation Plan
Regular Re			8									MSA Renewa	
✓ Enhance E			9									RT Documen	
☐ New Expar			10										r General Plans
		ated Project(,	* Indicates Prop	osed		t Manager	Cost	t Estimat		7 Budget		Unfunded to FY12*
G080 SAP V	Veb Portal	& NetWeaver	r Platforr	m		Rog	er Thorn		\$120,000	0	\$0	\$120,000	\$0

				rian Project S					
		Project G180	: Right of	Way Mapp	ing (Pha	se			
Project Manager:	Fred Ar	nold	Othe	er Programs			Tier II:	Want to Fund	thru FY 2012
What: This projec	t is to hire a	a consultant to sur	vey and map	all RT owned	parcels. F	rev	ious effor	ts have mapp	ed the majority
of RT owned property, b									
a digital data set in CAD	D, GIS, an	d PDF file formats	s, and hard c	opy map sets i	n both full	(24	·" x 36") a	nd half (11"	x 17") sizes for
all RT property.									
Where: Systemwid	e? 🗌								
Why: This is need	ded for prop	perty management	. Current ma	ps don't includ	de RT right	of	way with	n Public righ	ts of way.
Value: This will be	e a vital ass	et for all of RT, es	specially the	Real Estate, P	lanning, Fa	cili	ties Mana	gement, and	Civil and Track
Design Departments. Th	is will allow	w RT to know the	boundaries v	when working	in an area a	and	the inform	nation will b	e helpful during
boundary disputes.									
Urgency: If this project	ect were car	nceled, the entire I	RT system w	ould not be m	apped.				
Issues: Funding ne	eds to be id	lentified to procee	d with a 3rd	Amendment to	o map the e	ntii	re system.		
Status: This projec	t is not fund	ded at this time.							
Impact to Operating Budget	This proj	ect will decrease (Operating Co	osts due to asse	t managem	ent	efficienc	ies in researc	hing and
identifying real property									
Funding	g Summary	/ :	Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan	(P	otentially	Funded / Ur	nfunded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2		\$250,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	•	FY 2011	\$	0 \$0
Approved Budget through FYC		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$	0	FY 2012	\$	0 \$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions		12: \$250,000	FY 2008	\$125,000	\$		FY13- FY2		0 \$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru		\$250,000	FY 2009	\$125,000	\$	0	FY26 - 203		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$	0	Total	\$250,00	0 \$0
Estimating Assumptions:		previous Right of							
Proposed Schedul				<mark>mary Schedu</mark>					ess/Current Phase
Start: July, 20			ask Descrip			art	Finish	General Co	
Completetion: June, 20		Complete Digital Maps	s of RT Property	y - Phase 3 (TBD)				Study Unde	
Evaluation Criteria									tal/Study Complete
Ongoing/Committed	3								Engineering/Design
■ Mandated/Regulatory Com■ Safety / Security Need	pliance 4 5							✓ Constructio Not Applica	n or Procurement
							+		n the Following:
Deteriorated Facility/Asset	6								
Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Inve	6 stment 7								
Productivity/Return on Inve	stment 7							Metropolitan	Transportation Plan
	estment 7 8								Transportation Plan

			RT 5-Ye	ar Capital	Plan Project	Su	ımmary				
		Pr	oject G040: Im	plement	Documen	nt A	Archival Sy	ystem			
Project Ma	nager: Lynn	W.	Cain	Oth	er Progran	ns		Tier II:	Wa	int to Fund thi	u FY 2012
What:	This project woul	d im	plement a docume	nt archival	system that c	on	verts financia	l and engi	nee	ering docume	nts to an
	nd/or microfilm for	mat.									
Where:	Systemwide? ✓										
Why:	RT is required to	mair	ntain detailed engir	neering and	financial dat	a. 7	The current m	nethod req	uir	es a lot of sto	rage space
and it is ver	y time consuming t	o ac	cess the data.								
Value:	Implementation o	f this	s project would ma	ke accessir	ng documents	s/da	ata easier and	more effic	cie	nt.	
Urgency:	The manual system	m is	working, so there	is no urgen	cy to proceed	l at	this time.				
Issues:	There has been ve	ery li	ttle desire to do it	because the	manual syst	em	works well.				
Status:	This project is no	t fun	ded at this time. Tl	nis plan wo	uld impleme	nt t	he recommen	dations fr	om	a study com	oleted by
	stries in FY 2006 v									, ,	•
	rating Budget: If/w							r to maint	ain	the system, b	ut this would
be offset by	the increased prod	uctiv	ity in finding and	storing data	ì.						
	Funding Sum	mar	y:		oposed Expe	en <u>d</u>	diture Plan (F	otentially	/ Fu	unded / Unfu	nded)
	mate (through 2039):		\$224,000	LTD Actuals	\$0)	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY	12: \$224,000	FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$224,000	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$224,000	_	\$0	Total		\$224,000	\$0
		d on	the recommended	•	•			nd on staf			
	sed Schedule				nmary Sche	dul		1	Pro	,	/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2009	No.		ask Descri			Start			General Conce	
Completetion:	June, 2010 ation Criteria	2	Implement Digital Data	a Storage & A	rcnivai System		07/01/0	19 06/30/10		Study Underwa	y Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3							H		gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Ħ	Construction or	, ,
Safety / Sec		5								Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Identified in th	e Following:
	Return on Investment	7									insportation Plan
Regular Rej		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	kisting Asset / Service	9							Ц	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expans	sion Related Project(10	ψ. I	1 Drois	ot Manager C	,004	Estimate FY0	7 Budget		Community or C	General Plans I <mark>nfunded to FY12*</mark>
976 Docum	ient Archival Study	5)	* Indicates Prop		ect Manager Connumber Conn	, 0 51	\$50,000	\$50,000	ΓY	<mark>'12 Budget* U</mark> I \$0	\$0
770 DUCUIT	ichi Archivai Siuuy			Lyi	iii vv. Caiii		ψυσίσου	400,000		ΨU	ΦU

Project R130: Gold Line Double Track (Past Hazel LR Station)

Project Manager: Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Gabe Avila **System Expansion**

What: This project would double track select single track segments of the Gold Line. Scope includes Environmental work, Preliminary Engineering, Final Design, ROW, Construction, mitigation(s), staff costs, and construction management. Plans include double tracking between 2 and 5 miles. Scenarios include:

- 1) Double track 2 miles, including 1 mile from the existing end of double track at Schnitzer Steel through the Hazel Light Rail Station platform and 1 mile from Blue Ravine Road to Bidwell Street including the Glenn Station platform at an estimated cost of \$37M. This is the minimum segment required to operate 15 minute service.
- 2) Double track 1 additional mile from Hazel Light Rail Station up to Iron Point Road to improve service reliability. This would add \$17M of cost bringing the total to \$54M.
- (3) Double track all 5 miles of the single track segment at an estimated cost of between \$75M and \$80M. This would be required to operate service more frequently than every 15 minutes.

Where: Systemwide? The Gold Line, from near Schnitzer Steel to Hazel Station, and possibly all the way to the Historic Folsom Light Rail Station.

Why: This improvement would allow RT to run 15 minute light rail service to the Hazel Station, turning trains at Hazel. It is also a significant step toward operating 15 minute service all the way to historic Folsom.

This is needed for service reliability. Value:

Trains don't always run on schedule, and without double tracking, time can't be made up. This was Board Approved as Urgency: part of the RT State Infrastructure List of Priorities submitted to SACOG.

Project issues that would need to be addressed include narrow right of way, structures that need to be widened, oak trees in the vicinity, and impacts to Folsom Boulevard.

This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Status:

Impact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$488,000 per year in 2006 dollars.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$37,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$37,000,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$37,000,000	(\$37,000,000)			

Estimating Assumptions: Based on estimates developed in November of 2006, the cost for double tracking ranges between \$37M and \$80M in 2006 dollars. Assumed the minimum double tracking segment cost of \$37M. Scenarios include:

- The initial 2 mile segment between Glenn and Hazel Light Rail Stations is estimated at \$37 million.
- Adding the 1 mile segment from Hazel Light Rail Station up to Iron Point Road is estimated at \$17M, for a total of \$54M.
- Double tracking the entire 5 mile segment is estimated at \$75 to \$80 million.

Part of a larger program? This supports Operations on the Gold Line.

Propose	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	redule			Project Readiness/Current Ph			ent Phase
Start:	July, 2012	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish	\	General Con	cept Sta	ge
Completetion:	December, 2014	1	Double Track the Gold Line (TBD)					Study Under	way	
Evaluat	tion Criteria	2							Environment	al/Study	Complete
Ongoing/Con	nmitted	3							Preliminary E	ngineeri	ng/Design
	egulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Procu	ırement
Safety / Secu	urity Need	5							Not Applicab	le	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Foll	owing:
Productivity/F	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan 7	Transpor	tation Plan
Regular Repl	lacement	8							MSA Renewa	ıl 🔲 F	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Exist	sting Asset / Service	9						\	RT Documen	ts 🗌 F	leet Plan
New Expansi	ion	10							Community o	r Genera	l Plans
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimat	te FY07	Budget	FY	'12 Budget*	Unfunde	d to FY12*
G190 Fleet &	Facilities Plan Update			Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$200,00	0	\$0		\$200,000		\$0

Change: Updated the cost estimate, increasing it from \$30M to between \$37M and \$80M depending on the scenario selected and put it back in the 5-Year Plan as an opportunity based project.

Date: 11/13/06

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Reasonable Unmet Need: 1) 7/13/06 - Page 5: Run the Folsom LRT as late as the rest of the RT light rail system. Comment: This issue will be studied by SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/13/06 - Page 3: Light rail should run to/from Folsom every 15 minutes as the rest of the light rail system does.

- 2) 7/13/06 Page 5: Folsom Express light rail trains are needed.
- 3) 7/13/06 Page 5: Run the Folsom LRT at 15 minute intervals.
- 4) 7/13/06 Page 6: Have an express light rail train from Folsom to downtown Sacramento.

			RT 5-Ye	ear Capital	l Plan Proje	ct S	ummar	y				
Project R155: Light Rail Station at T Street												
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo	Ja	iyeoba	Syst	tem Expan	sio	n		Tier III: O _l	ppc	rtunity Based	thru FY 2012
What:	Build a light rail s	tatio	on at T Street in do	wntown Sa	acramento.							
Where:	Systemwide?	T S	treet in downtown	Sacrament	to.							
Why:	This project woul	d pro	ovide additional ac	cess for R	T riders. Th	nis st	tation w	as an c	ptional st	tati	on proposed f	or the South
	Line Phase 1 light rail extension.											
Value:	This project woul	d en	courage ridership l	by providii	ng additiona	l co	nnectivi	ty with	the RT l	igh	t rail system.	
Urgency: This project should be considered for inclusion in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time.												
Issues:												
Status:	This is a future pr	ojec	t that is dependant	upon fund	ling being id	lenti	fied. It	is not a	ctive at th	nis	time.	
Impact to Ope	rating Budget: TBD	_										ould not
require addi	tional light rail trai	ns.		1				1		U		
	Funding Sum	mar	y:	Pı	roposed Ex	pen	<mark>diture F</mark>	Plan (P	otentially	/ F	u <mark>nded / Unfu</mark>	nded)
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$3,000,000	LTD Actuals	S	\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	ı	\$0	\$0
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	'	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 the	ru FY	1 12: \$0	FY 2008		\$0		1,500,000) FY13- FY2			\$0	\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009		\$0	(\$1,50	0,000)	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		(\$3,000,000)	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$0	(\$3,000,000)
			iminary order of m	agnitude e	stimate base	ed or	n past e	kperien	ce. An e	stir	nate is needed	l for this
	to validate the cost											
	sed Schedule				<mark>ımmary Sch</mark>	<u>iedu</u>	ıle	01 1	T = 1 1		oject Readiness	
Start:	July, 2008	No.		ask Descr	ription			Start	Finish		General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2009		Secure Funding (TBD) Design T Street Light I		TDD)						Study Underwa Environmental/s	
Ongoing/Co			Construct T Street Light							H		gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4	Construct 1 Street Ligi	it Raii Statioi	11 (100)				1	H	Construction or	, ,
Safety / Sec		5							1	Ħ	Not Applicable	Trocuroment
	d Facility/Asset	6								Ē	Identified in th	e Following:
Productivity	Return on Investment	7									Metropolitan Tra	Insportation Plan
Regular Re		8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9								V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
✓ New Expan	✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans											
0524 127 0	Related Project(* Indicates Prop		ect Manager	Cos	t Estima	_	7 Budget	F۱	/12 Budget* Ur	
	0534 13th & 16th St. LR Station Improvements David Solomon \$988,000 \$988,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0											
	ted the proposed compl											Date: 10/31/06 Date: 09/05/06
Charige. Aujus	ied the proposed comp	CUUII	uate 110111 2009 (0 201	J.								Date. 09/05/00

				RT 5-Ye	ear Capital	Plan Project S	Summary	V						
				Project R05	5: Light F	Rail Station	at Dos	s Rio	S					
Project Ma	nager:	Taiwo	Jai	yeoba	Syste	em Expansio	n		Tier III: Op	opo	rtunity Based	thru FY 2012		
What:	This pro	ject is to b	ouild	l a light rail station	on the NE	corridor betw	een Nort	h B St	reet and R	ich	nards Blvd. or	North 12th		
Street in do	wntown S	Sacramento).											
Where:	System	wide?	Betv	ween North B Stre	et and Richa	ards Boulevar	d on Nor	th 12tl	h Street in	do	wntown Sacr	amento.		
Why:				ve Loaves and Fis										
				s and the America										
			uth a	and the Globe stat	ion approxi	mately 1 mile	north. Tl	ne Dos	Rios neig	ghb	orhood is cur	rently served		
by Bus rout														
Value:				provide transit serv								ld also serve		
				tage Center which							er year.			
Urgency:				considered for in										
Issues:				roject is depender					nt Rail Sta	tio	n Study, whic	h will make		
				rrently unavailab										
Status:				ject that is current										
	tion altern	natives was	s coi	mpleted in Novem	ber 2005, ai	nd conceptual	station d	esign	is estimate	ed t	to be complete	e in June of		
2006.		It MDD	- TO1	111						1 1.				
				nere would be an i	mpact to ma	untain the site	once in	operat	non and ac	ld11	ng this station	could		
require one							174	V /5		_				
T-4-1 O4 F-4	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
		•		\$5,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia		FY 2011	-	\$0	\$0		
Approved Bud	• •		ıı FV	\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012 FY13- FY2	_	\$0 ¢0	\$0 \$0		
+ Proposed But Proposed Rev	_		urr		FY 2008 FY 2009	\$0	(¢2.00	\$0	FY26 - 203	_	\$0	\$0 \$0		
Unfunded Red				\$0	FY 2009	\$0 \$0	(\$3,00)		Total	9	\$0 \$0	(\$5,000,000)		
Estimating .			1:	(\$5,000,000)						C				
				minary estimate is timing of implem								site to		
	sed Sche		ii uie			nmary Sched		annon	ai iigiit iai			S/Current Phase		
Start:		, 2008	No.		ask Descrip		uie I	Start	Finish		General Conce			
Completetion:		ber, 2010		Secure Funding (TBD)		Julion		Juit	Tillisii		Study Underwa			
	ation Crit		_	Design Dos Rios Light		TBD)						Study Complete		
Ongoing/Co				Construct Dos Rios Li						Ħ		gineering/Design		
	Regulatory (Compliance	4		•	,					Construction or			
Safety / Se	curity Need		5								Not Applicable			
	d Facility/As		6								Identified in th			
	/Return on	Investment	7									Insportation Plan		
Regular Re			8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
✓ Enhance E		t / Service	9							-	RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
New Expar		had Duala-t/	10		1 Drain	ot Managan I O-	ot Coting of	EV/0	7 Dudget		Community or C			
OFF1 Doc D		ted Project(s	•	* Indicates Prop			st Estimat \$470,00		7 Budget \$470,000	ΓY	<mark>′12 Budget*</mark> Uı \$0	nfunded to FY12*		
		il Station Stu		as Tier III: Opportunit		on Smith	\$4/U,UU	IU	φ470,000			\$0 Date: 10/31/06		
				ot included in RT guidi								Date: 08/21/06		
Change, Kelli	ved becaus	se triis projet	, (13 II	ot included in it i guldi	ng documents							Date. 00/21/00		

			RT 5-Ye	ear Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary							
			Project R	135: Ligh	t Rail Statio	n at Ho	rn						
Project Ma	nager: Taiw	o Jai	yeoba	Syste	m Expansio	n		Tier III: Op	portunity Based	thru FY 2012			
What:	Build a light rail s	statio	n near Horn Road				•						
Where:	Systemwide?	Hori	n Road and Folsor	n Boulevard	along the Fol	som light 1	rail c	orridor.					
Why:	This project will	provi	de additional acce	ss for RT ric	ders, and it wil	l bridge th	e dis	stance bet	ween Butterfield	d and Mather			
	ations. It was inclu-	ded i	n Environmental I	Documents a	s an optional s	station for	the A	Amtrak-Fo	olsom light rail	extension.			
Value:	This project woul	d enc	courage ridership l	by providing	additional co	nnectivity	with	the RT li	ght rail system.				
Urgency:	This project shou	ld be	considered for inc	clusion in R	Γ plans, but it	is not urge	nt at	t this time					
Issues:	This was an option	nal s	tation for the Amt	rak-Folsom	light rail static	n. The Cit	ty of	Rancho C	Cordova include	d this as a			
proposed lig	ght rail station in R	ancho	Cordova's Draft	Transit Mas	ter Plan dated	May, 2006	6.						
Status:	This is a future pr	oject	that is dependant	upon fundir	ng being identi	fied. It is 1	not a	ctive at th	is time.				
Impact to Operating Budget: TBD - There would be an impact to maintain the site once in operation and adding this station could													
require one additional light rail train consist.													
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
	mate (through 2039):		\$3,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance	_	FY 2011	_	\$0			
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0			
	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY1		FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0			
	ised Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0	(\$1,500,0		FY26 - 203		\$0			
	uest thru FY12:	1.	(\$3,000,000)	FY 2010	\$0	(\$1,500,0	- 1	Total	\$0	(\$3,000,000)			
			minary estimate is							site to			
	cost. Depending o	n the			is could require		tiona	ai iignt rai	Project Readiness	Current Dhace			
Start:	July, 2009	No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish	General Conce				
Completetion:			Secure Funding (TBD)		, cion	,)tai t	1 1111311	Study Underwa				
	ation Criteria		Design Light Rail Stati							Study Complete			
Ongoing/Co	ommitted	3 (Construct Horn Light F	Rail Station (TB	D)				Preliminary Eng	gineering/Design			
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Construction or	Procurement			
Safety / Se		5							Not Applicable				
	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in th				
	/Return on Investment	7								ansportation Plan			
Regular Re	piacement kisting Asset / Service	8							■ MSA Renewal ✓ RT Documents	RT Vision Fleet Plan			
✓ New Expan		10							Community or C				
	ted the proposed comp		date to put this project	as Tier III: Opr	oortunity Based in	the Capital I	Plan.		Sommanity of C	Date: 10/02/06			
	d a check to indicate thi							pletion date	from 2010 to	Date: 09/05/06			
	this is not planned in th				,	' '							

			RT 5-Yea	ar Ca	ipital I	Plan Proje	ct S	ummary	,				
		Р	roject BP06:	Bus	Rapi	d Transi	it o	n Watt	Ave	nue			
Project Ma	nager: Taiw					m Expan					opo	rtunity Based	l thru FY 2012
What:	This project woul	d deve	elop a 21.5 mile B						t Aven	ue betwe	en	Bond Road in	n Elk Grove
to the Placer	County Line. Thi	is corri	idor includes the	follov	wing se	egments:							
	d. to Watt/ Manlov												
Watt/Ma	anlove LRT to Fai	r Oaks	Boulevard - 1.5	miles	3								
 Fair Oal 	s Blvd to Watt/ I-	80 Ligi	ht Rail Station - 5	5 mile	es								
• Watt/I-8	0 to Placer County	Line -	- 6 miles										
Where:	Systemwide?	Watt	Avenue between	Bone	d Road	l in Elk Gr	ove	to the P	lacer (County Li	ne.		
Why:	This project will	expand	l transit service by	y pro	viding	enhanced	serv	vice, red	uce tra	ffic cong	esti	ion, and impr	ove air
quality.													
Value:	This project woul			•									
Urgency:	This project is inc	cluded	in RT long range	plan	s, but i	it is not urg	gent	at this t	ime.				
Issues:	All BRTs are dep												
	rmed up. There is												
	built a 14-mile lo	ng BR'	T line for \$330 m	illion	ı (\$23.:	5 million p	er r	nile). Fo	r an ex	clusive f	ixe	d guideway,	a bridge
would need													
Status:	This is a future pr	_									nis	time.	
Impact to Ope	rating Budget: The	annual	l operating cost is	estir				-					
	Funding Sum	mary:				posed Ex	pen	diture P	lan (P	otentially	/ Fu	<mark>unded / Unf</mark> u	nded)
	mate (through 2039):		\$322,500,000	LTD A	Actuals		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY12	\$0	FY 2	2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revi	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2	2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ	uest thru FY12:		(\$322,500,000)	FY 2	2010		\$0	(\$322,500),000)	Total		\$0	(\$322,500,000)
Estimating A	Assumptions: This	is a pı	reliminary order o	of ma	gnitud	e estimate	assi	uming B	RT wi	ll be prov	ide	ed on an Excl	usive Fixed
	Average awarded f												
	to \$10M per mile f												
	on the type of BRT												
	rom 2006 identify	the co							imate i	is old froi			
	sed Schedule					mary Sch	edu	ıle	01 1	T =1 1 1	_		s/Current Phase
Start:	D 0040	No.			escrip				Start	Finish	lee	General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2010		tudy Bus Rapid Trans			nue (TBD)					H	Study Underwa	
_	ation Criteria		evelop Cost/Schedule	(IRD	')						H		Study Complete
Ongoing/Co	Regulatory Compliance		ecure Funding (TBD) esign Watt Avenue Bl	DT /TE	SU)						Н	Construction of	gineering/Design
Safety / Sec			onstruct Watt Avenue								H	Not Applicable	
	Facility/Asset		egin Watt Avenue Bu			t Revenue S	ervic	e (TBD)				Identified in th	
	Return on Investment	7	ogiii wati mondo ba	3 Raph	u munoi	t Hovelide C	01110	0 (100)					ansportation Plan
Regular Re		8						1			Ħ		✓ RT Vision
	sisting Asset / Service	9									~	RT Documents	
✓ New Expan:		10										Community or (
	Related Project(* Indicates Prope	ose <u>d</u>	Projec	t Manager	Cos	st Estimat	e FY0	7 Budget	FY		nfunded to FY12*
	pid Transit on Florin R					Jaiyeoba		50,000,00		\$0		\$0	\$0
	pid Transit on Stocktor) Jaiyeoba		85,000,00	_	\$0		\$0	(\$85,000,000)
	pid Transit on Sunrise					Jaiyeoba -		95,000,00		\$0		\$0	\$0
	ed the preliminary orde			to \$32	22.5M (fr	om \$30M) in	200	6 dollars b	ased on	a standard	COS	st per mile of	Date: 09/22/06
	g an exclusive fixed gui			,		14.000 4	,	D.	11	1 11	.7 -	G 1, 15	L
	Inmet Transit Needs	Identi	ned in Hearing Co	nauct	tea by S	ACUG tha	t are	Potentia	ulv Ada	aressed by	thi	s Capital Proje	ect:

Reasonable Unmet Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 4: Continuous service is needed from Watt Ave. east to the Madison Ave. Corridor. Comment: RT service currently exists along Watt Ave., and many segments of Madison Ave.; however, a continuous connection does not exist. Frequent service along this corridor, but not necessarily a continuous connection is reasonable to meet.

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/14/05 - Page 4: Service from Watt Avenue going east/west on the Madison Avenue corridor on an hourly basis. Employees at businesses along Madison Avenue cannot use transit services because of the current lack of service. Comment: RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.

2) 6/17/04 - Page 2: Have a BRT line along either Marconi or El Camino to Watt Avenue. Comment: RT's 20-year vision includes trunk line bus service along both Marconi Avenue and El Camino Avenue. Comment: While Marconi and El Camino have not been identified as warranting BRT service at this time, RT recognizes the need for frequent service along these corridors in the future. More frequent service to this area is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet (not necessarily BRT).

3) 6/17/04 - Page 4: 15 minute headways for bus service on Watt Ave., Fair Oaks Blvd., Arden Way, El Camino, and Howe Ave. Comment: All of these corridors are called out in RT's twenty-year vision to have either BRT or trunk line bus service.

								Plan Proje							
		Proje	ct B	P05: Bus	Rap	<u>id Tı</u>	ransit	t on Sto	ckte	on Βοι	uleva	rd (Pha	se	2)	
Project Ma	ınager:	Taiwo	Jai	yeoba			Syste	m Expan	sio	n		Tier III: O	ppc	ortunity Base	d thru FY 201
What:	This p	roject is to	devel	op an enhar	nced b	us coi	rridor a	along 13 m	iles	along S	tockto	n Boulev	ard	between Do	wntown
Sacramento															
1) Mal-in - 4	C		44		:.4:	T	D		11:	: 1	::	:		IT :	
								ervice by a	aaın	ig signai	priori	ty, que ju	ımp	s, and 11 1m	provements
								T1 ' X	6 11	1.5		a		O 11 C	
	_			•	ıng 4 ı	niles	betwee	en Florin N	⁄IaII	and Do	wntow	n Sacram	ieni	to. Options for	or an
Where:															
Why:	This p	roject will e	expan	nd transit ser	vice b	y pro	viding	enhanced	serv	vice, red	uce tra	ffic cong	est	ion, and imp	rove air
quality. Value:	This p	roject would	d enc	courage ride	rship l	ov enl	nancing	g bus servi	ce i	n this co	rridor.				
Urgency:											1110011	'			
Issues:	F			r -J				5 · · · · · · ·							
Status:	This is	a future pr	oject	that is depe	ndant	upon	fundir	ng being id	lenti	fied. It i	s not a	ctive at t	his	time. A SAC	COG
		-		-		-		-							
						_						e annual d	one	rating budge	t by
					Ртотто			ns project				· ummuum ·	P	ining suage	
ψ1,000,000							Pro	nosed Fx	nen	diture P	lan (P	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfi	inded)
Total Cost Esti			iliai y		000	I TD #		-					_		-
		_		\$05,000						y ar aar			_		
			Г\/1	2.											
			uffi	2:											
				(† 0 = 0 0 0									39		
															•
			•	•			_							-	
		ACOG Guio	delin	es from 200	6 iden	tify th	ne cost	for BRT a	ıt \$5	M per n	nile. Tl	he origina	al \$	35M estimat	e is old from
	sed Sch	edule							edu	ıle					
											Start	Finish	V		
Completetion:															
		iteria							lall)						
			3 E	Evaluate Option	ns for E	xclusiv	e Guide	ways						,	0 0
			4	Add Service fro	m Flori	n Mall t	to Down	town Sacran	nento)					
			5												
Deteriorate	d Facility/ <i>I</i>	Asset	6												
Productivity	//Return o	n Investment	7												
			8												
Enhance Ex	xisting Ass	set / Service	_										V		
✓ New Expan	Making further improvements to enhance the existing E-Bus service by adding signal priority, que jumps, and IT improvements go 9 miles from Cosumnes River College to Florin Mall. stypanding the enhanced bus corridor by adding 4 miles between Florin Mall and Downtown Sacramento. Options for an unsive guideway will be evaluated. Proposed Schedule														
				* Indicate	s Prop	osed						Ü	F۱	- U	Infunded to FY1
									\$1						•
												\$100,000		\$0	\$0
		sit on Sunrise		vard				o Jaiyeoba		95,000,00		\$0		\$0	\$0
BP06 Bus R								o Jaiyeoba	\$32	22,500,00	0	\$0		\$0	(\$322,500,000
				, moved outside											Date: 10/02/0
Change: Upda	ited the pre	eliminary orde	r of ma	<mark>agnitude cost</mark> e	estimate	to \$85	M (from	\$35M) in 20	06 d	ollars base	ed.				Date: 09/22/0

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary Project R190: Regional Rail Project Manager: Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Taiwo Jaiyeoba **System Expansion** What: Participate as a partner to implement Regional Rail. This project will be completed in the following phases: Phase 1: Utilizing capacity under the existing Union Pacific agreement, provide 18 daily round trips between Sacramento and Oakland (4 Regional Rail/14 Capital Corridor) and construct New Capital Corridor Stations at Fairfield/Vacaville and Hercules for a total of 13 stations). Capital Cost: \$67.8 million. Phase 2: Expand rail capacity per the agreement with Union Pacific to include 23 daily round trips between Sacramento and Oakland (5 Regional Rail/18 Capital Corridor), add 4 new Auburn to Oakland Road Trips (total: 5), and add a new Capital Corridor Station at Dixon (14 total Stations). Capital Cost: \$232 million. Phase 3: Add Regional Rail Stations at Bowman, Antelope, Swanston, West Sacramento, and Benicia for a total of 19 Stations. Capital Cost: \$67.8 million. Systemwide? Regional Rail/Capital Corridor. Where: This project will provide seamless bi-directional commute travel options in Sacramento, Yolo, Placer, Solano, and Whv: Contra Costa Counties for less cost and time than is required for light rail service. It will improve traffic congestion and related air quality impacts in the highly congested I-80 corridor and maximize the State's current and planned investment in the corridor's track infrastructure to accommodate increased intercity passenger service. Value: This is a regionally significant project that will improve commute options and could encourage ridership by providing a link with the RT system. **Urgency:** This is a high priority regional transit project that needs to be included in RT plans. If not funded, RT would not be able to fund it's pro-rata share of the costs. It is unknown how much RT is obligated to contribute to this project (amount and timeframe)? This is included in the Governor's Bond Initiative. Locally controlled funds (includes Federal and State Formula Grants) are planned to cover 53% of the project costs, with the allocation to be determined among the 5 project sponsors. The final Service Concept and Implementation Plan was completed in October of 2005. Policy level issues are being worked with Union Pacific. The lead agency for the next phase and RT's share of the estimated costs need to be established. Impact to Operating Budget: RT is anticipating an annual operating contribution of \$1 million per year in 2006 dollars. This requirement is not anticipated to begin until after 2012. The total Regional Rail operations and maintenance costs are estimated at \$8.7 million annually for Phase 1 and \$15.5 million annually for Phases 2 and 3. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$379,000,000 \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 **\$0** + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 000) **\$0** Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 **\$0** FY 2010 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 Total \$31,798,000 (\$31,798,000) **Estimating Assumptions:** Based on report prepared by URS dated 10/05 using 2004 dollars. Assumed RT's share will be \$31,798,000 per Sacramento County Commitments identified in the MSA renewal package. **Project Readiness/Current Phase Project Summary Schedule Proposed Schedule** No. General Concept Stage Start: Task Description Start Finish Complete Phase 1: Expand Capacity/Add 3 Stations Study Underway Completetion: December, 2020 1 07/01/07 12/31/10 **Evaluation Criteria** 2 Complete Phase 2: Expand Capacity/Add 5 Stations 01/01/11 12/31/15 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Phase 3: Expand Capacity/Add 3 Stations (Swanstor 01/01/16 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset Identified in the Following: 6 Productivity/Return on Investment Metropolitan Transportation Plan 7

MSA Renewal 🗸

Community or General Plans

RT Documents

RT Vision Fleet Plan

Date: 08/21/06

Regular Replacement

✓ New Expansion

Enhance Existing Asset / Service

8

9

10

Change: Consolidated Projects R210; Regional Rail Phase 2 and R215; Regional Rail Phase 3 into this project

			RT 5-Ye	ar Ca	pital I	Plan Proje	ct Si	ummary	V				
			Project R2	00: V	Vest :	Sacrame	ento	Stre	etcar				
Project Ma	nager: Taiw	o Jaiy				m Expan				Tier III: O	opo	ortunity Based	thru FY 201
What:	Add street car or	light r	ail service from I						crame	nto in Yo	lo (County.	
Where:	Systemwide?	Dow	ntown Sacrament	o to W	est Sa	acramento.						•	
Why:	This is a regional	ly sign	nificant project.										
Value:	This is a regional			at will	impro	ove commi	ıte o	ptions	and pro	ovide a li	ık	with the RT s	vstem.
Urgency:		<i>J</i> ~ <i>O</i>	r . J		Г			<u> </u>	1				<i>J</i>
Issues:	RT will not do St	reetca	rs and light rail to	. West	Sacra	amento Or	ılv o	ne proi	ect wil	1 move fo	rw	ard The amo	unt of
	will be required to						11,50	ne proj	oct wii	i move ic	,1 44	ara. The amo	unt of
Status:	This project is in						in F	Y 2007	that s	hould firi	n u	p the cost and	d schedule
	ases. The City of												
RT to contribute \$250,000 of the \$2.75 million needed for route refinement, feasibility analysis, and preliminary engineering in													
FY07.													
Impact to Operating Budget: To be determined.													
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
	mate (through 2039):		\$50,000,000	LTD A			\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 201		\$0	\$
<u> </u>	et through FY07:		\$250,000	FY 2		\$125,00			\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$
	dget Additions FY08 th			FY 2		\$125,00				FY13- FY2		\$0	\$
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$250,000	FY 2			\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$
Unfunded Req			\$0	FY 2			\$0		\$0	Total		\$250,000	\$
			vn contribution to						Per M	TP Amer	ıdn	nent 32, the co	ost is \$92.75
	s contributions for	the es											
	ed Schedule					mary Sch	<u>edu</u>	le		1	Pr	oject Readines:	
Start:	July, 2008	No.		ask D		tion			Start	Finish		General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2025	1 C	Construct a Streetcar S	Starter i	_ine					12/31/25	<u> </u>	Study Underwa Environmental/	
Ongoing/Co		3									H	Preliminary En	
	egulatory Compliance									+		Construction of	
Safety / Sec		5									Ħ	Not Applicable	
	Facility/Asset	6								1	Ħ	Identified in th	
	Return on Investment	7								1	V	Metropolitan Tra	
Regular Re		8											✓ RT Visio
	isting Asset / Service	9									V	RT Documents	
✓ New Expan		10										Community or C	General Plans
	Related Project		* Indicates Prop	osed			Cost			7 Budget	F	/12 Budget* U	nfunded to FY
	own to West Sacramer					o Jaiyeoba		\$564,78		\$564,780		\$0	\$
	ved FY 2008 funding r												Date: 09/18/
Commission (C	TC) allocated a total o	t \$2.5 m	nillion in STIP tunds to	or the W	est Sac	cramento ext	ensio	n project.	Of the \$	2.5 million,	\$2	50,000	

R200 11/14/06 System Expansion - Regional Projects II-101

Project B105: CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025) Project Manager: Ned Fox Fleet Program Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 What: This project is to purchase expansion buses. Purchases are planned in the following years: FY08: 25 expansion vehicles (per the Fleet Plan: 11 for Expansion & 14 for Service Reliability). FY08 - FY12: 10 expansion vehicles per year for 40 total (per the Fleet Plan: 2 for Expansion & 8 for Service Reliability).

Where: Systemwide? ✓
Why: This project is needed to allow RT to expand bus service and to address congestion. RT needs to add 10 buses to the fleet per year to provide the same level of service due to increased congestion.

Value: Purchasing these buses will allow RT to add new service and address the impact of increasing congestion on existing service.

Urgency: RT will not be able to provide expanded bus service without additional buses and existing service will be reduced due to increasing congestion in the region.

Issues: Source documents conflict on the number of expansion vehicles to purchase. Per the 2006 MTP, add 60 buses by 2025, and per the Fleet Plan, add 65 buses by 2013. The RT Fleet Plan will be updated, as there are no forecasts past 2013 at this time. The 2nd Bus Maintenance Facility needs to be operational before RT can expand the fleet.

We need to distinguish between true expansion buses and congestion/reliability buses. It is possible we could address this issue in different ways, such as signal preemption or dedicated bus lanes.

We need to review planned bus purchases across projects that could be/should be grouped.

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified.

Impact to Operating Budget: The impact to the operating budget will need to be evaluated when expansion bus purchases are planned.

1 J J Internit	to the operating	, eaager will	11000 10 00 01	aradeed writer	empumbrom e	us paremases e	re pramire a.
Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (F	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$35,879,404	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	(\$5,589,000)
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	(\$5,589,000)
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	(\$13,523,404)	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	(\$5,589,000)	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	(\$35,879,404)	FY 2010	\$0	(\$5,589,000)	Total	\$0	(\$35,879,404)

Estimating Assumptions: Based on the Fleet Plan through 2013, a 14 year life cycle, and the cost estimate from the FY 2007 bus purchase (a per unit cost of \$426,437 w/sales tax & delivery, 10% contingency, and \$1,796,386 for spare parts, inspections, procurement labor, & preproduction meetings). It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis.

Propo	sed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ss/Current Phase
Start:	July, 2008	No.		escription		Start	Finish	_	General Con	
Completetion	December, 2012	1	Purchase Expansion Buses (Ongoing)		07/01/08	12/31/12		Study Under	way
Evalu	ation Criteria	2							Environment	al/Study Complete
Ongoing/C	ommitted	3							Preliminary E	Ingineering/Design
Mandated/	Regulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Procurement
Safety / Se	curity Need	5							Not Applicab	le
Deteriorate	d Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Following:
Productivity	//Return on Investment	7						>	Metropolitan [*]	Transportation Plan
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewa	RT Vision
	xisting Asset / Service	9						>	RT Documen	
✓ New Expar		10								r General Plans
	Related Project(_	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimat	te FY07	Budget	F۱	Y12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*
B075 CNG	Bus Replacement (15 in	2012	2)	Ned Fox	\$8,832,59	7	\$0		\$8,832,597	\$0
B005 CNG	Bus Replacement (91 in	2008	3)	Ned Fox	\$40,667,31	5 \$40,	667,315		\$0	\$0
	Existing Bus Fleet Repla			Ned Fox	\$236,635,40		\$0		\$0	\$0
B045 CNG	Expansion Bus Replacer	nent		Ned Fox	\$71,758,80	8	\$0		\$0	\$0

			RT 5-Ye	ear Capital I	Plan Project S	ummary	,								
		Pr	oject B030: Ne	eighborho	od Ride Ve	hicle	Expa	nsion							
Project Ma	nager: Doug				et Program				pc	rtunity Based	thru FY 2012				
What:	Purchase expansion					sions inc									
FY 2008:	7 Vehicles (2 were														
FY 2010:	3 Vehicles														
Where:	Systemwide? ✓														
Why:	Buses are needed	to pr	ovide expanded N	leighborhoo	d Ride service										
Value:															
Urgency:	RT can't expand N	Veigh	nborhood Ride ser	vice without	additional bus	ses.									
Issues:	There are no proje	ection	ns for expansion b	eyond 2013	at this time.	The CBS	/Parat	ransit Bus	Т	ask Force is n	neeting to				
	alternative fuel co														
	selected at this tin														
Hybrid pow	Hybrid power plant. These vehicles will be equipped with MDCs, camera systems, radios, electronic headsigns, and an automated														
	announcement system. Without having specifics, the Task Force recommends using \$250,000 as a place holder until the specific														
vehicle type is better identified and a better cost estimate available.															
Status:	**														
Impact to Ope	Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: TBD.														
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)														
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$1,100,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0				
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	:	\$0	\$0				
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 thr	ʻu FYʻ	12: \$0	FY 2008	\$0	(\$770	(000,0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	\$0				
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0				
	uest thru FY12:		(\$1,100,000)	FY 2010	\$0),000)	Total		\$0	(\$1,100,000)				
			RT Fleet Plan dat												
	orce recommended		•		•			•	_		s vehicles				
	t at this time. It is a	nticij					ly 3%								
	sed Schedule				<mark>nmary Schedu</mark>	ıle		_	Pr		s/Current Phase				
Start:	July, 2007	No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish		General Conce					
Completetion:			Purchase Expansion N		Ride Vehicles				Щ	Study Underwa					
_	ation Criteria		Begin Revenue Servic	e					\sqsubseteq		Study Complete				
Ongoing/Co	ommitted Regulatory Compliance	3								Construction or	gineering/Design				
Safety / Sed		5								Not Applicable	rioculement				
	d Facility/Asset	6							<u> </u>	Identified in th	e Following:				
	/Return on Investment	7									ansportation Plan				
Regular Re		8							H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision				
	disting Asset / Service	9							<u> </u>	RT Documents					

Project Manager Cost Estimate

\$6,270,000

Doug Vanderkar

Community or General Plans

\$0

FY12 Budget*

FY07 Budget

✓ New Expansion

10

B070 Neighborhood Ride Expansion Vehicle Replacement

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary **Project P010: Paratransit Vehicle Expansion** Project Manager: Laura Forester Ham Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Fleet Program This is an on-going project to purchase expansion paratransit vehicles and communication equipment as needed to be used by Paratransit, Inc. to provide complementary ADA paratransit service on behalf of RT. Vehicles are purchased upon authorization from the RT Board and are purchased under State contract. Planned purchases are as follows: FY08 Need: 42 Vehicles at \$3,570,000 (Backlog: 33, Needed: 9) FY09 Need: 12 Vehicles at \$1,020,000 FY10 Need: 10 Vehicles at \$ 850,000 FY11 Need: 11 Vehicles at \$ 935,000 FY12 Need: 13 Vehicles at \$1,105,000 FY13 Need: 13 Vehicles at \$1,105,000 FY14 & Beyond: Estimated 8 Vehicles per year at \$680,000 Where: Systemwide? ✓ As part of our agreement with Paratransit, Inc., RT is required to purchase paratransit vehicles for Paratransit, Inc. Why: pased on the Transportation Service Plan provided by Accessible Services. These vehicles would allow additional transit services to be provided for the elderly and those with disabilities. Value: This is mandatory per the existing agreement with Paratransit. **Urgency:** The vehicle platform may change. Planning is working with SACOG and Paratransit. If it does, the cost per vehicle will Issues: be impacted. Due to funding limitations, there is a significant backlog of Paratransit vehicles. We need to determine the consequences of extending the vehicle life. RT is coordinating with Paratransit, Inc. to identify needs beyond FY13. This is a future project that is dependent upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: The impact of this project on the Operating Budget needs to be determined. **Funding Summary:** Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals FY 2011 \$0 Variance: \$0 (\$935,000)\$26,265,000 Approved Budget through FY07: FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 (\$1,105,000) **\$0** + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: FY 2008 \$0 (\$3,570,000)FY13- FY25 \$0 \$0 (\$9,265,000) FY26 - 2039 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: **\$0** FY 2009 \$0 (\$1,020,000)\$0 (\$9,520,000)\$18,785,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$0 (\$850.000)Total (\$7.480.000)Estimating Assumptions: Based on an estimated cost of \$85,000 per vehicle and the RT Fleet Management Plan forecast dated 7/04. It is speculative beyond 2013. Estimates will change with Fleet Plan updates. It is also anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. **Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Proposed Schedule** Start: July, 2008 No. Start Finish General Concept Stage Task Description Completetion: December, 2039 Purchase Paratransit Expansion Vehicles (On-Going) 07/01/08 12/31/39 Study Underway 1 2 Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design ✓ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Construction or Procurement 4 5 Safety / Security Need Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 RT Vision MSA Renewal RT Documents 🗸 Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans FY07 Budget Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed **Cost Estimate** FY12 Budget* Project Manager P015 Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement _aura Forester Ham \$23,545,000 \$0 \$0

_aura Forester Ham

Laura Forester Ham

\$5,189,004

\$36,975,000

\$5,189,004

\$3,400,000

\$0

\$12,240,000

\$0

\$0

Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (46 by 2007)

P005 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary **Project P015: Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement** Project Manager: Laura Forester Ham Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Fleet Program This is an on-going project to purchase paratransit vehicles and communication equipment as needed to be used by Paratransit, Inc. to provide complementary ADA paratransit service on behalf of RT. Vehicles are purchased upon authorization from the RT Board and are purchased under State contract. Planned replacements include: FY12 Need: 42 Vehicles at \$3,570,000 FY13 Need: 12 Vehicles at \$1,020,000 FY15 Need: 11 Vehicles at \$ 935,000 FY14 Need: 10 Vehicles at \$ 850,000 FY16 Need: 13 Vehicles at \$1,105,000 FY17 Need: 13 Vehicles at \$1,105,000 FY18 and Beyond: Estimated 8 Vehicles per year at \$680,000 Where: Systemwide? As part of our agreement with Paratransit, Inc., RT is required to purchase paratransit vehicles for Paratransit, Inc. Why: pased on the Transportation Service Plan provided by Accessible Services. Value: These vehicles provide transit service for the elderly and those with disabilities. This is mandatory per the existing agreement with Paratransit. Not implementing this project on a timely basis would **Urgency:** impact the Operating Budget by increasing the costs required to maintain and operate the Paratransit fleet. Per the current agreement, RT supplements the Paratransit Operating Budget. The vehicle platform may change. Planning is working with SACOG and Paratransit. If the vehicle platform changes, the cost per vehicle will be impacted. Status: This is a future project to replace expansion vehicles. It assumes expansion vehicles will be purchased as planned. It is not proposed to be active until FY 2011. Impact to Operating Budget: The impact of this project on the Operating Budget needs to be determined. **Funding Summary:** Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$23,545,000 LTD Actuals \$0 FY 2011 \$0 Variance: Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 (\$3,570,000)\$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: **\$0** FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$10.455.000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$9.520.000) \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$19,975,000 (\$23,545,000) (\$3,570,000)**Estimating Assumptions:** This is based on planned expansion vehicle purchases identified in P010, a 4 year life cycle, and an assumed a cost of \$85,000 per vehicle. It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. Project Readiness/Current Phase **Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule** Start: July, 2011 No. **Task Description** Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2039 Purchase Replacement Paratransit Vehicles (On-Going) 07/01/11 12/31/39 Study Underway Environmental/Study Complete **Evaluation Criteria** 2 ✓ Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement 5 Safety / Security Need Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment Metropolitan Transportation Plan 7 Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* P010 Paratransit Vehicle Expansion _aura Forester Ham \$26,265,000 \$0 \$0 (\$7,480,000) Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (46 by 2007) _aura Forester Ham \$5,189,004 \$5,189,004 \$0 \$0 P005 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030) Laura Forester Ham \$36,975,000 \$3,400,000 \$12,240,000

RT 5-Year Capital Plan Project Summary Project G145: New Headquarters Building Project Manager: Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Fred Arnold **Facilities Program** What: This project is to build a new Administrative Headquarters Building. Current plans are for RT to be a 50% equity partner in property acquisition and construction of approximately 250,000 square feet of office space in downtown Sacramento. RT would occupy approximately 125,000 square feet. This would include a Board Room. Systemwide? TBD - Downtown Sacramento A new headquarters building is needed because demand for space exceeds our capacity at this time. We are already Why: easing space. The economics of the cost of lease space exceeds what we could get for space in the open market. This would provide RT with a new facility with adequate space for administrative staff in a central location in the Central Business District core in close proximity to partner agencies. This would providing saving to the district in both operating efficiencies and the operating budget. It will be a "green/sustainable" building. RT currently has less than 57,000 square feet of administrative space in property we own. Based on our space Urgency: utilization plan, staffing requirements will be in excess of 100,000 square feet for Administrative Staff by the year 2008. The additional space will be needed for a Board Room and other support facilities. RT has 2 different plans in process that propose being in a new office space by calendar year 2009. One option is to be an equity partner in approximately 250,000 square feet of office space. Various alternatives and options are being considered. The proposed Hallcraft remodel (G160) is planned to address some of the same issues. Plans for both projects should consider the timing and impact of the other project. Status: This project is currently unfunded but active negotiations are ongoing to develop the proforma. Options are being evaluated for alternative financing and sizing of building footprint to accommodate future RT Administrative Office Complex including the board room. An update to the Sedway Administrative Space Study is needed prior to moving forward with this project. Impact to Operating Budget: This project has the potential to reduce operating costs by reducing lease payments. In the worst case, we will pay the same as we are currently paying, but we will be an equity partner, so we will eventually own the property. **Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$0 FY 2011 \$38,000,000 Variance: (\$3,000,000)Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2012 \$0 FY 2007 \$0 (\$7,000,000)**\$0** Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: FY 2008 \$0 (\$8,000,000) FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$14,000,000) **\$0** Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 (\$3,000,000)FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 \$14,000,000 (\$38,000,000) (\$24,000,000) FY 2010 (\$3,000,000)**Total Estimating Assumptions:** The cost estimate reflects RT owning 125,000 square feet of office space of a turn key spec building (50%) of 250,000 square feet building). **Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase** Start: July, 2007 No. **Task Description** Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2014 1 Obtain Updated Administrative Campus Space Study (TBD) Study Underway **Evaluation Criteria** 2 Obtain Board Authorization to Proceed Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Finalize Negotiations with Developer Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Design Building & Office Space Planning Construction or Procurement 4 5 Safety / Security Need Occupy Turn Key Spec Building Not Applicable ✓ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans

Related Project(s)

G185 Administrative Campus Space Study Update

G160 Hallcraft Building Remodel

* Indicates Proposed

Change: This project was put on the Tier III: Opportunity Based listing due to funding constraints

\$0

Date: 10/30/06

Project Manager

Fred Arnold

Lynn W. Cain

FY07 Budget

\$0

\$0

\$50,000

\$0

\$50,000

\$1,300,000

Index of Proposed Future RT Capital Projects (FY 2013 - FY 2039)

Projects Identified in the 5-Year Capital Plan are Not Included

	-	nemyeu m me 5 Teur e		П	T	Id	enti	fied ir	1:	Total Cost	Propose Start/	
Page	Pro	oject		Safety	newal	2006 MTI	RT cuments	Fleet Plan RT Vision	General/ Community Plans	Estimate (Thru 2039)	Complet Date	
	THE STATE OF THE	Future Projects	(Post	20	12):	s	7 13		(11114 2037)	Count:	-
No.		System Expa		_							Count:	1000
Light R	ail:				I						Count:	6
III-1	Laguna West Light Rail Exter	sion	R160			V	V	V		\$220,000,000		
III-2	South Sacramento Phase 3 L		4008			V	V	V	V	\$440,000,000		
III-3	Antelope Light Rail Extension		BP01			V	V				2016 20	
111-4	Antelope to Roseville Light R		R230	⇊			V	_	Ш	\$357,500,000		035
111-5	West Sacramento to Davis Li		R225	H	#			Y		\$825,000,000		035
III-6	Cal-Traction Corridor Light Rager Facilities:	all Extension	R240	브	1		Y	Y		\$412,500,000		039
Ili-7	Light Rail Station at Mineshaf		DOCO		1	П				\$4,625,000	Count:	
Bus:	Eight Ivali Station at Milleshal		R060	Ш-			Ш		Y	\$4,023,000		2
III-8	Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise	Boulevard	BP07		T			JJ		\$195,000,000	Count:	013
III-9	Bus Rapid Transit on Florin F		BP09	Ħ	╬	Ħ			H	\$150,000,000		015
5		pansion Proposed Allocation			1			<u> </u>		\$2,962,125,000		3 10
	OJOKOM EXP	Fleet Prog		T.	Mi			N.		12021120,000	Count:	8
Note.	Fleet composition will change pending		ін ргосе					T won	ld lik	to convert to hybrid		
Light R	ail Fleet Acquisition/Replaceme										Count:	3
	Siemens 2nd Series Fleet Re		R120	П			V			\$41,300,000	2016 20	021
III-11	UTDC Fleet Replacement		R100		V		V			\$76,300,000	2020 20	025
III-12	CAF Series Fleet Replaceme	nt (40)	R205		V		V			\$137,000,000	2031 20	032
LR Veh	icle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improv	vements:									Count:	1
III-13	CAF Fleet Component Overh	aul	R125							\$4,000,000	2014 20	014
Bus:											Count:	
$\overline{}$	CNG Replica Streetcar Repla		B080		~					\$2,400,000		
	CNG Expansion Bus Replace		B045							\$71,758,808		
	CNG Existing Bus Fleet Repl	acement (2013 - 2039)	B100	Ц	V	✓	✓			\$236,635,404		039
	mity Bus:	n Vahiala Danlaramant			1 -					#C 070 000	Count:	020
111-17	Neighborhood Ride Expansio		B070		1		Ш			\$6,270,000	2013[20	039
	Fleet Pro	gram Proposed Allocations: Facilities Pro							- 1	\$575,664,212	Count:	-
Bus:		racinues Fit	yran	2 1	_		-	-			Count:	
	Bus Maintenance Facility #1 I	Rehabilitation	B065		1					\$10,000,000		
	Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (G175	Ħ	+		V			\$7,500,000		
	Good Repair:			_1_	1		ابت				Count:	1
	Paving Restoration Program		F005							\$3,000,000		039
Genera	l & Administrative;					_					Count:	1
III-21	Hallcraft Building Remodel		G160							\$1,300,000	2013 20	013
	Facilities P	rogram Proposed Allocations								\$21,800,000		
		Transit Technolog	ies Pr	ogr	am	:	N.				Count:	
Light R					7	_		- 1		#4 000 000	Count:	2
	Passenger Information Signs		R015	arphi	1		닠			\$4,000,000		013
	Central Train Tracking (Phase	e 2)	R235				Ш		Ш	\$5,592,075		
	mications: Radio and Data System Repl	acement	0000		7					\$8,150,000	Count:	
111-24		gies Program Proposed Alloc	G220	-	1	1			1	\$17,742,075	20 (2)2	013
	Transit reciliolog	Planning/St							V.	\$11,142,015	Count:	1
Light R	ail:	- idining/ot	20100								Count:	
	Light Rail Vehicle Specification	n Development	R025							\$100,000		
		tudies Proposed Allocations	ILILICYOTELL		-					\$100,000		
		(Post 2012) Proposed Alloca			91	314				\$3,577,431,287	Hosti	70

			RT Fu	ture Capit	al Project S	Sum	mary						
			Project R160: L	_aguna \	Nest Ligh	nt F	Rail Ext	tens	ion				
Project Mar	nager: Taiwo	Jai	iyeoba	Syste	m Expans	sior	n		Fut	ure	Projects (Po	st 2012)	
What:	The current scope	is to	complete alternativ	ves analysi	is and draft	env	ironmen	tal an	alysis for	ma	ijor transit in	vestment	
corridor alter	rnatives.		_	-					-				
Where:	Systemwide?	Fro	m Meadowview LR	Station to	the Laguna	ı We	est area o	of Elk	Grove.				
Why:	New Project. Add	ress	es Key Organization	nal Initiativ	ve #8. Fund	ing	for cons	ultant	t & RT sta	ff a	administrativ	e costs based	
	/DEIS contract (as	am	ended), pro-rated ov	er a 24 mo	onth study p	erio	od.						
Value:	This project would	d en	courage ridership by	y expandin	g the light 1	rail	system s	ervic	e area.				
Urgency:	This is not urgent,	, but	it is included in RT	long rang	e plans.								
Issues:			ect from the South S			ght	rail exte	nsion	. RT mav	со	nsider other	options to	
	need, it may not be					0							
Status:		_	t that is dependant u	ıpon fundii	ng being ide	enti	fied. It is	not a	active at th	iis	time.		
Impact to Oper		•		•								nalysis needs	
Impact to Operating Budget: There will be an impact of the Operating Budget once this project begins revenue service. Analysis needs to be completed to determine the extent of the impact.													
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$220,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0													
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0													
+ Proposed Bud	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY	12: \$0	FY 2008	\$	60		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$220,000,000)	
Proposed Revis	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$	60		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0	
Unfunded Requ	est thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$	60		\$0	Total		\$220,000,000	(\$220,000,000)	
\$91.7M was	ided by SACOG in from previous MT	200		ile extensi	on from CR	C t	o Laguna			- t	he previous	estimate of	
	ed Schedule	No.			nmary Scho	<u>edu</u>	le	Chart	Finish			s/Current Phase	
Start:	January, 2013 December, 2019		Complete Alternatives A	sk Descrip				Start	FINISN		General Conce Study Underwa		
Completetion:	tion Criteria		Complete Draft EIS/EIR))				+	H		/Study Complete	
Ongoing/Cor			Complete Final EIS/EIR							H		gineering/Design	
	egulatory Compliance		Complete Preliminary E		BD)					H	Construction of		
Safety / Seci			Complete Final Design (55)					Ħ	Not Applicable		
	Facility/Asset		Complete Construction								Identified in the		
	Return on Investment		Begin Revenue Service							V		ansportation Plar	
Regular Rep	lacement	8		·							MSA Renewal		
✓ Enhance Exi	isting Asset / Service	9								V	RT Documents		
✓ New Expans		10									Community or		
			tified in Hearing Cor							this	s Capital Proj	ect:	
2) 6/17/04 - Connection to	Page 16: More free o light rail, which p	quen prov	06 - Page 6: Extend t service is needed lides service to down ail from the Meado	between do ntown Sac	owntown Sa ramento eve	acra ery :	mento ai 30 minut	nd Ell tes.	k Grove. C		•		
	ing LRT alignmen						. 0						
-													
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Propo	sed Proje	ct Manager	Cos	t Estimate	FY0	7 Budget	FY	/12 Budget* L	Infunded to FY12	
310 South S	Related Project(Sacramento Phase 2 Lig				ct Manager ne Nakano		<mark>t Estimate</mark> 31,739,000		7 Budget 3,805,580		147,933,420	<u>Infunded to FY12</u> \$0	

4008 South Sacramento Phase 3 Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$440,000,000 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$220M in 2006 dollars (from \$91.74M) based on SACOG Standards of \$55M per mile.

Date: 09/22/06

				RT F	uture Cap	ital Project	Sun	ımary				
	Pro	jec	:t 4(008: South \$	Sacrame	ento Phas	se 3	Light Ra	il Extens	ioi	า	
Project Mar	nager: Taiwo	Ja	ive	oba	Svs	em Expai	nsio	n	Fι	ıtur	e Projects (Pos	st 2012)
	This project is to e								Phase 2 ex	ten	sion at Cosum	nnes River
	C) into the city of				Ι							
	Systemwide?				he propos	ed South Sa	cran	nento Phase	2 terminus	at (Cosumnes Riv	/er
	College into Elk G				no propos							
	This project will p			mobility impro	vements w	ithin the co	rrido	or by expand	ling transit	ser	vices reducin	g traffic
	provide environme											
	ELRT solution to t											
	plans and policies		,0111	idor s transport	mon proc	oms, and or		ce transit sa	pportive	,,,,,,,,	idility lalia as	c arra
	This project would		COLL	rage ridershin b	v expandi	ng the light	rail	system serv	ice area			
	This project is not							-	ice area.			
					t it siloulu	be iliciuded	1 111 1	XI pians.				
	Funding needs to											
	This project is in t											
	and City of Elk G											
	alignment as alon											
	tify the alignment	for l	light	t rail or Bus Ra	pid Transi	t within the	bou	ndaries of th	e City of E	Elk (Grove to prese	erve right of
	development.											
Impact to Oper	rating Budget: To b	e de	tern	nined.								
	Funding Sum	mar	y:		P	oposed Ex	pen	diture Plan	(Potential	ly F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estin	nate (through 2039):			\$440,000,000	LTD Actuals	3	\$0	Variance:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0
Approved Budge	et through FY07:			\$0	FY 2007		\$0	\$(FY 201	2	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bud	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY	′12:	\$0	FY 2008		\$0	\$(FY13- FY	′25	\$0	(\$440,000,000)
	sed Budget thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2009		\$0	\$(FY26 - 20)39	\$0	\$0
Unfunded Requ	•			\$0	FY 2010	_	\$0	\$(Total		\$440,000,000	(\$440,000,000)
Estimating A		is a	pre	liminary estima	te based o	n a standar	d lie	ht rail cost	of \$55 mill	ion		ovided by
	006. It assumes an											
	from previous MT											
	ed Schedule				Project Su	mmary Scl	nedu	ıle		Pi	roject Readines	s/Current Phase
Start:	January, 2013	No.			ask Descr			Sta	art Finish		General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2019			mplete Alternatives						Ī	Study Underwa	
	tion Criteria			nplete Draft EIS/EII		,						Study Complete
Ongoing/Cor				nplete Final EIS/EII								gineering/Design
Mandated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4	Con	mplete Preliminary I	Engineering	(TBD)					Construction or	Procurement
Safety / Secu	urity Need			nplete Final Design							Not Applicable	
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6	Con	mplete Construction	(TBD)						Identified in th	e Following:
Productivity/I	Return on Investment	7	Beg	jin Revenue Servic	e (TBD)					~	Metropolitan Tra	ansportation Plan
Regular Rep	lacement	8									MSA Renewal	✓ RT Vision
Enhance Exi	sting Asset / Service	9								~	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
✓ New Expans	ion	10								V	Community or C	General Plans
U	nmet Transit Needs	Ider	ıtifie	ed in Hearing Co	nducted by	SACOG tha	it are	Potentially 2	Addressed b	y thi	is Capital Proje	ect:
Ū.	nsit Need: 1) 7	//13	/06	- Page 6: Exten	d light rai	beyond M	eado	wview to E	k Grove.			
			nt se	ervice is needed	between o	lowntown S	Sacra	amento and	Elk Grove.	Co	mment: RT pr	ovides a bus
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 - 1	Page 16: More free											
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 - 1	Page 16: More fred o light rail, which p					cramento e	very	30 minutes.				
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 - 1 connection to 3) 6/17/04 - 1	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend lig	prov ght 1	vides rail	s service to dow from the Meado	vntown Sa					and	Elk Grove Bl	vd. Comment:
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 - 1 connection to 3) 6/17/04 - 1	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend lig ing LRT alignmen	prov ght 1 ts to	vides rail	s service to dow from the Meado	vntown Sa owview st	ation to the	fast	growing are	a near I-5 a	and		
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 -] connection to 3) 6/17/04 -] RT is explori	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend liging LRT alignmen Related Project(prov ght 1 ts to	vides rail ser	s service to dow from the Meado	vntown Sa owview st osed Proj	ation to the ect Manager	fast	growing are st Estimate F				vd. Comment:
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 -] connection to 3) 6/17/04 -] RT is explori	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend lig ing LRT alignmen	prov ght 1 ts to	vides rail ser	s service to dow from the Meado ve this area.	vntown Sa owview st osed Proj	ation to the	fast Cos \$2	growing are st Estimate F 20,000,000	a near I-5 a Y07 Budget \$0	F		
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 -] connection to 3) 6/17/04 -] RT is explori	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend liging LRT alignmen Related Project(prov ght i ts to sion	vides rail ser	s service to dow from the Meadove this area. * Indicates Prop	vntown Sa owview st osed Proj	ation to the ect Manager	fast Cos \$2	growing are st Estimate F 20,000,000	a near I-5 a <mark>Y07 Budget</mark>	F	Y12 Budget* U \$0 \$147,933,420	nfunded to FY12° \$0 \$0
Unmet Tra 2) 6/17/04 - 1 connection to 3) 6/17/04 - 1 RT is explori R160 Laguna 310 South S	o light rail, which p Page 16: Extend liging LRT alignment Related Project(West Light Rail Extens	prov ght i ts to s) sion ght R	vides rail ser Rail E	s service to dow from the Meade we this area. * Indicates Prop	vntown Sa owview st osed Proj Tai	ect Manager wo Jaiyeoba ane Nakano	fast Cos \$2 \$2	growing are st Estimate F 20,000,000 31,739,000	a near I-5 a Y07 Budget \$0 \$83,805,580	F	Y12 Budget* U \$0 \$147,933,420	nfunded to FY12* \$0

Project Manager: Taiwo Jaiyeoba System Expansion Future Projects (Post 2012) What: This project is to expand light rail along the 1-80 corridor from 1-80/Watt Avenue to Antelope Road. Where: Systemwide? Provide mobility improvements within the corridor by expand transiting services, reducing traffic congestion; provide environmental benefits through improved air quality; improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded). Indicated through 7979: \$357,500,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0					RT Fi	ıture Capit	al Project S	um	mary						
What: This project is to expand light rail along the I-80 corridor from I-80/Watt Avenue to Antelope Road. Where: Systemwide? □ Placer County/Citrus Heights Why: This project will provide mobility improvements within the corridor by expand transiting services, reducing traffic congestion; provide environmental benefits through improved air quality; improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This project will impact the Operating Budget. This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Tolal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$357,500,000 170 Actuals 50 Variance: FY 2011 50 50 Influenced Proposed Bedget Hum PY12: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0				F	Project BP0	1: Antelo	pe Light I	Ra	il Exter	sio	n				
Why:	Project Ma	nager: Taiwo	Jai	iyed	oba	Syste	m Expans	ior	1		Fut	ure	Projects (Pos	st 2012)	
Why: This project will provide mobility improvements within the corridor by expand transiting services, reducing traffic congestion; provide environmental benefits through improved air quality; improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Inspact to Operating Budget! This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Funding Summary: \$357.500,000 Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Proposed Budget Mrough FVO?: \$357.500,000 FV 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Proposed Budget Mrough FVO?: \$0 FY 20	What:	This project is to	expa	and l	light rail along	the I-80 cor	ridor from I	-80)/Watt Av	enue	e to Antel	оре	Road.		
congestion: provide environmental benefits through improved air quality; improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$357,500,000 ITD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Where:	Systemwide?	Plac	cer (County/Citrus H	Heights									
cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary: Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$357,500,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0. Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0. Proposed Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2008 \$0. FY 2009 \$0. FY2 009 \$0. FY	Why:	This project will p	rovi	ide 1	mobility impro	vements wi	thin the corr	ido	r by expa	ınd tı	ransiting s	erv	ices, reducin	g traffic	
development plans and policies. Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary:	congestion;	provide environme	ntal	ben	efits through in	nproved air	quality; imp	oro	ve transit	syst	em operat	ing	efficiencies	by providi	ing a
Value: Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights. Status: This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward.				corri	dor's transporta	tion proble	ms; and enh	anc	ce transit	supp	ortive cor	nm	unity land us	e and	
Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time.		t plans and policies	١.												
Satus: The MTP stops at Antelope, the RT Master Plan takes it farther, going to Placer County/Citrus Heights.	Value:														
This is a potential future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.	Urgency:	1 3				U I									
Impact to Operating Budget: This project will impact the Operating Budget. Analysis needs to be completed before this project moves forward. Funding Summary:	Issues:	The MTP stops at	Ant	telop	pe, the RT Mas	ter Plan tak	es it farther,	go	ing to Pla	acer (County/Ci	itru	s Heights.		
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)	Status:	This is a potential	futu	are p	project that is de	ependant up	on funding	bei	ing identi	fied.	It is not a	cti	ve at this time	.	
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$357,500,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget deficiency FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$0,357,500,000 Approved Revised Budget Intru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Approved Revised Budget Intru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Lonfunded Request Intru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate based on a standard light rail cost of \$55 million per mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.500,000) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate based on a standard light rail cost of \$55 million per mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.500,000) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Complete In Task Description Start Finish Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2016 No. Complete Praliminary Engineering (TBD) Intrustruction Protection of Procurent Intrustruction Protection Protection Protection of Procurent Intrustruction Protection Protect	Impact to Ope	erating Budget: This	proj	ject	will impact the	Operating	Budget. Ana	alys	sis needs	to be	complete	ed t	efore this pro	ject move	es
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$357,500,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 FY 2	forward.				_		_				_		_		
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 2019 \$0 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 2019 \$0 F		Funding Sum	mar	y:		Pro	posed Exp	end	diture Pla	an (P	otentially	/ Fı	<mark>unded / Unfu</mark>	nded)	
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$357,500,000) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY2010 \$0 FY	Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):			\$357,500,000	LTD Actuals	\$()	Variano	e:	FY 2011		\$0		\$0
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 Total \$357,500,000 (\$357,500,000) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate based on a standard light rail cost of \$55 million per mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.5M - the previous estimate of \$290M was from previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish © General Concept Stage Completelion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 3 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jalyeoba 3357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0					\$0	FY 2007				\$0	FY 2012	2			
Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$357,500,000 (\$357,500,000) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate based on a standard light rail cost of \$55 million per mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.5M - the previous estimate of \$290M was from previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start Finish General Concept Stage Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completedion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Study Underway S		0	u FY	′12:	\$0	FY 2008		_		\$0		_		(\$357,500,0)00)
Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate based on a standard light rail cost of \$55 million per mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.5M - the previous estimate of \$290M was from previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: December, 2023 1 Complete Project Readiness/Current Phase Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (TBD) Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: December, 2023 1 Complete Project Readiness/Current Phase Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: December, 2023 1 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: December, 2023 1 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Proliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Final Design (TBD) Deteriorated Facility/Asset 5 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Design Replacement 10 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Design R		•			\$0			_			FY26 - 203				
mile as provided by SACOG in 2006. It assumes a 6.5 mile extension would be built from Grand Avenue to Antelope Road (\$357.5M - the previous estimate of \$290M was from previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft Els/ElR (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 3 Complete Final Els/ElR (TBD) Freliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Final Design (TBD) Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) MSA Renewal MRSA Renewal					•		-							•	
(\$357.5M - the previous estimate of \$290M was from previous MTPs). Proposed Schedule															per
Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish ✓ General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Freliminary Engineering (TBD) Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) MSA Renewal ✓ RT Vision Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal ✓ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plan Ventor Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by This Capital Project: Unmet Transit	*	•						be l	built fron	ı Gra	ınd Avenı	ıe t	o Antelope R	.oad	
Start: July, 2016 No. Task Description Start Finish ✓ General Concept Stage Completetion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (TBD) Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal ✓ RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 New Expansion 10 Community or General Concept Stage Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12 R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0			ite o	of \$2				_				_		/O	
Completetion: December, 2023 1 Complete Alternatives Analysis (TBD) ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (TBD) ☐ Environmental/Study Complete ☐ Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Design ☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) ☐ Not Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) ✓ Metropolitan Transportation Plan ☐ Regular Replacement 8 ✓ MSA Renewal ✓ RT Vision ✓ Inhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ✓ RT Documents Fleet Plan ✓ Now Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Unmet Transit Needs 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing <tr< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>No</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>du</th><th></th><th>Ctort</th><th>Finish</th><th>_</th><th></th><th></th><th>nase</th></tr<>			No					du		Ctort	Finish	_			nase
Evaluation Criteria 2 Complete Draft EIS/EIR (TBD) ☐ Environmental/Study Complete ☐ Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Design ☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) ☐ Not Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) ☐ Identified in the Following: ☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) ☐ MSA Renewal ✔ RT Vision ☐ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ✔ RT Vision ☐ Regular Replacement 9 ☐ Respective Plan ☐ Remains Asset / Service 9 ☐ Community or General Plans ☐ Commun	-									Start	FINISH				
□ Ongoing/Committed 3 Complete Final EIS/EIR (TBD) □ Preliminary Engineering/Design □ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) □ Construction or Procurement □ Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) □ Not Applicable □ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) □ Identified in the Following: □ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) ☑ Metropolitan Transportation Plan □ Regular Replacement ☑ MSA Renewal ☑ RT Vision ☑ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☑ RT Documents □ Fleet Plan ☑ New Expansion 10 □ Community or General Plans Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: □ Community or General Plans RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date)					H			lete
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Complete Preliminary Engineering (TBD) Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD) Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Complete Construction (TBD) Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) ✓ Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 ✓ MSA Renewal ✓ RT Vision ✓ Inhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ✓ RT Documents Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06												H			
Safety / Security Need 5 Complete Final Design (TBD)							BD)					Ħ			
Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Service (TBD) ✓ Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 ✓ RT Vision ✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ✓ RT Documents Fleet Plan ✓ New Expansion 10 ✓ Community or General Plans **Unmet Transit Needs** Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. **Indicates Proposed** Project Manager** Cost Estimate** FY07 Budget** Unfunded to FY12** R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06															
Regular Replacement 8														e Following	J:
☑ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☑ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plan ☑ New Expansion 10 ☐ Community or General Plans Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06	Productivity	/Return on Investment	7	Begi	in Revenue Service	e (TBD)						Y			
When Expansion 10 Community or General Plans Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Need:															_
Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project: Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06											1	V			
Unmet Transit Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 7: Create bus service that goes from the Antelope Area to CSUS. Comment: Existing RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06				,	1. 11	1 , 11 .	71.000.1		D (1	Ш			S
RT routes provide service from Antelope with connections to CSUS. Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$															
Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12* R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06								ror	n the Ant	еюр	e Area to	CS	US. Commer	it: Existing	g
R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension Taiwo Jaiyeoba \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06	K1 Toutes p							ົດຕ	t Estimato	EVN	7 Rudget	ΕΛ	/12 Rudgot* III	nfunded to F	V10*
Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$357.5M in 2006 dollars (from \$290M) based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06	R230 Antelo									110		r I		nunueu (0 F	
										ased o		Star		Date: 09/2	
\$55IVI per mile.	\$55M per mile.		J. 11	g/11	ooot oomato	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	(, 2, 5,, 50		5550				_, 00

RT Future Capital Project Summary									
	F	Proje	ct R230: Ante	elope to F	Roseville Li	ght Rail I	Extension		
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo	Jaiy	eoba	Syste	m Expansio	n	Fut	ure Projects (Po	st 2012)
What:	Extend light rail f	rom A	Intelope to Rosev	ille.					
Where:	Systemwide?	From	Antelope to Ros	eville.					
Why:	This project will p								
congestion; provide environmental benefits through improved air quality; improve transit system operating efficiencies by providing a									
cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and									
development plans and policies.									
	Value: This project would encourage ridership by expanding the light rail system service area.								
Urgency:	Urgency: This project is conceptual at this time. It needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent.								
Issues:									
Status:	This project is not	activ	e. It will remain	conceptual ı	ıntil after light	t rail is exte	nded to Ante	lope. There is n	o cost estimate
or schedule									
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: TBD			_					
T : 10 : 5 !!	Funding Sum	mary:				Ī-		/ Funded / Unfu	
	mate (through 2039):		\$357,500,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance.			\$0
	get through FY07:	E) /4.0	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$		·	\$0
	udget Additions FY08 thr ised Budget thru FY12:	u FY I∠		FY 2008	\$0 \$0	\$		·	\$0 (\$357,500,000)
	uest thru FY12:		\$0 \$0	FY 2009 FY 2010	\$0 \$0	\$ \$		\$357,500,000	(\$357,500,000) (\$357,500,000)
		icon	reliminary order						
	by SACOG in 200								
	sed Schedule	0. It u.			mary Schedu		interope rest	Project Readines	
Start:		No.		ask Descrip			art Finish	✓ General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2035	1 C	omplete Alternatives					Study Underwa	
Evalua	ation Criteria	2 C	omplete Draft EIS/EI	R (TBD)				Environmental	/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co			omplete Final EIS/EI						gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance		omplete Preliminary		BD)			Construction o	
Safety / Sec			omplete Final Desigr					Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset		omplete Construction					Identified in th	
	/Return on Investment	egin Revenue Servic	e (TBD)					ansportation Plan	
Regular Re		8						MSA Renewal	
	kisting Asset / Service	9						RT Documents	
✓ New Expan		10			114	<u>, </u>	W07 D	Community or	
DD01 A 1 1	Related Project(S)	* Indicates Prop				Y07 Budget		Infunded to FY12*
	pe Light Rail Extension	moce.!!	ido poet actimata -f			57,500,000	\$0	\$0 _	\$0 Data: 00/22/06
Change: Adde	hange: Added a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate of \$357.5M in 2006 dollars based on SACOG Standards of \$55M per mile. Date: 09/22/06								

RT Future Capital Project Summary										
		oject	R225: West S				ail E			
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo) Jai	yeoba	Syste	m Expansio	n		Futu	ire Projects (Po	st 2012)
What:	Extend light rail f	rom	West Sacramento	to Davis.						
Where:	Systemwide?	Fron	n West Sacrament	o to Davis.						
Why:	This project will p									
	provide environme									
cost effective LRT solution to the corridor's transportation problems; and enhance transit supportive community land use and										
development plans and policies.										
Value: This project would encourage ridership by expanding the light rail system service area.										
Urgency:	This project is con									
Issues:	This project assur	nes F	RT has extended li	ght rail into	West Sacrame	ento. It is j	possi	ible that S	treet Cars will j	provide
service in th										
Status:	This is a proposed			t expected t	o be active un	til extensio	ns p	roposed in	the MTP are o	complete.
	cost estimate or sch		e at this time.							
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: TBD									
	Funding Sum	mary	-		·	diture Pla	n (P		Funded / Unfu	ınded)
	mate (through 2039):		\$825,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance	e:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0
	dget Additions FY08 th	ru FY1		FY 2008	\$0			FY13- FY25	·	\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0		_	FY26 - 2039		(\$825,000,000)
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total	\$825,000,000	(\$825,000,000)
			preliminary order							
_	by SACOG in 200	6. It					edul			
	sed Schedule				<mark>nmary Schedu</mark>				Project Readines	
Start: Completetion:	December, 2035	No.		Analysis (TDD		``	Start	Finish	General Conce	
	ation Criteria	_	Complete Alternatives Complete Draft EIS/EI)				Study Underwa	Study Complete
Ongoing/Co			Complete Final EIS/EI							gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance		Complete Preliminary		BD)				Construction o	
Safety / Sec			Complete Final Design		22)				Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset		Complete Construction	, ,					Identified in th	
Productivity	/Return on Investment	7	Begin Revenue Service (TBD)						Metropolitan Tr	ansportation Plan
Regular Re		8							MSA Renewal	
	kisting Asset / Service	9							RT Documents	
✓ New Expan		10						<u></u> _	Community or 0	
Bass III	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Prop			st Estimate			J	nfunded to FY12
	Sacramento Streetcar				,	550,000,000		\$250,000	\$0	\$0
Change: Added a preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate of \$825M in 2006 dollars based on SACOG Standards of \$55M per mile. Date: 09/22/06										

RT Future Capital Project Summary											
		Proj	ect R240: Cal-	Traction	Corridor Li	ght Ra	il Ex				
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo	Jai	yeoba	Syste	m Expansion	n		Fut	ure	Projects (Po	st 2012)
What:	Extend light rail in	n the	Cal-Traction Cor	ridor.							
Where:	Systemwide?	Cal-	Traction Corridor								
Why:	This project will p	rovi	de mobility impro	vements wit	thin the corrido	or by exp	and t	ransiting s	erv	vices, reducin	g traffic
congestion;	provide environme	ntal	benefits through is	mproved air	quality; impro	ove trans	it syst	em operat	ing	efficiencies	by providing a
	e LRT solution to t		orridor's transport	ation proble	ms; and enhan	ce transi	t supp	ortive cor	nm	unity land us	e and
development plans and policies.											
Value: This project would encourage ridership by expanding the light rail system service area.											
Urgency: This project is conceptual at this time. It needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent.											
Issues: This needs to be updated given Rails-to-Trails/potential to decommission.											
Status: This is a potential future project. It is not likely to be considered until all extensions included in the MTP are complete.											
There is no schedule at this time. The future of this project will be determined thru the current MTP Process.											
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: TBD										
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$412,500,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variar	ıce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0
	dget Additions FY08 thr	u FY		FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	\$0
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	(\$412,500,000)
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total			(\$412,500,000)
			preliminary order		le estimate bas	ed on a	7.5 mi	le extensi	on	and a standar	d light rail
	million per mile as	prov									
	sed Schedule				<mark>nmary Schedu</mark>	ıle	<u> </u>	· · ·			s/Current Phase
Start:	December, 2039	No.	Complete Alternatives	ask Descrip			Start	Finish	V	General Conce	
Completetion:	ation Criteria		Complete Alternatives Complete Draft EIS/EI)	+			H	Study Underwa	/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co			Complete Final EIS/EI								gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance		Complete Preliminary		BD)				Ħ	Construction o	
Safety / Sec			Complete Final Design		,					Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset		Complete Construction						Г	Identified in th	
Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Begin Revenue Se				e (TBD)							ansportation Plan
Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	
	kisting Asset / Service	9							¥	RT Documents	
✓ New Expan		10	ognitudo ocatantia. I	to # 410 FM //	то ma ф200MA) ! 00	0/ dell-	لددمما	CACCC (Ļ	Community or (
Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$412.5M (from \$300M) in 2006 dollars based on SACOG Standards of Date: 09/22/06 per mile.											

RT Future Capital Project Summary												
					Project R06): Light R	ail Station	at Min	esha [.]	ft		
Project Ma	nager:	T	aiwo	Jaiy	yeoba	Syste	m Expansion	n		Futu	re Projects (Po:	st 2012)
What:	This p	roject	is to c	lesig	n and build a ligh	t rail station	at Mineshaft.					
Where:	Systen	nwide	?	Folse	om Line at Mines	haft Road, b	etween Sunris	e and Ha	azel St	tations		
Why:	The sta	ation v			he growing Sunri						n Sunrise and H	Iazel Stations,
with better a						C			,	,		ĺ
Value:	This p	roject	will e	nhan	ce RT's light rail	service and i	increase riders	ship.				
Urgency:	Urgency: The City of Rancho Cordova, CalTrans, Bureau of Land Management, the 50 Corridor TMA, and local property owners											
	are collaborating on plans for development of the Folsom South Canal and the associated Mine Shaft future light rail station.											
CalTrans has provide grant support to pursue this.												
Issues: The project should be timed to coincide with the development of Sunrise/Douglas and Rio Del Oro areas, and the												
			liever	and	or Mineshaft Roa	d. GenCorp	and Willis (or	wner of	the Mi	ineshaft pro	perty) should	fund the entire
station cons	truction											
Status:				•	that is dependent	-						
Impact to Ope	erating Bu	udget:	Addi	tiona	l fare revenue fro	m new rider	s. Additional	operatio	nal co	sts due to s	lightly increase	ed travel
times, and n	naintena	nce co	osts fo	r nev	w station.							
		nding		mary	:		posed Expen			otentially	Funded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Esti					\$4,625,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Bud	0				\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Bu				u FY1	2: \$0	FY 2008	\$0	(\$17	5,000)	FY13- FY25	\$0	\$0
Proposed Rev	U		FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0	,	5,000)	FY26 - 2039		\$0
Unfunded Req					(\$4,625,000)	FY 2010	\$0	(\$3,67		Total	\$0	(\$4,625,000)
Estimating I				rices	s from previous pr							
	sed Sch						<mark>ımary Schedı</mark>	ıle			Project Readines	
Start:		ly, 2013		No.		ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	✓ General Conce	
Completetion:		nber, 20	014		Secure Funding (TBD)		TDD)				Study Underwa	
Ongoing/Co	ation Cr	iteria			Design Mineshaft Ligh Construct Mineshaft Li					+ +		Study Complete gineering/Design
		, Compli	iance	4	CONSTRUCT WITHESTIAN EI	giil Itali Statioi	1 (100)				Construction of	
Safety / Sed			idilicc	5							Not Applicable	Trocurement
Deteriorate				6							Identified in th	e Following:
Productivity			ment	7								ansportation Plan
Regular Re	placemen	t		8							MSA Renewal	RT Vision
✓ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9											RT Documents	
☐ New Expan				10							Community or C	
					as "Tier III - Opportun							Date: 10/02/06
Change: Remo	Change: Removed because this project is not included in RT guiding documents. Date: 08/21/06											

Project BP07: Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise Boulevard Project Manager: Taiwo Jaiyeoba System Expansion Future Projects (Post 2012)

What: This project is to develop a 13 mile Bus Rapid Transit corridor on Sunrise Boulevard between Douglas Boulevard and the Placer County Line. Phases include:

- Construct an approximately 2 mile busway between Sunrise LR Station to South of the American River Bridge, using an existing Citrus Road right of way and parallel to the TOD proposal on existing RT property in Gold River.
- American River Bridge to Fair Oaks Boulevard 0.5 miles
- Fair Oaks Boulevard to Douglas Boulevard 7 miles
- Sunrise LRT Station south to Douglas Road 3.5 miles

Where: Systemwide? Sunrise Boulevard between Douglas Boulevard and the Placer County Line (13 miles)

Why: This project will expand transit service by providing enhanced service, reduce traffic congestion, and improve air quality. This project is included in the 50 Corridor Mobility Partnership Report dated 6/29/06.

Value: This project would encourage ridership by enhancing bus service in this corridor.

Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time.

Issues: The project scope, cost estimate, and schedule need to be firmed up. There is a river crossing and constrained right of way along this corridor. This could be very costly. Los Angeles just built a 14-mile long BRT line for \$330 million (\$23.5 million per mile).

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified.

Impact to Operating Budget: The annual operating cost is estimated at \$1 million per year in 2006 dollars.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$195,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0		
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$195,000,000)		
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$195,000,000	(\$195,000,000)		

Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming BRT will be provided on an Exclusive Fixed Guideway. Average awarded funds for BRT from the FTA in 2006 range from an average of \$5M per mile for Mixed Traffic/Curb Bus Lanes, to \$10M per mile for Arterial Median Running Busways, to \$15M per mile for an Exclusive Fixed Guideway. SACOG Guidelines from 2006 identify the cost for BRT at \$5M per mile. Depending on the type of BRT to be constructed, preliminary cost estimates range from \$65M, to 130M, to \$195M. The original \$30M estimate was old from previous MTPs.

Propos	ed Schedule		Project Summary Schedule			Pr	oject Readiness/Current Phase
Start:		No.	Task Description	Start	Finish	>	General Concept Stage
Completetion:	December, 2013	1	Study Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise Boulevard (TBD)				Study Underway
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Develop Cost/Schedule (TBD)				Environmental/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3	Secure Funding (TBD)				Preliminary Engineering/Design
Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4	Design Sunrise Boulevard BRT (TBD)				Construction or Procurement
Safety / Sec	urity Need	5	Construct Sunrise Boulevard BRT (TBD)				Not Applicable
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6	Begin Sunrise Boulevard BRT Revenue Service (TBD)				Identified in the Following:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7				>	Metropolitan Transportation Plan
Regular Rep		8					MSA Renewal 🗹 RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9				V	RT Documents <a>Fleet Plan
✓ New Expans	sion	10				V	Community or General Plans

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Unmet Transit Need: 1) 7/14/05 - Page 1: Service from Elm and Oak area in Citrus Heights to Gold River on Hazel/Folsom. Comment: RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.

- 2) 6/17/04 Page 6: Have bus service from Sunrise Mall down Fitzgerald, serving Recycle and Mechanical. Comment: Current level of development does not warrant service.
- 3) 6/17/04 Page 14: There should be BRT service on the Sunrise Blvd. corridor. Comment: Sunrise Boulevard is identified in the MTP as a future BRT corridor.

	Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimate	FY07 Budget	FY12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*		
BP09	Bus Rapid Transit on Florin Road	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$150,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		
BP05	Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2)	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$85,000,000	\$0	\$0	(\$85,000,000)		
B110	Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard Study	Don Smith	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$0		
BP06	Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$322,500,000	\$0	\$0	(\$322,500,000)		
B090	Gold River Bus Way/Park & Ride Study	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$0		
Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$195M (from \$30M) in 2006 dollars based on a standard cost per mile of Date								

Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$195M (from \$30M) in 2006 dollars based on a standard cost per mile of \$15M assuming an exclusive fixed guideway will be provided.

		ziz z wiw e empire z rojece summing									
	Project BP09: Bus Rapid Transit on Florin Road										
Project Ma	nager: Taiwo Jaiyeoba	System Expansion	Future Projects (Post 2012)								
What: This project is to develop a Bus Rapid Transit corridor on Florin Road.											
Where:	Systemwide? Florin Road fro	m the Pocket Area to California Traction Rails	road (approximately 10 miles)								
Why:	This project will expand transit service by providing enhanced service, reduce traffic congestion, and improve air quality										
Value:	This project would encourage ride	ership by enhancing bus service in this corrido	r.								
Urgency:	This project needs to be included	in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this	time.								
Issues:	The project scope, cost estimate,	and schedule need to be firmed up.									
Status:	Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. It is included in RT										
long range plans, but not the MTP.											
	5 1 1 5										

Impact to Operating Budget: There will be an impact of the Operating Budget once this project begins revenue service. Analysis needs to be completed to determine the extent of the impact.

Funding Summary:		Pro	Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)							
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$150,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$150,000,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$150,000,000	(\$150,000,000)			

Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming BRT will be provided on an Exclusive Fixed Guideway. Average awarded funds for BRT from the FTA in 2006 range from an average of \$5M per mile for Mixed Traffic/Curb Bus Lanes, to \$10M per mile for Arterial Median Running Busways, to \$15M per mile for an Exclusive Fixed Guideway. SACOG Guidelines from 2006 identify the cost for BRT at \$5M per mile. Depending on the type of BRT to be constructed, preliminary cost estimates range from \$50M, to \$100M, to \$150M.

Propos	ed Schedule		Project Summary Schedule			Pr	oject Readiness/Current Phase
Start:		No.	Task Description	Start	Finish	>	General Concept Stage
Completetion:	December, 2015	1	Study Bus Rapid Transit on Florin Road (TBD)				Study Underway
Evalua	tion Criteria	2	Develop Cost/Schedule (TBD)				Environmental/Study Complete
Ongoing/Co	mmitted	3	Secure Funding (TBD)				Preliminary Engineering/Design
Mandated/R	egulatory Compliance	4	Design Florin Road BRT (TBD)				Construction or Procurement
Safety / Sec	urity Need	5	Construct Florin Road BRT (TBD)				Not Applicable
Deteriorated	Facility/Asset	6	Begin Florin Road BRT Revenue Service (TBD)				Identified in the Following:
Productivity/	Return on Investment	7					Metropolitan Transportation Plan
✓ Regular Rep	olacement	8					MSA Renewal RT Vision
✓ Enhance Ex	isting Asset / Service	9				V	RT Documents Fleet Plan
✓ New Expans	sion	10					Community or General Plans

Unmet Transit Needs Identified in Hearing Conducted by SACOG that are Potentially Addressed by this Capital Project:

Reasonable Unmet Need: 1) 6/17/04 - Page 6: Bus service is needed on Florin Road east towards Florin-Perkins, Calvine, Gerber, Sheldon, and Elk-Grove Florin Roads. Comment: RT does not have the resources to provide this service.

2) 6/17/04 - Page 16: Provide bus service north of Calvine Road along Elk Grove-Florin Road. Comment: RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service.

	Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estimate	FY07 Budget	FY12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*		
BP05	Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2)	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$85,000,000	\$0	\$0	(\$85,000,000)		
BP07	Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise Boulevard	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$195,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		
BP06	Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue	Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$322,500,000	\$0	\$0	(\$322,500,000)		
Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$150M (from \$20M) in 2006 dollars based on a standard cost per mile of Date								

Change: Updated the preliminary order of magnitude cost estimate to \$150M (from \$20M) in 2006 dollars based on a standard cost per mile of \$15M assuming an exclusive fixed guideway will be provided. Changed the proposed completion date to outside of the 5-Year Plan because there is insufficient operating funding available to provide this service even if the capital funds were available.

RT Future Capital Project Summary												
	Р	rojec	t R120: Siem	nens 2nd	d Series F	lee	t Repl	acem	ent (10)		
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	ila	F	leet Progra	am	_		Fu	ture	Projects (Pos	st 2012)
What:	These vehicles wi	ll have	reached the end	l of their 3	30 year desig	n lif	e expec	tancy.				
Where:	Systemwide? ✓											
Why:	These vehicles wi	ll have	reached the end	l of their 3	30 design life	eexp	ectancy	7.				
Value:	Value:											
Urgency:												
Issues: The cost is about 3 million per unit. We need to start procurement in 2016 to 2017; there will be development costs												
prior to the purchase. Last time it took a year and a half to award the contract.												
Status: This future project, dependent upon identifying funding, is not active at this time.												
Impact to Ope	erating Budget:		•		<u>-</u>							
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)												
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$41,300,000	LTD Actual	ls	\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 201	1	\$0	\$0
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	7	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	ıdget Additions FY08 thı	ru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$41,300,000)
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$41,300,000	(\$41,300,000)
			illion as the cost							nit	ude estimate f	from the CAF
	t. It is anticipated the	nat veh						n annu	al basis.			
	sed Schedule				<mark>ummary Sch</mark>	<u>redu</u>	le	<u> </u>	1		,	S/Current Phase
Start:	January, 2016	No.	Т	ask Desc	ription			Start	Finish	M	General Conce	
Completetion:	December, 2021	2								H	Study Underwa	Study Complete
Ongoing/Co		3								H		gineering/Design
	Regulatory Compliance	4								Ħ	Construction or	, ,
Safety / Sec		5								Ħ	Not Applicable	
	d Facility/Asset	6								Ē	Identified in th	e Following:
	Productivity/Return on Investment 7										Metropolitan Tra	ansportation Plan
✓ Regular Re										MSA Renewal		
	kisting Asset / Service	9								V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan
New Expan		10									Community or C	
D115 C'	Related Project(s) * Indicates Proposed Project Manager Cost Estimate FY07 Budget FY12 Budget* Unfunded to FY12*											
RITS Sieme	ns 1st Series Fleet Repl	acemen	1[(26)		Gabe Avila	\$	99,300,00	IU	\$0		\$2,000,000	\$0

			RIF	uture Capito	ıl Project Sun	ımary						
			Project R	100: UTD	C Fleet Rep	laceme	nt					
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	la	Flee	Fut	Future Projects (Post 2012)						
What: Replace the UTDC vehicle fleet (21).												
Where:	Where: Systemwide? ✓											
Why:	Why: These vehicles will be at the end of their 30 year life expectancy and they are mandatory for operations.											
Value:												
Urgency:												
Issues:												
Status:												
	rating Budget:											
	Funding Sum	mary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Pla	an (P	otentially	Fu	unded / Unfu	nded)	
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$76,300,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variano	e:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0	
Approved Budg	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 the	ru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0		\$0 FY13- FY25		5	\$0	(\$76,300,000)	
	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0 FY26 -		FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0	
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0 Total			\$76,300,000	(\$76,300,000)	
•			llion as the cost						nitı	ıde estimate f	from the CAF	
	t. It is anticipated the	nat veh			•		annu	al basis.				
	sed Schedule				mary Schedu		0	F			S/Current Phase	
Start:	January, 2020	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	Y	General Conce		
Completetion:	December, 2025	2							\sqsubseteq	Study Underwa	y Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co		3							H		gineering/Design	
	Regulatory Compliance	4							Ħ	Construction or	, ,	
Safety / Sec	<u> </u>	5							$\overline{\Box}$	Not Applicable		
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6		-								Identified in th	e Following:	
Productivity	/Return on Investment	7									ansportation Plan	
✓ Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	risting Asset / Service	9							V	RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan	sion	10								Community or G	Seneral Plans	

III-11

RT Future Capital Project Summary												
		Pr	oject R205:	CAF Serie	es Fleet Re	placen	nent	(40)				
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	la	Flee	et Program			Future Projects (Post 2012)				
What:	Replace 40 CAF Series light rail vehicles.											
Where:	Systemwide? ✓											
Why:	They will have exceeded their useful life.											
Value:		y 										
Urgency:	This project is not	urgen	t, but it needs to	be included	in long range	plans.						
Issues:	1 3		<i>,</i>		<u> </u>	1						
Status:	This is a future pr	oiect th	nat is dependant	upon fundir	ng being identi	fied. It i	s not a	active at th	nis	time.		
	erating Budget:	-,		тр	88							
'	Funding Sum	marv:		Pro	posed Expen	diture P	lan (P	otentially	F	unded / Unfu	nded)	
Total Cost Est	mate (through 2039):) -	\$137,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0	\$0	
	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		\$0	FY 2012		\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 thr	ru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY25		\$0	\$0	
Proposed Rev	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	0 FY26 - 203		\$0	(\$137,000,000)	
	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$137,000,000	(\$137,000,000)	
			llion as the cost						nitı	ude estimate f	rom the CAF	
	t. It is anticipated the	nat veh					n annu	al basis.				
	sed Schedule				<mark>ımary Schedu</mark>	ıle					s/Current Phase	
Start:	January, 2031	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion		Start	Finish	>	General Conce		
	December, 2032	2								Study Underwa	i <u>y</u> Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co		3									gineering/Design	
	Regulatory Compliance	4							H	Construction of		
		5								Not Applicable	Troducinon	
Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6			_						Identified in the Foll		e Following:	
	Return on Investment	7								Metropolitan Tra	ansportation Plan	
✓ Regular Re		8								MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	kisting Asset / Service	9							>	RT Documents	Fleet Plan	
New Expan	sion	10								Community or C	General Plans	

			RTF	uture Capita	al Project Sun	ımary						
		F	Project R125	: CAF Fle	et Compon	ent Overh	aul					
Project Ma	nager: Gal	oe Avi	la	Fle	et Program	uture Projects (Post 2012)						
What:	This project will overhaul major subsystems/components on the CAF fleet.											
Where:	Systemwide?											
Why:	Numerous major subsystems on the CAF fleet are required to be returned to the factory service centers authorized for											
	nspection and to be											
	al planning estimate	e is app	roximately \$10	0,000 per ve	hicle. This sch	neduled main	tenance wil	ll insure continu	ed service			
reliability a	nd availability.											
Value:												
Urgency:												
Issues:												
Status:	This future projec	t, depe	ndent upon iden	tifying fund	ling, is not acti	ve at this tim	e.					
Impact to Ope	erating Budget:		•									
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)											
Total Cost Esti	mate (through 2039):		\$4,000,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011		\$0			
Approved Bud	get through FY07:		\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0			
+ Proposed Bu	dget Additions FY08 thr	ru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY2	\$0	(\$4,000,000)			
Proposed Rev	sed Budget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 203	39 \$0	\$0			
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$4,000,000	(\$4,000,000)			
Estimating I	Assumptions:											
Propos	sed Schedule				<mark>nmary Schedu</mark>	ıle		Project Readines:				
Start:	December, 2014	No.	T	ask Descrip	tion	Star	t Finish	General Conce				
Completetion:		1						Study Underwa				
	ation Criteria	2							Study Complete			
Ongoing/Co	ommitted Regulatory Compliance	3 4							gineering/Design			
✓ Safety / Sec		5						Construction or Procu				
	d Facility/Asset	6						Identified in th	e Following:			
	Return on Investment	7							ansportation Plan			
Regular Re		8						MSA Renewal	RT Vision			
	kisting Asset / Service	9						RT Documents	Fleet Plan			
New Expan	sion	10						Community or C	General Plans			

III I was Capual I roject Summary											
	Project B080: CNG Replica Streetcar Replacement (4 in 2013)										
Project Ma	nager: Ned Fox	Ned Fox Fleet Program									
What:	This project is to replace 4 model	year 2000 CNG replica streetcars.									
Where:	Systemwide? ✓										
Why:	These vehicles will have exceeded FTA replacement standards.										
Value:	Replacing these buses will allow I	Replacing these buses will allow RT to continue to provide service in downtown Sacramento using replica streetcars.									
Urgency:	If not replaced on a timely basis, t	here will be an impact on the operating budge	et as more maintenance will be required.								
Issues:											
Status:	This is a future project that is curr	ently unfunded. It will be impacted by plans	for Streetcars.								
Impact to Ope	erating Budget: Project implementati	on will reduce Operating Costs in the short te	rm by reducing the maintenance and								

Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs in the short term by reducing the maintenance and rehabilitation needed.

Funding Summary:		Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)								
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$2,400,000	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0			
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0			
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$2,400,000)			
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	\$0			
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$2,400,000	(\$2,400,000)			

Estimating Assumptions: Based on the Fleet Plan, a 14 year life, beginning procurement in year 12, and assumed each vehicles costs \$500,000. The estimate is a placeholder that needs to be validated. It is anticipated that vehicles costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis.

Proposed Schedule			Project Summary Schedule							Project Readiness/Current Phase		
Start:	July, 2013	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish	V	General Con	cept Stage		
Completetion:	June, 2014	1	Replace Model Year 2000 Re	plica Streetcars		07/01/13	06/30/14		Study Under	way		
Evalua	tion Criteria	2							Environment	al/Study Complete		
✓ Ongoing/Cor	mmitted	3							Preliminary E	Ingineering/Design		
	Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4							Construction	or Procurement			
Safety / Secu	Safety / Security Need 5							Not Applicable				
Deteriorated	Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6							Identified in	the Following:			
Productivity/I	Return on Investment	7							Metropolitan ⁻	Transportation Plan		
✓ Regular Rep	lacement	8						~	MSA Renewa	RT Vision		
Enhance Exi	sting Asset / Service	9							RT Documen	ts 🗸 Fleet Plan		
New Expans	New Expansion 10							Community o	r General Plans			
	Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F	Y12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*		
S005 Downto	S005 Downtown to West Sacramento Streetcar Study				\$564,78	30 \$	564,780		\$0	\$0		
R200 West Sa	acramento Streetcar			Taiwo Jaiyeoba	\$50,000,00	00 \$	250,000	50,000 \$0				

RT Future Capital Project Summary														
Project B045: CNG Expansion Bus Replacement														
Project Manager: Ned Fox Fleet Program F									Futi	ture Projects (Post 2012)				
What: This														
	Purchase the following expansion CNG buses:													
FY21 and FY34: 25 vehicles.														
FY22 - FY25 and FY35 - FY38: 10 vehicles per year.														
Where: Systemwide? ✓														
Why: Rep	lacing buses t	hat ha	we exceeded their	useful life	e is mandato	ory f	or bus o	peratio	ons.					
Value: Imp	lementing this	proje	ect would keep th	e bus fleet	in a state of	f god	od repair	by rep	placing ve	ehi	cles that hav	e exceeded		
their useful lives.									_					
Urgency: This	project is no	urger	nt at this time, bu	t it needs to	be include	ed in	long rai	ige pla	ans.					
	projection is	based	on replacing the	planned fl	eet expansi	on ir	n Project	B105	: Purchase	e F	Expansion Bu	uses. It is		
anticipated to cha	inge after the	Fleet I	Plan is updated.	-	•		·				-			
Status: This	s is a future pr	oject,	it is not active at	this time.										
Impact to Operating	Budget: This	projec	ct should not hav	e a signific	ant impact	on tl	he opera	ting bu	udget as lo	ong	g as replacen	nent is made or		
a timely basis. In							1	Ü	C		1			
·	unding Sum	mary:		Pr	oposed Ex	pen	diture P	an (P	otentially	ΓFι	unded / Unfo	unded)		
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):		\$71,758,808	LTD Actuals		\$0	Varian	ce:	FY 2011	T	\$0	\$0		
Approved Budget thro	ough FY07:		\$0	FY 2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0		
+ Proposed Budget A	dditions FY08 th	ru FY12	2: \$0	FY 2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$35,879,404)		
Proposed Revised Bu	udget thru FY12:		\$0	FY 2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	(\$35,879,404)		
Unfunded Request th	ru FY12:		\$0	FY 2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$71,758,808	(\$71,758,808)		
Estimating Assum	ptions: Assu	ımes E	B105: CNG Bus I	Expansion	proceeds as	plai	nned bas	ed on	the Fleet	Pla	an through 2	013, a 14 year		
life cycle with pu														
tax & delivery, 10								ent lab	or, & pre	pro	oduction me	etings). It is		
anticipated that v		ill inc												
Proposed S					<mark>mmary Sch</mark>	edu	ıle <u> </u>			Pr		ss/Current Phase		
	July, 2020	No.		sk Descri				Start	Finish	Ц	General Conc			
	cember, 2038		urchase Replacemen	t Buses for P	lanned Expan	sion l	Buses ()7/01/20	12/31/38		Study Underw			
Evaluation		2								\parallel		I/Study Complete ngineering/Design		
Ongoing/CommittedMandated/Regulated		4										or Procurement		
Safety / Security N		5									Not Applicable			
Deteriorated Facili		6								¥		he Following:		
Productivity/Return	-	7									1	ransportation Plan		
✓ Regular Replacem		8									MSA Renewal			
Enhance Existing		9									RT Documents			
New Expansion		10									Community or			
	Related Project(* Indicates Prop		ect Manager		st Estimate		7 Budget	FY		Jnfunded to FY12*		
	pansion (through				Ned Fox		35,879,404	-	\$0		\$0	(\$35,879,404)		
B075 CNG Bus Re	placement (15 in	2012)			Ned Fox		\$8,832,597	/	\$0		\$8,832,597	\$0		

Ned Fox

Ned Fox

\$40,667,315

\$236,635,404

\$40,667,315

\$0

B005 CNG Bus Replacement (91 in 2008)

B100 CNG Existing Bus Fleet Replacement (2013 - 2039)

RT Future Capital Project Summary

Project B100: CNG Existing Bus Fleet Replacement (2013 - 2039) Project Manager: Ned Fox Fleet Program Future Projects (Post 2012)

What: This project is to purchase replacement buses as needed. Purchases need to be made one year in advance of receiving the buses. Planned replacements include:

Replace 12 2000 model year CNG buses in 2013, 2026, and 2039.

Replace 106 2003 model year in 2016 and 2029.

Replace 5 2006 model year in 2019 (from Liquidated Damages) and 2032.

Replace 91 2007/2008 (see B005) model year CNG buses in 2020 and 2033.

Replace 41 2009 (see B075) model year CNG buses in 2021 and 2033.

Where: Systemwide?

Why: Replacing buses that have exceeded their useful life is mandatory for bus operations. CNG buses can't exceed their useful life unless fuel tanks are replaced, which is not cost effective at this time. New generation of CNG tanks now have a life expectancy of 15 years.

Value: Replacing these buses will allow RT to continue to provide bus service.

Urgency: This project is not planned for the short term, but it is mandatory for Operations. If the replacement were to be delayed, there would be an impact on the Operating Budget. Rehabilitation would be needed. If the project were canceled, it would impact our ability to provide bus service.

Issues: Modifications to the Fleet Plan will change cash flow projections. This submittal is based on a 12 year replacement cycle per the Fleet Plan, and the CPC agreed to change to a 14 year replacement cycle.

Status: This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time.

Impact to Operating Budget: Project implementation will reduce Operating Costs by reducing the maintenance / rehabilitation needed for the bus fleet.

Funding Summary:		Pro	posed Expen	diture Plan (P	otentially F	unded / Unfu	nded)
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):	\$236,635,404	LTD Actuals	\$0	Variance:	FY 2011	\$0	\$0
Approved Budget through FY07:	\$0	FY 2007	\$0	\$0	FY 2012	\$0	\$0
+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	\$0	FY13- FY25	\$0	(\$114,605,025)
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2009	\$0	\$0	FY26 - 2039	\$0	(\$122,030,379)
Unfunded Request thru FY12:	\$0	FY 2010	\$0	\$0	Total	\$236,635,404	(\$236,635,404)

Estimating Assumptions: Based on a 14 year life cycle with purchases starting in year 12, the cost estimate from the FY 2007 bus purchase (a per unit cost of \$426,437 w/sales tax & delivery, 10% contingency, and \$1,796,386 for spare parts, inspections, procurement labor, & preproduction meetings). It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis.

Pr	ropos	ed Schedule		Projec	ct Summary Sch	edule			Pr	oject Readine	ess/Current Phase
Star	rt:	January, 2013	No.	Task D	escription		Start	Finish		General Con	cept Stage
Complet	tetion:	December, 2039	1	Purchase Replacement Buse	S		01/01/13	12/31/39		Study Under	way
E	valua	tion Criteria	2							Environment	al/Study Complete
Ongo	ing/Cor	mmitted	3							Preliminary E	Engineering/Design
Mand	lated/Re	egulatory Compliance	4							Construction	or Procurement
Safety	y / Seci	urity Need	5						\	Not Applicab	le
Deter	iorated	Facility/Asset	6							Identified in	the Following:
Produ	uctivity/	Return on Investment	7						>	Metropolitan	Transportation Plan
✓ Regul	lar Rep	lacement	8						\	MSA Renewa	I RT Vision
Enhar	nce Exi	sting Asset / Service	9						\	RT Documen	ts 🗸 Fleet Plan
New I	Expans	ion	10							Community o	r General Plans
		Related Project(s)	* Indicates Proposed	Project Manager	Cost Estima	te FY07	Budget	F۱	/12 Budget*	Unfunded to FY12*
B105 (CNG B	us Expansion (through	2025	5)	Ned Fox	\$35,879,40)4	\$0		\$0	(\$35,879,404)
B075 (CNG B	us Replacement (15 in	2012	2)	Ned Fox	\$8,832,59	97	\$0		\$8,832,597	\$0
B005 (CNG B	us Replacement (91 in	2008	3)	Ned Fox	\$40,667,31	5 \$40,	667,315		\$0	\$0
B045 (CNG Ex	xpansion Bus Replacer	ment		Ned Fox	\$71,758,80)8	\$0		\$0	\$0

RT Future Capital Project Summary Project B070: Neighborhood Ride Expansion Vehicle Replacement Project Manager: **Doug Vanderkar Future Projects (Post 2012)** Fleet Program What: Purchase replacement Neighborhood Ride vehicles for planned expansion vehicles (identified in B030, which is based on RT Fleet Plan dated July, 2004) as follows: 7 Proposed Model Year 2008 Vehicles: To be replaced in 2018, 2028, and 2038. 3 Proposed Model Year 2010 Vehicles: To be replaced in 2020 2030, and 2040. Systemwide? ✓ Where: To replace vehicles that have exceeded their useful life. Why: Value: Needed to expand Neighborhood Ride service. This is a long term project to replace planned expansion vehicles. It is not urgent at this time. Urgency: The timeframe and quantity of expansion Neighborhood Ride Vehicles in future years needs to be established, as the Issues: 2004 Fleet Plan only goes through 2013. Projections will be modified as the Fleet Plan and Long Range Transit Plan are updated. The CBS/Paratransit Bus Task Force is meeting to discuss how alternative fuel could potentially fit into the scheme of under 30' buses. The specific vehicle or alternative fuel option has not been selected at this time, but the target vehicle will most likely be a medium-duty (10 year) bus, with either a CNG or Hybrid power plant. These vehicles will be equipped with MDCs, camera systems, radios, electronic headsigns, and an automated announcement system. Without having specifics, the Task Force recommends using \$250,000 as a place holder until the specific vehicle type is better identified and a better cost estimate available. This is a future project that is dependant upon funding being identified. It is not active at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Replacing vehicles should not have a significant impact the Operating Budget. Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) **Funding Summary:** Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): LTD Actuals \$0 FY 2011 \$0 \$6,270,000 Variance: \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: **FY 2007** \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 \$0 **\$0** FY 2008 \$0 FY13-FY25 (\$3,300,000)\$0 \$0 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: FY 2009 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$2,970,000)Unfunded Request thru FY12: FY 2010 \$0 \$0 \$6,270,000 **Total** (\$6,270,000)**Estimating Assumptions:** Assumed planned expansions from Project B030, \$110,000 per vehicles, and a 5 year life. It is anticipated that vehicle costs will increase by approximately 3% on an annual basis. **Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase** Start Finish General Concept Stage January, 2013 No. **Task Description** Completetion: December, 2039 1 Study Underway **Evaluation Criteria** 2 Environmental/Study Complete Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Design Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Construction or Procurement 4 Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Vision Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Plan New Expansion 10 Community or General Plans FY07 Budget Related Project(s) FY12 Budget* **Project Manager** Cost Estimate B030 Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Expansion \$0 Doug Vanderkar \$1,100,000 \$0 (\$1,100,000)

Doug Vanderkar

\$12,760,000

\$0

\$1,540,000

B040 Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Replacement (2008)

RT Future Capital Project Summar

				RT F	uture Capito	al Project Sum	ımary														
		F	roje	ect B065: Bus	Maintena	nce Facility	y #1 Reh	abi	litation												
Project Ma	nager:	Ne	ed Fo	OX	Facili	ties Progran	n		Futur	e Projects (Po	st 2012)										
What:	This project	is to 1	rehab	ilitate the Distric	t's existing B	us Maintenan	ce Facility.														
Where:	Systemwide	?	29th	& N Streets.																	
Why:	It is needed	to kee	p the	Bus Maintenanc	e Facility op	erating effecti	vely.														
Value:								ring	g RT is able	e to continue to	o provide										
quality mair					•	11 1	•	•			1										
Urgency:	This project	needs	s to be	e included in long	g range plans	s, but it is not u	urgent at th	is ti	me.												
Issues:	We need to	valida	te the	e cost estimate an	d time requi	red.															
Status:	This is a pro	posed	l futu	re project that is	not funded a	t this time.															
Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but there could be an impact during the rehabilitation process.																					
Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but there could be an impact during the rehabilitation process.																					
Urgency:This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time.Issues:We need to validate the cost estimate and time required.Status:This is a proposed future project that is not funded at this time.Impact to Operating Budget:Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but there could be an impact during the rehabilitation process.Funding Summary:Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)Total Cost Estimate (through 2039):\$10,000,000LTD Actuals\$0Variance:FY 2011\$0\$0Approved Budget through FY07:\$0FY 2007\$0\$0FY 2012\$0\$0+ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12:\$0FY 2008\$0FY13- FY25\$0\$10,000,000Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12:\$0FY 2009\$0\$0FY26 - 2039\$0\$0																					
Value: Keeping our facilities in a good state of repair will support operations by ensuring RT is able to continue to provide quality maintenance for the bus fleet. Urgency: This project needs to be included in long range plans, but it is not urgent at this time. Issues: We need to validate the cost estimate and time required. Status: This is a proposed future project that is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: Implementation of this project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget, but there could be an impact during the rehabilitation process. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$10,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$10,000,000 \$0																					
_ ' '	, ,			т "	Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Society Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) 1000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2008 \$0 FY 13-FY25 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 26-2039 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$																
	Ū		u FY1:							ntially Funded / Unfunded) ' 2011 \$0 \$ ' 2012 \$0 \$ 3- FY25 \$0 (\$10,000,000)											
		FY12:		·						7 -	, , ,										
						7 -		_			(\$10,000,000)										
			is a p			•		litat													
	7		Na					l a ut													
Completetion:				Rehabilitate Bus Mair					5 12/31/15	Study Underwa											
	ation Criteria	.013	2	CHabilitate bus Mail	ichance r aciiit	<i>γ</i> π ι	017	<i>J</i> 1/ 1 c	7 12/31/13		Study Complete										
Ongoing/Co			3								gineering/Design										
	Regulatory Comp	liance	4							Construction o											
Safety / Sec			5							Not Applicable											
	d Facility/Asset		6							Identified in th											
	Return on Inves	tment	7								ansportation Plan										
✓ Regular Re			8						├	MSA Renewal	RT Vision										
New Expan	kisting Asset / Se	rvice	9						+ +	RT Documents											
inew expan	21011		IU							Community or (benefal Plans										

RT Future Capital Project Summary

				RTI	Future (Capite	al Project S	Sum	ımary						
			Pro	oject G175: E	Bus Ma	ainte	nance F	aci	lity #2	(Pha	se 2)				
Project Ma	nager:	Dawn I					ities Prog					ure	Projects (Pos	st 2012)	
What:	This proje	ect will i	ncrea	se the capacity a	at the 2n	d Bus	s Maintena	nce	Facility	(BMF	(2) to acco	om	modate 125 a	dditional	
buses for a t	otal systen	n capacit	y of a	approximately 4'	70 buses	s. The	e scope wil	l in	clude a	lding C	NG com	pre	ssors, a bus v	vash, and it	
will require	additional	equipme	nt an	d civil work to s	upport a	an exp	oanded flee	et.				_			
Where:	Systemw	ride?	McC	lellan Site.											
Why:	These enl	hanceme	nts ar	e needed to acco	ommoda	ite fut	ure planne	d bu	ıs fleet	expans	ion. The	exi	sting Bus Mai	intenance	
	designed t	to accom	moda	ate 220 buses an	d BMF2	2 Phas	se 1 is plan	ned	to prov	ide acc	ommodat	tioi	ns for approxi	mately 125	
buses.															
Value:	This proje	ect is nee	eded t	to allow RT to ex	xpand th	ne bus	fleet beyo	nd v	what wi	ll be pi	ovided by	y tł	ne initial phas	e of the Bus	
Maintenanc															
Urgency: This project will not be urgent until planned bus expansion exceeds the additional capacity to be provided by BMF2 Phase 1 (planned for 125 buses).															
Phase 1 (planned for 125 buses).															
Issues: Status: This is a future project that is currently unfunded. Phase 1 of this project is proposed to add capacity for 125 buses.															
Status: This is a future project that is currently unfunded. Phase 1 of this project is proposed to add capacity for 125 buses.															
Status: This is a future project that is currently unfunded. Phase 1 of this project is proposed to add capacity for 125 buses. Impact to Operating Budget: The impact to the Operating Budget needs to be evaluated.															
	Impact to Operating Budget: The impact to the Operating Budget needs to be evaluated. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)														
Total Cost Esti	mate (througl	h 2039):		\$7,500,000	LTD Ac	ctuals		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011	1	\$0	\$0	
Approved Budg	get through F	Y07:		\$0	FY 2	007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0	
+ Proposed Bu	dget Addition	ns FY08 thr	u FY1.	2: \$0	FY 2	800		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	(\$7,500,000)	
Proposed Revi	sed Budget tl	hru FY12:		\$0	FY 2	009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0	
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY1	12:		\$0	FY 2	010	•	\$0		\$0	Total		\$7,500,000	(\$7,500,000)	
Estimating I	Assumptions	S: This	is W.	AG at the cost re	equired	to exp	oand capac	ity a	at the B	MF2. T	The timing	g aı	nd cost to be f	firmed up.	
Propos	sed Sched	lule			Project	t Sun	mary Sch	edu	ıle			Pr		s/Current Phase	
Start:	July, 2		No.		Task De					Start	Finish	V			
Completetion:				Expand Capacity to A	Accommo	date 12	25 Additional	Buse	es	07/01/1	5 06/30/16		Study Underwa		
	ation Crite	ria	2									Ц		Study Complete	
Ongoing/Co			3									H		gineering/Design	
	Regulatory Co	ompliance	4										Construction or	Procurement	
Safety / Sec	turity Need I Facility/Ass	Ωt	5									H	Not Applicable Identified in th	e Following:	
	/Return on In		7								+	H		ansportation Plan	
Regular Re		IV OSTITICITE	8									H	MSA Renewal	RT Vision	
	isting Asset /	/ Service	9								1		RT Documents		
✓ New Expan			10										Community or C		
		d Project(s)	* Indicates Pro	posed	Projec	ct Manager	Cos	t Estima	te FY0	7 Budget	F۱	/12 Budget* U		
715 Bus M	aintenance Fa	acility #2 (F	Phase	1)		Dawn	Fairbrother	\$2	24,139,25	57 \$13	3,866,065		\$10,273,192	\$0	

RT Future Capital Project Summary

Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$\$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 (\$3,000,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every to be a summary and the standard property of the standard prope					RT Fi	uture Capita	il Project Sum	ımary							
What: This project is to repair paving as needed in the RT system. Where: Systemwide? ✓ Why: Paving that is deteriorated needs to be repaired/replaced to maintain a state of good repair. Value: This will reduce potential liability and damages to our revenue fleet. Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2014 \$0 \$ Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$15,000,000 (\$1,500,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$15,000,000 (\$3,000,000 \$0,					Project F00	5: Paving	Restoration	n Pro	gram						
Why: Paving that is deteriorated needs to be repaired/replaced to maintain a state of good repair. Value: This will reduce potential liability and damages to our revenue fleet. Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$\$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$\$ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 13- FY25 \$0 \$\$ Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 \$\$ Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26- 2039 \$0 \$0 \$\$ Internating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every sears. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongolog/Committed 3 Environmental/Study Comple Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Project Internation of Precurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Representation of Precurement Representation of Representation of Precurement Representation of Representation Precurement Representatio	Project Ma	nager: Lynn	W	. Ca	in	Facili	ties Progran	n		Fut	ure	Projects (Pos	t 2012)		
Why: Paving that is deteriorated needs to be repaired/replaced to maintain a state of good repair. Value: This will reduce potential liability and damages to our revenue fleet. Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$1 \$1 FY 2008 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$1 \$1 FY 2009 \$0 FY 20-2039 \$0 \$1 FY 2010 \$0 FY 20-2039 \$0 </td <td>What:</td> <td>This project is to</td> <td>repa</td> <td>ir pa</td> <td>ving as needed</td> <td>l in the RT s</td> <td>ystem.</td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	What:	This project is to	repa	ir pa	ving as needed	l in the RT s	ystem.		•						
Value: This will reduce potential liability and damages to our revenue fleet. Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 212 \$0 \$ Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$(\$1,500,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 \$(\$3,000,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need ever \$0 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 <td>Where:</td> <td>Systemwide? ✓</td> <td></td>	Where:	Systemwide? ✓													
Value: This will reduce potential liability and damages to our revenue fleet. Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ 4 Proposed Budget Addillons FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$1,500,00 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2019 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$(\$1,500,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need ever by years. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phases and project Readiness/Current Phases and project Readiness/Current Phases and project Readiness/Current Phases and proj	Whv:	Paving that is dete	erior	rated	needs to be re	paired/repla	ced to maintai	n a stat	e of go	od repair.					
Urgency: Funding needs to be allocated to prevent deteriorated pavement from becoming a safety hazard in the future. Issues: Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Budget Horough FY07: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Infunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY 20-2039 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		This will reduce p	otei	ntial	liability and da	amages to ou	ır revenue flee	et.							
Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. This project Summare: FY 2011									oming a	safety ha	ızaı	d in the futur	e.		
Status: This project is not funded at this time. Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ Proposed Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY 3-FY25 \$0 \$1,500,00 Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 \$(\$1,500,00 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 \$3,000,00 \$3,000,00 \$3,000,00 \$3,000,00 \$3,000,00 \$3,000,00 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,00 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0		C			1		1								
Impact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)		This project is not	t fur	nded	at this time.										
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$\$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$\$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13. FY25 \$0 \$\$ + Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$\$ Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$0 \$\$ Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 \$\$ Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every syears. Proposed Schedule		1 0				e a significa	nt impact on t	he oner	ating b	udget					
Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$ Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13-FY25 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every syears. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completeion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongoing/Committed 3 Environmental/Study Comple Safety / Security Need 5 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation PRegular Replacement 8 RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla	, , , , , , ,				snould not hav						/ F	unded / Unfu	nded)		
Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$\$ + Proposed Budget Additions FY08 thru FY12: \$0 FY 2008 \$0 \$0 FY13- FY25 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26-2039 \$0 (\$1,500,00) Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 (\$3,000,00) Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every syears. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completelion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Completed Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Environmental/Study Completed Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Regular Replacement 8 RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla	Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0														
Proposed Revised Budget thru FY12: \$0 FY 2009 \$0 \$0 FY26 - 2039 \$0 \$1,500,000 Unfunded Request thru FY12: \$0 FY 2010 \$0 \$0 Total \$3,000,000 \$3,000,000 Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every 5 years. Proposed Schedule Project Summary Schedule Project Readiness/Current Phase Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish ☐ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 ☐ Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Ongoing/Committed 3 ☐ Preliminary Engineering/Desi ☐ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 ☐ Construction or Procurement ☐ Safety / Security Need 5 ☐ Not Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Not Applicable ☐ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ☐ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visio ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Plas ☐ RT Plas ☐	Fotal Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$3,000,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0 Approved Budget through FY07: \$0 FY 2007 \$0 FY 2012 \$0 \$0														
Unfunded Request thru FY12: Stimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every 5 years. Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) Ongoing/Committed Ongoing/Committed Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Productivity/Return on Investment Regular Replacement Regular Replacement MASA Renewal RT Visio RT Documents Fleet Pla	+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions FY08 th	ru FY	′ 12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	25	\$0	(\$1,500,000)		
Estimating Assumptions: This is a preliminary order of magnitude estimate assuming funding would be allocated for this need every 5 years. Proposed Schedule Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) Ongoing/Committed Ongoing/Committed Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Mandated/Regulatory Compliance Safety / Security Need Deteriorated Facility/Asset Deteriorated Facility/Asset Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Regular Replacement Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) On-going Need					\$0	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	(\$1,500,000)		
Fyears. Proposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pha Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish ✓ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla					\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$3,000,000	(\$3,000,000)		
Proposed Schedule Project Readiness/Current Pha Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish ✓ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla	Estimating I	Assumptions: This	is a	preli	iminary order	of magnitud	e estimate assi	uming 1	funding	would be	e al	located for the	is need every		
Start: July, 2013 No. Task Description Start Finish ✓ General Concept Stage Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla															
Completetion: June, 2039 1 Restore/Rehabilitate Paving (On-going Need) 01/01/13 06/30/39 Study Underway Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple Ongoing/Committed 3 Preliminary Engineering/Desi Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla								ıle		1					
Evaluation Criteria 2 Environmental/Study Comple □ Ongoing/Committed 3 □ Preliminary Engineering/Desi □ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 □ Construction or Procurement □ Safety / Security Need □ Not Applicable □ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: □ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 □ Metropolitan Transportation P ☑ Regular Replacement 8 □ MSA Renewal □ RT Visio □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 □ RT Documents □ Fleet Pla			No.							_	Y				
□ Ongoing/Committed 3 □ Preliminary Engineering/Desi □ Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 □ Construction or Procurement □ Safety / Security Need 5 □ Not Applicable □ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: □ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 □ Metropolitan Transportation P ☑ Regular Replacement 8 □ MSA Renewal □ RT Visio □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 □ RT Documents □ Fleet Pla		· ·	1	Resto	ore/Rehabilitate P	aving (On-goin	g Need)		01/01/1	3 06/30/39	H				
Mandated/Regulatory Compliance 4 Construction or Procurement Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla											H				
Safety / Security Need 5 Not Applicable Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ✓ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla)		-								H				
□ Deteriorated Facility/Asset 6 Identified in the Following: □ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 Metropolitan Transportation P ☑ Regular Replacement 8 MSA Renewal RT Visio □ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 RT Documents Fleet Pla											H		Trocurcincin		
☐ Productivity/Return on Investment 7 ☐ Metropolitan Transportation P ✔ Regular Replacement 8 ☐ MSA Renewal ☐ RT Visio ☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Pla			-								H		e Following:		
☐ Enhance Existing Asset / Service 9 ☐ RT Documents ☐ Fleet Pla		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7	1											
	✓ Regular Re	placement	8									MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	Enhance Ex	xisting Asset / Service	9		-		-						Fleet Plan		
Change: No funding is currently proposed in the 5-year plan. At this time the start date is FY 2013. Date: 08/21/	Change: No fu	nding is currently propo	sed i	n the !	5-year plan. At this	s time the start	date is FY 2013.						Date: 08/21/06		

					RT F	uture	Capita	al Project !	Sumi	nary					
					Project G1	60: I	Hallcı	raft Build	ding	Rem	odel				
Pro	ject Ma	nager:	Lvnr	ı W.	Cain			ties Prog				Fut	ure	Projects (Po	st 2012)
	/hat:	_			model the Hallcraf						rk spac	e and str	uct	urally reinfo	rcing one wall.
	here:		nwide?		lcraft building										
V	/hy:	Additio	onal office	spac	e is needed to acc	ommo	date st	aff.							
	alue:			-	s project would all				ces E	Denartn	nent to	be reloca	tec	l in a more c	entral location
					eir current location										
					cation project will										
			er year).		1 3								٠ ر	11	J · / I
				lease	e on G St. (\$15,00	0 per	month	- \$180,000	0 per	year).					
ls	sues:	1. Sho	ould we pro	ceed	with this remodel	l if the	e new h	neadquarte	rs bu	ilding	could b	e occupie	ed 1	by 2008 (Pro	ject G145)?
2. <i>E</i>	Are there	estima	tes for a mi	nima	al remodel vs. doi:	ng it ri	ight? I	Fred anticij	pates	he wil	l have a	a full plar	ı/so	chedule by S	eptember of
200	6 for the	New H	eadquarter	s Bui	ilding.										
3. I	Have pla	ns for b	oth project	s con	nsidered the timing	g and i	impact	of other pr	rojec	ts?					
	atus:				t that is dependant	upon	fundir	ng being id	lentif	ied. It	is on ho	ld pendir	ng	a decision or	n the feasibility
			Headquarte												
					odel of Hallcraft w										
					per year. In addi										
)00, i	it would pay for it	self in	just u	nder 4 year	rs; if	the cos	st is \$1.	3 million	, it	would take	just over 7
yeaı	s to pay	for itse	lf.												
		Fur	nding Sum	mary	y:		Pro	posed Ex	<mark>pen</mark> d	liture F	Plan (Po	otentially	F	unded / Unf	unded)
			ough 2039):		\$1,300,000	LTD A	Actuals		\$0	Varia	nce:	FY 2011		\$0	\$0
	oved Budo				\$0		2007	!	\$0		\$0	FY 2012	2	\$0	\$0
	•	_	tions FY08 th	ru FY	1 2: \$0		2008	!	\$0			FY13- FY2		\$0	(\$1,300,000)
_		Ū	et thru FY12:		\$0	FY	2009	!	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	9	\$0	\$0
Unfu	nded Requ	uest thru I	FY12:		\$0	FY	2010	!	\$0		\$0	Total		\$1,300,000	(\$1,300,000)
	timating <i>F</i>				million is based of	n late	st estir	nate from l	Facil	ities St	aff. Pe	r Mike M	[at	tos, this proj	ect should be
able			d for \$700,	000.											
		sed Sch						<mark>ımary Sch</mark>	edul	e					ss/Current Phase
	Start:		ary, 2013	No.)escrip				Start	Finish	>	General Conc	
Com	pletetion:		nber, 2013	-	Complete the Hallcraf	t Buildir	ng Remo	odel			07/01/09	12/31/10	Щ	Study Underw	
		ation Cr	iteria	2									Ц		I/Study Complete
	ngoing/Co		0 "	3											ngineering/Design
_			Compliance	4											or Procurement
	afety / Sec	_		5									Ц	Not Applicable	
	eteriorated		n Investment	6 7											he Following: ransportation Plan
_	egular Rej			8										MSA Renewal	
			set / Service	9									H	RT Documents	
	ew Expans		O O I VIO	10									H		General Plans
۱۷ <u>ت</u>	CIT EXPUIT		ated Project		* Indicates Prop	posed	Proied	ct Manager	Cost	Estima	te FY07	Budget	F\		Infunded to FY12*
G18	5 Admini		ampus Space			,,,,,,,		d Arnold		\$50,00		\$0		\$50,000	\$0
0.0	JAUIIIIII	0	ampac opac	, 0	, opaaio		110	a / tiriota		Ψυσίος		Ψ.0		Ψ30,000	ΨΟ

Date: 09/05/06

Change: Pushed start to 2013 and removed funding allocation (\$1.3M in FY 2010) considering a new building may be feasible.

					RT F	uture	Capito	al Project l	Sum	mary				
					Project R01	5: P	asser	nger Info	orm	ation	Signs	5		
Proj	ect Ma	nager:	Gre	g Aı	ustin T	rans	it Tec	hnologie	s Pr	ogran	n	Fut	ure Projects (Po	ost 2012)
W	hat:	Purcha	se and inst	all P	assenger Informati	on Si	gns for	r light rail	stati	ons. Sc	ope inc	cludes:		
					-		-				•			
- Inst	talling I	Passenge	er Informat	ion S	Signs at key light r	ail sta	ations.							
- Inst	talling F	Passenge	er Informat	ion S	Signs at remaining	light	rail sta	itions.						
Wh	ere:	Systen	nwide? 🗸	Initi	ially up to 10 static	ons (d	ependi	ng on func	ding) to incl	ude: 1	6th, 29th,	Sunrise, Mead	owview,
Math	ner Field	l, Unive	ersity/65th,	Flor	rin, City College, V	Vatt/N	Ianlov	e, and But	terfi	eld ligh	t rail s	tations.		
W	hy:	To info	orm the pub	olic a	about all emergenc	y situ	ations	and provid	le re	al time	inform	ation abo	ut train location	n and time.
	lue:				with accurate and r									
					elief in RT's operat									
revei			1		1		Ü	C		0 1			•	
Ura	ency:	Cancel	ling or dela	ving	the project will ca	ncel	and del	lav the upp	rade	e LRCC	and c	ancel or d	elav deplovme	nt of
					keep passengers u									
	ues:				• • •	-								•
	atus:	This is	a future pr	oiec	t that is dependent	upon	fundir	ng being id	lenti	fied. Th	is proi	ect may b	e changed base	ed on the Next
					work could be phase			-6 6			FJ			
					t the communication		dget. ii	ncrease ser	rvice	e to the	commi	ınity, and	ultimately incr	ease revenue.
					t is anticipated this									
			aintain the			proje			o p c r	uiiig c	00000	чррголи	410,200	per year rer
			nding Sum				Pro	posed Ex	pen	diture F	Plan (P	otentially	Funded / Unf	unded)
Total	Cost Estir		ough 2039):		\$4,000,000	LTD /	Actuals		\$0	Varia		FY 2011		\$0
	ved Budg		•		\$0	FY	2007		\$0		\$0	FY 2012	_	\$0
			itions FY08 th	ru FY			2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2		(\$4,000,000)
		•	et thru FY12:		\$0		2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0
	ded Requ				\$0		2010		\$0		\$0	Total	\$4,000,000	(\$4,000,000)
	mating A			FY 1	2007 request is bas					ion Gra				
	d on vei			1 1 2	2007 request is ous	cu on	i the C	ommunity	DCS	igii Ora	iii IX I	sublifica	10 571000.11	iture years are
	Propos					Proje	ct Sum	nmary Sch	<u>adu</u>	ما			Project Readine	ss/Current Phase
	Start:	l och	icutic	No.			escrip		cuu		Start	Finish	✓ General Cond	
	oletetion:	Decer	mber, 2013		Secure Funding (TBD)		CSCH	7.1.011			Otart	Tillion	Study Underv	
Comp		tion Cr			Design and Specificati									I/Study Complete
On	going/Co		- Itoria		RFP	011								ngineering/Design
			/ Compliance		Advertise									or Procurement
	fety / Sec				NOA								Not Applicable	
	teriorated				NTP									he Following:
			n Investment	_	Procurement and Cons	structio	n							ransportation Plan
	gular Rep			_	Integrate Testing								MSA Renewal	
			set / Service	_	Completion								RT Document	
	w Expans				Contract Close out									General Plans
			ated Project(* Indicates Prop	osed	Projec	ct Manager	Cos	t Estima	te FY0	7 Budget	FY12 Budget*	Jnfunded to FY12*
R235	Central	Train Tra	acking (Phase	2)				g Austin	Ç	\$5,592,07	' 5	\$0	\$0	\$0
R270	Light R	ail Syster	m Enhanceme	ents			Gre	g Austin		\$8,500,00	00	\$0	\$8,500,000	\$0
					date from 2009 to 201		emoved	proposed fu	nding	J. The pro	ject was	placed outs	side of 5-Year	Date: 09/05/06
Plan b	ecause it	may be	changed base	ed on	Next Bus System Meth	ods.								

				R	RTF	uture	Capito	al Project	Sun	nmary						
				Project R	235	: Cer	ntral	Train Tra	ack	ing (P	hase	2)				
Project Ma	nager:	Greg	g At	ıstin	Γ	rans	it Tec	hnologie	s Pı	rogran	ı		utu	re Projects (Po	ost 2	012)
What:	Computerize		_									l public	ad	dress system a	t LF	RT stations.
The system														s implemented		
				central contr				•				1 0		•		
Where:	Systemwide															
Why:	When imple	emente	d, th	is project wil	l rep	ort ve	hicle l	ocations to	o rai	l Contro	ollers v	ia Ove	rhea	d and Console	e dis	plays. The
														y provide pass		
to-date info	rmation on R	T's ope	erati	ons and provi	de d	ata fo	r the n	nore efficie	ent c	dispatch	of ope	erators	and	vehicles. The	abi	lity to
								th the imp	rove	ed effici	ency. A	Also, pa	sse	ngers will be a	ıble	to check
updated sch				ystem through												
Value:														public and cu		
														ise of disrupt		
														e system and v	vill	also locate
all trains or				roper dispatch		nake r	nore e	fficient us	e foi	r smootl	her ope	eration				
Urgency: This project is not urgent to Operations. Issues:																
Issues:																
Status: This is a future project.																
Impact to Operating Budget: The CTT will improve train location accuracy. Vehicle maintenance will add to the communication budget.																
Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)																
Total Cost Est																
Approved Bud	get through FY07	7:		·	\$0	FY 2	2007		\$0	(\$7	4,816)	FY 20)12	\$0		\$0
+ Proposed Bu	udget Additions F	Y08 thru	u FY´	12:	\$0	FY 2	2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- I	Y25	\$0		(\$5,592,075)
Proposed Rev	ised Budget thru	FY12:			\$0	FY 2	2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 -	2039	\$0		\$0
Unfunded Req	uest thru FY12:				\$0	FY 2	2010		\$0		\$0	Tot	al	\$5,592,075		(\$5,592,075)
Estimating A	Assumptions:	Proto	typ	e test.		•									•	
Propos	sed Schedule	е				Projec	ct Sum	nmary Sch	nedu	ıle				Project Readine:	ss/C	urrent Phase
Start:	July, 201	2	No.		T	ask D	escrip	tion			Start	Finis		General Cond	ept S	Stage
Completetion:			1	Implement Centra	al Tra	in Trac	king (Ph	nase 2)			07/01/1	2 06/30	16	Study Underw		
	<mark>ation Criteria</mark>	1	2											Environmenta		
Ongoing/Co			3											Preliminary E		9
_	Regulatory Comp	oliance	4										L	Construction		ocurement
✓ Safety / Se			5										L	Not Applicable		
	d Facility/Asset		6											Identified in t		5
	/Return on Inves	stment	7											Metropolitan T		
Regular Re			8									-		MSA Renewal		
	xisting Asset / Se	ervice	9									-	Ļ	RT Documents		Fleet Plan
New Expan	Related P	roject/c	10	ψ T 1° .	D	1	Droice	ct Manager	Coc	st Estima	to EVO	7 Budge		Community or FY12 Budget*		nded to FY12*
672 Centra	I Train Tracking			* Indicates	Prop	osea	_	eg Austin		\$1,485,30		1,485,30	_	\$0	JIIIUI	\$0
	Il Train Tracking							g Austin	_	\$5,592,07			0	\$0 \$0		\$0 \$0
	nger Information		<u>~)</u>					g Austin	_	\$4,000,00		<u> </u>	_	\$0 \$0		\$0 \$0
	0		nuicit	ion System (SCA	IDΔI			g Austin	_	\$1,500,00		\$		\$1,500,000		\$0
	ding Rail Interloc				וטרון			g Austin	\vdash	\$200,0	_	\$	_	\$200,078		\$0
				ent & CCTV Retro	ofit			g Austin		\$1,125,00			0	\$1,125,000		\$0 \$0
				ope (Project 672)		the unt							_		Da	te: 09/20/06
	the 5-year plan.			,				1	۲,.۰	2.00	1		1			

				RT F	uture	Capita	al Project S	Sum	ımary						
		Р	roj	ject G220: R	adio	and	Data Sy	ste	m Re	olace	ment				
Project Man	ager: Alle	n Sch	ıwe	eim T	rans	it Tec	hnologie	s Pr	rogran	1	Fut	ure	e Projects (Pos	st 2012)	
What:	This is a major o	rgani	zati								d radio ar	ıd (data system w	ith an agency	
	Depending on h	_		1 0			10		_				•	2 ,	
	Systemwide?			,					1 2				1 3		
	Upgrade existing	_	late	d radio system	to ena	hle eff	ficient data	ı trai	nsfer ar	d expa	nsion car	ah	ilities		
Value:	epgrade emisting	Source		a radio system	to cire		TOTOTIC Gate		insier ur	и сири	inston cup	·uo	inties.		
	RT needs to be f	ully c	coor	dinated with th	e Cou	intv's f	ransition p	lan	and tim	ing if v	ve choose	e to	remain part o	of that system.	
	ne need for a dat														
	t and growing is													o io iiip ortuit	
	The entire scope			•								sТ	VN computers	s have the	
	d information. T														
	rganization syst														
project.	,		٠		υ		0 0	,						J	
	This project is n	ot fun	ded	l at this time. C	urrent	t plans	call for fu	ndin	ng a stu	dy to d	evelop the	e so	cope/estimate	prior to	
	ith this project.					Ι			8		r			1	
	1 7	cost	of s	svstem mainten	ance/	upgrad	les is unkn	own	at this	time.	If RT pur	cha	ases bandwidt	h for a data	
											r				
,				2						Plan (P	otentially	/ F	unded / Unfu	nded)	
Impact to Operating Budget: The cost of system maintenance/upgrades is unknown at this time. If RT purchases bandwidth for a data channel, there will be an ongoing operating cost. The amount is being investigated. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded) Total Cost Estimate (through 2039): \$8,150,000 LTD Actuals \$0 Variance: FY 2011 \$0 \$0															
	channel, there will be an ongoing operating cost. The amount is being investigated. Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)														
	get Additions FY08 t	hru FY	12:	\$0		2008		\$0		\$0	FY13- FY2	_	\$0	(\$8,150,000)	
	ed Budget thru FY12			\$0		2009		\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203		\$0	\$0	
Unfunded Reque	•			\$0		2010		\$0		\$0	Total		\$8,150,000	(\$8,150,000)	
Estimating As		s is a	pre	liminary estima					fter a st	ıdv is o		1.	() , ,	(i of coperay	
	ed Schedule	5 15 a	pre				nmary Sch			ady 15 C	ompretee		roject Readiness	s/Current Phase	
Start:	July, 2012	No.				escrip		<u> </u>	110	Start	Finish	Ħ	General Conce		
Completetion:	June, 2013		Prod	cure /Install New R))			2 06/30/13	F	Study Underwa		
	ion Criteria	2					-]	,				Ħ		Study Complete	
Ongoing/Com		3										Ī		gineering/Design	
Mandated/Re	gulatory Compliance	9 4										V	1		
Safety / Secu		5											Not Applicable		
✓ Deteriorated I	-acility/Asset	6											Identified in th	e Following:	
	Return on Investmen	t 7												ansportation Plan	
Regular Repla		8											MSA Renewal		
	ting Asset / Service	9											RT Documents		
New Expansion		10											Community or C		
	Related Project			* Indicates Prop	osed		ct Manager		st Estima	_	7 Budget	F		nfunded to FY12*	
	nication Equipment I						ed Fox		\$2,055,0		\$0		\$300,000	\$0	
	nd Data System Rep						Schweim		\$150,0		\$0		\$150,000	\$0	
	stem Central Electr						Vanderkar		\$225,0		\$0		\$225,000	\$0	
Change: Added	to distinguish the stu	dy fror	n the	e procurement (Pro	ject BC	150 is the	e study). The	estir	mate will	not be va	alid until the	stu	idy is complete.	Date: 09/20/06	

				RT F	uture Capito	al Project Sun	ımary							
		Pro	ject	R025: Light	Rail Vehi	cle Specific	cation	Deve	lopmer	nt				
Project Mai	nager:	Greg	Aust	tin	Plan	ning/Studies	3		Fut	ure	Projects (Pos	t 2012)		
What:	Develop prod	cureme	ent sp	ecifications for t	he light rail	vehicles prior	to plan	ned rej	olacement	s a	nd purchases	for light rail		
extensions.					_	_	_				_	_		
Where:	Systemwide	? 🗸												
Why:	Light rail vel	hicles v	will n	eed to be replace	ed when the	y reach the en	d of the	ir usefu	ıl life. RT	`ca	n not proceed	with		
procurement	without iden	tifying	the s	pecifications.										
Value:	This will hel	p with	the p	rocess of procur	ing of new l	ight rail vehic	les.							
Urgency:	This is not u	rgent a	t this	time, but it need	ls to be fund	led 3 to 3 1/2 y	ears pr	ior to p	lanned lig	ght	rail vehicle re	placement.		
Issues:	On the avera	ige, it ta	akes 7	year to bring a	n LRV proc	urement from	inceptio	on to ve	ehicle deli	ive	ry.			
Status:				nat is not active										
	npact to Operating Budget: This project should not have a significant impact on the operating budget.													
	Funding Summary: Proposed Expenditure Plan (Potentially Funded / Unfunded)													
Total Cost Estir														
	get through FY07:	•		\$0	FY 2007	\$0		5,000)	FY 2012		\$0	\$0		
	dget Additions F		FY12:	\$0	FY 2008	\$0	·	\$0	FY13- FY2	5	\$0	(\$100,000)		
Proposed Revis	sed Budget thru F	FY12:		\$0	FY 2009	\$0		\$0	FY26 - 203	39	\$0	\$0		
Unfunded Requ	uest thru FY12:			\$0	FY 2010	\$0		\$0	Total		\$100,000	(\$100,000)		
Estimating A	ssumptions:	This is	s a pre	eliminary estima	ite.	-	3				-			
	ed Schedule			ı	Project Sum	<mark>nmary Schedu</mark>	ıle			Pr	<mark>oject Readiness</mark>			
Start:	July, 2012		No.		ask Descrip			Start	Finish	<				
Completetion:			_	mplete Light Rail Ve	hicles Specific	ations		07/01/1	2 06/30/13		Study Underwa			
_	tion Criteria		2							Ц	Environmental/S			
Ongoing/Co			3								Preliminary Eng			
	egulatory Compli		4 5							Н	Construction or	Procurement		
Safety / Sec	I Facility/Asset		6								Not Applicable Identified in the	Following		
	Return on Invest		7								Metropolitan Tra			
✓ Regular Rep			8							Ħ	MSA Renewal	RT Vision		
	isting Asset / Ser		9								RT Documents	Fleet Plan		
New Expans			10								Community or G	eneral Plans		
Change: Added	d 9/21/06 per Dr.	Scotts re	equest.									Date: 09/20/06		

	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /		Identi	fied in tl	he Follow	ing:	
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-	IVISA	2006	RT		Community/	
	(Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewal	MIPIL	Documents	Vision Plan	General Plans	
		Sy	stem Expan	sion:									
Light Rail: Count: 10													
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:													
Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1)	\$28,387,355	\$25,976,497	\$2,410,858	\$28,387,355	\$0	2004 2010		>	✓	✓		230	
South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension	\$231,739,000	\$83,805,580	\$147,933,420	\$231,739,000	\$0	2001 2010		~	✓	✓	V	310	
Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension *	\$796,428,861	\$17,510,189	\$10,000,000	\$27,510,189	(\$12,018,672)	2001 2027		V	✓	✓		✓ 402	

- MOS-1: Sacramento Valley Station to Richards Boulevard (\$82.5M). Bypass element tentatively planned to open in 2014 (\$37.4M). Loop element implementation TBD (\$45.1M, this includes acquisition of 5 LRVs).
- MOS-2: Richards Boulevard to Natomas Town Center. Tentatively planned to open in 2020 (\$422M).
- MOS-3: Natomas Town Center to Sacramento International Airport. Tentatively planned to open in 2027 (\$280.8M).

* The unfunded portion of this project is also considered as Tier 3: Opportunity Based. Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012: R130 Gold Line Double Track (Past Hazel LR Station) \$37,000,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 **\$0** 2012 2014 **Future Projects (Post 2012):** \$0 Laguna West Light Rail Extension \$220,000,000 \$0 \$0 **\$0** 2013 2019 **~ V** \$440,000,000 \$0 \$0 2013 2019 **V** 4008 South Sacramento Phase 3 Light Rail Extension \$0 \$0 BP01 \$0 Antelope Light Rail Extension \$357,500,000 \$0 2016 2023 **V** \$0 \$0 **V V** \$357,500,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 2035 **V** R230 Antelope to Roseville Light Rail Extension **V** West Sacramento to Davis Light Rail Extension \$825,000,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 2035 **V V** R225 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 2039 R240 Cal-Traction Corridor Light Rail Extension \$412,500,000 Passenger Facilities: Count: 4 Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012: Light Rail Station at T Street \$3,000,000 \$0 2008 2009 \$0 (\$3.000.000)Light Rail Station at Dos Rios \$5,000,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 (\$5,000,000 2008 2010 **V** \$0 2009 2010 **▼** R135 Light Rail Station at Horn \$3,000,000 \$0 (\$3.000.000)**Future Projects (Post 2012):** 2013 **▼** R060 \$4,625,000 \$0 \$0 (\$4,625,000) 2014 Light Rail Station at Mineshaft Bus: Count: Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012: \$0 Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue \$322,500,000 \$0 \$322,500,000 BP05 **V** \$85,000,000 Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2) \$0 \$0 (\$85,000,000 2011 **V V** Future Projects (Post 2012): \$195,000,000 **✔** BP07 Bus Rapid Transit on Sunrise Boulevard \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Bus Rapid Transit on Florin Road \$150,000,000 2015 Regional Projects: Count: 2 Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012: \$379,000,000 Regional Rail \$0 \$0 \$0 **V** R200 2025 **V** West Sacramento Streetcar \$50,000,000 \$250,000 \$250,000 \$0 2008 **System Expansion Totals:** \$4,903,180,216 \$127,542,266 \$160,344,278 \$287,886,544 Count:

	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /		Ident	ified in t	he Follow	ing:
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliant Require	IVISA	2006	RT	RT Fleet	Community/ General Plans
	(Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)		-	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewal	MIP	Documents	vision Plan	General Plans
			leet Progra		1 1 1 1 1 0			n n		*, **		777
Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet Plan update						rms for Com	munity l	Bus, Parc	atrans	it, and N		
THE WAY AND THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRE		Light Rail Fle	et Acquisitio	n/Replacemen	ıt:						Cou	nt: 4
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	#00 200 000	ΦΩ.	¢2.000.000	#2.000.000	Φ.Ο.	12011 2017						R115
Siemens 1st Series Fleet Replacement (26)	\$99,300,000	\$0	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$0	2011 2016			Ш	✓		L KIIS
Future Projects (Post 2012):	# 44 200 000	ΦΩ.	фО	Φ.Ο.	Φ.Ο.	L2017 L2021						D120
Siemens 2nd Series Fleet Replacement (10)	\$41,300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		2016 2021				<u> </u>		R100
UTDC Fleet Replacement	\$76,300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		2020 2025				V		R100
CAF Series Fleet Replacement (40)	\$137,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		2031 2032		✓	Ш	✓		
TP' I. E I. (I EX. 2012)	LR	vehicle Mid-	Life Overha	uls/Improvem	ents:						Cou	nt: 4
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:	¢0.FF2.040	¢E 407.07.0	¢2 / 27 F0F	¢0 12F 27F	ф О	2004 2007						651
Siemens Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul	\$8,553,848	\$5,497,860	\$2,637,505	\$8,135,365		2004 2007 2008 2011			V			
UTDC Fleet Mid-Life Refurbishment	\$6,300,000	\$0	\$6,300,000	\$6,300,000	\$0	2008 2011				✓		K073
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	#2/0.000	¢Ω	¢2/0.000	¢2/0.000	ф.О	L2000 L2000		1 -				R110
Siemens E & H Ramp Replacement Future Projects (Post 2012):	\$368,000	\$0	\$368,000	\$368,000	\$0	2008 2008			Ш			KIIO
CAF Fleet Component Overhaul	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	¢0	2014 2014						R125
CAF Fleet Component Overnaul	\$4,000,000				\$0	2014 2014			Ш			
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:		Light Kati	l UTDC Vehi	cie Keirojii:							Cou	nt: 1
UTDC Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retrofit	\$1,125,000	\$0	\$1,125,000	\$1,125,000	40	2008 2009						R050
OTDC Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retroit	\$1,125,000	\$0	Bus:	\$1,125,000	\$0	2000 2007			ш	•	Cou	
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:			Dus:								Cou	ш. 5
CNG Bus Replacement (15 in 2012)	\$8,832,597	\$0	\$8,832,597	\$8,832,597	0.2	2009 2012			ПП	V		B075
Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012:	Ψ0,032,377	ΨΟ	ψ0,032,371	ψ0,032,371	ΨΟ	2007 2012				•		
CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025)	\$35,879,404	\$0	\$0	0\$	(\$35,879,404	2008 2012				V		B105
Future Projects (Post 2012):	ψοσ,στη, το τ	ΨΟ	ΨΟ	ΨΟ	(\$00,017,101) ====				<u> </u>		
CNG Replica Streetcar Replacement (4 in 2013)	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2013 2014			ПП			B080
CNG Expansion Bus Replacement	\$71,758,808	\$0	\$0	\$0	· ·	2020 2038						B045
CNG Existing Bus Fleet Replacement (2013 - 2039)	\$236,635,404	\$0	\$0	\$0					<u></u>	<u> </u>		B100
	,===,000,.01		Community B		Ψ				رتر	سب	Cou	
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:												
Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Replacement (2008)	\$12,760,000	\$0	\$1,540,000	\$1,540,000	\$0	2007 2008				✓		B040
Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012:		, ,		. ,	7.0							
Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Expansion	\$1,100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$1,100,000	2007 2011				✓		B030
Future Projects (Post 2012):					<u> </u>	<u> </u>						
Neighborhood Ride Expansion Vehicle Replacement	\$6,270,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2013 2039						B070
	•			-		·						

Duscu on Revenue Projections in ough 1 1 2012													
	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /		Ident	ified in i	the Fo	llowin	g:
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-	IVISA	2006	RT			Community/
_	(Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewal	MTP	Documents	Vision	Plan (General Plans
			Fleet Progra	ım:									
Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet Plan up	odate currently in pr	ocess. <mark>In additi</mark>	on, RT would	like to convert t	o hybrid platfor	ms for Com	munity B	us, Par	atrans	it, and I	Von-Re	evenue	Fleets.
Paratransit:													3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:													
Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)	\$36,975,000	\$3,400,000	\$12,240,000	\$15,640,000	\$0	2006 2030		✓	✓	✓		✓	P005
Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012:													
Paratransit Vehicle Expansion	\$26,265,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$7,480,000)	2008 2039		✓		✓		✓	P010
Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement	\$23,545,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$3,570,000)	2011 2039							P015
Fleet Program Totals:	\$836,668,061	\$8,897,860	\$35,043,102	\$43,940,962	(\$48,029,404)							Count.	20

	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /		•	he Followi	
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-	IVISA 2000	RT Documents	RT Fleet	Community/ General Plans
	(Thru 2039)			,	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Kenewai wiii	Documents	VISIOII I Idii	General Flans
			structure P								
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:		Supports Am	itrak-F oisom	LR Extension	! :					Cour	nt: 2
Sunrise Siding (Side Track Switch)	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	40	2007 2008					R065
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	\$300,000	\$0	\$330,000	\$330,000	\$0	2007 2000					
Folsom Corridor Soundwall Landscaping	\$535,700	\$0	\$535,700	\$535,700	40	2008 2009					R265
Poisoni Contuoi Sounawan Lanuscaping	\$333,700	\$0	Light Rail		\$0	2000 2007				Caur	
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:			Light Katt	·						Cour	nt: 3
Traction Power Upgrades	\$1,754,415	\$891,151	\$863,264	\$1,754,415	0.2	2004 2009			V		0578
Light Rail System Enhancements	\$8,500,000	\$071,131				2010 2011					R270
- Expand Metro light rail yard.	\$0,500,000	φυ	\$0,500,000	\$0,500,000	40	2010 2011					
- Upgrade Light Rail Control Center.											
 Upgrade Communications System. 											
Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 2)	\$14,478,500	\$0	\$14,478,500	\$14,478,500	\$0	2011 2012		V	V		▼ R195
- Construct Swanston Transit Center.							<u> </u>	<u> </u>			
- Complete double-track for entire line (except the American F	River Bridge).										
		Crossing / T	raffic Signal	<i>Improvements</i>	ı :					Cour	nt: 3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
Light Rail Crossing Enhancements	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	2007 2011			~		R010
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Wayside Signal Reconfiguration Phase 2	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	2007 2011			V		R005
Signal Improvements	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	2008 2012			~		R075
		Pa	ssenger Faci	lities:						Cour	nt: 4
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements	\$9,000,000	\$0	\$9,000,000	\$9,000,000	\$0	2009 2010			✓		R140
Wayfinding Signage	\$100,000	\$0			\$0	2007 2011			~		G210
Light Rail Station Shelter Improvement Program	\$1,050,500	\$0	\$1,050,050	\$1,050,050	\$0	2010 2011			~		0555
Swanston Pedestrian Bridge	\$2,656,800	\$1,892,003	\$764,797	\$2,656,800	\$0	2004 2012			V		✓ 008
		Tran	sit Oriented	Design:						Cour	nt: 1
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
TOD Joint Development Projects	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	2007 2009		✓	~		0533
			Bus:							Cour	nt: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
Bus Stop Improvement Program	\$3,812,705	\$292,705	\$550,000	\$842,705	\$0	2004 2039			✓		4017
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Operator Restrooms	\$163,000				\$0	2011 2011					G170
Infrastructure Program Totals:	\$44,101,620	\$3,075,859	\$38,055,311	\$41,131,170	\$0					Cour	<i>it</i> : 15

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Funding Additions	Proposed Funding	Unfunded Scope	Proposed Start/	Safety / Compliance Require-	MSA 2006	RT		Community/
	(Thru 2039)			(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewal MTP	Documents	Vision Plan G	enerai Pians
		Fac	cilities Prog							~ .	
TI I D. L.I. DV 2012			Light Rail:							Count:	3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:	#20.000	¢Ω	¢20,000	¢20,000	ΦΩ.	2007 2000					R070
Wayside Equipment Storage	\$20,000	\$0	\$20,000	\$20,000	1.7	2007 2008]		V		0552
Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel)	\$1,026,660	\$0	\$1,026,660	\$1,026,660	\$0	2007 2008			✓		0332
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	¢42.0F0.000	¢0	¢200.000	¢200 000	ф О	2011 2014					R145
Light Rail Maintenance Facility #2	\$43,050,000	\$0	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$0	2011 2014			✓		
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:			Bus:							Count:	3
Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 1)	¢24 120 257	\$13,866,065	¢10 272 102	\$24,139,257	40	2003 2012					715
Future Projects (Post 2012):	\$24,139,237	\$13,800,000	\$10,273,192	\$24,139,237	\$0	2003 2012			✓		
Bus Maintenance Facility #1 Rehabilitation	\$10,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.2	2015 2015					B065
Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 2)	\$7,500,000		\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0		2015 2016			✓		G175
bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 2)	\$7,300,000		te of Good R	•	\$0	2013 2010				Count:	
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:		Siai	ie oj Gooa Ki	epair:						Count	4
Major LRT Station Enhancements	\$37,426,025	\$5,426,025	\$2,500,000	\$7,926,025	(\$2,500,000)	2002 2039			V		645
ADA Transition Plan Improvements	\$6,588,000		\$1,000,000	\$1,188,000		2004 2039			V		4007
Facilities Maintenance & Improvements	\$14,780,224	\$1,305,224	\$2,000,000	\$3,305,224		2004 2039			V		4011
Future Projects (Post 2012):	\$14,700,224	\$1,505,224	\$2,000,000	\$3,303,224	ΨΟ	2001 2007					
Paving Restoration Program	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.2	2013 2039					F005
a wing restoration regram	ψ3,000,000		al & Admini		ΨΟ	2010 2007				Count:	3
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:		Gener	at & Hament	sir att v C .							3
I.T. Training Center	\$75,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0	2008 2009			ΙП		G030
Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012:	4707000	Ψ0	ψ10/000	ψ707000	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + 						
New Headquarters Building	\$38,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$24,000,000)	2007 2014					G145
Future Projects (Post 2012):		, ,		, ,	<u> </u>						
Hallcraft Building Remodel	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2013 2013					G160
Facilities Program Totals:		\$20,785,314		\$37,980,166						Count:	13

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Funding Additions	Proposed Funding	Unfunded Scope	Proposed Start/	Safety / Compliand Require-	IVISA	2006	RT	RT Flee	t Community/
	(Thru 2039)			· · · · ·	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewa	MIP	Documents	Vision Plan	General Plans
		Equ	ipment Pro									
			Light Rail.	:							Сог	int: 1
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:												D D000
Wheel Truing Machine Controls	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	2007 2008	<u> </u>	ЦЦ		✓		R090
			Bus:								Coi	ent: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:			+ / 0 = 000	+ (= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =								D 0000
Shop Equipment - Bus	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$625,000	\$625,000	\$0	2007 2039	<u>' </u>					B020
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	*050.000	* 0	*050.000	*050 000	**	10044 10040						D Door
Bus Simulator	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	\$0	2011 2012	<u>' </u>					B085
		C	Communication	ons:							Coi	ent: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:	*0.055.000	* 0	****	****	**	L0007 L0000		1 —				D D015
Communication Equipment Replacement	\$2,055,000	\$0	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$0	2007 2039	<u>' </u>			✓		B015
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	+00= 000	+ 6	+	+00= 000								0440
Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch Console	\$225,000		\$225,000	\$225,000	\$0	2008 2009	<u>' </u>					G110
		Infor	mation Tech	nology:							Coi	int: 7
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:												
Network Operations Center Environmental Control	\$60,000	\$0	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$0							G060
Power Systems for Network Operations Center	\$94,000	\$0	\$94,000	\$94,000	\$0							G065
Server Clustering	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0			Щ				G140
Network Backup and Data Archive Upgrade	\$65,000	\$0	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$0			<u> </u>				G100
Server Replacement	\$80,000	\$0	\$80,000	\$80,000		2007 2012						G135
Network Switch Semi-Decade Replacement	\$190,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$75,000		2007 2014						G120
Annual Hardware Replacement/Upgrade Program	\$2,240,000		\$350,000	\$350,000	\$0	2007 2039)					G095
		Gener	ral & Admini	strative:							Coi	int: 3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:												
Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement	\$23,985,000	\$0	\$4,545,000	\$4,545,000	\$0	2007 2039				✓		G225
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:												
Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000		2011 2012						R080
Non-Revenue Vehicle Expansion	\$11,159,400	\$0	\$2,924,400	\$2,924,400	\$0	2008 2039						
Equipment Program Totals:	\$44,808,400	\$0	\$9,998,400	\$9,998,400	\$0						Cou	nt: 15

	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /	Identifie	ed in the	e Followii	ıg:
Project	Estimate (Thru 2039)	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-				Community/ General Plans
	(1 <i>nru 2039)</i>			(Thru FY12) s Program:	(Inru F 112)	Completion	ment				
		Transit I	Light Rail:							Coun	t: 6
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:			Light Ran.							Coun	. 0
In-Service LR Vehicle Data Retrieval (Security/Maintenance)	\$800,000	\$0	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$0	2008 2009			ПТ		R280
Upgrading Rail Interlockings (Remote Indication)	\$200,078	\$0	\$200,078	\$200,078	\$0	2009 2010					0525
Wi-Fi Light Rail System	\$1,375,000	\$0	\$1,375,000	\$1,375,000	\$0	2009 2010					G050
Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition System (SCADA)	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	\$0	2010 2012					R045
Future Projects (Post 2012):							•				
Passenger Information Signs	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2013					R015
Central Train Tracking (Phase 2)	\$5,592,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2012 2015					R235
		C	ommunicatio	ons:						Coun	t: 7
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
Automatic Stop Announcements for Buses	\$351,225	\$0	\$351,225	\$351,225		2007 2008			✓		B060
Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses	\$950,000	\$0	\$950,000	\$950,000	\$0	2012 2012					G105
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:								 			
LR Station Video Surveillance & Recording System	\$900,000	\$0	\$900,000	\$900,000		2007 2009			✓		G045
Systemwide Maintenance Management Software	\$2,060,000	\$0	\$2,060,000	\$2,060,000	\$0						B010
Enhance Public Web Based Services (Phase II)	\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000		2009 2010					G090
Intelligent Transportation Systems	\$16,800,000	\$0	\$4,200,000	\$4,200,000	\$0	2009 2039					G165
Future Projects (Post 2012):								 			
Radio and Data System Replacement	\$8,150,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2012 2013					G220
		Unive	ersal Fare Pr	ogram:						Coun	t: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:			·					 			
Fare Vending Machines	\$8,225,509	\$7,375,509	\$850,000	\$8,225,509		2001 2009			✓		605
Farebox Collection / Smart Media Implementation	\$8,525,000	\$0	\$8,525,000	\$8,525,000	\$0	2011 2012			✓		G155
			Fiber Optics	s:						Coun	t: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:	1 +100 5 - 5	, . 1	400.0	400		Lance Lacis					
FIBER Infrastructure Management Application	\$120,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0	2009 2010			✓		G010
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:	1					Lance Lacin					
Incremental Lighting of Fiber	\$8,000,000	\$300,000	\$5,500,000	\$5,800,000		2003 2014			✓		4022
Transit Technologies Program Totals:	\$67,698,887	\$7,675,509	\$27,391,303	\$35,066,812	\$0					Count	t: 17

	Cost		Funding	Proposed Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /	Id	lentified in	the Followi	ing:
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-		006 RT	RT Fleet	
		_		(Thru FY12)		Completion	ment	Renewal M	TP Documen	ts Vision Plan	General Plans
				ty (Mandated	d):						
			Safety/Securi	ity:						Соиг	nt: 2
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:		. 1				I I					
Ahern/12th Street Improvements	\$185,000	\$0	\$185,000	\$185,000							R165
Repave Bus Berth at the Power Inn LR Station	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	2008 2009					0557
			Mandated:							Cour	nt: 3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:									_ 1		
General Order 95 System Upgrade	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000		2007 2009					R020
Noise Attenuation Soundwalls	\$1,717,000		\$1,717,000	\$1,717,000		2007 2010					R250
Richards Blvd/12th & 16th Ave. Grade Crossing	\$2,455,790		\$1,263,790			2005 2012					R255
Transit Security & Safety (Mandated) Totals:	\$4,782,790	\$1,192,000	\$3,590,790	\$4,782,790	\$0					Cour	<i>it:</i> 5
		Pla	anning/Stud								
			Light Rail.	<u>: </u>						Cour	nt: 3
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
Light Rail Maintenance Facilities Study	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000		2007 2008					R300
Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	2007 2008					R305
Future Projects (Post 2012):											
Light Rail Vehicle Specification Development	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2012 2013					R025
			Bus:							Cour	nt: 1
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Gold River Bus Way/Park & Ride Study	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	2007 2008					✓ B090
		C	Community B	Bus:						Cour	ıt: 1
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Community Bus Service Study	\$400,000	\$0	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	2009 2010					0581
		Gener	al & Admini	istrative:						Cour	nt: 6
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:											
Administrative Campus Space Study Update	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000		2007 2007					G185
Transit Master Plan Update	\$750,000	\$350,000	\$400,000	\$750,000		2006 2008					G215
Fleet & Facilities Plan Update	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000							G190
Radio and Data System Replacement Study	\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000		2008 2009					B050
General Planning Support Services	\$800,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	\$0	2007 2039					G205
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:											
Smart Card Transaction Study	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	2008 2009					G195
Planning/Studies Totals:	\$2,850,000	\$350,000	\$2,850,000	\$3,200,000	\$0					Cour	<i>t:</i> 11

	Cost	Approved	Funding	Proposed	Unfunded	Proposed	Safety /		Iden	tified in t	the Follow	ing:
Project	Estimate	Funding	Additions	Funding	Scope	Start/	Compliance Require-	MSA	2006	RT	RT Fleet	Community/
•	(Thru 2039)			(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	Completion	ment	Renewal	MTP	Documents	Vision Plan	General Plans
		0	ther Progra	ms:								
		Info	rmation Tech	nology:							Cou	nt: 6
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:												
iSCSI SAN Implementation	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0	2007 2008						G025
Network Firewall Upgrade	\$10,000	\$0	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$0	2007 2008						G015
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:												
SAP Web Portal & NetWeaver Platform	\$120,000	\$0	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$0	2008 2009						G080
Integrated Contract Admin System (ICAS) Replacement	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	2010 2012						G020
Data Warehouse Upgrade	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	2008 2012						G125
SAP Upgrade from 4.6c to ERP 2005	\$1,250,000	\$0	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$0	2007 2014						G075
		Gene	ral & Admini	strative:							Cou	nt: 7
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:												
Certificates of Participation Payments	\$23,022,526	\$2,079,258	\$10,398,140	\$12,477,398	\$0	2004 2015				>		COPS
General Construction Management Support Services	\$3,585,000	\$385,000	\$500,000	\$885,000	\$0	2003 2039				>		4024
General Engineering Support Services	\$3,545,000	\$345,000	\$500,000	\$845,000	\$0	2003 2039				>		4025
Capital Contingency	\$8,000,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	\$0	2007 2039				✓		G200
Environmental Support Services	\$3,200,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	2007 2039				✓		G005
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012:												
Right of Way Mapping (Phase 2)	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	2007 2009						G180
Implement Document Archival System	\$224,000	\$0	\$224,000	\$224,000	\$0	2009 2010						G040
Other Programs Totals:	\$43,586,526	\$2,809,258	\$14,882,140	\$17,691,398	\$0						Cou	nt: 13
Capital Program Totals:	\$6,134,581,666	\$172,328,066	\$309,350,176	\$481,678,242	(\$509,673,076)						Cou	nt: 129

5-Year Capital Plan Summary (FY 2008 to FY 2012)

Based on Revenue Projections through FY 2012

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	d Funding A	Additions		Estima Star			
,		(As of FY07)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Compl	letion		
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012:													
System Expansion:													
Light Rail:										Coun	t: 3		
230 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1)	\$28,387,355	\$25,976,497	\$28,387,355	\$2,410,858	\$0	\$0	\$2,410,858	\$0	\$0	2004	2010		
310 South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension	\$231,739,000	\$83,805,580	\$231,739,000	\$147,933,420	\$0	\$46,380,420	\$63,397,000	\$38,156,000	\$0	2001	2010		
402 Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension *	\$796,428,861	\$17,510,189	\$27,510,189	\$10,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,918,672	\$4,081,328	2001	2027		

- MOS-1: Sacramento Valley Station to Richards Boulevard (\$82.5M). Bypass element tentatively planned to open in 2014 (\$37.4M). Loop element implementation TBD (\$45.1M, this includes acquisition of 5 LRVs).
- MOS-2: Richards Boulevard to Natomas Town Center. Tentatively planned to open in 2020 (\$422M).
- MOS-3: Natomas Town Center to Sacramento International Airport. Tentatively planned to open in 2027 (\$280.8M).

Note: Based on preliminary plans to implement the Bypass Element of MOS-1 in 2014, this project is underfunded by \$12,018,672 in the 5-Year Plan. Shortages include \$5,918,572 in FY11 and \$4,081,328 in FY12.

\$4,081,328 in FY12.											
System Expansion Proposed Allocations:	\$1,056,555,216	\$127,292,266	\$287,636,544	\$160,344,278	\$0	\$46,380,420	\$65,807,858	\$44,074,672	\$4,081,328	Coun	t: 3
		FI	eet Progra	m:						Coun	t: 6
Note: Fleet composition will change pending the Fleet	Plan update cu	rrently in pr	ocess. In addi	ition, RT woul	ld like to con	vert to hybr	id platforms	for Commu	nity Bus, Pa	ratrar	nsit,
		and N	lon-Revenue	Fleets.							
LR Vehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:										Coun	t: 2
651 Siemens Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul	\$8,553,848	\$5,497,860	\$8,135,365	\$2,637,505	\$2,637,505	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2004	2007
R095 UTDC Fleet Mid-Life Refurbishment	\$6,300,000	\$0	\$6,300,000	\$6,300,000	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$3,000,000	\$2,300,000	\$0	2008	2011
ght Rail UTDC Vehicle Retrofit:											
R050 UTDC Automatic Train Announcement & CCTV Retrofit	\$1,125,000	\$0	\$1,125,000	\$1,125,000	\$0	\$1,125,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Bus:										Coun	t: 1
B075 CNG Bus Replacement (15 in 2012)	\$8,832,597	\$0	\$8,832,597	\$8,832,597	\$0	\$8,832,597	\$0	\$0	\$0	2009	2012
Community Bus:										Coun	t: 1
B040 Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Replacement (2008)	\$12,760,000	\$0	\$1,540,000	\$1,540,000	\$1,540,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
Paratransit:										Coun	t: 1
P005 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)	\$36,975,000	\$3,400,000	\$15,640,000	\$12,240,000	\$1,955,000	\$2,040,000	\$340,000	\$2,635,000	\$5,270,000	2006	2030
Fleet Program Proposed Allocations:	\$74,546,445	\$8,897,860	\$41,572,962	\$32,675,102	\$6,132,505	\$12,997,597	\$3,340,000	\$4,935,000	\$5,270,000	Coun	t: 6

Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan IV-2-1 11/13/06

			e i rojeciion										
Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	d Funding A	Additions		Estima Star			
1 Tojout	(Thru 2039)	•	(Thru FY12)		FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Compl			
	(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		und thru										
			tructure Pr							Count	t: 7		
Supports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:										Count	t: 1		
R065 Sunrise Siding (Side Track Switch)	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	\$350,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008		
Light Rail:										Count	t: 3		
0578 Traction Power Upgrades	\$1,754,415	\$891,151	\$1,754,415	\$863,264	\$0	\$863,264	\$0	\$0	\$0	2004	2009		
R270 Light Rail System Enhancements	\$8,500,000	\$0	\$8,500,000	\$8,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,500,000	\$0	2010	2011		
Expand Metro light rail yard.Upgrade Light Rail Control Center.Upgrade Communications System.													
R195 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 2)	\$14,478,500	\$0	\$14,478,500	\$14,478,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,000,000	\$12,478,500	2011	2012		
- Complete double-track for entire line (except the American F	- Construct Swanston Transit Center Complete double-track for entire line (except the American River Bridge).												
Crossing / Traffic Signal Improvements:	*F00.000	**	4500.000	÷========	*400.000	****	±000 000	**	40	Count			
R010 Light Rail Crossing Enhancements	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$100,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0	2007			
Transit Oriented Design:	# F00 000	Φ.Ο.	# F00.000	\$500.000	#0F0 000	#0F0 000	Φ.Ο.	фО	40	Count			
0533 TOD Joint Development Projects	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007			
Bus:	#2 012 7 05	#202 70F	¢0.40.70F	фГГО 000	¢110.000	¢110.000	¢110.000	¢110.000	¢110.000	Count			
4017 Bus Stop Improvement Program Infrastructure Program Proposed Allocations:	\$3,812,705	\$292,705	\$842,705	\$550,000	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$110,000	\$110,000	2004			
initastructure Program Proposed Allocations:	\$29,895,620	\$1,183,856 -			\$810,000	\$1,423,264	\$310,000	\$10,610,000	\$12,588,500	Count			
71.1.D.H		Fac	ilities Prog	ram:						Count	_		
Light Rail:	¢20,000	¢Ω	¢20,000	¢20,000	¢20,000	¢Ω	¢0	¢Ω	¢Ω	Count			
R070 Wayside Equipment Storage	\$20,000	\$0 \$0	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000 \$1,026,660	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0					
0552 Metro West LR Maintenance Facility (Specialty Steel)	\$1,026,660	\$0	\$1,026,660	\$1,026,660	\$1,020,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Bus:	¢24 120 2E7	¢12.044.04E	¢24.120.2E7	¢10 272 102	\$0	\$5,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$1,273,192	Count 2003			
715 Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 1)	\$24,139,257	\$13,866,065	\$24,139,257	\$10,273,192	\$0	φυ,υυυ,υυυ	φΖ,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$1,273,192				
State of Good Repair: 645 Major LRT Station Enhancements	\$37,426,025	\$5,426,025	\$7,926,025	\$2,500,000	\$300,000	\$400,000	\$500,000	\$600,000	\$700,000	Count 2002			
4007 ADA Transition Plan Improvements	\$6,588,000	\$188,000	\$1,188,000	\$2,500,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000				
4007 ADA Transition Plan improvements 4011 Facilities Maintenance & Improvements	\$0,386,000	\$1,305,224	\$3,305,224	\$2,000,000	\$300,000	\$425,000	\$425,000	\$425,000	\$425,000		2039		
Facilities Program Proposed Allocations:	\$83,980,166			\$16,819,852	\$1,846,660	\$6,025,000	\$3,125,000	\$3,225,000	\$2,598,192	Count			

IV-2-2 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

	Cost	Annroyed									
Project	Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	d Funding A	Additions		Estim Sta	
	(Thru 2039)	•	(Thru FY12)		FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Compl	
				FY 2012:							
			pment Pro							Coun	t: 4
ight Rail:										Coun	t: 1
Wheel Truing Machine Controls	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
Bus:										Coun	t: 1
3020 Shop Equipment - Bus	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$625,000	\$625,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	2007	2039
Communications:										Coun	t: 1
3015 Communication Equipment Replacement	\$2,055,000	\$0	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$60,000	2007	2039
General & Administrative:										Coun	t: 1
S225 Non-Revenue Vehicle Replacement	\$23,985,000	\$0	\$4,545,000	\$4,545,000	\$1,637,000	\$752,000	\$716,000	\$720,000	\$720,000	2007	2039
Equipment Program Proposed Allocations:	\$30,215,000	\$0	\$5,645,000	\$5,645,000	\$1,997,000	\$937,000	\$901,000	\$905,000	\$905,000	Coun	t: 4
		Transit Te	chnologie	s Program						Coun	t: 5
Communications:				_						Coun	t: 2
Automatic Stop Announcements for Buses	\$351,225	\$0	\$351,225	\$351,225	\$351,225	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
6105 Automated Vehicle Location System for Buses	\$950,000	\$0	\$950,000	\$950,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$950,000	2012	2012
niversal Fare Program:										Coun	t: 2
605 Fare Vending Machines	\$8,225,509	\$7,375,509	\$8,225,509	\$850,000	\$50,000	\$800,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2001	2009
Farebox Collection / Smart Media Implementation	\$8,525,000	\$0	\$8,525,000	\$8,525,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,525,000	2011	2012
iber Optics:										Coun	
G010 FIBER Infrastructure Management Application	\$120,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2009	2010
Transit Technologies Program Proposed Allocations:	\$18,171,734	\$7,375,509	\$18,081,734	\$10,706,225	\$401,225	\$830,000	\$0	\$0	\$9,475,000	Coun	t: 5
	Tra	ansit Secu	rity & Safe	ty (Mandate	ed):					Coun	t: 5
afety/Security:										Coun	t: 2
2165 Ahern/12th Street Improvements	\$185,000	\$0	\$185,000	\$185,000	\$185,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
PS57 Repave Bus Berth at the Power Inn LR Station	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Aandated:										Coun	
R020 General Order 95 System Upgrade	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$0	\$0			2009
Noise Attenuation Soundwalls	\$1,717,000	\$0	\$1,717,000	\$1,717,000	\$103,200	\$806,900	\$806,900	\$0	\$0	2007	2010
R255 Richards Blvd/12th & 16th Ave. Grade Crossing	\$2,455,790	\$1,192,000	\$2,455,790	\$1,263,790	\$252,758	\$252,758	\$252,758	\$252,758	\$252,758	2005	2012
Transit Security & Safety (Mandated) Proposed Allocations	\$4,782,790	\$1,192,000	\$4,782,790	\$3,590,790	\$665,958	\$1,359,658	\$1,059,658	\$252,758	\$252,758	Coun	t: 5

IV-2-3 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions	itions					Estim Sta	
1.10,000	(Thru 2039)	_	(Thru FY12)		FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012		letion
		Tier I: F	und thru	FY 2012:							
		Pla	nning/Stu	dies:						Coun	ıt: 7
Light Rail:										Coun	
R300 Light Rail Maintenance Facilities Study	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		2007	2008
R305 Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements Study	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
General & Administrative:										Coun	ıt: 5
G185 Administrative Campus Space Study Update	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2007
G215 Transit Master Plan Update	\$750,000	\$350,000	\$750,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2006	2008
G190 Fleet & Facilities Plan Update	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2006	2009
B050 Radio and Data System Replacement Study	\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
G205 General Planning Support Services	\$800,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	2007	2039
Planning/Studies Proposed Allocations:	\$2,200,000	\$350,000	\$2,650,000	\$2,300,000	\$1,225,000	\$325,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	Coun	ıt: 7
		Ot	her Progra	ms:						Coun	ıt: 7
Information Technology:										Coun	ıt: 2
G025 ISCSI SAN Implementation	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0	\$0	\$0		2007	-
G015 Network Firewall Upgrade	\$10,000	\$0	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
General & Administrative:										Coun	ıt: 5
COPS Certificates of Participation Payments	\$23,022,526	\$2,079,258	\$12,477,398	\$10,398,140	\$2,081,508	\$2,079,033	\$2,077,533	\$2,082,283	\$2,077,783	2004	2015
4024 General Construction Management Support Services	\$3,585,000	\$385,000	\$885,000	\$500,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	2003	2039
4025 General Engineering Support Services	\$3,545,000	\$345,000	\$845,000	\$500,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	2003	2039
G200 Capital Contingency	\$8,000,000	\$0	\$1,250,000	\$1,250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	2007	2039
G005 Environmental Support Services	\$3,200,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	2007	2039
Other Programs Proposed Allocations:	\$41,392,526	\$2,809,258	\$15,997,398	\$13,188,140	\$2,671,508	\$2,629,033	\$2,627,533	\$2,632,283	\$2,627,783	Coun	ıt: 7
Tier I: Fund thru FY 2012 Proposed Allocations:	\$1,341,739,497	\$169,886,063	\$440,897,214	\$271,011,151	\$15,749,856	\$72,906,972	\$77,421,049	\$66,884,713	\$38,048,561	Coun	<i>it:</i> 50

IV-2-4 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	d Funding A	dditions		Estimated Start/	
roject		(As of FY07)	J		FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Compl	
		II: Want			012:						
		FI	eet Progra	m:						Coun	t: 2
Note: Fleet composition will change pending the Flee	t Plan update c		ocess. In add Non-Revenue		ıld like to con	wert to hybi	rid platforms	for Commu	nity Bus, Pa	ratrar	ısit,
Light Rail Fleet Acquisition/Replacement:										Coun	t: 1
R115 Siemens 1st Series Fleet Replacement (26)	\$99,300,000	\$0	\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	2011	2016
											t: 1
R110 Siemens E & H Ramp Replacement	\$368,000	\$0	\$368,000	\$368,000	\$368,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2008
Fleet Program Proposed Allocations:	\$99,668,000	\$0	\$2,368,000	\$2,368,000	\$368,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000	Coun	t: 2
Infrastructure Program:											et: 8
Supports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:										Coun	
R265 Folsom Corridor Soundwall Landscaping	\$535,700	\$0	\$535,700	\$535,700	\$267,850	\$267,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Crossing / Traffic Signal Improvements:										Coun	
R005 Wayside Signal Reconfiguration Phase 2	\$500,000	\$0	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$100,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0		2007	
R075 Signal Improvements	\$200,000	\$0	\$200,000	\$200,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	2008	2012
Passenger Facilities:										Coun	
R140 Light Rail Station Pedestrian Improvements	\$9,000,000	\$0	\$9,000,000	\$9,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$9,000,000	\$0			2010
G210 Wayfinding Signage	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000			2011
0555 Light Rail Station Shelter Improvement Program	\$1,050,500	\$0	\$1,050,050	\$1,050,050	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,050,050			2011
008 Swanston Pedestrian Bridge	\$2,656,800	\$1,892,003	\$2,656,800	\$764,797	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$764,797	2004	2012
Bus:										Coun	
G170 Operator Restrooms	\$163,000	\$0	\$163,000	\$163,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$163,000	\$0	2011	2011
Infrastructure Program Proposed Allocations:	\$14,206,000		\$14,205,550	\$12,313,547	\$392,850	\$742,850	\$9,075,000	\$1,288,050	\$814,797	Coun	t: 8
		Fac	ilities Prog	ram:						Coun	t: 2
Light Rail:										Coun	
R145 Light Rail Maintenance Facility #2	\$43,050,000	\$0	\$300,000	\$300,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300,000	2011	2014
General & Administrative:										Coun	
G030 I.T. Training Center	\$75,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Facilities Program Proposed Allocations:	\$43,125,000	\$0	\$375,000	\$375,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$0	\$0	\$300,000	Coun	t: 2

IV-2-5 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	ed Funding A	Additions		Estimated Start/	
110,000	(Thru 2039)	•	(Thru FY12)		FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012		oletion
				thru FY 20	012:						
		Equi	pment Pro	gram:						Cour	nt: 11
Bus:										Cour	ıt: 1
B085 Bus Simulator	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$350,000	2011	2012
Communications:										Cour	
G110 Radio System Central Electronics Bank/CBS Dispatch C	\$225,000	\$0	\$225,000	\$225,000	\$0	\$225,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Information Technology:										Cour	
G060 Network Operations Center Environmental Control	\$60,000	\$0	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$0	\$0		2007	
G065 Power Systems for Network Operations Center	\$94,000	\$0	\$94,000	\$94,000	\$47,000	\$47,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2009
G140 Server Clustering	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2009
G100 Network Backup and Data Archive Upgrade	\$65,000	\$0	\$65,000	\$65,000	\$20,000	\$0	\$20,000	\$25,000	\$0	2007	2011
G135 Server Replacement	\$80,000	\$0	\$80,000	\$80,000	\$0	\$30,000	\$0	\$0	\$50,000	2007	2012
G120 Network Switch Semi-Decade Replacement	\$190,000	\$0	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0	\$25,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	2007	2014
G095 Annual Hardware Replacement/Upgrade Program	\$2,240,000	\$0	\$350,000	\$350,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	\$70,000	2007	2039
General & Administrative:										Cour	ıt: 2
R080 Equipment to Move Historic Streetcar	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100,000	2011	2012
B035 Non-Revenue Vehicle Expansion	\$11,159,400	\$0	\$2,924,400	\$2,924,400	\$0	\$2,009,400	\$305,000	\$305,000	\$305,000	2008	2039
Equipment Program Proposed Allocations:	\$14,593,400	\$0	\$4,353,400	\$4,353,400	\$182,000	\$2,451,400	\$445,000	\$400,000	\$875,000	Cour	nt: 11
		Transit Te	chnologie	s Program:						Cour	ıt: 9
Light Rail:										Cour	
R280 In-Service LR Vehicle Data Retrieval (Security/Maintena	\$800,000	\$0	\$800,000	\$800,000	\$0	\$800,000	\$0	\$0			2009
0525 Upgrading Rail Interlockings (Remote Indication)	\$200,078	\$0	\$200,078	\$200,078	\$0	\$200,078	\$0	\$0		2009	
G050 Wi-Fi Light Rail System	\$1,375,000	\$0	\$1,375,000	\$1,375,000	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0		2010
R045 Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition System (SCADA	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$500,000	\$1,000,000	2010	2012
Communications:										Cour	
G045 LR Station Video Surveillance & Recording System	\$900,000	\$0	\$900,000	\$900,000	\$450,000	\$450,000	\$0	\$0			2009
B010 Systemwide Maintenance Management Software	\$2,060,000	\$0	\$2,060,000	\$2,060,000	\$0	\$2,060,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	
G090 Enhance Public Web Based Services (Phase II)	\$150,000	\$0	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0		2009	
G165 Intelligent Transportation Systems	\$16,800,000	\$0	\$4,200,000	\$4,200,000	\$0	\$4,200,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2009	2039
Fiber Optics:										Cour	
4022 Incremental Lighting of Fiber	\$8,000,000	\$300,000	\$5,800,000	\$5,500,000	\$0	\$2,200,000	\$0	\$2,200,000	\$1,100,000	2003	2014
Transit Technologies Program Proposed Allocations:	\$31,785,078	\$300,000	\$16,985,078	\$16,685,078	\$450,000	\$9,910,078	\$1,525,000	\$2,700,000	\$2,100,000	Cour	ıt: 9

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	Proposed Funding	Funding Additions		Projecte	d Funding A	Additions		Estima Star	
,	(Thru 2039)	U	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Compl	etion
	Tie	r II: Want	to Fund	thru FY 20	012:						
		Pla	nning/Stud	dies:						Count	t: 3
Bus:										Count	t: 1
B090 Gold River Bus Way/Park & Ride Study	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2008
Community Bus:										Count	t: 1
0581 Community Bus Service Study	\$400,000	\$0	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	2009	2010
General & Administrative:										Count	t: 1
G195 Smart Card Transaction Study	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
Planning/Studies Proposed Allocations:	\$550,000	\$0	\$550,000	\$550,000	\$100,000	\$50,000	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	Count	t: 3
		Ot	her Progra	ms:						Count	t: 6
Information Technology:										Count	t: 4
G080 SAP Web Portal & NetWeaver Platform	\$120,000	\$0	\$120,000	\$120,000	\$0	\$120,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008	2009
G020 Integrated Contract Admin System (ICAS) Replacement	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100,000	\$75,000	2010	2012
G125 Data Warehouse Upgrade	\$175,000	\$0	\$175,000	\$175,000	\$0	\$100,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	2008	2012
G075 SAP Upgrade from 4.6c to ERP 2005	\$1,250,000	\$0	\$750,000	\$750,000	\$250,000	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2014
General & Administrative:										Count	t: 2
G180 Right of Way Mapping (Phase 2)	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$125,000	\$125,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007	2009
G040 Implement Document Archival System	\$224,000	\$0	\$224,000	\$224,000	\$0	\$0	\$224,000	\$0	\$0	2009	2010
Other Programs Proposed Allocations:	\$2,194,000	\$0	\$1,694,000	\$1,694,000	\$375,000	\$845,000	\$249,000	\$125,000	\$100,000	Count	t: 6
Tier II: Want to Fund thru FY 2012 Proposed Allocations:	\$206,121,478	\$2,192,003	\$40,531,028	\$38,339,025	\$1,867,850	\$14,074,328	\$11,694,000	\$5,513,050	\$5,189,797	Count	t: 41

	Cost	Approved	Proposed	Funding	2012	Proiecte	ed Funding A	Additions		Estimated	
Project	Estimate	Funding	Funding	Additions	FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Start/ Completion	
		(As of FY07)				1 1 2009	1 1 2010	1 1 2011	1 1 2012	Completion	
	Her III			ed thru F	7 2012:						
		Syst	tem Expan	sion:						Count: 8	
Light Rail:	#07.000.000	40	40	40	фО	40	фО	ф0	40	Count: 1	
R130 Gold Line Double Track (Past Hazel LR Station)	\$37,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2012 2014	
Passenger Facilities:		*0	**	40	* 0	40	**	**	40	Count: 3	
R155 Light Rail Station at T Street	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		2008 2009	
R055 Light Rail Station at Dos Rios	\$5,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		2008 2010	
R135 Light Rail Station at Horn	\$3,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2009 2010	
Bus:	T	1								Count: 2	
BP06 Bus Rapid Transit on Watt Avenue	\$322,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2010	
BP05 Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard (Phase 2)	\$85,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2011	
Regional Projects:	, ,								,	Count: 2	
R190 Regional Rail	\$379,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2020	
R200 West Sacramento Streetcar	\$50,000,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		2008 2025	
System Expansion Proposed Allocations:	\$884,500,000	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Count: 8	
		FI	eet Progra	ım:						Count: 4	
Note: Fleet composition will change pending the Flee	t Plan update ci				ld like to co	nvert to hybi	rid platforms	for Commu	nity Bus, Pa	ratransit,	
		and N	lon-Revenue	Fleets.							
Bus:	 	. 1								Count: 1	
B105 CNG Bus Expansion (through 2025)	\$35,879,404	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2008 2012	
Community Bus:	, ,								,	Count: 1	
B030 Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Expansion	\$1,100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007 2011	
Paratransit:									r	Count: 2	
P010 Paratransit Vehicle Expansion	\$26,265,000	\$0	\$0		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		2008 2039	
P015 Paratransit Expansion Vehicle Replacement	\$23,545,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		2011 2039	
Fleet Program Proposed Allocations:	\$86,789,404	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Count: 4	
Facilities Program: Count: 1											
General & Administrative:										Count: 1	
G145 New Headquarters Building	\$38,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	2007 2014	
Facilities Program Proposed Allocations:	\$38,000,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Count: 1	
Tier III: Opportunity Based thru FY 2012 Proposed Allocat	\$1,009,289,404	\$250,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Count: 13	

IV-2-8 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

Project	Cost Estimate	Approved Funding	• • • • • •				Estimated Start/			
,	(Thru 2039)	(As of FY07)	(Thru FY12)	(Thru FY12)	FY 2008	FY 2009	FY 2010	FY 2011	FY 2012	Completion
5-Year Capital Program Totals:	\$2,557,150,379	\$172,328,066	\$481,678,242	\$309,350,176	\$17,617,706	\$86,981,300	\$89,115,049	\$72,397,763	\$43,238,358	
Proposed Tier I Funding Allo	Proposed Tier I Funding Allocation Totals:						\$77,421,049	\$66,884,713	\$38,048,561	
Proposed Tier II Funding Allo	cation Totals:			\$38,339,025	\$1,867,850	\$14,074,328	\$11,694,000	\$5,513,050	\$5,189,797	Count:
Capital Revenue Forecast:					\$25,540,683	\$96,041,553	\$114,860,865	\$93,778,175	\$81,781,630	104
Variance (Capital Revenue Forecast - Proposed Tier I Funding Allocation):					\$9,790,827	\$23,134,581	\$37,439,816	\$26,893,462	\$43,733,069	
Variance (Capital Revenue Forecast - Proposed Tierl and II Funding Allocations):					\$7,922,977	\$9,060,253	\$25,745,816	\$21,380,412	\$38,543,272	

IV-2-9 Section IV-2: 5-Year Plan 11/13/06

					* Ba	ased on a 10/25/0	6 SAP download.
Project		Start		Project	Total	Life to	Remaining
Troject		Proje	ectea letion	Cost Estimate	Project Budget	Date Charges*	Project Funding*
	Syste	m Exp			Buugot	Onar goo	rananig
Light Rail:	Cycle	<u>-</u>	4110101	· · ·			
1 South Sacramento Phase 1 Light Rail Extension	304	1998	2006	\$222,000,000	\$222,000,000	\$220,680,307	\$1,319,693
² Amtrak/Folsom Light Rail Extension	F	2000	2008	\$256,975,473	\$256,000,000	\$242,678,631	\$13,321,369
3 Northeast Corridor Enhancements (Phase 1)	230	2004	2010	\$28,387,355	\$25,976,497	\$3,801,691	\$22,174,806
⁴ South Sacramento Phase 2 Light Rail Extension	310	2001	2010	\$231,739,000	\$83,805,580	\$6,884,072	\$76,921,508
5 Downtown-Natomas-Airport Light Rail Extension	402	2001	2027	\$796,428,861	\$17,510,189	\$9,053,281	\$8,456,908
Regional Projects:							
1 West Sacramento Streetcar	R200	2008	2025	\$50,000,000	\$250,000	\$0	\$250,000
System Expansion Project Totals:	Coi	ınt: 6	<u>\$</u>	1,585,530,689	<u>\$605,542,266</u>	<u>\$483,097,982</u>	<u>\$122,444,284</u>
	Flee	et Prog	gram:				
Light Rail Fleet Acquisition/Replacement:							
Light Rail Vehicle Procurement	602	2002	2007	\$5,475,508	\$5,475,508	\$5,192,801	\$282,707
LR Vehicle Mid-Life Overhauls/Improvements:				. , ,			
Light Rail Fleet Improvements	655	2002	2006	\$3,786,000	\$3,786,000	\$2,661,633	\$1,124,367
2 Siemens LRV Retrofit Communication Kits	660	1999	2006	\$3,471,250	\$3,471,250	\$2,907,179	\$564,071
³ Siemens Light Rail Vehicle Mid-Life Overhaul	651	2004	2007	\$8,553,848	\$5,497,860	\$3,804,705	\$1,693,155
Light Rail UTDC Vehicle Retrofit:							
UTDC Light Rail Vehicle Acquisition & Retrofit	4027	2003	2007	\$11,340,000	\$11,340,000	\$8,028,487	\$3,311,513
Bus:							
1 CNG Bus Acquisition (106 by 2004)	773	2001	2006	\$37,013,875	\$37,013,875	\$36,860,460	\$153,415
² CNG Bus Replacement (91 in 2008)	B005	2006	2008	\$40,667,315	\$40,667,315	\$0	\$40,667,315
Community Bus:							
1 Trolley and Neighborhood Ride Vehicle Acquisition	4028	2004	2007	\$985,262	\$985,262	\$829,880	\$155,382
Paratransit:							
1 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (46 by 2007)	771	2002	2006	\$5,189,004	\$5,189,004	\$3,340,466	\$1,848,538
2 Paratransit Vehicle Replacement (FY07 to 2030)	P005	2006	2030	\$36,975,000	\$3,400,000	\$0	\$3,400,000
Fleet Program Project Totals:	Cou	ınt: 10		\$153,457,062	\$116,826,074	\$63,625,611	\$53,200,463

	* Based on a 10/25/06 SAP down						
Project		Start Proje Comp		Project Cost Estimate	Total Project Budget	Life to Date Charges*	Remaining Project Funding*
In	frastru	cture	Progra	am:	-		_
Supports Amtrak-Folsom LR Extension:							
1 Amtrak Depot Restoration Project	126	2005	2006	\$1,252,011	\$1,252,011	\$200,569	\$1,051,442
2 Cordova Town Center LR Station Improvements	0588	2002	2006	\$137,700	\$137,700	\$133,759	\$3,941
3 K Street Mall Improvements	0518	2004	2006	\$545,520	\$545,520	\$492,605	\$52,915
4 Amtrak/Folsom Related Projects	FXX	2000	2006	\$1,633,676	\$2,580,391	\$322,833	\$2,257,558
5 Sacramento Depot Parking & Circulation Improvements	127	2006	2007	\$993,922	\$993,922	\$64,316	\$929,606
Light Rail:							
1 Florin Road Grade Separation	307	2001	2006	\$6,446,751	\$6,446,751	\$6,413,480	\$33,271
2 South Sacramento Light Rail Related Projects	304XX	1998	2006	\$1,540,454	\$1,540,454	\$1,502,718	\$37,736
3 Watt Avenue Grade Separation	990	2004	2007	\$556,000	\$556,000	\$457,519	\$98,481
4 Traction Power Upgrades	0578	2004	2009	\$1,754,415	\$891,151	\$202,575	\$688,576
Crossing / Traffic Signal Improvements:							
1 Track & Grade Crossing Improvements	670	2002	2007	\$633,278	\$633,278	\$582,071	\$51,207
Light Rail Substation Improvements:							
1 OCS/Substation Upgrades	676	2003	2007	\$450,000	\$450,000	\$285,726	\$164,274
2 OCS/Substation Upgrades	4018	2005	2008	\$84,000	\$84,000	\$31,152	\$52,848
Passenger Facilities:							
1 Downtown LR Station Enhancements	R245	2006	2008	\$621,258	\$621,258	\$0	\$621,258
2 13th & 16th St. LR Station Improvements	0534	2005	2009	\$988,000	\$988,000	\$24,893	\$963,107
Transit Oriented Design:							
1 13th Street LR Station Transit Oriented Design	0542	2006		\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0	\$75,000
2 Transit Oriented Design at Butterfield LR Station	0538	2006	2007	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$11,021	\$38,979
3 Transit Oriented Design at Cemo Circle	0536	2006	2007	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$53,052	\$46,948
4 Transit Oriented Design at Royal Oaks	0541	2006	2007	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$7,875	\$42,125
Bus:							
1 Bus Stop Improvement Program	4017	2004	2039	\$3,812,705	\$292,705	\$100,679	\$192,026
Infrastructure Program Project Totals:	Cou	nt: 19		\$21,724,690	\$18,288,141	\$10,886,843	\$7,401,298

					* Based on a 10/25/06 SAP down				
Project		Start D Projec Comple	cted	Project Cost Estimate	Total Project Budget	Life to Date Charges*	Remaining Project Funding*		
	Facili	ties Pro	gram	1:					
Light Rail:									
1 Midtown Dispatch Facility	665	2001	2007	\$1,566,210	\$1,566,210	\$1,517,835	\$48,375		
Bus:									
1 Bus Maintenance Facility #2 (Phase 1)	715	2003	2012	\$24,139,257	\$13,866,065	\$1,633,944	\$12,232,121		
State of Good Repair:									
1 ADA Transition Plan Improvements	024	2002	2007	\$124,935	\$124,935	\$117,878	\$7,057		
2 Preventative Maintenance	0304	2002	2007	\$1,140,862	\$1,140,862	\$1,096,107	\$44,755		
3 Butterfield/Mather Mills LR Station Rehabilitation	4005	2005	2007	\$134,489	\$134,489	\$1,933	\$132,556		
4 ADA Transition Plan Improvements	4007	2004	2039	\$6,588,000	\$188,000	\$58,101	\$129,899		
⁵ Facilities Maintenance & Improvements	4011	2004	2039	\$14,780,224	\$1,305,224	\$917,085	\$388,139		
6 Major LRT Station Enhancements	645	2002	2039	\$37,426,025	\$5,426,025	\$4,368,597	\$1,057,428		
Facilities Program Project Totals:	Cor	unt: 8		<u>\$85,900,002</u>	<u>\$23,751,810</u>	<u>\$9,711,480</u>	<u>\$14,040,330</u>		
	Equip	ment Pr	ograr	n:					
Bus:									
1 CNG Rebuild Parts Kit	777	2002	2006	\$72,367	\$72,367	\$68,783	\$3,584		
2 Shop Equipment-Bus	756	2002	2007	\$213,676	\$213,676	\$202,090	\$11,586		
Information Technology:									
1 Computing & Telecommunications Systems	4012	2004	2007	\$150,000	\$150,000	\$146,615	\$3,385		
Equipment Program Project Totals:	Cor	unt: 3		\$436,043	\$436,043	<u>\$417,488</u>	<u>\$18,555</u>		

* Based on a 10/25/06 SAP downlo								
Project		Start Proje		Project Cost	Total Project	Life to Date	Remaining Project	
		Comp	letion	Estimate	Budget	Charges*	Funding*	
Transi	t Tecl	hnolog	jies Pr	ogram:				
Light Rail:								
1 Central Train Tracking (Phase 1)	672	2002	2012	\$1,485,309	\$1,485,309	\$1,394,829	\$90,480	
<u>Universal Fare Program:</u>								
1 Fare Vending Machines	605	2001	2009	\$8,225,509	\$7,375,509	\$6,126,448	\$1,249,061	
Fiber Optics:								
1 Wayside Signal Reconfiguration/Fiber Support	644	2002	2006	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$492,264	\$7,736	
2 Crossing Protection Modifications/Fiber Support	0302	2004	2007	\$362,500	\$362,500	\$143,714	\$218,786	
3 Fiber Optics (Phase 1)	0303	2004	2007	\$1,502,500	\$1,502,500	\$1,349,651	\$152,849	
4 Incremental Lighting of Fiber	4022	2003	2014	\$8,000,000	\$300,000	\$240,842	\$59,158	
Transit Technologies Program Project Totals:	Cou	ınt: 6		<u>\$20,075,818</u>	<u>\$11,525,818</u>	<u>\$9,747,748</u>	<u>\$1,778,070</u>	
Transit Se	ecurit	y & Sa	fety (N	flandated):				
Safety/Security:				,				
LRV Communication Kits-LRT Security Cameras	629	2002	2006	\$600,000	\$600,000	\$447,194	\$152,806	
Mandated:				. ,	·	•	·	
1 LRT System Noise Attenuation	647	2000	2006	\$790,717	\$790,717	\$788,079	\$2,638	
² Richards Blvd/12th & 16th Ave. Grade Crossing	R255	2005	2012	\$2,455,790	\$1,192,000	\$0	\$1,192,000	
Transit Security & Safety (Mandated) Project Totals:	Cou	int: 3		\$3,846,507	\$2,582,717	\$1,235,273	\$1,347,444	
	Planr	ning/St	udies	-				
Light Rail:								
1 Light Rail Maintenance Evaluation Study	0559	2004	2006	\$73,000	\$73,000	\$65,815	\$7,185	
2 Dos Rios Light Rail Station Study	0551	2005		\$470,000	\$470,000	\$240,745	\$229,255	
Bus:				41.0,000	+ 0,000	+	+> ,- ->	
Bus Rapid Transit on Stockton Boulevard Study	B110	2006	2007	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$0	\$100,000	
Streetcar:				+ ,	, ,	7.5	7-00,000	
1 Downtown to West Sacramento Streetcar Study	S005	2006	2007	\$564,780	\$564,780	\$0	\$564,780	
General & Administrative:				, , , , , ,	, ,		, ,	
Document Archival Study		2004	2006	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$34,145	\$15,855	
2 Transit Master Plan Update	G215	2006		\$750,000	\$350,000	\$0	\$350,000	
Planning/Studies Project Totals:	Cou			\$2,007,780	\$1,607,780	\$340,705	\$1,267,075	

					* Ba	ased on a 10/25/00	SAP download.
Project		Proje	Date/ ected ection	Project Cost Estimate	Total Project Budget	Life to Date Charges*	Remaining Project Funding*
	Othe	er Prog	ırams:				
Safety/Security:							
Bus System Security Cameras	746	2002	2007	\$139,722	\$139,722	\$85,892	\$53,830
2 Light Rail Video Security	H005	2006	2007	\$606,250	\$606,250	\$4,483	\$601,767
Information Technology:							
1 Computer Software Licensing & Compliance	0524	2004	2006	\$131,050	\$131,050	\$129,992	\$1,058
² IT Software & Hardware Enhancement	4013	2004	2007	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$43,098	\$6,902
3 SAP Fixed Asset Tracking	939	2005	2007	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$6,170	\$3,830
4 Trapeze Implementation (TEAMS)	964	2002	2007	\$2,126,000	\$2,126,000	\$1,125,181	\$1,000,819
General & Administrative:							
1 General Engineering Support Services	995	2000	2006	\$391,794	\$391,794	\$384,009	\$7,785
2 General Engineering Support Services	905	1997	2006	\$1,198,033	\$1,198,033	\$1,201,348	(\$3,315)
3 Certificates of Participation Payments	COPS	2004	2015	\$23,022,526	\$2,079,258	\$0	\$2,079,258
4 General Construction Management Support Services	4024	2003	2039	\$3,585,000	\$385,000	\$330,706	\$54,294
5 General Engineering Support Services	4025	2003	2039	\$3,545,000	\$345,000	\$249,526	\$95,474
Capital Labor:							
1 Capitalized Labor: Engineering	901				\$5,151,589	\$5,016,137	\$135,452
2 Capitalized Labor: Engineering	909				\$1,892,442	\$1,821,090	\$71,352
3 Capitalized Labor: Finance & OMB	904				\$1,753,686	\$1,688,040	\$65,646
4 Capitalized Labor: Information Technologies	903				\$123,544	\$121,383	\$2,161
5 Capitalized Labor: Procurement	902				\$670,801	\$550,052	\$120,749
Other Programs Project Totals:	Cou	unt: 16		\$34,805,375	<u>\$17,054,169</u>	<u>\$12,757,107</u>	<u>\$4,297,062</u>
Active RT Capital Program Summary:	Cou	ınt: 77	\$	1,907,783,966	\$797,614,818	\$591,820,237	\$205,794,581

REGIONAL TRANSIT REVENUE FLEET SUMMARY

Status as of November, 2006

Bus Fleet Summary											
Quantity	Size / Type	Year	Series	Manufacturer	Fuel Type	Model	Current Year	Age			
			Active R	<mark>evenue Bus F</mark>	-leet						
3	28'	2006	2651's	El Dorado	Diesel	MB55	2006	0			
5	40'	2005	2600's	Orion	CNG	07.501	2006	1			
8	40'	2002	2400's	Orion	CNG	07.501	2006	4			
78	40'	2002	2300's	Orion	CNG	07.501	2006	4			
18	40'	2003	2300's	Orion	CNG	07.501	2006	3			
9	Shuttle	2002	2200's	Ford	Diesel	Goshen	2006	4			
7	Shuttle	2001	2100's	Ford	Gasoline	Areotech	2006	5			
12	40'	2000	2000's	Orion	CHG	05.501	2006	6			
4	Trolley	2000	2050's	Chance	CNG	AH28	2006	6			
4	Trolley	1998	9800's	Chance	CNG	CNG28	2006	8			
1	40'	1997	9626	Orion	CNG	05.501	2006	9			
25	40'	1996	9600's	Orion	CNG	05.501	2006	10			
15	31'	1996	9650's	Orion	CNG	05.505	2006	10			
19	40'	1994	9400's	Orion	CNG	05.501	2006	12			
73	40'	1993	9300's	Orion	CNG	05.501	2006	13			
281	Total Activ	e Revenu	ie Fleet	Average Ag	t 7.769						
			Inactive Co	ntingency Bu							
1	40'	1990	9000's	GILLIG	Diesel	40/102TB	2006	16			
1	40'	1975	4943	FLX	Diesel	53102-8-1	2006	31			
1	35'	1975	4150	FLX	Diesel	45102-8-1	2006	31			
1		1975	1705	TRAM	Gasoline	MBT/5080A	2006	31			
1	35'	1968	4541	GMC	Diesel	T6H 4521A	2006	38			
1	40'	1961	5157	GMC	Diesel	TDH 5301	2006	45			
1		1958	121	GMC	Diesel	TDH-4512	2006	48			
7	Total Cor	ntingency	Fleet	Average A	ngency Fleet	34.2	86				
			Leased to F	<mark>Paratransit Bu</mark>	ıs Fleet						
24		2003	UNK	El Dorado	Diesel	Goshen	2006	3			
24 Total Paratransit Fleet				Average A	Age of Parat	transit Fleet	3.00	00			
312	Total	Bus Flee	et								

	Light Rail Vehicle Fleet Summary											
Quantity	Size	Year	Fleet Numbers	Manufacturer	Seats							
26	80' L by 8'9" W	1985 to 1987	101 - 126	Siemans-Duewag U2A	60							
10	80' L by 8'9" W	1990 to 1991	127 - 136	Siemans-Duewag U2A	60							
40	80' L by 8'9" W	2001 to 2002	201 - 240	Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles, S.A. (CAF)	64							
21	80' L by 8'9" W	1986 to 1988	301 - 321	Urban Transportation Development Corporation; now Bombardier (UTDC)	75							
97	Total Light F	Rail Vehic	cle Fleet									

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 2006 Unmet Transit Need Hearing Summary

July 13th, 2006

Item #06-7-16

July 13, 2006

Public Hearing: Unmet Transit Needs Findings for Sacramento Regional Transit District, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba Counties, and the Cities Therein

Issue: The Transportation Development Act (TDA) requires that SACOG make an annual unmet transit needs finding for the Sacramento Regional Transit District (SRTD) and for jurisdictions eligible to use TDA funds. Jurisdictions outside of the SRTD are permitted to use TDA funds on streets and roads projects, if transit requests that meet SACOG-adopted definitions of unmet needs that are reasonable to meet have been met. Staff has carried out the mandated unmet transit needs findings process for FY 2006-07.

Recommendation: The Transportation Committee recommends that the Board: (1) Hold a final public hearing on unmet transit needs in the SRTD, including the City of Citrus Heights, Elk Grove, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba Counties, and the cities therein; (2) approve the minutes of the 14 previously held public hearings (see attachments) on unmet transit needs in the SRTD, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo, and Yuba Counties, and the cities therein; and (3) adopt the attached resolutions regarding unmet transit needs in each county, cities therein, and the SRTD.

Committee Action/Discussion: On July 10, the Committee unanimously approved this item and identified some specific local issues for the staff to track in local transit development. State TDA statute established a Local Transportation Fund (LTF) for each county. LTF revenues are derived from 1/4 cent of the state retail sales tax and are returned to each county according to the amount of tax collected. LTF funds are apportioned to jurisdictions within each county on a population basis.

In Sacramento County, the LTF apportioned to jurisdictions located within the SRTD may only use it for transit service. However, jurisdictions located outside of the SRTD may use their LTF apportionments for streets and roads projects, provided they have no transit requests that meet SACOG's adopted definition of unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet.

It is the responsibility of the SACOG Board to annually make one of the following findings for the SRTD and each jurisdiction outside of the SRTD: (1) There are no unmet transit needs; (2) there are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet; or (3) there are unmet transit needs, including transit needs that are reasonable to meet. These findings must be made prior to approving TDA claims for streets and roads projects. The public transit operators and jurisdictions and their respective proposed findings are listed in the attached resolutions.

TDA statutes require that SACOG follow a specific process in making an unmet transit needs finding for each jurisdiction. Staff has carried out this process for FY 2006-07 (described in Appendix A). As part of the process, transit service requests were identified from public hearings (14 were held in 2006) and through the transportation planning process, and evaluated as to whether they meet SACOG adopted definitions (see Appendix B). The Social Service Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) for each county has participated in the analysis with staff and concurs with staff recommendations.

Approved by:

Mike McKeever Executive Director

MM:BB:gg

Key Staff: James E. Brown, Senior Transportation Planner, (916) 340-6221 Barbara Bechtold, Assistant Transportation Planner, (916) 340-6226

S:\SACOG\BRDPCKTS\2006 Packets\July\16-Unmet Transit Needs.doc 0700504

2006-2007 Social Service Transportation Advisory Council Unmet Transit Needs Findings*

Location	Hearing Date	Hearing Time	SSTAC Findings
Yuba/Sutter	Healing Date	Tille	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the Unincorporated Areas of the County of Yuba.
Tuba/outter			There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the Unincorporated Areas of the County of Sutter.
			There are no unified transit freeds that are reasonable to meet in the offincorporated Areas of the County of Sutter.
Marysville	Monday 2/13/2005	2pm	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Marysville.
Yuba City	Monday 2/6/2005	6pm	There are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Yuba City.
Sacramento			There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the Unincorporated Areas of the County of Sacramento.
Citrus Heights	Monday 3/13/2006	6pm	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Citrus Heights.
Elk Grove	Tuesday March 7, 2006	5:30-7:30p	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Elk Grove.
Folsom	Thursday 1/26/2006	5:30-7p	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Folsom.
Galt	Wednesday 3/1/2006	5:30-7:30p	There are no unmet transit needs in the City of Galt.
Isleton	Wednesday 3/1/2006	2pm	There are no unmet transit needs in the City of Isleton.
SRTD	Saturday 2/11/2006	10a-12p	There are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the Sacramento Regional Transit District, including the city of Citrus Heights.
SRTD	Wednesday 2/15/2006	5:30-7:30p	
Yolo			There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the Unincorporated Areas of the County of Yolo.
Davis	Thursday 2/9/2005	6pm	There are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Davis.
West Sacramento	Wednesday 3/8/2006	5:30pm	There are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of West Sacramento.
Winters	Thursday 2/23/2005	2pm	There are no unmet transit needs in the City of Winters.
Woodland	Wednesday 2/1/2006 & 3/22/06	6-8pm	There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet in the City of Woodland.

^{*}Please see summary of unmet transit needs that were deemed reasonable to meet by SACOG staff and the SSTACs.

Unmet Needs Comments Deemed Reasonable to Meet

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
Sacramento County				
SRTD			Have the Folsom LRT run to/from Folsom later in the evening if even hourly, possibly until 10pm.	SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
			The Folsom LRT should run earlier in the morning on Holidays as all workers who use transit do not get holidays off.	This issue will be studied by SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
			Run the Folsom LRT as late as the rest of the RT light rail system.	SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
			Extend RT route 11 north, possibly up to Bridgecross.	This route is planned to be extended farther north in the North Natomas area of Sacramento.
Service				
Sutter County				
Yuba City			Provide more direct bus service to the new WalMart for employees as well as patrons.	More service to the Yuba City Market Place/WalMart is planned as part of the October 2006 service changes.
Service				
Yolo County				
Davis			Run another route #43 Express (either later or earlier) bus from Davis to Sacramento in the morning because of overcrowding that is sometimes severe.	New service was added to this route in Spring 2006.
West Sacramento			Provide midday and later bus service for the Southport and Industrial Park area, especially in light of expansion of Southport development and the new IKEA furniture store, not only for	Will be addressed by proposed Fall 2006 service changes.
			people).	in Spring 2006.
			More frequent bus service & bus stops that aren't as far apart with shelter to protect riders from the elements.	fall service.
			Currently there is a 70 minute wait between buses, with even longer waits common if any of the draw bridge go up or if a bus breaks down.	Will be addressed by proposed Fall 2006 service changes.

SACOG UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS FINDING PROCESS

The Transportation Development Act (TDA) is a state law, which provides funding for public transportation from a portion of sales tax collected from each county. The Sacramento Area Council of Governments has TDA administration responsibilities for Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo, and Yuba Counties. The annual Unmet Transit Needs Finding process as described below is required by TDA law to identify transit needs and to determine whether remaining TDA funds after transit expenses can be used for streets and roads projects in some jurisdictions.

1. Unmet Transit Needs Finding Process Requirements

TDA statutes require that SACOG follow a specific process in making an unmet transit needs finding for each jurisdiction in the region. The process includes the following actions:

a. Establish a Social Service Transportation Advisory Council for each County to participate in the unmet transit needs finding process.

The Social Service Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) – Each county's SSTAC participates in the identification of unmet transit needs and the determination whether those needs are reasonable to meet. They preside, along with a SACOG Board member, at unmet transit need public hearings in each county. The composition of the SSTAC is set forth in statute and consists of representatives of (number in parenthesis denote number of required representatives): potential transit users who are 60 years of age or older (1); physically disabled (1); social service providers for seniors, including a transportation provider (2); social service provider for persons of limited means (1); and, representatives of the CTSA, including a transit operator (2). Because of the presence of urbanized areas within the rural counties in the region, SACOG also seeks the participation of at least one transit rider who is a commuter in order to obtain input on commuter needs.

- b. Identify transit needs, which have been considered as part of the transportation planning process.
- c. Members of the SSTAC and at least one representative of the SACOG Board of Directors conduct public hearings in each county to receive public comments regarding unmet transit needs. A total of nine to eleven hearings are held yearly within the four counties.
- d. SACOG staff and SSTAC members meet identify potential unmet transit needs. Conduct analysis of comments using Board adopted definitions of "unmet transit needs" and reasonable to meet." (See the following section.) An important consideration of whether a need is reasonable to meet is the ability of an operator to maintain the required farebox recovery ratio under the TDA statutes. SACOG staff prepares an analysis of unmet transit needs, including those identified in the last short range transit plan update, to determine whether they are reasonable to meet, and makes a recommendation for SSTAC consideration.

SACOG staff and the SSTAC meet to discuss staff analysis and recommendations. The SSTAC can formulate its own recommendation to the SACOG Board, if it is different than that of the staff recommendations. Typically, both the SSTAC and the SACOG staff present to the Board a joint recommendation.

- e. The SACOG Board receives, during a regularly scheduled Board meeting, reports from staff on the pubic hearing results and the joint recommendation. The entire SACOG Board then holds a final public hearing to receive any additional testimony regarding transit needs that may be reasonable to meet. The Board then makes one of the following three possible findings (one for each county and the Sacramento Regional Transit District):
 - 1) There are no unmet transit needs; or
 - 2) There are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet; or
 - 3) There are unmet transit needs, including transit needs that are reasonable to meet.

If it is found that there are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, then those transit needs must be met before any TDA funds can be released for streets and roads projects.

2. Definitions of "Unmet Transit Needs" and "Reasonable to Meet"

TDA regulations require SACOG to adopt definitions of "unmet transit needs" and "reasonable to meet" to guide staff analysis as to whether an identified need is an "unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet". **On January 20, 1994**, the Board adopted the following definitions:

- a. <u>Unmet Transit Needs</u> A request must include:
 - 1. The **size**, **location and socio-economic** characteristics of identifiable **groups** likely to be dependent on transit (including, but not limited to elderly, disabled, and low income persons, including individuals eligible for paratransit and other special transportation services pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990), **trip purposes** (such as medical, nutrition, shopping, business, social, school and work) and **geographic boundaries** and/or major origin and destination points.
 - 2. The **adequacy** of **existing** public transportation services and specialized transportation **services**, including privately and publicly provided services, in meeting the identified demand.
 - 3. An analysis of the **potential** alternative public transportation and specialized transportation **services** that would **meet** all or part of the **demand**.

b. Reasonable to Meet

An unmet transit need that meets the definition above and meets **all** of the following criteria shall be considered reasonable to meet:

- 1. **Community Acceptance** There needs to be demonstrated interest of citizens in the new or additional transit service.
- 2. **Equity** The proposed new or additional service will benefit, either the general public (i.e., transit dependent or disadvantaged) or the elderly population and persons with disabilities.
- 3. **Potential Ridership** The proposed transit service will maintain new service ridership performance standards established for the transit operator in the Short Range Transit Plan. Ridership performance standards can include passengers per hour and passengers per mile.
- 4. **Cost Effectiveness** The proposed new or additional transit service will not affect the ability of the overall system to meet the state mandated farebox recovery ratio requirement after a two-year exemption period, if the service is eligible for the exemption. If the exemption is not used, the service must meet minimum farebox return requirements as stated in the TDA statutes or established by SACOG.

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
Citrus Heights	Please consider putting in a new bus stop for the route #105 at Pitalo & Wachtel in Citrus Heights. Currently, there are NO bus			
	stops along the Wachtel to Oak route.			
		Citrus Heights should have a larger service area, also Saturday and Sunday services are		
		very important and expanded hours.		
	RT bus connections early enough, as well as a LRT connection, to Amtrak to catch the 6:30 a.m. San Joaquin.			
	Buses don't go when and where people want to go & areas are built for the auto.			
	Shuttles are needed to get people from stores to transit stops (funded by merchants).			
	The neighborhood shuttle #94 needs to be synced up with the light rail.			
	RT neighborhood shuttles #94 & #95 stop running too early & seniors needs transportation later in the evening to go to movies or restaurants.			
Elk Grove	There is an Independent Living Skills class at Edward Harris Middle School. They have bus passes, but the buses need to run more frequently before it would be really practical			
	for them to regularly utilize them, especially in the afternoon. The times also need to be coordinated with the city buses, specifically at Cosumnes River College.			
		E-tran from Elk Grove to FTB via Bradshaw Road would help relieve the congestion on Bradshaw. Calvine, Sheldon, Bond, Elk Grove, Grantline and Mosher stops would benefit people the most.		
		e-TRAN should pick up near the Elk Grove Blvd I-5 entrance and go directly to the Highway 50 Bradshaw exit where Franchise Tax Board located. It should leave between 6 am to 8 am, and come back between 3:30 pm to 5 pm.		
		An E-Tran from east Elk Grove directly to Frachise Tax Board on Butterfield would be a good choice in transportation if it was available.		
	The 6:20 a.m. e-TRAN #53 needs to leave at 6:15 a.m. so that it can be used to connect with light rail in downtown Sacramento at 8 th & "O" Streets. The route #52 would be a possibility if it did not consistently run late.			

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Would like to see Sunday service on intra-			
	city routes like the e-TRAN #156 & have the			
	#156 connect to more routes.			
	Would like the express e-TRAN route #52 to			
	get to the Laguna Town Hall by 5:13 p.m.			
	and have it meet up with the route 50E.			
	Have the intra-city routes run 30 minutes all			
	day and 15 minutes at the peak period.			
	Run route #52 to the Sacramento Valley			
	Station to connect with Amtrak.			
	Have route #60 on 15 minute headways			
	from 5a-9a and 3:30p-6p.			
	When is light rail is going to be built from			
	Sacramento to Elk Grove?			
	What is the status of commuter rail from Elk			
	Grove to Sacramento?			
Folsom		Service on SRTD light rail to Folsom run up		Later service in general. This
1 0150111		to 10 trips after the current end time of		issue will be studied by SACOG,
		7:01pm.		Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
		7.01pm.		1 olson otage Line, and ortib.
	RT should extend route #24 to the Historic			
	Folsom light rail station with 30 minute			
	service at the peak periods.			
		The Folsom Stage Line routes need to start		This issue will be studied by
		earlier, especially for commute (even jury		SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and
		duty).		SRTD.
	Make more transfers available where			
	crossing the street isn't necessary.			
	The schedule is hard to read and difficult to			
	understand since the routes are combined.			
		A "roaming" dial-a-ride vehicle is needed 7		
		days a week so people who cannot drive		
		aren't 'trapped' in their homes.		
		Have dial-a-ride available on weekends &		
		run the local fixed routes hourly as well to		
Galt	none	match up with available light rail service.		
Isleton	none			
Sacramento County	none			
SRTD	115115	Extend the route #11 later in to the evening,		
		until 10pm, and have it run on weekends.		
		More transit service is needed in North		
		Natomas west of I-5 along San Juan and		
		other main thoroughfares due to the		
		explosive growth in the area & to comply		
		with the ideals of the North Natomas		
		Community Plan.		

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Maintain the route #143 stop at 15th and	Light rail should run to/from Folsom every 15		
	Capitol to encourage workers at the CA	minutes as the rest of the light rail system		
	State "East End" Complex to take public	does.		
	transit.			
		Have a buses/trains arrive at the Franchise		
	the old route #1, or at least bring these	Tax Board (FTB) early enough for those that		
	buses back to the every 15 minute schedule			
	the "old #1" had in order to give people more			
	options when riding.	One of a laboration of the second of the sec		
	The route #64 gets downtown (East End	Create a bus route from North Natomas,		
		starting from Del Paso Road, west of I-5, to		
		Downtown Sacramento.		
	majority of workers that work 8am-5pm, and			
	in the evening this bus leaves at 4:30 or			
	5:40 that doesn't really allow for flexibility of			
	people who may have to work late.			
	Extend the route #55 later into the evening	There are only two buses that go to the		
	for things such as classes at the college and			
	getting home from downtown. Additionally,	and their running times are spaced so far		
	one comment is to make the 55 a separate	apart that it makes them almost impossible		
	line off of the 51 so that it is its own route	to use for commuting. Also, these routes		
	and also run it more than once an hour.	stop at 8pm, so if a person misses the last		
		bus from the Watt/I-80 station they are		
		stranded or must walk 5+ miles home.		
		Bus service is needed at Independence at		
	and Sunrise stations, respectively, every 15			
		income persons who are not able to afford a		
		private vehicle.		
	Monday through Friday, have the route 13 to leave the Arden/DelPaso Light Rail Station			
	at 7a.m. and 7:25 a.m. and return from			
	North Market and Sports Drive at 4:15 p.m.			
	and 4:45 p.m. going to the Arden/Del Paso			
	Light Rail Station.			
	Restore full-time bus service along			
	Exposition Parkway to serve the REI and			
	Costco in that area.			
	Run light rail more frequently or longer trains			
	during special events such as the Air Show			
	at Mather Air Field or the Jazz Festival.			
	The same of the sa			
		In the Greenhaven/Pocket area have the #2		
		or # 3 at Havenside and Riverside run on the		
	transfer between these routes for their	weekends so that residents who rely on the		
		public transit can do activities out of the area		
		(such as work) on the weekend. Anything		
		would be helpful, even just an hourly bus.		

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	One of the most significant unmet transit needs is pedestrian accessibility. Getting to and from transit stops safely and conveniently is a challenge throughout Sacramento County.	Have the route 29 to/from Fair Oaks to downtown Sacramento run more than 2 times in the morning and evening to make it a more viable option for commuters.		
	, and the second	Have the bus #11 run later, to 6 or 6:30pm, so that its schedule syncs up better with the light rail in downtown Sacramento.		
	Don't require passengers of the route 105 to transfer via the stairs at the Watt/I-80 station.	International Airport from downtown Sacramento via North Natomas.		
		who must take classes at both Folsom Community College and Sacramento City College. Currently there is no way to get back to Folsom from night classes at Sac City after 6:30pm.		
	RT should work with Folsom to extend the Greenback/Madison bus lines to the Folsom end of light rail. There really should be a "short cut" connecting the Folsom and Watt/I-80 ends of the light rail system. If necessary, run the RT buses direct (no stops) from the city limits to the light rail station and let Folsom continue to handle the local traffic. Run the buses in the Arden/Arcade area to at least 11pm.	With additional residential developments in the Vineyard area of Calvine and Bradshaw		
		Blvds, RT should run a bus or shuttle that could take residents to and from downtown or a light rail station.		
	RT should create a bus route that comes by original start point around 7:30am. Here is the suggested route information: Fair Oaks at Elkhorn (behind Sunrise Mall) Right onto Sunrise Right on to San Juan Public school in that area.			
	Have more runs on the route #76 beyond the current 2 am and 2 pm runs.			

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	80/84 does not leave the watt/manlove station late enough. When the light rail stopped going directly from watt/manlove to watt/i-80 it caused problems for many people who use it to commute, so run the last 80/84 so it leaves the watt/manlove at 9:33pm instead of 9:03pm.	With growing housing development along Calvine Road between Franklin Blvd and SR 99, there is no bus service whatsoever on this important arterial linking this neighborhood to the nearest light rail station at Meadowview.	Have the Folsom LRT run to/from Folsom later in the evening if even hourly, possibly until 10pm.	This issue will be studied by SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
	Regional Transit bus route 65 along Franklin Blvd between Laguna Town Hall and Florin light rail station has been valuable and long overdue. However, one hour headways between trips is a severe burden for those residents who cannot drive a vehicle but must still travel to light rail to get to work in other parts of Sacramento.			This issue will be studied by SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
	The route 14 should run on a 1/2 hour	Folsom Express light rail trains are needed.		
	schedule during the peak times.			
	Create an "outer loop" transit service connecting Elk Grove, Folsom, and Roseville, with possible extension into El Dorado Hills.	Have two earlier trains leave the Meadowview LRT station between 4 & 5am.		
	Extend light rail to Roseville.	Run the Folsom LRT at 15 minute intervals.		This issue will be studied by SACOG, Folsom Stage Line, and SRTD.
	Have the route #28 on a half hour headway between the Mather Mills & Butterfield LRT stations.			
	Better synchronize in the morning arrival time of the route 21, around 6am, to catch the light rail at the Mather/Mills station.			
	The Blue Line on Watt/I-80 to Meadowview bound train should be running 4 cars from 6am-10am and 3pm-7pm everyday due to crowding.			
	A bus is needed from downtown Sacramento to the Roseville Amtrak Station.			
	A bus should go through Power Inn Road to Gerber RoadFlorin Road and return to Elk Grove via CRC.			
	Extend light rail across Sunrise Blvd. All the way up to Placerville, Auburn, and Lincoln.	Have the route #11 got later in the evening and run on weekends.	Extend RT route 11 north, possibly up to Bridgecross.	This route is planned to be extended farther north in the North Natomas area of Sacramento.
	Have RT run truly regional transit throughout the Sacramento Region - Davis, El Dorado Hills etc.		_	
	Have the route #54 terminate at the Florin Mall with all of the new retail being built there.	Continue light rail service to/from Folsom at night.		

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Light rail needs to be more competitive with	The number 54 should run every half hour		
	car travel times.	and on Sundays and Holidays.		
	Make bus & light rail transfers/connections			
	more reliable & more people will ride transit.			
	The #14 bus isn't reliable during rush hour	Run a commute bus route down I-5 from		
	because of congestion. The route 11	North Natomas at either Del Paso or Arena.		
	doesn't run often enough or on the weekend			
	The #13 & 14 run on weekends but their			
	hours are severely limited.			
	ARC has an extension school on Natomas			
	and Del Paso Road but there is no bus			
	service for night school and on the			
	weekends.			
	Create a transit system that goes from Galt to Sacramento.			
	Have the route #76 run to the CSUS	Light roll from Folgon poods to run leter to		
	campus.	Light rail from Folsom needs to run later to and from Sacramento.		
	Run multiple transit operators in to the	Extend light rail beyond Meadowview to Elk		
	Sacramento Valley Station once light rail	Grove.		
	construction is complete in Fall 2006.	Glove.		
	RT should offer transfers from	Run the RT route #25 every half hour.		
	Fairfield/Suisun Amtrak, or sell ticket books	Truit the ICI Toute #25 every half hour.		
	again because ticket machines break much			
	too often.			
	RT could learn several things from E-Tran,			
	such as: timing (and waiting) of buses at			
	Light Rail stations to leave after the Light			
	Rail has left; accepting passes and transfers			
	from other regional transits, offering more			
	express routes to major destinations			
	(colleges, businesses) at peak times. A			
	major north-south transportation corridor is			
	needed along the eastern side of the city,			
	such as on Power Inn Road.			
	Run light rail to Davis and the Pocket area.			
	Bus service after 6:30 pm is sorely needed			
	as its not a 9 to 5 world anymore & RT			
	needs to adjust accordingly 23,25,26.			
	2000 00 000,000 000,000,000			
	The bus #14 only comes once every hour,	Have an express light rail train from Folsom		
	so if a person is trying to connect from	to downtown Sacramento.		
	another route, they will usually JUST miss it.			
	The 14 should be changed to run every 30			
	minutes until maybe 5 or 6 p.m. and then			
	once every hour.			
	Run buses in the Central City more	Light rail should run to the Hazel station		
	frequently.	later.		

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Regional Transit needs to address riders in	Route #11 needs to run later so people can		
	Rio Linda, Elverta and North Highlands.	shop and recreate in the community.		
	There are not enough feeder routes to get			
	employees from the North area to			
	employment centers downtown or on the 50			
	corridor.			
	Timely connections between buses & light	Bus #25 should run on Sundays and		
	rail.	holidays & also later than 5:30pm.		
	Lack of reliable schedules on many bus			
	routes.			
	Lack of adequate service on weekends and			
	holidays.			
	All routes run every 15 minutes.			
	Use smaller buses to reach out further in to			
	the community to provide service to the			
	largest population possible.			
	Make public transit more affordable for those			
	who truly depend on it.			
	More money dedicated to improving transit			
	services.			
	Transit from Watt/I-80 to Hilldale to Walerga			
	to Elverta and back.			
	Not enough promotion of public transit by			
	local governments. The Bell and El Camino area needs a			
	Neighborhood Ride Shuttle.			
	Give riders more time to get on and off the			
	bus especially with children.			
		A bus is needed that goes to and from the		SRTD is working with the
		WIC offices on Grand Avenue.		members of PLAN (Parent Led
				Assistance Network) to determine
				the specific needs of the
				community members who use
				WIC services.
	The route #21 doesn't synchronize with the			
	light rail at Mather/Mills LRT station.			
	Buses 23 & 87 run 'hot'/early frequently and			
	should stick to their schedules, which need			
	to be posted on the buses and at stops.			
	Get rid of route #31 deadheads and bring			
	them down to J Street to meet up with the			
	Yolobus.			
	Broadway and Freeport - the Folsom line			
	doesn't not run late enough.			
	Streets need to be safer for pedestrians to			
	travel by foot as well as to and from transit.			
	and to the field the state of t			
	Light rail to the Sacramento International			+
	Airport.			
L	/ iii porti	1		1

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
		WIC participants need to be able to get to		SRTD is working with the
		the clinics and other services & most need to		members of PLAN (Parent Led
		ride two to three buses to get there.		Assistance Network) to determine
				the specific needs of the
				community members who use
				WIC services.
	Don't cancel the route #17.			
	Route #11 should serve Arco Arena when			
	there are events.			
	The route #24 should go to the Historic			
	Folsom light rail station.			
	Route #82 should run on weekends.			
	Have the bus route 95 go to the Wal-Mart			
	between Antelope & Riverside.			
	The route #82 needs to run every 15			
	minutes, with prioritization measures in			
	place.			
	place.			
	Increase transit service in Fair Oaks Blvd. In			
	Carmichael to support planned high density			
	mixed use development.			
	Many low income families need more			
	access to convenient public transportation to			
	get them to public services.			
	3 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Run the route #7 more during the early			
	afternoon.			
	The route #6 needs to start earlier in the			
	morning and also later in to the evening.			
		Marconi need more frequent service that is		
		currently hourly.		
	Route 26 needs to run later on weeknights.			
	Allow more than 2 hours to transfer.			
	To much emphasis on light rail & not			
	enough attention to the bus system that			
	actually reaches out into the community			
	where most people live and work.			
Amtrak				
0				
Operations Citrus Heights	PT schodula hooks made available is mare			
Citrus Heights	RT schedule books made available in more locations.			
	Volunteers to get the word out to seniors on			
	available transit services in the Citrus			
	Heights area& offer a day of free rides to			
	seniors to get them to try transit.			
	RT route #28 is frequently 10 minutes late at			
	CalSTRS stop.			
	Information at bus stops about what time the			
	next bus is expected.			
	Dad to expected.	!		ļ

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Put a small hole to be in RT bus passes so			
	they could easily be attached to a neck			
	loop/lanyard.			
Elk Grove				
Folsom	Make the Folsom Stage Line more			
	accessible.			
	The intra-city routes 10 & 30 need to pull in			
0.1	to the Target/Mervyn's shopping center.			
Galt				
Isleton				
Sacramento County				
SRTD	Run four car light rail trains until after 9am to			
OKID	accommodate the end of the commute, so			
	that trains aren't packed with people.			
	Will the trip planning system ever have			
	information for transportation outside of the			
	area, such as getting information on Amtrak			
	to Sacramento.			
	Drivers don't announce stops as required by			
	law.			
	Have the light rail go from the Watt/I-80			
	station to the 23rd street station.			
	The route #82 is frequently late so			
	connections are missed with the #30 & 34.			
	There should be more routes that go into			
	Natomas. Also the buses that do run there			
	are always late, such as the 88 going in to			
	downtown.			
	The #23 frequently runs early and needs to			
	run on schedule and not leave early.			
	A bus only lane is needed on Sunrise and			
	Hazel.			
	Is there another way for a person to board			
	the train with a bicycle other than carrying it			
	up the steep steps, which is difficult for			
	people of shorter stature?			
	The afternoon departure of Bus 105, Bus			
	104, and Bus 102 from the upper level at the			
	Watt/I-80 LRT is unacceptable, as the			
	departure time does not allow passengers on the train enough time to reach the buses			
	up there.			
	Have the routes #13 & 14 consistently arrive			
	at and leave the Arden/Del Paso LRT station			
	at the approximate times listed in the			
	schedules.			
	The transit vehicles have become dirty and			
	smelly recently.			
	Provide more protection from the elements			
	at transit stops.			

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
	Vigorously enforce all rules on light rail,			
	including the purchase of tickets to ride, no			
	food on the train etc.			
	Have more light rail security during non-			
	peak times.			
	Grease the RR tracks where the light rail			
	turns to decrease noise.			
	Purchase rail cars that have seats where			
	two average size people can sit comfortably			
	side by side.			
	Post bus/train schedules at all transit stops.			
	Make RT tickets/passes that are hardier or			
	replace tickets/passes that are damaged by			
	weather.			
	Allow more bikes & provide more bicycle			
	storage on the light rail cars.			
	Light rail trains sometimes leave the stations			
	early, which they should never do.			
	Put more trash cans at transit stops.			
	Post real police officers on RT rather than			
	'rent a cops'.			
	Don't transfer drivers off routes each			
	quarter.			
	Transit needs to be as dependable and			
	convenient as possible.			
	Why is the beeping of the doors opening			
	and closing is so loud?			
Paratransit	Paratransit should have next day			
	scheduling.			
	Paratransit should have lower fares for lower			
	income riders.			

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 2005 Unmet Transit Need Hearing Summary

July 14th, 2005



SACOG Board of Directors

Item #05-7**-14**Action

July 14, 2005

PUBLIC HEARING: UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS FINDINGS FOR SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO, SUTTER, YOLO AND YUBA COUNTIES, AND THE CITIES THEREIN

ISSUE: The Transportation Development Act (TDA) requires that SACOG make an annual unmet transit needs finding for the Sacramento Regional Transit District (SRTD) and for jurisdictions eligible to use TDA funds. Jurisdictions outside of the SRTD are permitted to use TDA funds on streets and roads projects, if transit requests that meet SACOG-adopted definitions of unmet needs that are reasonable to meet have been met. Staff has carried out the mandated unmet transit needs findings process for FY 2005/06.

RECOMMENDATION: The Transportation & Air Quality Committee recommends that the Board of Directors (1) Hold a final public hearing on unmet transit needs in the SRTD, including the Cities of Citrus Heights and Elk Grove, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba Counties, and the cities therein; (2) approve the minutes of the 13 previously held public hearings (see attachments) on unmet transit needs in the SRTD, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba Counties, and the cities therein; and (3) adopt the attached resolutions regarding unmet transit needs in each county, cities therein, and the SRTD.

COMMITTEE ACTION/DISCUSSION: State TDA statute established a Local Transportation Fund (LTF) for each county. LTF revenues are derived from 1/4 cent of the state retail sales tax and are returned to each county according to the amount of tax collected. LTF funds are apportioned to jurisdictions within each county on a population basis.

In Sacramento County, the LTF apportioned to jurisdictions located within the SRTD may only use it for transit service. However, jurisdictions located outside of the SRTD may use their LTF apportionments for streets and roads projects, provided they have no transit requests that meet SACOG's adopted definition of unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet.

It is the responsibility of the SACOG Board of Directors to annually make one of the following findings for the SRTD and each jurisdiction outside of the SRTD: (1) there are no unmet transit needs, (2) there are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, or (3) there are unmet transit needs, including transit needs that are reasonable to meet. These findings must be made prior to approving TDA claims for streets and roads projects. The public transit operators and jurisdictions and their respective proposed findings are listed in the attached resolutions.

TDA statutes require that SACOG follow a specific process in making an unmet transit needs finding for each jurisdiction. Staff has carried out this process for FY 2005/06 (described in Appendix A). As part of the process, transit service requests were identified from public hearings (13 were held in 2004) and through the transportation planning process, and evaluated as to whether they meet SACOG adopted definitions (see Appendix B). The Social Service Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) for each county has participated in the analysis with staff and concurs with staff recommendations.

Approved by:

MIKE MCKEEVER Executive Director

Key Staff: Pete Hathaway, Deputy Executive Director, (916) 340-6235

Kenneth Hough, Director of Planning, (916) 340-6229 Jim Brown, Senior Transportation Planner, (916) 340-6221 Anne Novotny, Associate Transportation Planner, (916) 340-6215

Barbara Bechtold, Assistant Transportation Planner, (916) 340-6226

MM:BB:gg

S:\SACOG\BRDPCKTS\2005 Packets\July05\14-Unmet Needs.wpd 0500504

APPENDIX A TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT UNMET TRANSIT NEEDS PROCESS

SACOG Unmet Needs Finding Process

1. Unmet Transit Needs Finding Process Requirements

TDA statutes require that SACOG follow a specific process in making an unmet transit needs finding for each jurisdiction in the region. The process includes the following actions:

- a. Establish a Social Service Transportation Advisory Council for each County to participate in the unmet transit needs finding process.
- b. Identify transit needs, which have been considered as part of the transportation planning process.
- c. Hold at least one annual public hearing for the purpose of soliciting comments on the unmet transit needs that may exist within a jurisdiction and that might be reasonable to meet.
- d. Adopt definitions for the terms "unmet transit needs" and "reasonable to meet" and use these definitions to determine if identified transit needs are reasonable to meet.
- e. Adopt by resolution one of the following findings for each jurisdiction: 1) there are no unmet transit needs, 2) there are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, or 3) there are unmet transit needs, including transit needs that are reasonable to meet. If it is found that there are unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, then those transit needs must be met before any TDA funds can be released for streets and roads projects.

2. Definitions of "Unmet Transit Needs" and "Reasonable to Meet"

TDA regulations require that SACOG adopt definitions of "unmet transit needs" and "reasonable to meet" to guide staff analysis as to whether an identified need is an "unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet." In January 1994, the Board adopted the following definitions:

a. Unmet Transit Needs

"Those needs that have been considered as part of the transportation planning process; i.e., Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) Updates, special transit studies, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complimentary Paratransit Service Plans, or the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), and have been identified as unmet transit needs, and have not been implemented or funded."

The following criteria are used to determine an unmet transit need:

- 1. The size, location and socio-economic characteristics of identifiable groups likely to be dependent on transit (including, but not limited to elderly, disabled, and low-income persons, including individuals eligible for paratransit and other special transportation services pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990), trip purposes (such as medical, nutrition, shopping, business, social, school and work) and geographic boundaries and/or major origin and destination points.
- 2. The adequacy of existing public transportation services and specialized transportation services, including privately and publicly provided services, in meeting the identified demand.
- 3. An analysis of the potential alternative public transportation and specialized transportation services that would meet all or part of the demand.

b. Reasonable to Meet

An unmet transit need that meets the definition above and meets **all** of the following criteria shall be considered reasonable to meet:

- 1. Community Acceptance There needs to be demonstrated interest of citizens in the new or additional transit service.
- 2. Equity The proposed new or additional service will benefit, either the general public (i.e., transit dependent or disadvantaged) or the elderly population and persons with

disabilities.

- 3. Potential Ridership The proposed transit service will maintain new service ridership performance standards established for the transit operator in the Short Range Transit Plan. Ridership performance standards can include passengers per hour and passengers per mile.
- 4. Cost Effectiveness The proposed new or additional transit service will not affect the ability of the overall system to meet the state mandated farebox recovery ratio requirement after a two-year exemption period, if the service is eligible for the exemption. If the exemption is not used, the service must meet minimum farebox return requirements as stated in the TDA statutes or established by SACOG.

3. Summary of Process Followed for FY 2005/06

The following steps were carried out to fulfill the TDA unmet transit needs finding process requirements.

- **Step 1** Representatives of the SACOG Board of Directors and the appropriate county SSTACs conducted 13 public hearings throughout the region to receive comments regarding transit needs. The hearings were noticed in local newspapers, and posters and flyers were distributed to interested persons in the community and posted on transit vehicles. A total of 13 public hearings were held: six hearings in Sacramento County (two for SRTD and one each at the Cities of Citrus Heights, Elk Grove, Folsom, Galt, and Isleton); four hearings in Yolo County (Davis, West Sacramento, Winters, and Woodland); and two hearings in Sutter and Yuba Counties (Yuba City & Marysville). A final hearing is scheduled before the full SACOG Board at its meeting on July 21, 2005.
- **Step 2 -** SACOG staff and members of each county's SSTAC analyzed transit needs presented at the public hearings, and transit needs that had been considered in the transportation planning process, as to whether or not they met the SACOG definitions of an "unmet transit need" and "reasonable to meet."
- **Step 3 -** The staff analysis and recommendations for each jurisdiction were presented to each appropriate county SSTAC for its consideration and recommendation. Each county SSTAC reviewed the analysis. The recommended findings will assume that the level of transit services will not decrease through FY 2005/06, and that services funded to begin in FY 2005/06 will be implemented as scheduled.

APPENDIX B

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ANALYSIS OF TRANSIT NEEDS FY 2005/06

Analysis of Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearings Testimony

The following is an analysis of transit service needs, presented in public hearings and identified in the transportation planning process, to determine whether they are reasonable to meet based on SACOG adopted definitions and criteria. The unmet transit needs finding process is only concerned with **service needs**. Operational and policy comments are included here and have been forwarded to appropriate transit operators for consideration.

Analysis of public testimony is presented by county and comments are paired with analysis. The comments by county are further segregated into jurisdictions within each county and organized first by **type: service**, **operation** and **policy**. All service comments are then further divided by **categories: unmet transit needs**, **not a transit need**, and **a need that is not reasonable to meet**. Finally, the Social Service Transportation Advisory Council and SACOG staff recommended findings are listed at the conclusion of each jurisdiction.

Analysis tables for each county are organized as follows:

Sacramento Regional Transit District Sacramento County Yolo County Yuba & Sutter Counties

Minutes of hearings held in Fall 2004 are organized as follows:

City of Citrus Heights (November 3, 2004)

City of Davis (October 13, 2004)

City of Elk Grove (September 20, 2004)

City of Folsom (November 10, 2004)

City of Galt (November 8, 2004)

City of Isleton (November 9, 2004)

City of Marysville (October 21, 2004)

City of West Sacramento (October 18, 2004)

City of Winters (October 12, 2004)

City of Woodland (October 11, 2004)

City of Yuba City (October 25, 2004)

Sacramento Regional Transit District (October 26 & Nov. 1, 2004)

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Service				
Citrus Heights		RT bus service from Central Ave. heading south down Hazel Ave. at 30 min intervals.		RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this level of service. RT will, however, be considering midday service along Hazel in FY06
			Light rail that runs from Hazel Ave. to the City of Folsom.	RT plans to begin this service in October of 2005.
		Service from Elm and Oak area in Citrus Heights to Gold River or Hazel/Folsom. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	RT route 24 should be changed from 30 minute frequency to 60 minute frequency.			RT is considering this change as part of the September 2005 service change process.
	RT route 25 should be discontinued.			RT has considered this change as part of the September 2005 service change process.
	Replace the discontinued route 25 with RT route 86 that would travel from the Marconi/Arcade LRT station to Sunrise Mall every 30 minutes seven days per week.			Service exists on the suggested corridors.
	Create new route 90E BRT service to travel from the Sunrise LRT station to the Galleria in Roseville.			RT currently provides service along Sunrise Blvd to the Sunrise Light Rail Station. These RT services provide a connection to Roseville Transit Routes that serve the Galleria.
Elk Grove		Increased bus service to Elk Grove. Residents have requested increased frequency and duration of service to Elk Grove. This was suggested from the Cap outreach. Estimated cost N/A. (SRTD)		
		Bus service between Bradshaw and Excelsior Roads because of the new housing developments in the area. Currently the closest bus service is at Elk Grove-Florin Road and Calvine Road.		
		He would also like to see a third trip added to RT route 57 to accommodate downtown Sacramento riders who may have to work/stay later than 5 p.m.		
	Fewer regular meetings for the unmet needs process and other transit related meetings held during daytime hours. The public may feel excluded when meetings are held during the day.			

1

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
		The commuter lines that serve the Central City are very important to Elk Grove. The 52 line is often standing room only. These lines must remain unaffected by the City's attempts to reorganize the transit system.		
		Expanded commuter service, possibly, with smaller buses would be a benefit to central city employees who don't work a standard 8 to 5 schedule. All day service with greater headways off-peak would be great in an attempt to spread the peak period and reduce congestion. Without such service, regular transit users will drive when faced with afternoon personal appointments.		
		The route 57 needs a later third trip in the morning and evening for those people who work/go to school later than 5 p.m.		
Folsom	Implement "outer ring" transit service linking Folsom, Roseville, El Dorado Hills and Rancho Cordova.	Folsom near Empire Ranch and Parkway.		Will be addressed by the Folsom Short Range Transit Plan.
	Find alternate funding from intracity transit once light rail comes to Folsom and the funds from Folsom Commuter service will no longer be available. Need to continue to get people in Folsom	Expand light rail service to the El Dorado Hills area.		
	out of their cars and onto transit.			
Galt Isleton				
Sacramento County				
SRTD	Quickly assess newly developed areas and provide transit services as quickly as possible to attract riders before they develop the habit of using personal autos to commute to work and shopping.			RT is sensitive to establishing travel patterns, but is constrained by operational resouces and funding availability. Therefore, RT is currently unable to add service to every new development at the time of its opening.
	Keep the Neighborhood Ride route 17 but change it back to the original route so that it does not duplicate route 1 in McClellan Business Park.	Transit sevice is needed at the new		Route 17 has a long history of low productivity and only duplicates route 1 service for a very small portion of its overall alignment. RT may consider this request as
		Independence housing development at Mather that connects to light rail. Transit service from Independence Homes at Mather off Excelsior to the Mather Field light rail station.		additional resources become available. RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
		Why isn't anyone developing convenient transportation to/from the Sac Int'l Airport?		RT has long range plans to provide Light Rail service to the Sacramento International Airport. The airport is currently served by Yolobus route 42.
		Bus service that goes to Office Depot, Pets Mart and Costco on Stockton Blvd.		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	Why isn't anyone developing light rail that people will use?			RT attempts to create efficient and effective alignments.
			Shuttle service or an extension of route 88 to service the area west of I-80 (West El Camino Ave. and El Centro Rd.).	RT is aware of the growing need for transit service to the area west of I-5 and north of I-80. As resources become available, RT will work with the NNTMA to give consideration to potential service
	Better sychronize buses and light rail so that there is less wait time.			to the area. This comment will be forwarded to RT's Scheduling Department.
	Reinstate running route 15 down T Street in downtown/midtown Sacramento, as there is a large hole in transit service in the south downtown/midtown area.			RT provides east-west service on P/Q streets and Broadway that would allow for less than a half mile walk to bus service. In
				addition, Light Rail operates along R Street to 13th Street in the West. RT may, however, consider this request as additional funding and resources
		Regular bus service at North Loop and		become available. RT may consider this request as
		Walerga going to Watt and Elverta and to Watt I-80. The Antelope area is growing, and residents that live in the Northern part of the Antelope area have almost no service. (SRTD)		additional resources become available.
		Have transit service in the North Natomas area.		RT is aware of the growing need for transit service in this area. As resources become available, RT will work with the NNTMA to give consideration to potential service to the area.
	A Neighborhood Ride in the Antelope area on Edison from Auburn all the way to ARC is necessary. (SRTD)			RT may consider this request to provide service in these area as additional resources become available.
		Expand bus service to the newly developed area between Bradshaw and Excelsior Rd. as the closest transit service is at Elk Grove-Florin and Calvine.		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
I	Create a feeder bus that takes passengers north on Hazel to lessen the overcrowding on the 109 express at commute times.			Service currently exists on Hazel Avenue during peak periods.

Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Are there future plans to have RT routes 73 and 74 to run every half hour instead of every hour?			Current ridership levels do not increased frequency on routes 73
Many new bus routes are needed as well as the DNA light rail line, and these new services would increase ridership and business for RT.			and 74.
The route 4 should come more frequently, than the current hourly schedule, and go farther east to Elk Grove-Florin Rd. and Gerber Rd.			Current ridership levels do not currently warrat increased service on this route. RT may consider the request for services further east as additional resources become available.
The routes 20, 22, and 29 should be combined or the routes changed to better serve existing destinations and not defunct shopping areas (like the former Kmart on Cottage Way).			RT plans to begin the update of its Transit Master Plan as well as its Short Range Transit Plan in FY06. During this update processes, RT may consider rerouting of service in the area.
15 minute headways for bus service on Watt Ave., Fair Oaks Bl., Arden Way, El Camino, Marconi and How Ave. (SRTD)			RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
Historic Streetcar line from downtown Sac to West Sac via the Tower Bridge. (SRTD)			RT is working with other area agencies to evaulate the feasibility of providing such a service.
	Service from Watt Avenue going east/west on the Madison Avenue corridor on an hourly basis. Employees at businesses along Madison Avenue cannot use transit services because of the current lack of service. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
The 54 line should go to and from Florin Mall as well as Florin Light Rail Station and to CRC with having to tranfer buses to go to Florin mall. (SRTD)			Route 54 provides service to all of the listed destination but the Florin Mall. Route 54 does, however, provide a connectoin to multiple routes that serve the Florin Mall.
	Line 34 should go all the way to University/65th Light Rail Station later in the evening as well as the weekends. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	Add Sunday bus services In the Marconi Ave. and Rosemont areas. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	Sunday or evening services needed on Arden Way. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	In Orangevale, there is no Sunday service and no service pass 6:00 PM. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
		Bus service needed on Hazel between Hwy. 50 and above Oaks Ave. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
		No Sunday service on Madison and Manzanita going to ARC or on Madison area towards Interstate 80. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
		Bus service required on Florin Road going East toward Florin-Perkins Road, Calvine Road, Gerber Road, Sheldon Road around Elk Grove-Florin Road. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	busline from Sunrise Mall down to itsgerald, serving roads like Recycle and Mechanical. (SRTD)			RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
Т	The lines 22,24,25,28 need to run more requently with Sunday service. (SRTD)			Current ridership levels do not warrant increased frequency on all listed routes.
		A direct service line within the Madison Avenue perimeter, (North Highlands) from Madison Avenue I-80, (Suburban Ford side) across the bridge to Watt I-80 LRT Station. Customers complain of "going around the world in North Highlands" just to get over the bridge on Madison Ave. to anywhere. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
		Weekend service is needed on RT lines 73,74. (SRTD)		RT currently provides Saturday service on these routes and may consider the request for Sunday service as additional resources become available.
	Route 11 - to extend to Gateway Park and veekend service. (SRTD)			RT may explore service options to the Gateway Park when resources and funding become available.
R	Route 16 - to have Sunday service. (SRTD)			Current ridership levels do not warrant Sunday service on this route.
A	Routes 80, 93, 103 - to stop on Verner Avenue, close to Verner Apts. (Residents currently walk 1 mile to bus stop.) (SRTD)			RT may consider service to the Verner Apartment area as additional resources become available.
S		Service to Star King Elementary School on Cottage Way from Walnut. Disabled patron living in the Westlake Community needs transportation. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
		Route 4 – requests weekend service. (SRTD)		RT may consider service to the Verner Apartment area as additional resources become available.
	Routes 63 and 64 – alternate so areas could be served every ½ hour. (SRTD)			This comment will be forwarded to RT's Scheduling Department.

Not A	An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
		Route 8 – start 1 hour earlier in the morning and extend a couple of hours later in the evening. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
			Route 109 – requests all day service. (SRTD)	RT staff will consider providing all day service along Hazel Avenue as part of the January 2006 Service Changes Process.
		Route 104 – shuttle service for the area all day and on weekends. (SRTD)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
			Route 30 – extend service in the River Park area to serve more of the 5,000 residents living in the area. (SRTD)	RT is recommending to operate route 31 throughout the day as part of the September 2005 Service Changes.
patrons when the expected length announcement b as informing patr stations. (SRTD)	that RT inform light rail ere is a delay and the of delay. It is requested an ee made on the train, as well rons waiting at train			This comment will be forwarded to the appropriate RT departments.
rail extension tak non-commuters. times: 9:30/:45ar 2:30/:45pm to Fo	g times for the Folsom light to into account the needs of An example of preferred in to Sacramento and olsom.			This comment will be forwarded to the appropriate RT departments.
rail service to Tru		Please do not run holiday schedules on RT routes 11,86,88,and89 on Presidents Day, Columbus Day, or Martin Luther King Day as many people must observe regular work days/hours on those days. Use of the Sunday/Holiday schedule does not allow employees to arrive at work by 8:00 a.m. (South Natomas TMA)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
making schedule	nt all commuters when e changes, and don't just wn Sacramento commuters. TMA)			
		The 2004 schedule change (from a 4:49pm time to 5:29pm) to the RT route 88 pick up time at the South Natomas Business Park does not allow for timely connections to express buses, Amtrak and other transit providers evening commute trips which leave the downtown core shortly after 5pm. (South Natomas TMA)		RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
	15 minute commute hour service to South Natomas business parks east of I-5. The TMA reiterates its call to have the route 89 servise re-routed along Natomas Park Drive, to westbound West El Camino, to northbound Gateway Oaks Drive. (South Natomas TMA)			RT may consider this some of these requests as additional resources become available. This comment will be forwarded to RT's Scheduling Department.
	The RT route 22 should run Monday-Friday and on the weekend (Saturday and Sunday).			RT may consider this request as additional resources become available.
	There should be an RT bus route that "touches" all of the regional shopping centers.			RT provides service to many regional shopping centers withing the Distrtictc.
Amtrak		Additional Capitol Corridor passenger train frequency. Sixteen trips per day in order to provide hourly service between 6am and 10pm. Extend some trips to Roseville and/or Auburn. (SRTD)		
Operations				
Citrus Heights				
Elk Grove	Don't hold regular and special meetings regarding transit service during the day. Hold meetings in the evening or on weekends so that more working people can come and make their needs known.			
Folsom	Don't run trolley buses by 400 Trowbridge Lane in Folsom, as they are too loud. Develop efficient low cost transportation from Folsom to the Sacramento International Airport.			
Galt				
Isleton	Transit schedule between Sac Int'l Airport and the City of Isleton.			
Sacramento County	Why aren't more bridges being built across the American River? Why isn't anyone planning new roadways/highways before housing is built before so much development is done that it isn't possible to build appropriate highways.			
SRTD	Consider building a monorail system where there isn't room for light rail, such as the Sunrise corridor.	Universal Pass/fare agreement - The absence of a universal pass/fare agreement between transit agencies that serve the greater Sacramento Region creates obstacles and disincentives for those commuting across jurisdictional boundaries. (South Natomas TMA)	All policy/general comments will be relayed to the appropriate RT department.	All area transit operators will participate in SACOG's "Universal Fare Card Study" in FY 2005/06.

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
	nedules available in more	RT needs some main bus routes that operate late at night/early morning hours so that those who are unable to drive (teenagers, seniors etc.) can attend social events that run later than 9 or 10pm.		
rude to a profanity Additiona	driver on the morning run was very n elderly passenger and used when asked a question. I Bus Maintenance Facility South of			
Additiona downtown for trains	ican River. (SRTD) I non-revenue trackage in n Sacramento to provide layovers that turn back downtown.(SRTD) for a Folsom Line Rail Maintenance			
Facility. (A shelter and Harv in either t Arden at space in shelter. R Departme Clear Cha				
of our cus at our ligh ongoing r to provide maintena construct	strooms at light rail stations. Many stomers have requested restrooms nt rail stations. This has been an request that we have been unable to due to the construction and nce costs. Cost: \$750,000 ion of eight stations and \$100,000 enance annually. (SRTD)			
bus stops members additiona estimated	bus shelters and 300 benches at s. Our customers, RT board and cities have all requested amenities at our bus stops. The d cost is \$660,000.00. (SRTD)			
informatio next train system in	altime Information System. An on system telling riders when the will arrive and detailing other formation. Estimated cost per station per stop. (SRTD)			

	Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
	Bus Stop ADA Improvements. In light of the recent Sacramento City ADA lawsuit settlement, all bus stops must meet a higher standard of compliance with Title 24 and ADA. RT is working on the existing stops, but will not add new stops that are not fully compliant. RT is spending all available funds on our existing stops and does not have sufficient funding for new stops. This funding is to support the new stops. Estimated cost \$250,000 for paving, land acquisition and amenities. (SRTD)			
	One area that should be addressed is developing regionally compatible fare media and collection equipment that take advantage of recent technological innovations (smart cards). RT will need to replace our aging fare boxes soon. If there were a regional program, it could help with getting us the funding we need and ensure that there is compatibility between the region's transit operators. Compatibility would be beneficial to transit users that transfer between operators and would hopefully lower the development and acquisition costs of new equipment. (SRTD)			
	The RT routes 22 and 29 express should be listed on the same pocket schedule.			
	All incidents where signage or folliage (trees, bushes etc.) are in the way and damaging buses at stops needs to be reported and the buses repaired immediately. RT should consider an "air commuter" service to bring commuters into downtown from outlying areas.			
Additional Info. Notes from SRTD:	As recognized in the Sacramento Regional Transit District's (RT's) 20-year system expansion vision, RT believes the corridors listed below have needs that are, or will be with expected growth, unmet. The corridors are grouped by the type of service that RT believes would best meet the needs of the given areas.			
	Bus Trunk Line Service			
	· Elverta Rd			

Not An Unmet Need	Unmet Need	Unmet Need that is Reasonable to Meet	Comments
Antelope Rd			
· Elkhorn Blvd			
Auburn Blvd			
Greenback Ln			
Madison Ave			
 Del Paso Rd 			
Sunrise Blvd			
· El Camino Blvd			
· Arden Wy			
Fair Oaks Blvd			
Manzanita Ave			
· Howe Ave			
· Folsom Blvd (partial segment)			
Fruitridge Rd			
Florin Rd (East of Watt Ave)			
Meadowview/Mack Rd			
· 65 th St			
Bradshaw Rd			
Calvine Rd			
· Laguna Blvd			
Elk Grove Blvd			
· Rio Linda Blvd			
Enhanced Bus Service			
Stockton Blvd			
Watt Ave			
Sunrise Blvd			
Florin Rd (West of Watt Ave)			
· Floriii Ru (West of Watt Ave)			
Local Service			
RT recognizes a growing need for local			RT may consider this re-
services within individual communities.			additional resources bed
Specific areas have not all been identifie	d		available.
The need for local service has, however,			avaliable.
been identified in (but not be limited to) the			
communities of Oak Park and Meadowvi			
Communities of Oak Park and Meadowvi	ew.		
i			1

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 2004 Unmet Transit Need Hearing Summary

June 17th, 2004

2003 SSTAC Transit Service Comments Analysis for Sacramento County

Sacramento Regional Transit District Public Hearing (Service Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
More bus service in the South Sacramento/Meadowview area, especially the area west of 24 th Street. (Rev. Samuel Byrd)	Currently, RT does not have the operating resources to provide this service. RT will consider this comment in the future when additional resources become available. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Extend route 11 to serve the Sacramento International Airport. (Mike Barnbaum)	RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. Yolo County provides service to the Airport from downtown Sacramento through the Yolobus Route 42. While demand is not sufficient at this time to warrant bus service, RT has plans to provide a connection to the Airport via Light Rail. This is not an unmet transit need that is currently reasonable to meet.
Provide a connection at the future Hazel light rail station to Sierra College in Rocklin. (Mike Barnbaum)	Rocklin is outside of RT's service area.
More than one roundtrip of the Capitol Corridor train into Placer County is needed. (Mike Barnbaum)	This is not an RT service related comment.
The route 26 should run later and offer more weekend service. (Sheila Cushman)	RT does not currently have the resources and funding necessary to add service to Route 26. Route 26 ridership levels are above average for its route type. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
The route 82 needs to be better synced with the routes 23 and 30. (Sheila Cushman)	Route 82 provides connections to more than 20 other RT bus routes and Light Rail. It is not possible to time connections to all other services. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department for future consideration. This is not an unmet transit need.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Create a Neighborhood Ride Shuttle route in the Arden Arcade Area. (Warren Cushman)	Included in RT's Long-Range Plan is increased service to this area. RT is aware of the increasing demand for flexible service such as the Neighborhood Ride Shuttle routes. As additional resources become available, RT will attempt to address this growing need throughout the Sacramento region. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet at this time.
More transit service is needed in the Arden Arcade Area, including more evening and weekend services. (Warren Cushman)	RT's Long-Range Plan includes increased service to this area. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet at this time.
Connect the Meadowview Area to Florin Road using routes 63/64. (Darryl White)	Routes 63 and Route 64 currently provide service between the Meadowview area and Florin Rd. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet at this time.
Have a Neighborhood Ride Shuttle serve the Arden Arcade Area. (Barbara Weiss)	Included in RT's Long-Range Plan is increased service to this area. RT is aware of the increasing demand for flexible services such as the Neighborhood Ride Shuttle routes. As additional resources become available, RT will attempt to address this growing need throughout the Sacramento region. Additional service to this area is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have a BRT line along either Marconi or El Camino to Watt Ave. (Barbara Weiss)	RT's twenty-year vision includes trunk line bus service along both Marconi Ave and El Camino Ave. While Marconi and El Camino Ave have not been identified as warranting BRT service at this time, RT recognizes the need for frequent service along these corridors in the future. More frequent service to this area is unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet (not necessarily BRT).

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Run at least one bus route down Fair Oaks Blvd. that serve the Kaiser facility there. (Isabelle E. Swenson)	Due to safety reasons, RT is unable to operate on this segment of Fair Oaks Blvd. Road improvements would be required in order to provide safe conditions for bus operation. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Extend the hours of the route 87 leaving the 65 th St. station to at least 9 p.m. (Linda Sanders)	This comment will be considered when additional resources become available. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Extend the weekend operating hours of the routes 36 & 87. (Linda Sanders)	The current ridership demand on both of these routes is not high enough to justify additional bus service at this time. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
The route 87 should reach downtown Sacramento by 7:30 a.m. on Sundays since many people have to work on weekends. (Linda Sanders)	This comment will be relayed to RT's Scheduling Department; however, this is not an unmet transit need.
Reroute the Neighborhood Ride #94 from Van Marin to the intersection of Auburn and Greenback. (Leonard White)	Route 93 serves the intersection of Auburn Blvd and Greenback Ln and provides a connection to Route 94. Route 94 cannot be extended to serve this intersection without eliminating service along another segment. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have bus service that runs seven days a week along Winding Way from Carmichael to Sunrise Mall. (Joey Swiencki)	RT will consider this request as additional funding and resources become available. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have bus service from Carmichael to the Watt/I-80 light rail station seven days a week. (Joey Swiencki)	RT will consider this request as additional operating resources become available. Providing more frequent service from Carmichael to Light Rail is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Run the route 25 one-hour later. (Darlene Monroe)	RT does not currently have the funding to provided the requested level of service on this route, but will consider this request as additional resources become available. This is not, however, an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have evening and weekend bus service in the River Park area of Sacramento. (Eric Bentzen)	RT will consider this request as future resources become available, however, current ridership levels do not warrant additional service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Create more direct bus routes from the Florin Mall area to downtown Sacramento without transfers. (M. Masuna)	RT currently provides direct connections from the Florin Mall to downtown Sacramento through Routes 50E and 51. This is not an unmet transit need.
Supplement route 19 through Rio Linda/Robla/Elverta with a more direct route down Rio Linda Blvd. to the Arden Del Paso light rail station (David Vincent)	Currently, RT does not have the resources to provide this service. As service exists in close proximity to this corridor, this is not an unmet transit need.
Add additional Capitol Corridor service to 16 roundtrips daily between Sacramento and Oakland, and extend some of these trips to Placer County. (RT Correspondence)	This is not an RT service related comment.
15 minute headways for bus service on Watt Ave., Fair Oaks Blvd., Arden Way, El Camino, and Howe Ave. (RT Correspondence)	All of these corridors are called out in RT's twenty-year vision to have either BRT or trunk line bus service. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet at this time.
Run an historic streetcar line from downtown Sacramento to West Sacramento via the Tower Bridge. (RT Correspondence)	RT currently provides service from downtown Sacramento to West Sacramento through Route 140. This is not an unmet transit need.
Continuous service is needed from Watt Ave. east to the Madison Ave. corridor. (RT Correspondence)	RT service currently exists along Watt Ave and many segments of Madison Ave; however, a continuous connection does not exist. Frequent service along this corridors, but not necessarily a continuous connection between is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Create ½ hour service and later evening service on the route 25 to lessen the overcrowding problem on the #23. (RT Correspondence)	Current ridership levels due not warrant additional service on Route 25 at this time. This comment will be considered when additional resources become available. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
There is a need for regular service at North Loop & Walerga going to Watt and Elverta and Watt/I-80. (RT Correspondence)	RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
The 54 line should go directly to & from Florin Mall and the Florin LRT station and on to CRC without passengers having to transfer. (RT Correspondence)	RT currently provides service between all mentioned locations. This is not an unmet transit need.
The route 34 bus should go all the way to the University/65 th St. station later into the evening and on the weekends. (RT Correspondence)	Current ridership levels do not justify this level of service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have Sunday bus services in the Marconi Ave. and Rosemont areas. (RT Correspondence)	RT will begin to provide Sunday service to the Rosemont area in June 2004 through Route 72. RT does not currently have the resources necessary to add Sunday service along Marconi Ave, but will consider the request when additional resources become available. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
There should be Sunday and more evening services on Arden Way. (RT Correspondence)	RT's Long-Range Plan includes increased service to this area. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet at this time.
In Orangevale there needs to be bus service past 6 p.m., as well as on Sunday. (RT Correspondence)	RT will consider this request as additional funding and resources become available. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Run bus service on Hazel between Highway 50 to north of Oaks Ave. (RT Correspondence)	RT will consider providing more than peak bus service along as part of the 2005 Folsom Light Rail restructuring plan. However, this service will most likely require additional operating resources and funding. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Have Sunday service on Madison and Mazanita going to ARC and toward I-80. (RT Correspondence)	Expected ridership levels do not warrant Sunday service to this area. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Bus service is needed on Florin Road east towards Florin-Perkins Rd., Calvine Road, Gerber Road, Sheldon Road and around Elk Grove-Florin Road. (RT Correspondence)	RT does not have the resources to provide this service; however, this is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have bus service from Sunrise Mall down Fitzgerald, serving Recycle and Mechanical. (RT Correspondence)	Current level of development does not warrant service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
The lines 22, 24, 25, and 28 should run more frequently and on Sunday. (RT Correspondence)	Routes 22 and 28 due provide Sunday service. Ridership levels on mentioned routes due not warrant additional service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Implement weekend service on bus lines 72, 73, &74. (RT Correspondence)	As part of the 2004 Folsom Light Rail Extension to Sunrise Blvd bus service restructuring, Route 72 will provide Sunday service and Saturday service has been added to the realigned routes. This changes will be implemented in June 2004.
A direct service line should be created to get from North Highlands, near Madison Ave. & I-80, to the Watt/I-80 light rail station. (RT Correspondence)	Routes 93 and 102 currently provide service near the intersection of Madison Ave. & I-80 to the Watt/I-80 light rail station. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Extend route 11 to Gateway Park and add weekend service. (RT Correspondence)	Current ridership levels do not warrant this level of service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Add Sunday service to bus route 16. (RT Correspondence)	Route 16 is a well-utilized service. RT will consider this request when additional resources become available. This is an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
Put a bus stop for routes 80, 90 & 103 at Verner Ave. (RT Correspondence)	This comment will be relayed to RT's Facilities Department for further investigation. This is not an unmet transit need.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Create bus service that goes from the Antelope area to CSUS. (RT Correspondence)	Existing RT services operating in RT's service area from Antelope provide connections to CSUS. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have direct bus service, no light rail transfer, from midtown Sacramento to Arden Fair Mall. (RT Correspondence)	This service is provided through RT routes 67 and 68. This is not an unmet transit need.
Service Star King Elementary School on Cottage Way from Walnut. (RT Correspondence)	RT does not currently have the operating resources and funding to provide service to this area, it is, however, an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have service from Citrus Heights to the Hazel/Folsom area. (RT Correspondence)	Service is provided from Citrus Heights to Hazel through Route 24. This is not an unmet transit need.
Weekend service is need on route 4. (RT Correspondence)	This is not an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
The route 56 should serve the east side of Elk Grove and provide round trip service to CSUS. (RT Correspondence)	RT recognizes the growing need for service to the east side of Elk Grove and will consider providing such service as resources availability increases. However a direct connection via Route 56 is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have routes 63 & 64 alternate so areas could be served every ½ hour. (RT Correspondence)	This comment will be relayed to RT's Scheduling Department for consideration. This is not an unmet transit need.
Route 66 should start service at 6:15 a.m. and run on Saturdays. (RT Correspondence)	This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Provide bus service north of Mack Road & south of Elk Grove Blvd. (RT Correspondence)	RT provides bus service north of Mack Rd. RT recognized that has new developments arise south of Elk Grove Blvd, the need for service will grow. This is not currently an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
The route 8 should begin service ½ hour earlier in the morning and extend a couple of hours later in the evening. (RT Correspondence)	Further investigation is required prior to classify this comment.
Run the 109 all day. (RT Correspondence)	RT will consider providing this request as part of the 2005 Folsom Light Rail restructuring plan. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have route 604 shuttle service run all day and on weekends. (RT Correspondence)	This is a temporary route that was provided to ensure safe connections while construction was taking place for the Light Rail extension to Sunrise Blvd. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Extend route 30 to serve the River Park area. (RT Correspondence)	Current ridership levels do not warrant additional service to this area. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Run two car light rail trains on Sundays. (RT Correspondence)	Current ridership levels do not warrant increased capacity. This comment will be forwarded to the correct department; however, this is not an unmet transit need.
Implement service from downtown Sacramento to the Sacramento International Airport. (RT Correspondence)	RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. Yolo County provides service to the Airport from downtown Sacramento through the Yolobus Route 42. While demand is not sufficient at this time to warrant bus service, RT has plans to provide a connection to the Airport via Light Rail. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Increase bus service to Elk Grove. (RT Correspondence)	RT added service to Elk Grove with the new Route 53 and restructured bus service implemented in coordination with the opening of the South Line light rail extension. RT staff will continue to work with the City of Elk Grove to provide effective transit lines to the area. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

Sacramento Regional Transit District Public Hearing (Operation Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Move the route 100 bus stop near Antelope and Roseville roads to a location with lighter traffic that is safer for pedestrians. (Chris Demello)	RT does not have complete authority over bus stop placement. However, this comment will be relayed to the appropriate comment. This is not an unmet transit need (Operational comment).
Make sure there is an agreement with the City of Folsom (Folsom Stage Line) at the time the RT Folsom Light Rail line opens to provide service on weekends & holidays. (Mike Barnbaum)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
The is no enough capacity for bikes on light rail trains or buses. (Mike Barnbaum)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
The 29 th Street and 65 th Street light rail stations are unsafe for visually impaired persons because there are no audible pedestrian signals (APS) and insufficient detectible warning strips. (JDD)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
An APS is needed at the College Greens light rail station (JDD)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
To get to the 4 th Ave. light rail station a person must cross three sets of tracks and there is no APS to warn them of auto traffic (JDD)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Run all buses that connect directly or within ¼ mile of light rail at least as late as LRT runs (12 a.m.) (Sheila Cushman)	Current ridership levels do not warrant this level of service, but it will be considered as additional resources become available. This comment is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Sidewalks in many areas are discontinuous making many transit stop inaccessible. (Mike Monasky)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Transit routes are poorly designed and aren't marketed well to those who use them most. (Mike Monasky)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Provide more security are the Swanston light rail station. (Barbara Weiss)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Have more ticket enforcement officers on light rail trains. (Barbara Weiss)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Mr. Watson is very happy with the Regional Transit District's bus and light rail services. (Julious L. Watson)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
The new low floor buses with the "clever devices" are very helpful. (Julious L. Watson)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
The small bus schedules are good (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
It is good that the bus drivers lower or "kneel" the buses for persons with packages, the disabled etc. (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Place lights at all bus stops for safety. (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Have better and more complete trip planning information available when calling RT or on the RT website. (Jim Sanford)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Review the schedule of route 51, as it frequently runs late. (M. Masuna)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Have additional non-revenue trackage in downtown Sacramento to provide for train layovers and turn-arounds. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Add a Bus Maintenance Facility South of the American River. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Add a shelter and lights at the Arden and Harvard stop. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Inform RT light rail passengers of delays both on the trains and at the stations. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Get light rail service to Truxel Road. (RT Correspondence)	RT has plans to provide LRT service to this area.
Have public restroom available at all light rail stations. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Have bus shelters and benches at all major bus stops. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Provide riders with real-time information on when the next bus or train will be arriving. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Make sure all bus stops are ADA accessible. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.

Sacramento Regional Transit District Public Hearing (Policy Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Transit planners should focus on transit dependent people's need for reliable and safe transit. (Mike Monasky)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
It is convenient that a person can use a monthly bus pass the 1 st day of the following month. (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Lower fares on regular bus and light rail service as they are higher than many other cities in California i.e. Los Angeles and San Francisco. (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Train customer service representatives to be more courteous to callers. (Linda Sanders)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Fund a Folsom Line Light Rail Maintenance Facility. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
A universal fare card should be created that would work throughout the "regions" transit systems. (RT Correspondence)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Create more "bus only" direct routes to major destinations that do not involve a transfer to light rail. (Sylvia Lois Todd)	This is a general system structure related comment and, therefore, cannot be categorized by the "unmet/not unmet" and "reasonable to meet " classification. This comment has been provided to the appropriate department.
Make rail or bus services very visible at business/shopping centers, so that people see and expect transit service there. People won't ride transit unless they know it goes where they need and is convenient. (Margery Winter)	This comment will be forwarded to the appropriate department. This is not an unmet transit need.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Offer continuous bus service that runs from major roads onto minor neighborhood streets. (Mike Monasky)	This is a general system structure related comment (Policy Comment) and, therefore, can not be categorized by the "unmet/not unmet" and "reasonable to meet " classification. This comment has been provided to the appropriate department.
Buses should wait at timed transfer points if the connecting buses are late, such as the #34 to the route 67/68 at the 29 th Street light rail station. (Sylvia Lois Todd)	Unfortunately, delaying one route to connect with a trip that is running late on another route may cause both services to fall behind schedule and would, most likely, result in more missed connections throughout the day. This is not an unmet transit need. (Policy comment)
Allow drivers to contact connecting bus routes to let them know to wait for a passenger wanting to transfer. (Sylvia Lois Todd)	Unfortunately, delaying one route to connect with a trip that is running late on another route may cause both services to fall behind schedule and would, most likely, result in more missed connections throughout the day. This is not an unmet transit need. (Policy comment)
Start advertising the advantages if riding transit. (Margery Winter)	This comment will be forwarded to the appropriate department. This is not an unmet transit need
Take into consideration transit travel time to and from public meetings when choosing meeting locations and times. (LaDonna Lee)	This is not an unmet transit need.

Recommendation: There are unmet needs that are reasonable to meet in the activated Sacramento Regional Transit District.

City of Citrus Heights Public Hearing (Service Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Create an Elkhorn/Greenback cross-town route between Citrus Heights and the Sacramento International Airport. (Mike Barnbaum)	This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
RT route 109 should provide service from Sierra College down Hazel Ave. to light rail. (Mike Barnbaum)	Sierra College is outside of RT's service area. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Route 24 should have Sunday and holiday service. (Mike Barnbaum)	RT will consider this request as additional funding and resources become available. Increased transit service to the Orangevale area, but not specifically increased service on Route 24, is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
RT Route #25 should provide Sunday service and serve Mercy San Juan Hospital. (Mike Barnbaum)	RT does not currently have the funding to provided the requested level of service on this route, but will consider this request as additional resources become available. This is not, however, an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Have Sunday and Holiday service on the Route #24. (Mike Barnbaum)	RT will consider this request as additional funding and resources become available. This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
There should be BRT service on the Sunrise Blvd. corridor. (Mike Barnbaum)	Sunrise Boulevard is identified in the MTP has a future BRT corridor. This is an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
Bus service in Citrus Heights should run later than 5 or 6 p.m. and on weekends, so that workers could use it. (Arthur Ketterling)	Evening service to and within the Citrus Heights area is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
The last run of the day on route 1 ends earlier, so the bus especially needs to hold for timed connections on that run. (Arthur Ketterling)	This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department. This is not an unmet transit need.
There needs to be Sunday and holiday service on the route 93. (Arthur Ketterling)	Route 93 currently has Sunday and holiday service. This is not an unmet need.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
The route 24 stops running at 4 or 5 p.m. and riders frequently get stuck without any transportation. (Arthur Ketterling)	RT will consider this request as additional funding and resources become available. Increased transit service to the Orangevale area, but not specifically increased service on Route 24, is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Provide bus service from the Antelope Area to Stock Ranch. (Karen Darr)	RT route 94 serves this area. This is not an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
The route 106 waits for the 105 at Arcadia and Greenback, which causes both buses to get to Watt/I-80 at the same time with the 106 missing its scheduled connection to LRT. (Jim Louch)	This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department. This is not an unmet transit need.

City of Citrus Heights Public Hearing (Policy)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Offer a seamless (free) transfer agreement between RT Route #24 and the Folsom Stage Line. (Mike Barnbaum)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.

City of Citrus Heights Public Hearing (Operations Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Train drivers on all routes they will drive regularly so that they know where stops are etc. (Jim Louch)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.
Improve signage along express routes so that drivers keep to the schedule. (Jim Louch)	This comment is not an unmet transit need. This comment will be relayed to the appropriate department.

Recommendation: There are Unmet Transit Needs in the City of Citrus Heights that are reasonable to meet.

City of Elk Grove Public Hearing (Service Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
The Senior Center of Elk Grove provides transportation services for seniors. (Carlos Vega)	This is not an unmet need.
Provide bus service north of Calvine Road along Elk Grove-Florin Road. (Jackie Hood)	RT does not currently have the operating resources to provide this service. It is, however, an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
More bus service is needed to get people around within Elk Grove. (Sarah Johnson)	This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
More senior focused ADA accessible transit is needed for travel in and around Elk Grove. (Joyce Drush)	This is an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
Some type of public transit/ADA transit is needed to get non-disabled persons to medical appointments in Sacramento. (Pat Beal)	RT provides this service through its regular route service. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.
More frequent service is needed to go to Downtown Sacramento from Elk Grove. (Chuck Beal)	RT provides a bus connection to Light Rail, which provides service to downtown Sacramento every thirty minutes. This is not an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
Adjust the RT Route #56 so that it turns off Bruceville and Alpine Frost, goes along Arroyo Vista, turns right and Wyndham and then left back onto Bruceville Road. (Rona Harper)	This is not an unmet transit needs that is reasonable to meet.
Extend light rail from the Meadowview station to the fast growing area near I-5 and Elk Grove Blvd. (Tony Brower)	RT is exploring LRT alignments to serve this area. This particular alignment is not an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.

City of Elk Grove Public Hearing (Policy Comments)

City of Elk Grove Public Hearing (Operations Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Do not change the alignment of the route 56 to cut the Seasons & Laguna Park stop. (John Metzler)	RT has modified service frequency to this area, but continues to provide service through Route 56.

Recommendation: There are Unmet Transit Needs in the City of Elk Grove that are reasonable to meet.

City of Galt Public Hearing (Service Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Provide bus service from Galt to the Meadowview light rail stop. (Jill Sevaaetasi)	This alternative was considered when the LRT South Line Extension was put into service, but it would have to replace the existing hourly service to Florin Mall, and would be less convenient for riders currently using the 50E and 51 services. From Florin Mall, Route 47 serves the Meadowview LRT Station and Route 81 serves the Florin LRT Station. We will continue to monitor for the prevailing demand, but do not have the resources to serve both Meadowview LRT Station and Florin Mall Transit Center. This in not an unmet need.
At times during the week respondents to the Sacramento County DHA South County Transportation Survey were unable to make needed trips. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	Transit service does exist, though many of the survey respondents did not know about it. This is not an unmet need.
Respondents to the Sacramento County DHA South County Transportation Survey would like to more readily be able to go to Lodi, Sacramento (further into Sacramento), shopping etc. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	The Hwy 99 route runs hourly between the city of Lodi and the Florin Mall Transit Center, where it connects to several RT routes. There is a limited service for Seniors in Galt that cannot access the Link. SCT/Link does not currently have the resources to increase service to these areas beyond the existing schedule. This is not an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
A regular fixed route bus is needed in Galt. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	This is an unmet transit need recognized in the adopted Short Range Transit Plan, and will be implemented as soon as additional buses can be purchased. This is an unmet need that is reasonable to meet.
The buses in the South County need to run later for shift workers. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	Service frequency and hours of service were increased in 1999 to meet such needs. The increased hours are currently funded by FTA JARC grants. SCT/Link lacks the resources to offer service both earlier than 5:30 a.m. and later than 7 p.m. but is willing to consider adjusting the schedule if sufficient demand can be demonstrated. At the present time, the last buses on the schedule are underutilized. This is not an unmet need.

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
A connection between the south County and the Sacramento County Courthouse needs to be available. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	The existing service at Florin Mall connects to RT Route 51, which has a stop directly in front of the Courthouse. This is not an unmet transit need.
Transit service is need that goes to cities like Fairfield, Stockton, and into Contra Costa county. (Jackie Hood, DHA)	Connections to Fairfield and Contra Costa county can be made from downtown Sacramento via Greyhound, and to Stockton from Lodi. Direct connections would be desirable, but SCT/Link lacks the resources to provide them. This is not an unmet transit need that is reasonable to meet.

City of Galt Public Hearing (Policy Comments)

No policy comments were received.

City of Galt Public Hearing (Operations Comments)

No operations comments were received.

Recommendation: There are Unmet Transit Needs in the City of Galt that are reasonable to meet.

City of Folsom Public Hearing (Service Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Eliminate the Intel stop when returning from Sacramento. (Debbie Whetstone)	This stop has been eliminated. This in not an unmet need.
Have Paratransit Inc. serve the City of Folsom. (Roger Hedgpeth)	The City is served by connection with Paratransit in the North at Main at Madison and south at Hazel. This is not an unmet need.
Have lower cost transportation for the youth of Folsom to get the the City parks, especially the new skate park. (Ernie Sheldon)	The kids ride for 50 cents. There is a very consistent ridership to the skate park. This is not an unmet need.
Create intra-city routes to the light rail commuter routes. (Patrice Gau-Johnson)	The Fixed route does connect with the light rail commuter route. This is not an unmet need.

City of Folsom Public Hearing (Policy Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Implement a regular maintenance/inspection schedule so buses do not break down as often. (Patrice Gau-Johnson)	Breakdowns are a matter of course with buses. We will be retiring 3 of the oldest buses in the fleet that have had problems in summer 2004. This is not an unmet need.
Devote more time to planning bus routes to make them as convenient and reliable as possible. (Verna Dunlap)	OK. This is not an unmet need.

City of Folsom Public Hearing (Operations Comments)

COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
Provide parking for Folsom Stage Line Commuter riders (Susan Philips)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This
	is not an unmet need.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Changes the FSL light rail commuter schedule to accurately reflect the departure time of the "4:35" p.m. run to Folsom. (Susan Philips)	New schedules will be distributed in July 2004. This is not an unmet need.
Provide parking for the Folsom Stage Line Commuter riders. (Debbie Whetstone)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Have FSL drivers change shifts before the 4 p.m. peak time. (Debbie Whetstone)	Ok. This is not an unmet need.
Designate transit rider parking spaces <i>near</i> FSL commuter bus stops. (Patrice Gau-Johnson)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Maintain the ramps/lifts on the buses in proper working order. (Roger Hedgpeth)	FSL is replacing buses with habitual lift problems. This is not an unmet need.
Designate parking locations in close proximity to bus stops i.e. "park & ride". (Verna Dunlap)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Perform regular maintenance on the buses. (Verna Dunlap)	FSL is replacing buses with chronic maintenance problems. This is not an unmet need.
Provide designated parking spaces near/adjacent to bus stops, so that riders are not under constant threat of having their cars towed. (Marty Parachou)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Change the schedule of the last three Light Rail Commuter runs from Sacramento to Folsom to reflect the fact that they are regularly 10-30 minutes late. (Marty Parachou)	New schedules will be distributed in July 2004. This is not an unmet need.
Install a system that would allow riders to know the estimated time of arrival of the next bus. (Marty Parachou)	This is not an unmet need.

COMMENTS	STAC Analysis
Provide parking near the new and "very nice" bus stop shelters so riders don't have to fear being towed. (Susan Lubiens)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Put a Light Rail Commuter bus stop near the City of Folsom parking lot at the corner of Folsom Blvd. and Iron Point Road. (Shirley Cook)	Done. This is not an unmet need.
The FSL light rail commuter routes were poorly planned with no viable parking for commuters wishing to use the service. (Debi Cosentino)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
The transportation coordinator for the FTB voiced concerns on behalf of FTB employees who ride the FSL regarding the unavailability of parking and maintenance issues. (Ann Ouellettee)	The park and ride lot in question is at the corner of Folsom and Blue Ravine roads. There is now a bus stop sign and parking available. This is not an unmet need.
Revisit the schedules of the outbound (from Folsom) 8:10 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. inbound buses and consider their actual running times. (Marian McKenna)	New schedules will be distributed in July 2004. This is not an unmet need.

Recommendation: There are no Unmet Needs in the City of Folsom that are reasonable to meet.

City of Isleton Public Hearing

	<u></u>
COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS
COMMENTS	STAC ANALYSIS

No comments were received.